Bonner County

\ Board of Commissioners
i T uke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CONSENT

October 17, 2023 AGENDA
Memorandum

To: Bonner County Commissioners

Re: Adopting the Order of the Agenda as Presented

A suggested Motion would be: Mr. Chairman I move to adopt the order of agenda as presented.

Consent Agenda
The Consent Agenda includes:

CONSENT AGENDA — Action Item

1) Bonner County Commissioners’ Minutes for October 10, 2023

2) Liquor Licenses: Chevron Downtown, Sandpoint, ID; Express Lane, Sandpoint, ID; Chevron at the Bridge,
Sandpoint, ID; Cabinet Mountain Bar & Grill, Clark Fork, ID; 7B Lanes, Sandpoint, ID; Sweet Lou’s
Restaurant & Bar, Ponderay, ID; Mitzy’s Lounge, Sandpoint, ID; 1908 Saloon, Sandpoint, ID; Travel
America Plaza, Sagle, ID; The Typsy Gypsy, Sandpoint, ID; Sand Creek Schweitzer Conoco, Ponderay, ID

3) Invoices over $5k: Risk; Sheriff (12 Total, S Confidential)

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us I move to
approve the consent agenda as presented.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Steve Bradshaw, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460




Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

MINUTES FOR THE BONNER COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING
October 10, 2023 —9:00 A.M.

Bonner County Administration Building
1500 Hwy 2, Suite 338, Sandpoint, ID

On Tuesday, October 10, 2023, the Bonner County Commissioners met for their regularly scheduled meeting
with Commissioners Omodt and Williams present. Commissioner Omodt called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
The Invocation was presented by Pastor Ken Lawrence and the Pledge of Allegiance followed.

PUBLIC COMMENT
- Kevin Moore: Appreciate Pastor Lawrence, we live in a melting pot; hoping that the laws of the land are
wanted to be followed, particularly by the people who have been voted into office. Wanting local people in
office who have sworn in to want to uphold the laws of the County and State, specifically a County
ordinance regarding water. In particular Cocolalla Creek is being abused per law, and this needs to be
remedied.
- Wayne Martin: Read an excerpt of letter from the Idaho Republican Party. A lot of concern among
citizens, and a lot of negative comments. Hoping that all elected officials and citizens can work together
without negativity.
- Amy Lunsford: Has Mr. Bradshaw received anything from the AG regarding Darcey Smith? Attending
other board meetings, how many IT teams are in the County as she has heard conflicting? Some feel they
are “stuck” under the Sheriff’s IT and others are free to choose. Discussion from the board followed.
- Reg Crawford: Regarding MLDs on the Consent Agenda. Approving MLDs on the CA denies potential
petitioners the right to hear. Does not understand why the County continues this process in violation of
ILLUPA. Discussion from the board followed.
- Kevin Moore: Where does the County stand on the Vrbeta lawsuit; is it done, final cost, if able to say?
Discussion from Commissioner Omodt followed.
- Dave Bowman: Why did Reg Crawford not get an answer to her question regarding MLDs? Discussion
from the board followed.
- George Gehrig: Project 7B posted “Until 2016 Bonner County followed the same rules for land division
as the rest of the state.” How many other counties have created this carveout for MLDs? Why did Bonner
County changed this in 2016.
- Trisha Bowlin: Are there changes still being made to the website? Discussion from the board followed.
- Reg Crawford: Would like to mention that a judge overturned MLLD decision and the county is out of
ILLUPA code.

ADOPT ORDER OF THE AGENDA AS AMENDED

Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and moved to approve the amendment of the Agenda by adding
an Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-204 (2) and Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) (C) Property Acquisition at the
request of the Prosecutor’s Office. Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner
Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The motion passed.
Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and made a motion to adopt the order of agenda as amended.

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



Commissioner Williams seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams
— Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The motion passed.

DISTRICT 2 REPORT — Commissioner Williams gave an extensive report of issues and activities. Invited public

questions and comments.
- Kevin Moore: Reminded today is recognition of homelessness, wanted to bring this to attention.

- Monica Gunter: Loves the Commissioner Chats, appreciates them. Wondering why the other
commissioners do not join in? Discussion from Commissioner Williams

- John Dupree: Compliments to Commissioner Omodt on how he is chairing the meetings. Thanks to
Commissioner Williams regarding the Commissioner Chats.

DISTRICT 3 REPORT - Commissioner Omodt gave an extensive report of issues and activities.

CONSENT AGENDA — Action Item

1 Bonner County Commissioners” Minutes for October 3, 2023

2) Liquor Licenses: 7B Wine Club, LLC, Sandpoint, ID

3) Catering Permit: Timber Town Beer Company, Sandpoint, ID

4) Plats for Approval: MLD0149-21, Hertzberg; MLD0026-23, Steele’s Homestead 11
5) Invoices over $5k: Technology (Confidential), Sheriff (Confidential), Public Works

Commissioner Williams stepped down from the chair and made a motion to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The motion

passed.

HUMAN RESOURCES — Alissa Clark
1 Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding PacificSource Plan Documents Update and Amendments

Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve the amendments and document changes for PacificSource Plan
10/2022 and 10/2023. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Roll call vote:
Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The motion

passed.

EMS — Jeff Lindsey
1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Medical Director Agreement; $3,780/monthly

Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve and sign the Medical Director Agreement between Dr. Ronald
Jenkins and Bonner County EMS for the 2024 fiscal year; this contract commences October 1, 2023 and will remain
effective for one year; the cost of this contract is $45,360, which will be paid in monthly installments of $3,780.
Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt
— Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The motion passed.
2) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Medical Transport Agreements; $13,530.83/monthly
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve and sign the contracts for the provision of emergency and non-
emergency medical transport services in Bonner County with Schweitzer Fire District, Clark Fork Valley
Ambulance, Kootenai County, and Priest Lake EMTS commencing October 1, 2023; the total cost of these contracts
will be $139,530 for the fiscal year and will be paid in monthly installments of $13,530.83. Commissioner Omodt
stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion.
Public Comment:

- Kevin Moore: Amount agreed upon the cost, no matter how often they may be utilized. Is there no pro-

rating or usage amount? Discussion from Commissioner Omodt.

- Dave Bowman: All agencies have ongoing expenses whether they are used or not, extremely reasonable

for them to be paid.

- Jean: These providers are used all the time.

BOCC Meeting Minutes — October 10 2023
Page 2.



Commissioner Williams wanted clarification of the amount of the monthly payments.
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The
motion passed.
3) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Medical Director and Dispatch Agreement
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve the medical director consent and dispatch agreement for all the
fire protection districts who wish to be considered collaborative agencies with Bonner County during the fiscal year
of 2024. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion.
Public Comment: .

- Wayne Martin: Question is Spirit Lake Fire not part of agreement. Discussion followed.
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The
motion passed.

PUBLIC DEFENDER - Luke Hagelberg
1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Conflict Public Defender Contract for FY¥2024
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve and sign the Conflict Public Defender contract with attorney
Dana Bowes for FY2024, Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion.
Public Comment:

- Kevin Moore: Can a general amount she was used. Discussion followed.
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The
motion passed.
2) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding CASA Attorney Contract for FY2024
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve and sign the CASA Attorney contract with attorney Margaret
Williams for FY2024. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion.
Public Comment:

- Kevin Moore: Clarification regarding Dana Bowes, is Margaret Williams the same type of contract.
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The
motion passed.

TREASURER - Clorrisa Koster
1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Approval to Pay Excess Sale Funds to Treeport
Homeowner’s Association and Ken Youmans per Idaho Code § 31-808
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve payment of the excess tax sale funds in the amount of
$177,488.04 on parcel RP005650020090. We received two claims and the time for recorded parties of interest and
record owners to make a claim for the overage has passed. $1,451.19 will be paid to Treeport Homeowner’s
Association and $176,036.85 will be paid to Ken Youmans. This has been reviewed and approved by legal.
Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion.
Public Comment:
- Kevin Moore: Were they taxed and overtaxed? Request clarification. Treasurer Koster explained the
process for tax sales.
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The
motion passed.
2) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Approval to Pay Excess Sale Funds to State of Idaho,
Department of Health & Welfare per Idaho Code § 31-808
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve payment for a portion of the excess tax sale funds in the amount
of $152,788.22 on parcel RP56N05W137801. We received one claim and the time for recorded parties of interest
and record owners to make a claim for the overage has passed. $6,310.45 will be paid to State of Idaho, Department
of Health & Welfare, which represents the amount of their claim. This has been reviewed and approved by legal.
Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt —
Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The motion passed.

BOCC Meeting Minutes — October 10 2023
Page 3.



3) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Approval to Pay Excess Sale Funds to Clarence W. Taylor &
Nancy J. Taylor per Idaho Code § 31-808
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve payment of the excess tax sale funds in the amount of $6,612.48
on parcel RPS7TNO3W179990. We received two claims and the time for recorded parties of interest and record
owners to make a claim for the overage has passed. $3,306.24 will be paid to Clarence W Taylor and $3,306.24 will
be paid to Nancy J Taylor. This has been reviewed and approved by legal. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from
the chair and seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes,
Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The motion passed.
4) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Excess Sale Proceeds to
the State Treasurer per Idaho Code § 31-808; Resolution
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-81 to transfer the excess tax sale funds as
shown in Exhibit A to the State Treasurer. The time for recorded parties of interest and record owners to make a
claim for the overage has passed. The State has better resources to manage the funds and locate the owners. This
Resolution has been approved by legal. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the
motion.

Public Comment:
- Kevin Moore: Is this a summation of all items, or is it just for item 2? Discussion followed.

Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The
motion passed.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT - Bob Howard
D Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Memorandum of Understanding with SPOT Bus

Commissioner Williams made a motion to have Bonner County accept and sign the MOU with SPOT Bus for them
to provide transportation services in times of an emergency or natural disaster. Commissioner Omodt stepped down
from the chair and seconded the motion.
Public Comment:
- Kevin Moore: This is funded on an as need basis and not a contract?
- Dian Welle - In light of current events, it would behoove us to know what Emergency Management plans
are for Bonner County. Discussion followed.
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The

motion passed.

AIRPORT - Dave Schuck
1) Action [tem: Discussion/Decision Regarding Mutual Easement Acquisition Between Bonner County and

Big Toy Condos, LLC; Resolution
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-82 to acquire this easement as presented.
Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion.

Public Comment:
- Kevin Moore: Easements have been done for many years; this is just taking more trees to open more

easements. Discussion followed.
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The

motion passed.

PROSECUTOR — Louis Marshall
1) Action Item: Discussion/Decision Regarding Renewal of Contract for Municipal Prosecutor Legal Services

with the City of Sandpoint
Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve the contract between the Bonner County Prosecutor’s Office and
the City of Sandpoint for the provision of municipal prosecutor legal services and authorize the Chairman to sign the
agreement administratively. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the motion.

BOCC Meeting Minutes — October 10 2023
Page 4.



Public Comment:
- Kevin Moore: Is Sandpoint also happy with this agreement. Discussion followed.
- Dave Bowman: Clarification as to the question posed by Commissioner Omodt regarding the vote of only
two board members. Discussion followed.

Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Absent. The

motion passed.

Public Comment:
- John DuPree: Announced a meet and greet in Blanchard to meet Zone 5 trustee for the school board

Monday, October 16, 2023.
Commissioner Omodt recessed the meeting for 10 minutes at 10:31 a.m.
Reconvened at 10:57 a.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — Prosecutor

1) Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-204 (2) and Idaho Code § 74-206 (1) (C) Property Acquisition
Action Item: Discussion Regarding Acquisition of Property — ADDED 10/06/2023, 1:00 P.M.

At 10:57 a.m. Commissioner Williams made a motion to go into Executive Session under Idaho

Code § 74 206 (1)(C) Property Acquisition. Commissioner Omodt stepped down from the chair and seconded the

motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw —

Absent. The motion passed.

Commissioner Omodt reconvened the meeting at 11:24 a.m.

Commissioner Omodt adjourned the meeting at 11:24 a.m.

The following is a summary of the Board of County Commissioners ,
Special Meetings, (including Tax Cancellations, Assistance Meetings/Admin and other) Executive Sessions,
Emergency Meetings and Hearings held during the week of October 3 — October 9, 2023
Copies of the complete meeting minutes are available upon request.

On Wednesday, October 4, 2023, Tax Cancellations & Certifications were held pursuant to Idaho Code §74-204 (2).
Multiple parcels. Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve the certification of the fees and delinquent
taxes to the 2023 real roll as presented by the Treasurer’s Office. Commissioner Bradshaw seconded the motion.
Roll call vote: Commissioner Omodt — Yes, Commissioner Williams — Yes, Commissioner Bradshaw — Yes.

The motion passed.

ATTEST: Michael W. Rosedale

By By

Chairman Steve Bradshaw Deputy Clerk

Date

BOCC Meeting Minutes — October 10 2023

Page 5.



(poAeidsip A|snonaidsuoo ag jsnw asuadl| Siyl)

12UOISSILIWOY SI9UOISSILIWIOD 3_@00 0 preog ey} JoMelD
P4V S )
K ~ .E, S@Q y _(w% : @ . .,? (vas)
JBUOISSIWIWOD)
00°55$ lejol
ueuRYD
00'G$ @984 uojjeo||ddy
00°0% Jonbr
00'62$ 3|110q 8y} AQ SUIA
00°0% sse|b sy} Ag auUIpp
"€20Z 1240100 JO Ul SIU} |eas pue puey Aw ssaujipy
"¥Z0Z/L€/Z) STHIdXT PUE TIEvHIISNYYL S! esusol] siyL 00°0% ARt e
00°0% ssiwesd uo pawnsuc) ‘198( pauued/paliiod
uonei0dios) 0 19210 JO aasuaal Jo aineublg
00'62$ esjwaid yo pawnsuo) ‘188g pauued/palog

£¢0¢/1.0/c| ‘pated

‘oyep| ‘juiodpues ‘@snoylunos Alunoy Jsuuog sy} Je pleog auy} Lo }IS|D 8y} JO 82110 8y Ul jl} uo ‘Alunog pies
JO SJBUOISSIWIWOD 3y} Ag passed uoin|osa. ay) pue sebeiaaag d1|0Yyod|y JO ajes o} piebal ul Jsuolssiwwo) dyj jo suonejnbal
ay) pue ‘seoueulplO feddiunyy ‘oyep] JO S}EIS U JO SME| U} PUE 'PajelouUY SPOD OYep| 9L6-EZ PUE £06-62 Siedeyd

Jo wco_w_>o.a 9yl O uom.—njm ,>>o_mQ poajels se mmmml_m>mm JJOYOJ}Y ||©S O} posuddl| si ! 211 Acvm
#98€8 ai 'INIOdANYS ‘INNIAY HLS N 20¥ je

NMOLNMOJ NOYUAZHD se ssauisng bBujop

071 ‘'SASIYdHILNT 09OV 1VHL AdI1H30 O1 S SIHL

ASN3DIT 3OVHIAIE TOHODTV 1IV.L3d

£0-720Z "ON P b e y20¢



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-45
State Lic No. 3235

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 5024-03

Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $55.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: bcentorbi /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide & copy of yous newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcoho! Beverage license

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
|X] Renewal D Individual LLC |:| Inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open J) ] Partnership i [] outside city limits
[:I New (complete page 2) [] corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

{ FOR OFFICE \

USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
m Bottled/canned beer (retailonly) ~ Consumed off premise S 25.00 S
] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
|: Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  $ 0.00 S
[] wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[X] Wine by the bottle § 2500 S
[] Liquor S 0.00 S
IX| Application Fee $ 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees $_$165.00
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As; CHEVRON DOWNTOWN
Business Phone Number:_(208) 263-7613
Business Physical Address: 402 N 5TH AVENUE
City: SANDPOINT State: ID Zip Code:83864

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name: AGC ENTERPRISES, LLC

Primary Contact Name: KYLE JEFFERSON

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 263-7613

Mailing Address: PO BOX 128

City:_SANDPOINT State: ID Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: |:|Business Physical Address El Mailing Address DEmail

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: /;_;,/Z/ 4

Signer must be authorized to sign for documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners

20§ 2b3- Tel3



Au.m%_%_c Ajlsnonoidsuoo aq 1sNw asual| sty 1)

JBUOISSIWWOYD SiBUOISSILULIOYD bc:o%o pleog 8y} O 3P0
% A
ﬁ?ﬁgaw uﬁ«\%wfw\ .ﬁ@jﬁwv
JBUOISSIWILLIOT)
00°9S$ jelol
uewieyy
00°S$ 29 uoleolddy
00°0% Jonbiq
00'Ge$ amoqg ayy Ag aUIp
00°0% sse|b ay) Ag auipy
"£202 4940190 10 UI/L SIU} [e9S pue puey AW SSBUIA
"¥Z0Z/1E/2) STHIdXT PUE T1aVHIISNYYL S| 95Ul sIyL 0008 e R RoES [ R S I DRI
00°0% asiwaJd uo pawnsuo) ‘199 pauued/panog
uone.lodiog) Jo 8OO JO 985Ua0NT JO ainjeubig
00'6Z$ esiwald 4o pswnsuog ‘198q pauLea/psmog

€c02/10/¢| -peted

‘oyep| qulodpueg ‘esnoypno) Aunod Jeuuog syl e pieog sy} O }Ia|D 9y} JO 801j0 8y} ul 8y uo ‘Aluno) pies
1O SIBUOISSILIWIOY B Ag passed uonn|osas ey pue sebelarag 21|0Yo9|Y O 9[es 0} pJefal ul JauolssiwwoD dy3 Jo suonenbal
ay) pue ‘seouBuIpIQ [edIDIUNA ‘OYep] JO SJEIS BU) JO SME| B} PUB 'PajeloUUY 9p0D Oyep] 916-EZ PUB £06-EZ S!eldeyd

Jo suoisinoid sy} 0} 199[gns ‘mojaq pajels se sabelonag oioYoIy ||13s O} pasuddy Si 1 (u)e
#98€8 a1 'LNIOdANVS ‘HLNOS "1S JONIFHO1d ¥ie e

ANV SSTHAX3 se ssauisng Bulop

0711 S3ASIH4Y31INT 0OV 1VHL AdI1H3D Ol SI SIHL

dSN3 DI IOVHIAIE TOHODTV 1Iv.i3d

¥0-#Z0Z "ON AN GORaNOR AV T4



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

T B County Record Premise No. 7B-8412

e, onner Coun ecoraer .

g% @ wichael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 8412

ﬁé‘ % 1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

™ Suite 335 S
“be Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $55.00
Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: bcentorbi )

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of ldaho Retail Aleohiol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
|X] Renewal |:| Individual LLC I:l Inside city limits
[] seasonal (month open J) [] Partnership |:| LLP [:I Outside city limits

I:I New (complete page 2) [ corporation
[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

roromE
USE ONLY
4. LlicenseType County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
E Bottled/canned beer (retailonly)  Consumed off premise $ 25.00 S
[[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on of off premise $ 0.00 S
|: Draft beer includes draft, bottled, and/orcanned  § 0.00 S
[[] Wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[X] Wine by the bottle s 25.00 S
|: Liquor S 0.00 S
X] Application Fee $ 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees ¢ $165.00
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As: EXPRESS LANE
Business Phone Number:_(208) 263-6666
Business Physical Address: 214 FLORENCE ST. SOUTH
City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code:83864

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name: AGC ENTERPRISES LLC

Primary Contact Name: KYLE JEFFERSON

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 263-7613

Mailing Address: PO BOX 128

City:_SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [JBusiness Physical Address B]Mailing Address |:|Emai|

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: /Z 4::/

Signer must be authorized to sign for documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners

1068 2303



{(poAe|dsip Ajsnonardsuad aq jsnw asusdl syl )

JaUO|SSILLIWLIOD) SIBUOISSILULIOY %m___:oo 40 pseog ey} jFYelD
_ _Sﬁ mﬁ. %j.\&\ .«g&\ (vas)
J9UOISSIWLIWOY
00°55$ jejol
uBwlRYD
00'G$ 994 uoljeol|ddy
00°0% jonbi
00'5¢$ a[noqg oy} Aq auipp
00°0% sse|B ayy Aq suip
"€202 ‘120100 JO U1/ | SIY} (eSS pue puey Aw SSSUNIA
'p202/L€/2) STHIAXT PUE TTEVHIISNVYL S| 9SUsoy sIy | 00'0$ POULED 10/pUE ‘PO “Yelp sephioul Josq Jelq
00°0$ silweid Uo pawnsuod ‘199¢ psuued/palnog
uofiesodiog Jo J9IYQ 10 98SUBDIT JO 2iMeuBbiS
00'62$ asjwiald yo pawnsuo) ‘199 pauLEe/paIog

£¢0¢/10/CL paleq

‘oyep| ‘juiodpues ‘asnoyunog Ajunog Jeuuog ey) Je pIeog U JO }IS|D BU) JO SOI0 BU) U} Sjlj UO ‘Aunon pres
10 s1suOISS|UWOY 3y Aq passed uonnjosal ay) pue sabelaasg J1OYoIJY JO sjes 0} pieBal Ul JAUOISSIWO oy} Jo suonenba
U pue "seoueupIQ [edIDIUNA ‘OYEP| JO BJBIS BU) JO SME| BU) PUE ‘PajejouUy 8poD OUep| 916-EZ PUB £06-6Z Sieldeyn

jo mCO_w_>O.hQ Y} 0} yom.qo_:w ”>>O_®Q paje}s se mmmm._®>®m O__OLOO_< ||®S 0} pasuady si f O|_|_ ACvm
988 dI "LNIOdANVS "HOI43dNnS 3 012 . e

39a14g IHL 1V NOYATHD se sseuisnq Bujop

OT1 S3SIYYILNT DOV LYHL A4ILY¥3D OL SI SIHL

dSN3IT 39VH3IATE TOHOITV 1IV.LIY

G0-#202 ON s S v 202



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-28
State Lic No. 3193

o ey Bonner County Recorder
% ‘@% Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

ﬁd 1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023
[ hie™  Suite 335 2024-05
M Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.
Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $55.00
Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: bcentorbi j

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcoho! Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
[X] rRenewal |:| Individual LLC |_—_| Inside city limits
[] seasonal (month open J) |:| Partnership e |:| Outside city limits
D New (complete page 2) D Corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
{(include transfer fee of $20.00)

Fror o
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
Eﬂ Bottled/canned beer (retailonly)  Consumed off premise $__ 25.00 S
[[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 5
[] Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  $ 0.00 S
[] wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[X] Wine by the bottle § 2500 S
] Liquor $ 0.00 | 3
Application Fee $ 5.00 \ J
Total Fees s $165.00
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As; CHEVRON AT THE BRIDGE
Business Phone Number:_{208) 265-8888
Business Physical Address: 210 E SUPERIOR
City: SANDPOINT State: ID Zip Code:83864

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name: AGC ENTERPRISES LLC

Primary Contact Name: KYLE JEFFERSON

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 263-7613

Mailing Address: PO BOX 128

City:_SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864

Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: |:|Business Physical Address KIMailing Address |:|Email

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: % / e—pe

Signer must be authorized to sign for documents pertaining to the Alcoho! Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners

20% 265 -16/3



(pafe|dsip Ajsnonoidsuod aq jsnw asuadi| siy])

Jauo|ssIwwo) SJaU0ISSIWWOY AJUNOY JO pieoq m% xuhm_o\|/

RS S A

1aUOoISSIWLWLIOY)
00°08L$ felol

usuuIRyYD
00'S$ 884 uoyjeo|ddy
00'6.$ _Jonbr
00°0$ apiog ay} Agq auIpm
00°0% sse|6 ay; Aq auIp

"€202 1290190 10 Y1) SIy} [e9s pue puey Auwl SSSUJIAN
"$20Z/LE/2) SAUIAXT PUE T1gVHIASNYHL S! oSusol| sy 00°00}$ PaUUE Jo/pue ‘PaOg HeIp SepNY| 198q Yelq
00°0$ esiwaud uo pawnsuo) 199 pauuBd/papiog

uoljelodio Jo JaoIYQ 10 3asuadIT Jo aimeublg
00°0% as|Wwaid go pawinsuod ‘19aq pauued/papog

€202/10/¢| ‘peted

‘oyep| uiodpueg ‘esnoypnog Aunog Jauuog sy} je pJeog 8y} JO 8]0 8U} Jo 82110 8y} Ul aji uo ‘Ajuno)) pies
10 sJauoIssiWwWo) ay) Agq passed uoynjosal ay) pue ssbelaaag 010402y 10 a|es o) psebal ul JSUOISSILILLIOY 3] JO suonenbal
8y} pue ‘seoueuIpIQ [edIDIUN ‘OYEP| JO SJEIS BU) JO SME| BY) PUE 'pajejouUy 9poD Oyep| 916-E€Z PUE £06-EZ Sieldey)

Jo suoisinoid ayy 03 103[gns ‘Mmojeq paje)s se seberanag 21|0Y0dY |jOS 0} pasuadl| si 57 (we
118€8 A1 'MHO4 MHV1D ‘002 AVMHOIH HL1Y 1Sv3 €12 je

TI™EDO 2 ¥va NIVLNNOW L3NIgvO se ssauisnqg buiop

011 SIASIHAY3LNT A%RSsS 1VHL A411d30 OL SI SIHL

ASN3OIT A9OVHEHIATL TOHODT1V IvLi3d
20-¥Z0Z "ON N0 SaRNDE $202



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-21182
State Lic No. 21182

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date; 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-02

Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $180.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 eruty Initials: cbrannon /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of idaho Retail Aicohol Beverage license

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
IX] Renewal I:l Individual LLC D Inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open B [] partnership e ]:I Outside city limits
] New (complete page 2) [] corporation

[ Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00 )

/Tor ormeE
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
[] Bottled/canned beer (retail only)  Consumed off premise $ 0.00 S
(] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise $ 0.00 S
Kl Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  $__ 100.00 S
[] wine by the glass ) 0.00 S
[ wine by the bottle $ 0.00 $
[X] Liquor $_ 7500 | ¢
Application Fee $ 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees ¢ $180.00
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As; CABINET MOUNTAIN BAR & GRILL
Business Phone Number: (208) 266-1229
Business Physical Address: 213 EAST 4TH HIGHWAY 200
City: CLARK FORK State: 1D Zip Code: 83811

6. Business Information

Business Name:_S&D ENTERPRISES LLC

Primary Contact Name:_ MAUREEN SNIDER

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 946-9177

Mailing Address: PO BOX 419

City: CLARK FORK State: 1D Zip Code: 83811
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: |:|Business Physical Address KlMailing Address [_JEmail

= t
APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: %M ( ‘4%&)

Signer must be authorized to sign/for documents peftaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners Pew = PO Zeox




(pakeidsip Ajsnonoldsuos aq 3snw asusa2l| Siyl)

JBUOISSILIWOY

Jauoisswwoy

ueweyD

'€20Z 49GO100 10 U)/L| SIY} [e9S PUE puey AU SSBUJIAN
"Y202/LE/2) STHIAX3 PUE T1EVHIISNYHL S! 9suaol sy L

uonelodio) Jo JaolO JO 88sUadI JO aINjeublg

sJauoISSIIWOD AJunoD) jo pieoy ay) »% e

00°50Z$
00'6$
00°0%
00°0$
00°00+$
00'001$
00°0$
00°0$

ey AB\&&\N\ \.,W mﬁm_wv

ejol

994 uoneolddy

Jonbi

9oq sy} Ag auiM

sse|b ay) Aq suIpn

pauues Jo/pue ‘painog ‘Yelp sapnjou) ‘1eaq Jeuq
asjwaeud uo pawnsuo) ‘199g pauued/psaog
asjwaid Jo pswnsuod ‘199( pauued/papiog

€20¢/10/21 pared

‘oyep| ‘uodpueg ‘esnoyuno Alunog Jauuog ayl je pJeog ayl o 3I8|D 8y} JO 8010 Yy Ul 8)Ij Uo ‘Aluno) pies
10 sJauoIssiWWo) ay) Aq passed uonnjosas ay) pue sabeisaag 21j0yoojy JO 8jes 0} piebal uj Jauoissiwwo?) ay) Jo suojejnbal
ay) pue ‘saoueuIpJO [ediDIUN) ‘OYEp] JO S1E)S BU) JO SME| BU} PUE ‘pajejouUy SpoD ouep| 916-E£Z PUe £06-EZ Sieldey)

J0 suoisianoid ay) 0} 109[gns ‘mojaq palels se sabelioaag J1oyod)Y (|88 0} pasuddi| S| ¢ 91 (u)e
$98€8 dl * LNIOdANVS “1S NOISIAIQ S 021 e
S3aNv149. se ssauisng Buiop

071 S3A-LSNANI ¥ONd 184

1VHL Adi1H30 OL1 SI SIHL

dSN3OI1 39VHd3A3E TOHOOTV 1IvV.L3d

] OHVQl 40 JLVIS
1.0-¥20¢Z ON ALNNOD ¥3ANNOS

vecoc



@R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-258
State Lic No. 5124

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-07

Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $205.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: cbrannon /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
X] renewal |:| Individual LLC [:l Inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open ) [] partnership Jie [] outside city limits
D New (complete page 2) |:] Corporation

D Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00 )

/~ FOROFFICE )
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee
(If applicable)
|:| Bottled/canned beer (retailonly)  Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
E Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/orcanned $___100.00 S
[X] Wine by the glass . S__100.00 S
[] Wine by the bottle $ 0.00 $
[ Liquor $ 000 | $
Application Fee $ 5.00 \_ )
Total Fees $_$205.00
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As: 7B LANES
Business Phone Number: (208) 255-2695
Business Physical Address: 120 S DIVISION ST
City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864

6. Business Information

Business Name:_B&L BUCK INDUSTRIES LLC

Primary Contact Name: LAURIE BUCK

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 610-1944

Mailing Address: 306 LARCH ST

City:_SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [_]Business Physical Address KIMaiIing Address [_JEmail

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: U ( '

Signer must be authorized'to sign for docum@t_s’plertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: i DATE:
Board of County Commissioners (el Lrivernio 61O ~19H




(paAeidsip Ajsnonaidsuod aq 1snut 8suadly SIYL)

1DUOISSIWWIOD SIBUQISSILIWOD bc:oouo pleog au} JO 43D
RAUT) Mg e
: g Ly k\_ (Tv3s)
Jauo|Ss|WwoD)
00°0£2$ jejo}
ueueyd
00'S$ 204 uoljeo||ddy
00'6¢L$ Jonbn
00'0$ amog euy Aq BUIp
00°0% sse|b syl Ag suIpy
"£20Z 1990100 4O Y.L SIy} [eas pue puey Aw ssaujipy
"$202/LS/Z) STUIdXT PUB T18VHTASNYML SI 8susol siy | 00°00+$ S Sl il Sttt e
00°0% osiweid uo pawnsuo) ‘198( pauues/pajnog
uofnesodio)) o 22O JO 8asuaoI] Jo aineublg
00°0% ssjwaid yo pswinsuod ‘189g psuuey/pspiog

€20¢/10/¢| peied

‘oyep| “ulodpues ‘esnoyunos) AIUnoD Jsuuog sy 1B pieog au) JO Y48]D aU} JO 80140 8y} Ul j)y uo ‘Ajuno) pres
1O SIBUOISSIWILIOY 8Y) AQ passed uoin|osal ay) pue sabelaaag 21|0yoco|y 4O 8jes 0} pieBal uj JSUOISSIWOoD 8y} Jo suole|nbal
U pue ‘seoueulpiQ fedidlun|y ‘oyep| Jo SJeIS U} JO SME] aU} PUE ‘paleIouuy 8poD oUep| 916-6Z PUB £06-€7 Sieidey)

j0 suoisirold ay) 01 109[gns ‘mojaq pelels se sebelonag o10Yod|y ||8S 0} pasuadl| St ¢ NOILYYOdH0D (e
258¢€8 Al "'AVYIANOd ‘66 AMH N 222/2% e

dvE % INYdNVY1S3d S\NOT 1L33MS se ssauisnq Buiop

ONI ‘SLNVHNYLSIY 1SN0 1VHL AdI1H3O OL1 SISIHL

3ISNIDIT IOVYIAIG TOHOD TV 1IvVLIY
80-720Z "ON IO YaNNOd $202



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-119
State Lic No. 4420

LTI Bonner County Recorder
% “®  Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

'ﬁ‘,.\ 8 1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023
i 2 Suite 335 2024-08
@ Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Ne;
Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $230.00
Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: beentorbi /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must srovide a cagy of your newly issued State of [daho Refail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
X] renewal ] individual Jue |:| Inside city limits
I:] Seasonal {month open J) [] Partnership e |:| Outside city limits
[:] New {complete page 2) Corporation

[[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/” FOROFFICE )
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
[] Bottled/canned beer (retail only) ~ Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
K] Draftbeer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned $__ 100.00 S
[[] wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[C] Wine by the bottle $ 0.00 | ¢
[X] tiquor $  125.00 S
Application Fee $ 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees ¢ $230.00
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As: SWEET LOU'S RESTAURANT & BAR
Business Phone Number:_(208) 263-1381
Business Physical Address: 477272 N HWY 95
City: PONDERAY State: ID Zip Code:83852

6. Business Information

Business Name:_FOUST RESTAURANTS, INC

Primary Contact Name: MEGGIE FOUST

Primary Contact Phone Number:_ (208) 946-0226

Mailing Address: 477272 N HWY 95

City: PONDERAY State: 1D Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: |:|Business Physical Address mMailing Address [_JEmail

A
|
APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: _/V\/\ M

Signer must be authorized to sign for docu\@ntg pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners

cott Maggie 208 Ayp- o2zl



(pake|dsip AlsnonoidsuoD aq Jsnw asuadl| SiyL)

IBUOISSIWLIWOD) slauoissiwwio) Alunoy Jo pieogd sy §
(vas)
13UOISSIWWOYD)
05°262$ elol
uewuieyd
00°G$ 994 uofeoiddy
0628193 Jonbry
00°0$ amoq auy Aq suipm
00'0$ sse|b ay} Aq suipm
"£20Z 49qoI0Q JO Ui/ SIU} [ees pue puey AW SSAUIAN
"pZ0Z/LE/ZL STHIAXT PUE FTGVHIISNYYL S! 9susol syl 00°0013 PauLIED Jo/pue paIiog “yeip sepnioul *Ioq Jeiq
00°0% ssjwaid uo pewnsuo) ‘199q pauues/pajjog
uope.odJo?) Jo JaolQ Jo a9suadlT Jo ainjeubig
000% ss|weld yo pawnsuod ‘1Jaaq pauueo/psmoyg

£202/10/2\ ‘pateq

‘oyep| ‘uodpues ‘esnoyunod AunoD Jauuog ay} je pJeog sy} Jo 3491 Sy} Jo 8210 ey ul 8|y uo ‘Ajuno) ples
1O SJSUOISSIWIWOY aYy) Ag passed uonn|osal ay) pue sabeiaaag 21|0Yodly Jo d|es o} piebal ul Jauoissiwoy ayj Jo suoljeinbal
ay} pue ‘saoueuIpIO [ediDIUN} ‘OYEP] JO SJEIS BU) JO SME| U} PUE ‘Pajelouuy 8poD OYep| 916-€Z PUB £06-Z Sieideuyd

Lo m:o_m_>o._a ay] o0} Hom.—n_:m ‘mojaqg paje)s se mwmmhm>mm J1|0Yy0J1y ||8S O] pasuall| si ¢ NOILYHOdHOD Acvm
£98¢8 dl ‘LNIOdANVS 'INNIAY H1S N L08 je

FONNOT S.AZLIN se ssauisnq buiop

ONI dNOYS T310H Y33INOId 1VHL AdI1Y30 OL SI SIHL

3SNIDIT IOVHIAIL TOHOD IV 1IVLIY
90-720Z "ON R e ¥20¢



\

ﬁ)ﬂ OFFICE USE ONLY
Premise No. 7B-37

Bonner County Recorder .

Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 3900

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-06

Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $292.50

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: cbrannon /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
Renewal [:] Individual |:| LLC [:] Inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open ) [ Partnership Cuwe [J outside city limits
[C] New (complete page 2) [X] corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/roromE
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee
(if applicable)
[[] Bottled/canned beer (retail only)  Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
[[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 000 | $
Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  $__ 100.00 S
] Wine by the glass S 000 | S
] wine by the bottle $ 000 | §
1X| Liquor $__ 187.50 $
Application Fee S 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees ¢_$292.50
5. Applicantinformation
Doing Business As: MITZY'S LOUNGE
Business Phone Number:_(208) 263-2111
Business Physical Address: 807 N STH AVENUE
City: SANDPOINT State; 1D Zip Code: 83864

6. Business Information

Business Name;_PIONEER HOTEL GROUP INC

Primary Contact Name:_JAY PATEL

Primary Contact Phone Number; (208} 343-4800

Mailing Address: 3300 S VISTA AVENUE

City:_BOISE State: ID Zip Code: B3705

Email Address: gm@hotelspro.net e —
Please indicate address to send future correspondence; DBusiness Physical Address Mailing Address [_JEmail

-~
APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE:\/()/

Signer must be authorize sign for documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners




(paAe|dsip Ajsnonaidsuoo aq jsnw asuadl| siy])

19UO|SSILIWIOT)

JBUOISSILIWOYD

uewieyn

"£20Z 1990100 JO Y1Z| SIY) [eas pue puey Aw SSau
"¥202/1E/2) STHIdXT PUe TaVHIASNYHL S! asusolf siy)

uoniesodio) Jo JaoIYQ Jo Basuaal Jo ainjeubis

SIBUOISSILIWOY AJUNOY) JO pieoy 8y) »N %m_o\/.

TRBERLE V1) e

05°262$ lejoi
00°6% 994 uoneolddy
05°/81% Jonbr
000% amog sy} Ag suipn
00°0$ sse|b au) AQ BUIM
00'00L$ pauues Jojpue ‘pejijoq Yeip sepnioul 19aq Jeuaq
00°0% 8siwaid uo pawnsuo) ‘198 pauued/paplog
00°0$ asiwaud Jo pawnsuo) ‘188q pauued/paljiog

€20¢/10/¢) ‘peieq

‘oyep| ‘ujodpues ‘asnoypno) Alunog Jsuuog ayj Je pjeog ay) Jo 38| 8y} JO 80140 a8y} Ul aY uo ‘Ajuno) pies
10 s1suoISSIWWOY 8y} Aq passed uonnjosal ey} pue sabelanag 0110yo9)y JO ajes 0} pJebal Ul JsUoISSILILIOY 8y] JO suoienbal
U} pue ‘seoueuIpIQ [edidIUN ‘OYEP| JO SIEIS BU) JO SME| Y] PUE 'pPajejouUY 9O OUEp| 916-EZ PUE £06-EZ S1aidey)

Jo suoisiacad ay) 03 1093[gns ‘mojaq palels se sabieianag djoyooly ||8S O] pasusdl| si o7 (u)e
¥98€8 Al ‘LNIOdANVS ‘13341S 1S N 222 le
NOO1VS 8061 se ssauishq Bulop

0711 SONIATOH AdZ

1VHL AJI1Y3D O1 Si SIHL

dSN3OI1 39VH3IA3IE TOHODTV 11Iv.Li3y

01-#20Z "ON Moot $202



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-126
State Lic No. 4240

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-10

Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $292.50

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: cbrannon j

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
X] Renewal [J individual LLC [ inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open J) |:| Partnership e [ ] outside city limits
I:l New (complete page 2) [:l Corporation

D Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/ForoFIcE
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee
(If applicable)
[[] Bottied/canned beer (retail only)  Consumed off premise S 0.00 S
|:| Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
K] praft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned $__ 100.00 S
[] wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[_] Wine by the bottle S 0.00 S
X Liquor $_ 18750 | ¢
Application Fee $ 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees ¢ $292.50
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As:_ 1908 SALOON
Business Phone Number:_(208) 263-2313
Business Physical Address:; 222 N 1ST STREET
City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864

6. Businessinformation

Business Name:_ZPD HOLDINGS LLC

Primary Contact Name:; KATHY FRIEDMANN

Primary Contact Phone Number:_(208) 649-8850

Mailing Address: 226 N 1ST STREET

City: SANDPOINT State; 1D Zip Code: 83864
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: [_]Business Physical Address mMailing Address [ JEmail

APPLICANT'S SIGNATUR?%

Signer must be authoriz/ad”{o sign f?r dos mgg;saﬁ'ertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.
_‘/

LN

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners Catd Kot (u.( LU . 9eE0




(paAeidsip Ajsnonaidsuod aq Jsnw asuadl siyl)

JBUOISSIWIWOD

IBUOISSIWWIOD

uewRYD

"€202 *49G0I00 O Y1Z] SIY} 89S puUe puey A SSaUIM
'¥202/L£/Z) STHIdXT PUB T1EVHIISNYL S| 9sus0)| siyL

uoljesodio) Jo 4321 1o S8suad[ Jo ainjeubig

sieuoIssIWIWOY Ajunog Jjo pieog ayyje yeiy

ﬂm«\?@&\@“ﬂ& W‘\@ VZ

00°55$
00'G$
00°0%
00°62$
00°0$
00°0$
00°0$
00°6Z$

¢ (1v3s)

lejoL

894 uones|ddy

Jonbr

amog ay} Aq suipm

sse|b ay) Aq Suipy

pauued 1o/pue 'pajog Yelp sepnjoul 1eaq yeiq
asjwaid uo pawnsuo) ‘198q pauued/paog
ssjwaid yo pawnsuod ‘19aq pasuueo/paiog

€20¢/10/¢| ‘peteq

‘oyep| ‘1ulodpueg ‘esnoyunos Aunog Jauuog 8y} Je pieog ay) Jo 34|70 8y} JO 80110 ay) Ul 8]l uo ‘Aluno) ples

1O sIBUOISSIWWOY) 8y} Ag passed uoiinjosal sy} pue sabelaaag 21|0YooJy JO ajes 0} pJebal ul JSUOISSIWWOD) ay} Jo suoienbal

ay) puE ‘saoueUIpIQO [edDIUN ‘OYep] JO SJeIS 8y} JO SME] 8} PUE ‘Pajelouuy 3poD oyep| 916-€Z PUE £06-EZ SJeldeyd

jo suoisiroad ayy 03 103lgns ‘mojaq pajels se sabeianag 01|0Yo9)Y |[@S O} pasuaol| S © NOILYYOdH0D (u)e

098€8 Al 'T1DVS ‘G6 AMH 00889

e

VZV¥1d YOIHIaWY T3AVHL

se ssauisng Buiop

ONI 13Nd LS3IMHLHON 2idI0vd

1VHL AdJI1Y3D OL St SHHL

4SN3OIT 3OVHIA3IE TOHOITV 1IvV.L3d

) OHVal 40 3LVLS
60-¥¢0Z ON ALNNOD ¥3NNOSE

¥20¢



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-32
State Lic No. 4752

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 A

Sandpoint, ID 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $55.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: cbrannon /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of idaho Retail Alcohol Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
Renewal [ individual [Jc [ inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open J) [] Partnership [Juwe |:| Outside city limits
[C] New (complete page 2) Corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

/ ForomcE )
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee
(If applicable)
m Bottled/canned beer (retail only) Consumed off premise Sﬂ S
|: Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise s___ 0.00 s
[] praftbeer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned $____ 0.00 s
|: Wine by the glass S 0.00 s
[X] Wine by the bottle $__ 25.00 s
(] Liquor $___ 0001 o
X] Application Fee $ 5.00 \_ /
Total Fees ¢ $55.00
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As; TRAVEL AMERICA PLAZA
Business Phone Number: (208) 263-7511
Business Physical Address: 468800 HWY 95
City: SAGLE State; 1D Zip Code: 83860

6. BusinessInformation

Business Name: PACIFIC NORTHWEST FUEL INC

Primary Contact Name: PATRICK FERRICK

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 290-2626

Mailing Address: PO BOX 199

City:_SAGLE State: 1D Zip Code: 83860
Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: E]Busmess Physical Address mMailing Address DEmail

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: - 7// /

Signer must be authorized to sigmm pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners Ha.é4o Fo Bos




(paAejdsip Ajsnonoidsuos aq jsnw asuadl] siy])

JaUoISSILIWOYD

1BUOISSILIWOD)

UBULIBYD

"£202Z 1290100 JO UL} SIU) [e9S pue puey Aus SSOUpI
"¥Z0Z/1€/Z) STHIdXT PUE TTaVHIISNYHL S! 8susdl| sy

uonelodio?) Jo Ja21YO Jo 995U 40 ainjeublg

sseuossiwwog Auno Jo pieog ms_.% th_U\bl./

£ g %ﬁ %»\ *&\“ \N.mev

00'55$
00'6$
00°0%
00'6¢$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°62$

lelol

994 uoljeslddy

Jonbi

apioq ayy Agq suIp

sse|b ayy Ag auipp

pauuea Jojpue ‘pajyoq 'Yelp sepnioul ‘Joaq Yeiq
asjwaid uo pawnsuod ‘199q pauued/psog

aslwaud Yo pawnsuo) ‘19aq pauues/paljiog

€20¢/10/c| ‘peled

‘oyep| uodpueg ‘esnoypunod Alunog Jesuuog oy} je pleog ay) Jo 8|0 BU} JO 9210 By} Ul aj)y Uo ‘Ajuno) pies

J0 s1suOISSiWWOY 8y} Aq passed uonn|osal ay) pue sabesanag d1|0yooJy 4O ajes 0} piebal ul JSUOISSIWIWOY) 3] Jo suonenbal

8y} pue ‘sadueulpiQ [edidjuniy ‘oyep] Jo SJelS By JO SME| 8Y} pue ‘pajejouuy 8pod oyep| 916-€Z Pue £06-€Z Sieidey)

Jo suoisiacid 8y 0} 109lgns ‘mojaq pajels se sebelanag 21|0yoo|y [|8S 0] pasusl| si IYNAIAIGNI (u)e

798€8 Al "LINIOJANVS ‘€02 1S "1S ¥va3d 8ie e

ASdAD ASdAL FHL

se ssauisng Bulop

11OOSNIT FTVIHOVT

1VHL AdJI1Y30 OL1 SI SIHL

dSN32IT 39VH3IA3IE TOHODTV TIVL3d

i OHVQI 40 JLVLS
¢l-¥20¢ 'ON ALNNOD ¥3INNOST

¥2o¢c



/FOR OFFICE USE ONLY \

B County Record Premise No. 7B-34846

onner County Recorder )

Michael W. Rosedale - County Clerk State Lic No. 34846

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023

Suite 335 2024-12

Sandpoint, 1D 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $55.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 \Deputy Initials: cbrannon /

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcoho! Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
Renewal Individual O e [ inside city limits
|:| Seasonal (month open J) I:I Partnership D LLP D Outside city limits
[] New (complete page 2) [ corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

Torome )
USE ONLY
4. License Type County Fee
(If applicable)
[X] Bottled/canned beer (retailonly)  Consumed off premise $__25.00 S
[] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise S 0.00 S
|: Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  $ 0.00 S
[] Wine by the glass S 0.00 S
E Wine by the bottle S 25.00 S
[] Liquor $ 0.00 $
X| Application Fee $ 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees $_ $55.00
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As: THE TYPSY GYPSY
Business Phone Number:_(208) 946-8147
Business Physical Address: 218 CEDAR ST., STE 203
City: SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864

6. Business information

Business Name:_ LACHEALE LINSCOTT

Primary Contact Name: LACHEALE LINSCOTT

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 946-8147

Mailing Address: PO BOX 943

City:_SANDPOINT State: 1D Zip Code: 83864

Email Address:
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: |:|Business Physical Address mMailing Address [ JEmail

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE: (A U%DM 4@ W

Signer must be authorized to sign for documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beverage Control.

APPROVED: ‘ DATE:
Board of County Commissioners Nl v £ O .Box




(peAe|dsip Alsnonoidsuoo aq jsnul asuadl| siy))

JOUOISSILIWOYD SISUOISSIIWOYD Bc_._onﬁ.w pleog 8y} JO %10
Yﬁ ﬁ Wi /]
ww d\ﬁg Lﬂ@.\ (vas)
12UOISSIIWIOY)
00°55$ lejol
uBwIBYD
00°6% 294 uoneoljddy
000% lonbr
00'62$ o|noq ayy Ag auIpp
00°0% sse|b sy Agq suIpn
"£20Z ‘1290190 JO Y1} SIU) [E9S PUE puBy AW SSAUN
'YZ0Z/LE/Z) STHIAXT PUB TTEVHIISNVL SI 9susdl| siuL 0008 PoUUEs 10/puB POIHOG EIP Sopnioul 188q Jeid
00°0% esiWaid Uo pawnsuc) ‘199( PaUUBY/PaJIoY
uopelodios 0 1821 10 89sUa0lT 40 aaneublg
00°62$ ssiweid Yo pawnsuo) ‘J188g PauULBRd/PaIog

€¢0¢/10/c| ‘pated

‘oyep| ‘Julodpues ‘esnoyunos AJUnog Jauuog oyl je pieog au} JO YD U} JO 82140 BU) Ul 8l Uo ‘Alunog ples
JO SJouoISSILIWOD oy Ag passed uonnjosal ay) pue sabesanag 21|0409|y JO ajes 0} piefial ul JSUOISSILUWOY 8y) JO suolenbal
sy} pue ‘seourulpIQO [edidlun|y ‘OUep| O BJBIS B} JO SME| U} PUE ‘Pajelouly 9pOD OYep] 916-5Z PUE £06-€¢ Sieideud

10 suoisinoid ey} 0} 108igns ‘Mmojaq pajels se sabelanag d1j0Yod)y ||8s 0} pasuadl| st ¢ NOILYH0d40D (ue
268¢8 Al 'AVHIANOd 'H1HON $6 AMH 000.L.¥ e

OO0ONQOD HAZLIFMHOS Y3340 ANVS se ssauisnq bujop

ONI ‘LN AVYHIANOd MIIHD ANVS 1VHL AdI1430 Ol SI SIHL

ASN3DIT 3OVH3IATE TOHODTV TIV.L3d

€1-¥20Z "ON e o $202



G)R OFFICE USE ONLY \

Premise No. 7B-209
State Lic No. 1873

Bonner County Recorder
Michael W. Rosedale - Gounty Clerk

1500 Highway 2 Issue Date: 12/01/2023
Suite 335 o
Sandpoint, 1D 83864 County No.

Phone: (208) 265-1490 Total Fees: $55.00

Fax: (208) 255-7849 eruty Initials: bcentorbi J

Retail Alcohol Beverage License Application

You must provide a copy of your newly issued State of Idaho Retail Alcoho! Beverage License

1. Application Type 2. Type of Business 3. Location of Facility
IX_] Renewal D Individual |:| LLC |:| Inside city limits
[[] seasonal (month open ) [ partnership O |:| Qutside city limits
|:] New (complete page 2) Corporation

[] Transfer (complete page 2)
(include transfer fee of $20.00)

A ror o )
USE ONLY
4. LicenseType County Fee Prorated Fee
(If applicable)
[X] Bottled/canned beer (retail only)  Consumed off premise g 2500 S
[ ] Bottled/canned beer Consumed on or off premise g 0.00 S
|:| Draft beer Includes draft, bottled, and/or canned  $ 0.00 S
|:| Wine by the glass S 0.00 S
[X] wine by the bottle $ 2500 | s
[] Liquor $ 000 | $
Application Fee S 5.00 \_ J
Total Fees ¢ $55.00
5. Applicant Information
Doing Business As: SAND CREEK SCHWEITZER CONOCO
Business Phone Number:_(208) 265-8522
Business Physical Address: 477000 HWY 95 NORTH
City: PONDERAY State: 1D Zip Code: 83852

6. Businessinformation

Business Name:_SAND CREEK PONDERAY ENT, INC

Primary Contact Name: MICHELLE MARLEY

Primary Contact Phone Number: (208) 255-6200

Mailing Address: PO BOX 270

City: PONDERAY State: 1D Zip Code; 83852
Email Address: )
Please indicate address to send future correspondence: |:|Business Physical Address EMaiIing Address |:|Emai|

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: LS C\AMJQA F;\( ¢ 9\/1()5_0 uh

Signer must be authorized to Juaig-r(for documents pertaining to the Alcohol Beygrage Control.

APPROVED: DATE:
Board of County Commissioners

Call Mithdl 255-Ap



Risk Management
Bonner County

RISK Management

October 17, 2023 Consent Agenda Item

MEMORANDUM

To: Commissioners

Re: Pay invoices >$5000 for Redman Insurance for 1 month of Property Insurance

Description:
Request to pay invoice to Redman Insurance for $21,030.00 to extend property insurance from
10/1/23 to 11/1/23 while renewal process proceeds. Tort Fund account “Insurance Liability 024-

6850 to be used to pay this invoice.

Risk Management requests approval to proceed with the payment.

Distribution: Original to BOCC
Copy to the Risk Manager
Copy to Auditing

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes 0O no Date:
Commissioner Steven Bradshaw, Chairman




INVOICE #LibertyMutual

Redman & Company Insurance

1410 Lincoln Way Suite 100, Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814
208-664-5263

10/2/2023

BILLTO FOR

Bonner County Extending policy coverage to
11/01/2023

1500 Hwy 2 Suite 337, Sandpoint, ID 83864

(208)217-0768

Details AMOUNT

Property coverage unitl 11/01/2023 N - $21,030.00 B

Subtotal  $21,030.00

Fully Earned Agency Fee  $0.00

Total $21,030.00
Make all payments payable to Redman & Company Insurance

If you have any guestions concerning this invoice, use the following contact information:

Brian Nate, 208-664-5263, Brian@Redmanlnsurance.com

Named Insured Signature & Date

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



e ot
3

Bonner County Sheriff’s Office

4001 N Boyer Road - Sindpoint, ID 83863 .+ Phione; (308) 263-8417

Memorandum

Date: October:2, 2023

To: Board of Courity Comimissloners

‘From: Sheriff Daryl Wheeler

Re: Purchasé over $5K - Washington Automated
Description::

The‘Bonner Couinty-Shefiff's Office would like authorization to purchase 2 Washing )
Machinies and Bases from.Washington Automated in the amount-of $28;217.00. This-cost
was-approved by the BOGC as an.enhancement in the FY2024.budget.

The:Bonner Cotinty-Sheriff's-Office Jall has adéquate funds;in its:
03461/8590 Jail/Equipment.account to pay for these items.,

‘This Request has been approved by:

Auditing — Mike Rosedale %

Distribution:

Original to be:sent to the Sheriff's Office
Copy.to Auditor's Office

Recomimiendation Acceptarice; Oyes. Ono _Date:

Comenissioner. Steve Bradshaw, Chafrman



5801 23rd Dr, W., Ste. 103,

A ST Everett, WA 98203 USA Date: 4/6/2023
“;ﬂ}% el . ) .
NURR@ YA =) | 0:800.422.0380 Salesperson: Michael Gehrke
" F: 425.407.0188

Phone: 206.423.7455

Emall: michael.gehrke@washingtonautomated.com

Purchaser: Bonnar County Jail Ship To: Same
Address: 4001 Boyer RD Address:
City, State: Sandpoint,ID Zip: 838864 City, State: Zip:
Contact: leff Stevens Phone: 208-263-8417 ext 3036 Contact: Phone:
Email: jeff.stevens@bonnercountyid.gov Email:
Qty Madel Description Unit Price Total Price
Coniinental, 401 Hard-Mount Washer/Extra ctor, Logi Pro Control, 200 G-Force
2 RMG040P110211100 Extract, Gravity Drain, Top Dispenser, 208-240/60/1. $ 10,801.00 $ 21,602.00
2 RMGQ40 Base-6" Continental, 6” Fixed Steel Base For RMG040. S 74500 | $ 1,490,00
$ -
s 5
$ o
$ -
[ =
$ .
$ =
s z
$ -
**Lease Pricing** Monthly Payment Total Equipment: $ 23,092.00
5 year |ease Factory Freight: $ 875.00
7 year lease Installation: $ 4,250.00
10 year lease Sales Tax: $ -
Additional Information/Instructions & Payment Terms ' Total Sale: $ 28,217.00
Note: All utilities including electrical boxes, plumbing, etc. within 3 feet of Deposit: § 8,465.10
equipment (unobstructed) with proper hook-ups required for utility connections to be Balance Due: $ 19,751.90

made during install. New construction projects utility hook-ups will be dane by trades
in accordance with focal codes.
|Payment Terms:

30% Down Payment upon order of equipment. Balance due upon delivery/
installation of equipment. Pricing reflected includes a 3% discount provided you pay
by cash/check. Should you wish to use a credit card, the 3% discount will not apply
and sale price will be increased by 3%.

Signature: Date:




Bonner County Sheriff’s Office

4001 N Boyer Road » Sandpoint, ID 83864. - Phone: (208) 263-8417

Memorandum

Date: October 2, 2023
To:  Board of County Commissioners
From: Sheriff Daryl Wheeler

Re:  Purchase over $5k - T7 Tasers and Taser Cartridges

Description:

The Bonner County Sheriff's Office would like permission to purchase 10 T7 Tasers and
Taser-Cartridges for the tasers from Proforce in the amount of $31,864.80, This cost was:
approved by the BOCC as.an enhancement in the FY2024 budget.

There Is adequate funds in:
03453/8590 Sheriff (Patrol)/Equipment

‘This Request hids been-approved by:

Auditing ~ Mike Rosedale %—_

Distribution:

Original {o be sent to the Sheriff's Office
Copy to Auditor’s Office

Recommendation Acceptance: oyes 0O no Date:

Commissioner Steve Bradshaw, Chaimman



[FIRO~FORLCE PRPER

s LAW ENFORCEMENT

2625 Stearman Drive. Prescott AZ, 86301 QUOTE

Tel: 928-776-7192 Fax: 928-445-3468

emall: sales@proforceoniine.com www.preforceoniine.com

SOLD SHIP

TO ' TO
BONNER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE BONNER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
ACCTS PAYABLE ATTN: SAM RASOR
4001 N. BOYER AVE 4001 N BOYER AVE
SANDPOINT ID 83864-8066 SANDPOINT ID 83864

208-265-4378

g : SN ' 2
07/13/23 007027 MIKE RUSSE‘.LL Fx GFOB ORIGIN -
IRORLL s F i
10 | NON-STOCK 2,760.00 EA 27,600,00
TSR T7 BASIC UPFRONT PLAN .00

BASIC UPFRONT PLAN
**THE TASER 7 BASIC UPFRONT PLAN INLCUDES THE FOLLOWING:
*TASER 7 HANDLES - (10)
*BATTERY (TACTICAL OR COMPACT) 1 (12)
*HOLSTER (SAFARILAND RH OR LH) + (10)
*DOCKING STATION
*5 YEAR EVIDENCE LICENSE/SUBSCRIPTION

T

40 | 22175 40.31 EA 1,612.40
TSR T?7 CART LIVE STANDOFF .00
3.5 DEG

40 | 22176 40.31 EA 1,612.40
TSR T7 CART LIVE CLOSE QUARTER .00
12 DEG

10 | 22179~TSR 52.00 EA 520.00
TSR T7 CART INERT STANDOFF .00
3.5 DEG

10 | 22181-TSR __ 52.00 EA 520.00
TSR T7 CART INERT CLOSE QRTR .00
12 DEG

COMMENT

TERMS




[FAROIFORCE ke
LAW ENFORCEMENT

2625 Steamman Drive. Prescott AZ, 86301 2" 9 LE

Tel: 928-776-7192 Fax: 928-445-3468

emall: sales@proforceonline.com www.proforceoniine,com

SOLD SHIP

TO TO
BONNER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE BONNER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
ACCTS PAYABLE ATTN: SAM RASOR
4001 N. BOYER AVE 4001 N BOYER AVE
SANDPOQINT ID 83864-8066 SANDPOINT ID 83864

208-265-4378

e MR OR LD AR U S i IOl AR T < D e W
0?/18/23 007027 --
"_HTW H T

My;g 1; 'EEH'ﬁWL@ﬂ

This quote is valid for 45 days|from the date of isgue,
pending credit approval, and is|subject to manufactyurer's
availability and price change. |Please call| (800) 367-5855
if this bid is still pending on|the expiration date|for
updated pricing.

not allow for partial shipments|and payment
purchase orders for each item willl be neces
Standard manufacturer's warranty applies to|all department

Standard Terms are Net 30 days.| If departmgnt poligy does

ProForce Law Enforcement agrees|to defend, indemnify and
hold harmless its customers from claims for|personal
injury or property damages, to the extent arising from the
negligent acts or omissions of ProForce Law|Enforcempent or
its employees, agents or independent contracgtors.

tative in writing to process thls order or $end an ¢mail to
danny.gonzales@proforceonline.c¢m. For orders over $5,000, a
PO or signed quote 1s required to process the order

ORDERING INSTRUCTIONS: Please reply to your|sales rgpxesen—

Returned items are subject to 20% restocking
are final on non-stocked/special order items
IMPORTANT: To order from this quotation, please sig

fee. A}l sales

in below.

COMMENT

TERMS




[FIROI-OIRCE

LAW ENFORCEMENT

2625 Stearman Drive. Prescott AZ, B6301
Tel: 928-776-7192 Fax: 928-445-3468
emalil: seles@proforceonline.com www.proforceonline.com

SOLD
TO
BONNER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
ACCTS PAYABLE
4001 N. BOYER AVE
SANDPOINT ID 83864-8066

208-265-4378

SHTP
TO

ASAP

BONNER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
ATTN; SAM RASOR

4001 N BOYER AVE

SANDPOINT ID 83864

AP | 3 S 1100 L7 R ) 4
FX G—FOB ORIGIN —

Printed Name:

Date:

—

Signature:

COMMENT
FOR: SAM RASOR

BY: DANNY GONZALES

TERMS DUE NET 30 DAYS

5 : O TN 31,864.80




Bonner County Sheriff’s Office

4001 N Boyer-Road - Sandpoint, ID 83864  :Phone: (208) 263-8417

Memorandum

Dater October2,:2023
To:  'Board:of County Commissioners
From: Sheriff Daryl Wheeler

Re:  Purchase over $5k- Wrap Restfaints/Wrap Reslraint Chalr

Dascriptuon
The Bonner County Sherlff’s Office would, liké permission to furchase 4 Wrap Restraints

(Sheriffs Office) and a Wrap Restraint chair (Detention) from Safe Restraints lhcin the
amount.of $8,233.12. This cost was approved by the. BOCC as an enhancementifthe
FY2024 budget arid:will be' split between the Sheriffs office and.the Jail budgets.

Thereis:adequate funds in;
03453!8590 Sheriff (Patrol)lEquipment - $6,031.56
03461/8590 Detention/Equipment - $2,201.56

This‘Request has been approved by:

Auditing — Mike: Rpsedaie%

Distribution:
Original to be sent to'the Sheriff's Office.
Copy to Auditor’s Office

[Reconiifiendation Acceptance: O.yes- 01 no . Date:
Cammlssnoner Steva Bradshaw, Chainnan




Tha

r =

.-.‘v - e m

BY SAFE RESTRAINTS, (NC, ) Q U O te

DATE May 3, 2023
Make Checks Payable to: Quote Number DW050223BCS0 A
Safe Restralnts, Ins.

1701 El Nido #771
Diablo, CA 94528

Prepared by: Charles Hammond
Bifl To: Phone: 716 863 0498
Bonner County Sheriff Department
Chrls Nourot
4001 North Boyer Rd
Sandpoint, ID 83864

Comments or special instructions: Tax will be assessed by purchaser on items ordered out of the
state of Californla. 4% service charge on payment by Credit Card. Return Policy: Command

Sourcing must be notified prior to receipt of any returned items and a restocking fee may be
assessed.

Qty Description Amount
9 WRAP CART @ $2350 $2,350.00
4 WRAP Safely Restraints @ $1545 $6,180.00
Volume Discount ($500.00)
FULL Instructor Training INCLUDED
Conditional Repair Support INCLUDED
Shipping/Handling $203.12
TOTAL: $8,233.12
Sales Tax:
GRAND TOTAL: $8,233.12

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS|



R BT
TP

T

.:- \‘&;11‘ -/f.:}—:’[];
N \"_r i o
S 2;. } -

Bonner County Sheriff’s Office

4001°N BoyerRoad » Sandpoint, ID 83864 = Phone; (208) 263-8417

1
E A
Memorandum
Date: Octobei'2, 2023
To: ‘Board:of County Commissioners
From: Sheriff Daryl Wheeler
Re: Purchase over$5K - Standby Generator

'Deseription: . N _

"The Bonner County Sheriff's Office would like the approval to purchase a Staridby

Generator from Selkitk-Power Generation-in the amount of $51,965.00. The Bonner Couirity
Sheriff's Office has adequate funds in its00823/9310 account (911 Technology/Capital-Bldg)

This'Request has béen approved by:

Auditing ~ Mike Rosedale
Distribution:

Qﬁgi‘nal to be sénftto the Sheriff's Office
Copy to Auditor’s Office

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes o no,. Saa | Date::
Commissioner Steve Bradshaw, Chalrman




SELKIRK POWER GENERATION, INC.
1200 N TRIANGLE DRIVE
PONDERAY, ID 83852

208-263-1258

ADDRESS Estimate 11251
Bonner County Communications

1500 Hwy 2 DATE 09/18/2023
Suite 114

Sandpoint, ID 83864
EXPIRATION DATE 10/18/2023

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QryY RATE AMOUNT

generator unit Winco PSS150-B standby generator, open skid, PSI 1 51,800.00 51,800.00T
8.8L engine, 1800rpm, EPA, Deep Sea 7410 controller,
120/240V, 1 phase, standard main line circuit breaker
protection, battery charger 12V 5A, generator end-
Cummins, block heater included

Freight Freight incoming to Ponderay shop 1 165.00 165.00

NOTE: Estimate does not include lifting and setting
generator at 911 facility, does not include air ducting,
labor for installation, battery, or start up.

Lead time ~ 16 weeks SUBTOTAL 51,965.00
TAX 0.00

TOTAL $51,965.00

Accepted By Accepted Date



5 ._'-\.‘.

i —
e VRN T
& )
- B ES

R e

-

Bonner County Sheriff’s Office

4001 N Boyér Réad - :Sandpoint, ID 83864 « Phone: (208) 263-8417

Memorandum

Dae: October4; 2023
To: Board of:County Commissloners
From: Sheriff Daryl Wheeler

Re: Purchase over $5K - Tires

Desgcription: A B _ _
‘The'Boriner County Sheriff's Office wauld like to purchase winter tires from Goodyear in the
amount.of $20,435.70;: These-tires are necessary for our patrol-députies to fulfill theirwork
isafely.

The Bonner.County Sheriff's Officé has adequate funds in its: |
03457-7040 Sheriff (Fleet) / Vehicle Réepair/Maintain account to purchase these tires.

This Requigst has beeniapproved by:
Auditing — Mike Rosedale %
Distribution: |

Qriginal-to'be sent to the Shériffs Office
Copy:to Auditor's‘Office

Reéommendation Acceptarice: 'yés fna_ Daté;
Commissioner Steven Bradshaw,, Chairman

-

——tn kS



The Goody Tire & Rub

GOOD}WEAR THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO.

901 N BRADLEY RD

COMMERCIAL TIRE & SERVICE CENTERS SPOKANE VALLEY, WA 99212 QUOTE NO.
goodyearetsc.com 509-928-0199  Fax 509-927-7713 ~~~197-1150910~~~
* Kk PRICE ESTIMATE *** QUOTE *** DO NOT PAY! 53 13 2
KK PRICE ESTIMATE *** QUOTE *** DO NOT PAY! EIET L
$37721-0001 PAGE 01
BONNER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE QUOTE DATE: 10/04/2023
4001 N BOYER RD DELIVERED TO CUSTOMER
SANDPOINT, ID 83864 LOCATION/SREP: 197/HSE
208-263-8417 APPROVAL NUM : G0009122

2023-10-04 14.06.23 TR
CLERK: *** TECH: ***

QUANTITY PRODUCT NO. DESCRIPTION FET UNIT PRICE I AMOUNT LINE

*** NOT A SALES/DELIVERY DOCUMENT, ESTIMATE FOR PRICING ONLYX***
*¥** PRICE EXPIRATION DATE: 2023-11-03 ***

34 1502913 GY 265/70R17 WRL DURATRC BSL 0.00%* 174.97 5948,98 ¢
12 1502266 GY 265/70R17 WRL DURATRC BSL 10 0.00% 188.00 2256.00 ¢
24 1502907 GY 265/65R17 WRL DURATRC BSL 0.00%* 175.62 4214.88
12 1502889 GY 265/65R18 WRL DURATRC BSL 0.00* 211.84 2542.08

12 1502272 GY 245/75R16 WRL DURATRC OWL 10 0.00~ 156.00 1872.00
16 1502970 GY 275/60R20 WRL DURATRC 1155 0.00* 225.11 3601.76

1 5180001 FUEL SURCHARGE 0.00 (0.00)

The Tire Industry Association (TIA) recommends re-torque at 50-100 miles.
Disposal fees may apply in some areas.

Shop supply fees cover miscellaneous materials used in servicing your
vehicle that do not appear elsewhere on this invoice and for profit.

ERMS:
SUB-TOTAL 20,435.70
SALES TAX (0.00)
TOTAL AMT 20,435.70

o further discounts allowed. It is agreed that litle to the above described property shall remain in the name of the seller until paid PAYABLE IN U.S. FUN
rin full, and that upon default in payment, seller shall be entitled to take possession thereof without notice to the purchaser.

the total amount due is paid in full within terms, no FINANCE CHARGE will be incurred on that amount; otherwise, a FINANCE
HARGE will be computed on the previous balance after deducting payments and credit received during the current month, The

INANCE CHARGE is computed at a periodic rate of 0.82500 which is an annual percentage rate of  9.90000

eller warrants that the tires are the size and tread design as stated above. SELLER MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, SPECIFICALLY, SELLER MAK
O WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Seilers sole obligation to Buyer for nonconforming tires shall be prorated a refund of the tire’s
Jrchase price. Seller shall nol be liable for any indirect, consequential or other damages. No person is authorized to modify or waive the limitations herein, whether orally or in writing. All cla
1d returned goods must be accompanied by this bill.



goctfs 3

B
T

Bonner County Sheriff’s Office

4001-N Boyer Road - :Sandpotit, ID' 83864. + Phone: (208) 263-8417

Memaorandum

Date: October 4, 2023 _
To: ‘Board of County Commissioners

From: .Sheriff Daryl Wheeler-

Re: Purchase;over $5K - Bulléts:

Description;

The'Bonner County Sheiif's Office would lke the approval to purchase bullets in the amourit
of $10;347.00 from Salt Lake Wholesale Sports. The costwill be divided between the.
Sheriff's office; Jail-and Marine Division. $5,847.00 for the ‘Sheriff's Office, $3,500.00 for the
Jail'and $1,000.00 for the Marine Division, Thé.Bonner County Sheriff's Office has adéquate
funds In its 03453/7740 (Sheriff Patrol/Firearms Qualifications) account, the Jallhas
adequate funds In its'03461/7740.account(JallFirearris Qualifications); The Marine Division

has-adequate funds'in its 03479/7740 account (Marine/Firearms Qualifications) to purchase
these bullsts.

ThisReqiest higs been approved by:
Auditing ~ Mike Rosedale %;
Distribution: '

Original to be sent fo the Sheriff's Office
Copy to Auditor’s. Office

Recommendation Acceptari¢e: o.yes o no : ___Date;
Commissioner Steven Bradshaw, Chairmah




Salt Lake Wholesale Sports
3331 South 300 West

Salt Lake City,

(801) 485-4867 / (800) 248-4867

UT 84115

SLWS

sales@saltlakewholesalesports.com RVING THOSE WHO SERVE
Name / Address
BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

4001 NO BOYER ROAD
SANDPOINT, ID 83864

Estlmate

e

8/24/2023 8297

Estimate is good for 30 days

A AR LR

S ProjectiAte
e 3‘“ # i Ty T W SRR Pl "?*' 2 weraht < [P R
LE13200 3 PLTS - 00 BUCK - 4cs 178.00| 13.57 X 10.36... |26.15
LET27' RS - OUNCE HYDRA-SHOK'RS 4|cs 179.00| 13,57 X 10.38 ... | 26.20
TGL12 8 12GA 2-3/4" 2-3/4DE 1-1/80Z 8 4|cs 85.00|12.88 X8.69 ... |24.50
53663 |45.AUTO230 GR TMILAWNMAN 2cs 386.00|14.50 X 6.00"... |50:58
'AE223 55 GR FMJ BOAT-TAIL y- 10]cs 219.00[12.51 X 6.69 ... | 14.00
536517 | 9MMEUGER 124 GR TMJ LAWMAN | 10 242.00 | 1450 X 6:00 . |[29.60
53618 9MM 124 GR GDHP AMMO 4|cs 429.00 14.50 X 6.00 ... [30.10
FFOBZ™ ) jForce on Force'dmm Toxiree Marking 4[cs '323:00|5.75x5.75X.... [4:60 :
; " |Cartridges, (50 rd box /500 rd case) i
. " |Blue :
- i L 5 |
FET EXEMPT 11% FET EXEMPTION FOR STATE 0.00
o OR MUNICIPAL AGENCIES - )
SHIPPING COMMON CARRIER 1 185.00 { 185.00
Tﬁ?mk" m@u&gqumg w:th Salt La.k ,_Wholesale Sports ‘I‘o accept this Esumale. please_ 4 T t I
b &pond’mxmtmg or. send 2 Purchasa Ort!er to sa.les@saltlakewhnlesalespens com % ota $10,347.00




Bonner County Sheriff’s Office

4001 N Boyer Road - Sandpoint, ID 83864 - Phone: (208) 263-8417

October 4, 2023
Memorandum

To:  Board of County Commissioners

From: Sheriff Daryl Wheeler

Re: Canon Lease Contract/Sheriff's Office Dispatch Center

The lease for the Canon copy machine at the Sheriff's Office Dispatch Center has expired.
We are requesting a new lease with Canon Solutions America Inc. The term of the lease is
for 60 months for $154.75 per month.

This request has been approved by:

Legal review

Distribution:

Original to be sent to the Sheriff's Office

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us, | move to
approve the lease between Bonner County Sheriff's Office Dispatch Center and Canon
Solutions America Inc. for 60 months and sign the contract administratively.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes 0O no Date:
Commissioner. Steven Bradshaw, Chairman




[ 3
M Gma” Jackie Rogers <jackie.rogers@bonnercountyid.gov>

Memorandums & Billing Authorization
2 messages

Jackie Rogers <jackie.ragers@hbonnercountyid.gov> Wed, Oct 11, 2023 at 12:12 PM
To: Scott Bauer <scott.bauer@bonnercountyid.gov>

Attached are two memorandums for your review and approval. | have also attached a billing authorization form that | was unsure
if we need that to go through the BOCC for approval or not. Please advise.

Thank you,

Jackie Rogers

Accounting Specialist

Bonner County Sheriff's Office
4001 N Boyer Rd

Sandpoint, ID 83864
208-263-8417 ext 3065
208-265-4378 Fax
jackie.ragers@bonnercountyid.gov

3 attachments

@ APCOBilling authorization (2).docx
13K

.@ APCO Intellicom Memo.pdf
615K

Wed, Oct 11, 2023 at 1:27 PM

Scott Bauer <scott.bauer@bonnercoid.gov>
To: Jackie Rogers <jackie.rogers@bonnercountyid.gov>

Looks good. _;(
I p 4 e S

From: Jackie Rogers <jackie.rogers@bonnercountyid.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 12:12 PM

To: Scott Bauer <scott.bauer@bonnercountyid.gov>
Subject: Memorandums & Billing Authorization

[Quoted text hidden]



juaby Buoday ejowey sauinbay,,

€202 ounp esea papunlg 00RM3S

eleq onL lewepN pajuld ‘@Injeub|S pazoyIny S40
*Alup sosoding jewaju] J04
@eq olL IOWEN Palld :ameub)s pazuoyIny|

*9jnpayss S|y Jopun Buyliq sszuowne Aqaey 1awolsn *ABUIpIoadY uswealbyy ey Jopun sasodind e Joj Jewoisny ay) Aq pejdasde Algeaoaay] e1e swaj] paisr] syl (P) puUe Iawoisns s o) AIojoejsiies 'sjradsas 118 U} ‘ee pue uoppuosd pue
Japso Bufiesado poof uj ese pue Jawoisno Aq paujwexe Uasq eaey Sway pajs eu (9) ‘pajejdics usaq sey uone|Ejsu) (q) ‘panjeasl Ussq BABY BINPILDS SAOGE GLY U] 0} LA} Sty pajsr] oyl (B) Jeyy Salmed JBLIOISND 105587 puB YSD oL

JLVOIHLLYED SONVLdIODV

ke

NO ONIGNIg S1 ONY "SWALI 1S 3H1 10 ASVE V¥ STLNLLLSNOD FiNa3HOS SIHL

tepil)

SY HLIHO4 135 SIWHIL 3SVIT H3LSYW FHL ONIANION] (L NIWITHOV.) IN0EY # LNIWIIHOV IHL SY CIONTHIIT

eWeN PN

"SINA3HOS SIHL 30 AJOD V 40 1dIFOFH A9AFTMONIOY NOA ‘NiZNIH gIAINISIA SAINYTS SONYNIINIVA IHL SSYHONNC OL ‘GALOF T3S Hi 'GNV SWELI1 G315 3HL SSVIT OL SIIHOV HIWOLSNO 'SUNLYNDIS HNOA AQ ‘OIZROHLNY

ATNA N33 SYH TINOZHIS SIHL 40 NOLLNOSXALVHL SINISTUDIY HAWOLSND HINOLSND Ad T1EVIIONYI-NON S| FINCIHOS SIHL *SWHIL 3SvET IHL Ni GIQINOHA SY NOSSTT ANV VSO NO ONIGNIG St ONY 'NIWO0LSNI AS ONINDIS NOdN HIwoLsSno
SININNOOMITROISNIINOI NONVI VST 553 LV FTEVIIVAY 38V NIFUAH GILYHOJHODNI
SHIQK FTEVIITddY ONV SNOLLIGNOD ONY SWHAL OMYANVLS “LO3443 NI SNVINEN 35V S40 MILSVIN ONLLSDAE SH1 SV ONOT OS HOd INIWIINOV THL OL O HIOIH SYHIN0S 13S SWaAL ISVAT HILSVIN SHL HIAC TOMINOD TIVHS AZHL 'FINCIHOS)
SIHL 01 S1EYIMNddY SuV ANV (3SVIN S30 HALSYW SNULSHAE. IHD TMNTIHOS SIHL NO GSINTUITY THV INSWITHOY HIUSYW S30 ONLLSTE NV 40 SWHEL SHL INZLE SHL OL '(.SWYAL 3SVEr, SHL) TOHINOD TIVHS HOIHM O1S¥3HL B M3an
INTFNTITHOV STOINYIS ANV STTVS YILSVIN SHL ‘40 SIWNEL SHL SIUIVHOJHOONI ONV "OL ANYNSHNA OIN] OIHSIND SI FINTIHIS SIHL

"ININIIHOV SHL A A3IHIGOW LON INILXE FHL OL AlddY TIVHS ONV

CeIniEUD|S;pazoYINYIaWo)Sny

T bOVENOLS |V :BYUOD| 811520414 LOVHLNOD 39VdNa 20 ALNNOD :00
‘AINO SSN vSD 104
judby Bujiodoy ejowey poyiow Jo)en
wjuaiiiying Jouo | -ojny emsnou] sajdelg 'JBuD | Sajqewnsuc) isyuawalnbay jeuonippy '
S-6 :woneadQ jo UK O:sdoygjofz ON:jyooq Bujpeoq  ON :ii0}eARjg
tllews 1# euoyd
Rejuog Guljiig
djz =111 fHunoy Kol O5HSO4DX JNV §L SLI0AOZE HAL ¥IMOd SIINFD LX3NdSa | PBDACLEL
wZsselppy| L 5599 X0 H¥d TIVLSNI LORASELY
Bupg| W8z DL dN WOt ALASINNOD SWMIoA O | OZLABOEZ
AODUIALNNOJYINNOS@SNIGE0Y SNOHVIN sjjlewig 9£9E-552-80¢C i euoydl | ixvouvomxvaEOMadns | [00DBEGE
SNIFE0Y SNOHVYIN Jorjuc) .P_f 13 LEHIHONNG FIDH W2 YNNI Z000Z00k
HIL:0E | ‘# euoyd 1 LO"LINA DNITEL 21155SYD ALDVAYD HOIH ZO0OEOY
soejuo) Joyoin| L HAOWEM MO4 I ANSWHOVLLY | 20002908
ACO AIALNNOONANNCEDSNISEON SNOUYIA ews 9898-G5Z-B0Z :# vuoyd| + OSIHOMOIrYES QIVOBADINAS ARIRROHS | BESALOZY
SNIFE0Y SNOUVIN 5JoBjUC) Jawoish) Alewpig| tgrAvLnun | 1000S9L0
yopeg:d)z g|:aeis HANNOS Kuneo ANIOdaNYS Aol L WeLRAVELAdOD QU | LODDEEOK
1z ssalppy| } 1TEINsNE N | 20000008
ejeq Liaalaq HOSIAYAANS 116 € 919 H3A0E N 100 :Bujddiys| 15989 X SONVAGY USNNMIBSVWI | ZOOOBESS
uopeuLioju] Sujjg esueusjuie 9:0) djus L) uopdpaseq swaey| pejs|1 8poY Woeyy
068500703 ‘M38 00 ‘Ared -

{s)abieyy abew) aod $599X3

juswied uj papnjou] sefew] paieacy

: . (uononpoid 188us Ino/dinb3 eayo):seildde v epi

Buubis ye anq |eyor

aoueApy U] sjuawfed Jo #

(paypeyny eledyue)) Jdwexg xel

Bujubjs.ie ang

L 9€9€-65Z-802 *# auoyd vagee :diz ar:eaes

H3INNOgG Aunod JINIOdaNVs o

m#.*m _‘W 1Z SSAIPPY
Iejol HOSIAHIAANS L 16 € A8 HIAOE N LOOY isse1ppy

(sexe) ajqealjddy snjd,) ,Juawhed

anjeA 19Nel Jje4 tuondo eseyaind [
Auopy
_ S|ie3eQ uojjaesuely JaYyo PesioAU] G (lBus
ue|d adud paxid awhed esean
ueld ebelanoD Jun Jog | PUIRICAUI S4O
$49 Aq Anuopy pasioaus ebueys) ebew| Jod ss8ox3 09

AOS GIALNNODYINNOE@SNIGE0Y SNOHY :lrewy

SNISEOY SNOUVA oEju0)

vea
OHVYQl ALNNOO H3NNOQ :Aurdwio)

syjuoly 09

LGEGH8] Funocoy Jewoisng[. uoneuliojul Bujing

Juswdinb3 ||e Joj papnjou] soUBUSjUIB

wEuE.aun_ esSeaT jo #

W1a] 9SeaT] SWaj uo«u_._.

:azuE._E__.._ oausudUBuawtdinbg F i

8zTZ-£19-(008)

atl...... ¥ I|

<o - uofjeulojuljuawked: « s T

SECIVI ¥ Juswaaiby

OHVAI ALNNOD ¥2NNOE [ A3Wo)snd

£2/90/60 :a3e( 10pI0 8¥2PL01ZS o uopoesuel h.
Jabujwsu3z-anoT EL3IS :uosiadsajes #ddy s49
L jo | abed (008-u3s) popualq - (,2Inpayos,,) BiNpaysg aseaT

LULTT AN ‘3]||AlRIN Sfied uoue) auQ
{,¥$D,) U] ‘3B SUO|INJOS UOUE)

uoune)



Trade In, Upgrade, Return, Buyout Schedule ("Schedule") (SLS-900) Page1 of 1

ca“ 0“ Return Schedule, Rider B of Agreement

Canon Solutions America, Inc. (CSA") Customer: BONNER COUNTY IDAHO Salesperson: sjemra Love-Ensminger
One Canon Park, Melville, NY 11747 = "
(800)-613-2228 Agreement#: pmaea3s Transactlon # 521014748

Order date; 9/6/2023
Customer("You") - [Customer Account: 1845351 Service Requestéd:
Company: BONNER COUNTY IDAHO Upgrade
Address: 4001 N BOYER BLDG 3 911 SUPERVISOR Lease Information (if applicable)
City: SANDPOINT County; BONNER Leasing company name Lease Number
State: ID Zip: 83864 Phone: 208-255-3636 CFS 001-0618797-011

Contact name: MARCUS ROBBINS

Email: MARCUS.ROBBINS@BONNERCOUNTYID.GOV
Alternate Contact:

Alternate Phone:

If “Buyout Reimbursement” Is selected above, the followirig MUST be completed:

$ To be paid upon delivery / acceptance pursuant to Rider B, Section 1.
Payable to: Reason for check issuance:
If transaction includes a Lease Upgrade or Buyout thé followlng MUST be completed:
Select [] Not Applicable: No Equipment pick up required
one: CSA will pick up the Equipment
Return Equipment to CFS
|:] Return Equipment to CSA Original Order Date
[7] You will return Equipment to leasing company according to the terms and conditions of your lease agreement

] You will retain the equipment.
Will relained equipment remain under a CSA Maintenance Agreement?

I No

] Yes: SELECT ONE: under an Existing Contract [ ]  Or New Contract [_]

Trade in Equipment Condition:

Equipment for Trade-In, Upgrade, or Return
Shs By 2a ",-3':-,,1-'. . e, ] . e s . , )
If fransaction Includes'a Lease return the following MUST be completed:

T;:? g::; Description Serlal # Equipment Location ConI;cgol:aeme & Email it ::;: .
UGTR | 0295C029 | IRADVESSSIVZ |  XNM0Z2967 4001 N BOYER BLOG 3 917 SUPERVISOR | MARCUS ROBBINS 208- | MARCUS ROBBINS@BONNERCOUNTYID.GOV
SANDPOINT ID 83984 2553636
Pick Up /Return Information:
Same Date as Delivery of Listed Items Specified on the Agreement
[:l Other Specified Date: / / (but no longer than 30 days after delivery of Listed Items under Agreement
Contact Name: Phone: Emall:
Hours of Oparation: Number of Steps: Elevator: Loading Dock:
Speclal Instructions:

THIS RETURN SCHEDULE IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO, AND INCORPORATES ALL OF THE TERMS OF, THE MASTER SALES AND SERVICES
AGREEMENT REFERENCED AS THE AGREEMENT # ABOVE AND THE APPLICABLE RIDER(S) ("AGREEMENT™). BY YOUR SIGNATURE BELOW, YOU AGREE
TO TERMS AS SPECIFIED ABOVE, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT. CUSTOMER REPRESENTS THAT EXECUTION OF THIS
SCHEDULE HAS BEEN DULY AUTHORIZED. YOU REPRESENT THAT YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THIS SCHEDULE ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF,
STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS INCORPORATED HEREIN ARE AVAILABLE AT ESS.CSA.CANON.COM/CUSTOMERDOCUMENTS, AND SHALL APPLY TO
THE EXTENT NOT MODIFIED BY THE AGREEMENT, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS RETURN SCHEDULE.

Cusforier's Authorized Slgnaturs!
Printed Name Title Date
SLS-900 June 2023




Canon
Canon Solutions America, Inc. ("CSA")

One Canon Park, Melville, NY 11747
(800) 613-2228

Salesparson:

Customer (“you”):

Master Sales & Services Agreement
Customer Information Face Page

# MA6238

Sierra Love-Ensminger Order Date:  9/6/2023

Company: Bonner County Idaho

Address: 1500 US-2

City: Sandpoint County: Bonner
State: 1D ‘ Zip: 83864 Phone #: 208-255-3630
Contact: Steven Bradshaw Fax#: 208-265-1460

Email: steven.bradshaw@bonnetcountyid.gov

.- Applicable Terms.and Conditions

Customer Organizational.Information

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE AVAILABLE AT:
ESS.CSA.CANON.COM/CUSTOMERDOCUMENTS

The CSA customer terms and conditions located at the
above website (“Terms”) form part of this Agreement. The
Terms include general terms, and terms for product and
service purchase, maintenance, support and leasing
(pursuant to the terms of Rider G); managed print
services; and quotes. The Terms applicable to each of
your transactions will be referenced in the Order Schedule.

By your initials herein and signature below, you
understand and acknowledge such Terms and agree to
comply with those applicable to each Order Schedule.

{Ctsstomer-lnltialsi

Federal Tax ID Number:

Organization type:

State or Local Government

Address for Notices:

Atftn:

Address: 1500 US-2

Address 2:

City: Sandpoint State: ID Zip: 83864
Email: steven.bradshaw@bannercountyid.gov

BY YOUR SIGNATURE BELOW, YOU AGREE TO LEASE, PURSUANT T
SPECIFIED IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE ITEMS LISTED IN ANY SCHEDULE,
THIS AGREEMENT. YOU ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF A COPY OF THIS AGREEMENT, AND
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS FACE PAGE, APPLICABLE SCHEDULE(S), RIDER(S) AND SUCH ADDENDA, THE QU
AND THE APPLICABLE TERMS AND CONDITIONS IDENTIFIED ABOVE, ALL OF WHICH IS INCORPORATED HEREIN AND MADE

PART OF THIS AGREEMENT.

[Customer’s Authorized Signature}

(Printed Nama)

ﬂ itle)

Date)

SLS-800 FACE March 2020

O THE TERMS OF RIDER G, OR PURCHASE, AS
RIDER OR ADDENDA (AS APPROVED BY CSA) TO
AGREE TO ABIDE BY ALL OF THE
OTE,



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
Item #1

October 17, 2023

Memorandum

To: Commissioners
Re: FY23 Claims & Demands in Batch #27

The Auditor's Office presented the FY23 Claims Batch #27 $986,873.66 & Demands in
Batch #27 $120,503.85Totaling $1,107,377.51

A suggested motion would be: |1 move to approve payment of the FY23 Claims and
Demands in Batch #27 Totaling $1,107,377.51

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Steve Bradshaw, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



Juaaemde a1 weaboud
sauefu 1J3sn
T e 90:0T €202/¢T/0T :paiesauab isodey

140d3Y TVAOUddY S, ¥INOISSIWWOD

S8°€05°0CT § :ANNOWY gzLep TANVHIYM £202/21/0T '3Lva

ﬂMUC\QFc@@ \,)\C 330 220U DM

1H0d3d LNVIUVYM 379VAVd SINNODOVY

uonnjos dia g e

siunw %, | . o funo9 Jsuuog




1udaemde 1Q1 weaboud

sauelu 1J3sn
¢ s 90:0T £202/2ZT/0T :pa3etausb 1uoday

I440 SXY3TD HD DJvd Z9+/ST YSEEYT 00956 €202/T€/0T ANI LEYYZSZ £0000 Q3¥D 10d3AA IWOH 66E
A170a NiNd4 Dv4 79%/6T SEEYVT 86° b€ £202/1€/0T ANI €/9ZTSE £0000 Q3UD L0OdAA IWOH 66§
S8INg LHOIT 1IVC 79%4ST TSEEYT 88 v/ €207/1€/0T ANI /PTSZ0E €£0000 Q3¥D 10d3A IWOH 66§
SIHOT 1 1IVC Z29%/ST 0SEEPT 6799 £202/15£/0T ANI TI£0298 £0000 G3UD 10d3d IWOH 66E
400¥ ALLV SO¥d OVd4 ¢94/ST 6VEEYT 2V 06 €202/T€/0T ANI Z06£T06 £0000 Q3¥D 1043A 3IWOH 66€
¥NOD ¥Od4 IHLIVI Dvd 79%/ST SYEEYT 86°ST €202/T€/0T ANI 06/%¢9¢ £0000 Q3¥d> 10d43A IWOH 66€
SdVYLS YDOMIL Dvd Z94/ST LYEEPT ZE°0T £202/1€/0T ANI S¥627SZ £0000 434D 10d3A IWOH 66¢
AATIHS IOVHOLS Dvd 294/ST 9¥EEYT 02°S8 €£202/TE€/0T ANI £/5€20¢ £0000 Q3¥D 10d43A IWOH 66€
ONIATIHS TIVL Z9+/ST SPEEYT $6°92 €£202/1€/0T ANI T682209 £0000 d3¥D 10d3A IWOH 66€
ONIATIHS I1IVC Z9+/ST PPEEYT T16° L€ €202/1€/0T ANI Z/SET09 £0000 Q3D 10d3d IWOH 66€
WVYD0dd ¥0EVY 1IVL Z9%/ST EPEEYT €6°¢ €202/T€/0T ANI 850%79/ £0000 Q3¥UD 10d3A IWOH 66€
YIHSINONILXI I¥I4 79%/ST PEEYPT 0S¥ €202/1€/0T ANI Y¥£22S/ €0000 Q3D 1043A IWOH 66E
WY¥D0dd ¥08V1 1IVL ¢9%/ST TVEEYT TZ°0S €£202/1€/0T ANI 67220/ £0000 Q34> 1043d IWOH 66E
WYY¥D0dd ¥08V1 1IVC Z9%/ST OVEEPT YT €€ €£202/T€/0T ANI 8652208 £0000 Q3¥D 10d3Q JIWOH 66F
WYYD0Ud ¥0g9vV1 1IVL 294/ST 6EEEYT 827 €9 €202/T€/0T ANI {81108 £0000 A3¥D 1043d IWOH 66¢€
Vid ¥00Q 3IAIA TIVL Z9+/ST S8EEEYT £6°0T €£202/T€/0T ANI LEZET9E £0000 QIUD 10dAA IWOH 66§
vd3¥ NIYM3IQIS TIVLC 7294/ST LEEEYT TV TZ €202/T€/0T ANI 98/TZ¢TE £0000 GIUD 10d3A INOH 66€
Vd3¥ MIVYMIAIS TIVL 29t/ST SEEEYT 90°SP €202/T€/0T ANI 6E£8TZ0f £0000 43uD 10d3A IWOH 66€
YIVd3IY 1377I0L 1IVL Z29%/ST CEECYT 6V Y €202/T€/0T ANI Z0TE79% £0000 Q3UD 1043A IWOH 66§
430 9nd INIVd Dvd Z9+/ST TEECEPT 2 €T €202/T€/0T ANI 6T00TSS £0000 Q3D 10d43A IWOH 66§
ALSNOD S0¥d Dvd4 79%/ST 0£€EPT 00°6VT €202/T€/0T ANI 08£€0TS £0000 G3¥D 10d3A IWOH 66€
1SNOD SOdd DV4 79%/ST 62EEVT 00 6T~ €20¢/1€/0T WddD 6/£€0TS £0000 QI¥D 10d3d 3IWOH 66E
1 - Jed Lood JO1OW T9p/ST v6EEYT 00°0¢ €202/62/60 ANI €2d35989Z T0000 IWAVA 3LVYOdU0D 796T
L4140 "S)oo0ILND  Q9¥/ST S9LEYT 09°¥02 €207/62/60 ANI £¢09STS8T 00000 IWAVA 3ILVAO4N0D 796T
SABMIR1BM B SYJed 6SH/ST YYZEYT 69°686 €202/12/60 ANI 9%5¥£9T6 T0000 MINVE XaM £66€
TADSANS SHOOMIDIND 8SH/ST ZEEEHT 00°007 €202/62/60 ANI €2d3ST6/T T0000 IWAVA TLVHOLUOD Z96T
BD 1Lp3ud YJB|D 'V /S/ST TEEYT 6€°/164 €207/82/60 ANI £709S2096 10000 IWAVA ILVIOJHUOD Z9GT
S @dL1Jj0 ‘s|esw zd 9SH/ST 88ZEVYT 0S°TT9 £202/82/60 ANI €¢d3SZETE TO000 AWAVA I1VIOdU0D 796T
¢ 9NV DD Iaa3al Dvd SSH/ST 8ZEEVT 8S'ZTT €207/22/0T ANI £2d3ST8YZ TO000 IWAVA I1VIOdUOD Z96T
SpJed ssaulsng H94/ST 00€EPT 66°€€ €207/82/60 ANI €2d3S6T8T TO000 IWAVd 31V¥OdI0D 796T
ULGED 3| L4 B S3S3Q £54/ST 862EYT 00°222°C £202/82/60 ANI £2d3S9680 T0000 IWAVA ILVAOLUOD 796T
L210H “3Jed ULBJL ZSH/ST L62EPT 00°ET9'T £202/82/60 ANI £7d3SSZEY TOO00 IWAVd FLVHOLNOD Z96T
v ‘Wsey ‘3|ged 3ed TSy/ST S6ZEYT TT 250" +T €202/82/60 ANI £2d3S¢6vy T0000 IWAVA I1vHOdN0D Z96T
wch:m punisd Xxel 0Sv/ST P6ZEVT §2°092°T £202/82/60 ANI £2d3S8ZE9 TO000 IWAVA ILVHOLAUOD Z96T
910H 'J31Se[qoJpAH 6¥b/ST €62EVT ¢€°€/2'T €202/82/60 ANI €2¢d3ST8/¥ TO000 IWAVA ILVHOJUOD 796T
d 404 uoLleJlisLbay $py/ST 762EPT 00°SZT £207/82/60 ANI £2d3S8Z8Z T0000 IWAVA ILVHOLI0D Z96T
muox\mwmwz\mmmw_Ts Ly¥LST PSTIEYT €8°85¢7 £202//2/60 ANI £202d3S 00000 1IVOIAY ‘THVLS /97§
G3M-AOBOAI-SWHOLSLE 9vb /ST TIEEYT 00°056°¢ £202/82/60 ANI 9T99T00 TO000 DNI SOIANLS OA3 +TTH
A4®|D/9S5L08 |3ABJL SH/ST CZEEYT 00°9TY €202/8¢/60 ANI €7d3S0909 T0000 WAV 3LVHO4U0D 2961
YD IbBpNnc/woodiinod yyy/ST TZEEYT 02°992°T £202/82/60 ANI £2d3500v€ TO000 IWAVA TLVIOLHOD 2961
JBYd BSLA €207 Bnv gyp/ST OTEEVYT L/7€90'Y £20¢/12/60 ANI €£25NvSZ0¢ T0000 3IWAVd ILVHOdY0D 796T
S LWLS DD QUVMOHS ZH#¥/ST TO'TTZ €202/82/60 ANI €2d3S8Y6T 10000 IWAVA ILVYOYOD 96T
C/aunc TQIZT #'J0V TH¥/ST 922¢¥T 00°S6¢°6 €202/27/60 ANI £2INC TO000 ‘SITIVH ® MOTAVYN $T6S
AW dSSY - uld|1soC Opy/ST 60€EVT ¥S 62€ €202/22/0T ANI €2d3S¥9./¥ TO000 IWAVA ILVHOJUOD 7961
d W04 ST3I9V1 v¥d3IZ 6Ev.ST LOSEYT 09°9TT €207/82/60 ANI £¢d35699/ T0000 IWAVd ILVYOdHOD Z96T
V ¥0d4 IVINIY INVHN 8EH/ST 90€EFT 98°8€T €202/82/60 ANI €2d3S6TSZ TO000 IWAVA ILviOd¥0D 7961
AV¥1SID3Y NIINLSOC ZE¥/ST YOEEYT 00 2P €202/T2/60 ANI £2oNVY9/y TO000 IWAVA FLVHOJHO0D Z96T
10DV INVHAVM/1DDV ¥IENSvIUL ¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

LNIWWOD HDIHD

H3IHINOA LNNOWY 31vd 3Nd  JdALl

FDIOANI JWVN H0ONIA HOONI

€202/21/01 g€cLep L INVHUYM

1S17 3DI0ANI AlVd3dd

\mmsmm _.__.m—Eom




Quaaemde :a1 wedboud

souelu 1J43sn
€ abed 90:0T €207/2T/0T :pa1edauab 1uoday
IvLOL 2 £05* ) 2001 000 1INNODDV HSYD
"1das sabueyd [and 2z//ST LS6EPT SZ2°86S'TT £202/0£/60 ANI 296£0¥26 20000 JNVE XaM £65€
BYD> BSLA €707 3des 97//ST T96EFT £9°H2S €202/0€/60 ANI £2d3S806T T0000 IWAVA I1VHOLYOD Z96T
BYD BSLA €707 3ddS G7//ST 096€4T €6°TT €207/0£/60 ANI £2d3S68ES T0O000 IWAVA ILVHOLYOD 796T
Yo BSLA €20¢ "3daS 4$7//ST 6S6EVT 9T "EvT €207/0£/60 ANI £2d3SZbvy TOO00 IWAVA I1VIOJWOD Z96T
BYD BSLA £707 3deS £¢//ST 8S6EVT ££°2/9'€ £202/0£/60 ANI €2d3SSZ0Z T0000 IWAVA JLVHOJI0D 796T
S 404 ssbJBYD BSLA £69/ST 999¢HT S+°69 €202/05/60 ANI €2d9S$7/0 TO000 IWAVA ILVHOLNOD Z96T
ASUaD LT |BJIUSD Dd 769/5T SZLEPT 00°0SZTT €202/0€/60 ANI 8¥0¢ TO000 3IYVMLA0S XINIL 66¢S
dilem ‘sded) ssnow T69/5T S98EYT S¥°OT £202/0£/60 ANI 5092200 Z0000 d3¥D 10d3A AWOH Q0¥
23S JOSUBS UOLIOW T69/ST 798¢¥T 26°6 €202/0£/60 ANI 8T6TF00 20000 d3¥D 10d3a IWOH 00t
120q 9xz '3sod pXp T69/ST 798¢vT 8V ve £202/0£/60 ANI 828TY0T 0000 Q3¥D L0d3IA AWOH Q0¥
S ‘sJapues |B1Lq40 TRY/ST TISEVT 67905 £20Z/0£/60 ANI 95¢2Z07 Z0000 QU3¥D 10d3d IWOH Q0%
uLed Mo||9A A3948S T69/ST 098E¥T 8b° 8% €202/05/60 ANI 88E€HYZTZ 20000 43¥D 10d3A AWOH O0%
qqny_'spJeos Jepad T69/ST 8S8EVT £6761 €202/0€/60 ANI ¥9ZSTOE 20000 Q3¥D L0dIA IWOH Q0%
2U0332V 13 Ysnug T69/ST LS8EVT 9% °07 £20Z/0€/60 ANI 0205709 Z0000 43¥D 10d3a IWOH OO0V
oWa) u¢n sJdaidepy 169/ST SS8EPT T8'9T £202/0€/60 ANI CEVTZSZ 20000 aUD 1043a IWOH 00%
(dnod ‘sdwe|> adid 169/5T PS8EYT £7°82 £202/0£/60 ANI ISZT¥0/ 70000 Q3¥D> L0d3A IWOH Q0%
pJEOq UOWWOD 118 T69/ST 0S8EVT 96" €€ £207/0£/60 ANI TS0STOZ 20000 d3¥D 10d3A IWOH Q0%
iue|eas ‘Jadedpues T69/ST 6V8EYT 09°88 £202/0€/60 ANI 6862296 0000 43¥D> 10d3A IWOH QO
S ysnaq xa1e| dd ¢ TRY.LST EV8EPT 86 TT €202/0£/60 ANI 650TZ06 ¢0000 Q3IUD 10d43A IWOH 00¥
L2nd A[¥23MLE Za 069/ST L9SEVT 19°699°8 €20Z/0€/60 ANI 05¥9%712> 10000 ADY¥INT-0D 961§
1dLaosqns sJemiljos 899/6T 0/9€¥T ST°2T9 £202/0£/60 ANI S09Z6£8Y¥8 TO000 S¥ILNIY NOSWOHL 6HEE
A SiYIF0¥ WIHLVIH /89/GT 9T/EHT SZ°S¢ £20Z/0£/60 ANI £2d3S90E£0 00000 IWAVA ILYHOLUOD Z96T
das - [3n4 I[DLYSA $89/6T 8Y9EFT 99°TOE €207/0£/60 ANI 688¢5€26 T0000 NVE XaM £65¢€
Ldnd SI9 $89/6T S6SEVT S/2°/6¢ €202/0£/60 ANI TI8%YE26 00000 JNVE XaM £56¢
3 LOU0d3Y £7 das £89/ST /99€¥T TT 082°T £202/0£/60 ANI ®|Louoday gz dd9S 70000 OHYAI 40 ILVIS SE€8
JuSWAsSJNQqULIY |BNd 789/ST 699¢+T TH°0S €20Z/0€/60 ANI VEZLdIS TO000 AVY INIW NONOVD 90f
99MSUBI-DD-SWIOLSC T89/ST 899€v¥T 00°0/8°T £202/0£/60 ANI €£2d3SE//T T0000 IWAYd FLVHOLI0D 796T
NS Jauapuen Jalsew (089/ST 6S9€YT 07°S6 €202/0£/60 ANI £2d359/59 T0000 IWAVd I1VHOLUO0D 7Z96T
T3Nd ¥3IEW3LdIS 9/%/ST 0SPEPT T8° /%6 €202/0€/60 ANI ¥€9/6226 T0000 MNVE X3IM E6SE
Y0SS3ISSY 04 T3ANd 9/1/ST 86EEVT ¢T ¥St £207/0£/60 ANI £2592€26 T0000 JINVE XaM £6G¢
M 1JadX3 Jo4 |310H §/4/6T 96£EYT SOTST £202/62/60 ANI £2d35296T 00000 3WAVd I1VIOLNOD Z96T
pLda 7 peoy €z das Q/v/ST IPYEYT 20°265°92 €20¢/0¢/60 ANI Z//T25€26 T0O000 JANVE XIM £56¢E
73N4 d3S dW MS Q/Z%ZST STVEVT S6°H8S'T €£202/0£/60 ANI ¥180TEZ6 TO00O ANVE X3am £55¢€
uoLlualaqQ 3| LUSANL 69%/GT SEVEYPT 80" /S€ £202/0£/60 ANI T €2d3s 00000 NIA3Q SNOWWIS 28/6%
LoNd 9[JLYSA 1934 89%/ST 90¥EPT 08°'TCZ‘T £207/0£/60 ANI 9¥88%£26 T0000 ANVE XIM £6SE
PJBD 1Lp3JD-J4d3UNH 29%/4T E€CVEYT 06°2Eh £202/0£/60 ANI €2d3S09S5/ TO000 IWAYA ILVHOLU0D 796T
JBD 1LpoJD-Suowwls 994/4T ZTYEYT 82°L5¢ £202/0£/60 ANI £2d3ST958 TO000 IWAVA TLVIOLUOD Z96T
p4ed 1LpaJd -~A[e3 S9p/ST TVEYT 22°0LT £202/0€/60 ANI £2d3S8058 T0000 3IWAVA ILVIOL¥0D Z96T
JB) 11paJd-Sda4lac v94/ST CTVEYT 27989 £202/0£/60 ANI £2d3SS6EY T0000 IWAVA TLVHOLYOD Z96T
suol1eJls1Bay ALI £94/ST €LEEVT 66° €€ £207/62/60 ANI £2d3S0Z¢6 TO000 IWAVA ILVIOLIOD 796T
OIX 3ISNOHLYNOD Dv4 794/ST 8SEEYT /67 €8 €£¢02/TE€/0T ANI SZE£€T9/ €0000 Q3UD 10d3IA 3WOH 66§
S87N8 LHOIT 1IVC Z94/ST LSEEYT 00 OTT €20¢/T€/0T ANI 08YE€ZT/ €0000 43¥D 10d3A IWOH 665
ISNOH L¥NOD Dv4 29+/ST 9SEEYT Lb°9€ €20Z/T€/0T ANI 2787152 £0000 Q3D 10d3A JIWOH 66E

LNIWWOD

AIIHD

A3HINOA LNNOWY JLvd 3MNd  JdAL AOTOANI Y

€z0z/z1/01 geLep LLNVHUYM

1S17 3DI0ANI AlVd3dd

AjunoH Hm.m:mm




Juasemde :g1 weaboud
Aueydals reoLssal 1A3sn
T abed 0b:ZT €202/¢T/0T :paiedausb uoday

140d3Y TVAOUddVY S, ¥INOISSIWWOD

09°£/8'986 § :INNOWY  £2/7D09 TINVHYYM £202/21/0T r31va

130d3Y INVHEVM 379VAVd SLNNOJIV

uoinjos dis J9|Al e °

siunw s,

fjuno) Jauuog




Juauemde 1aI wedboud
Aueydsas-edLssal 1Jasn

: = 0b:ZT £202/¢T/0T :pa31es3usb 1uoday

16SEVT £9v0CT €£202/0€/60 ANI 00000 D17 SASIYMUIINT DOV 218¢
........... 00°59 IVLOL XD3HD
00°59 18N ®JLOAUT
00°59 YFIHLO  DIYDTDYIHS 0TTZ TSPED T
08.LE¥T ¥062ST €£202/0£/60 ANI Z0000 DIANWAS MNVL DILd3IS 3DV 8T
........... 00°26¢ AVLOL XD3AHD
00°08 19N 92 LOAUTL
00° 08 I9vM3S SNUvd 5569 0E0 T
6S8EVT 8TSZST £207/0£/60 ANI 10000 DIA¥W3IS NVL DIld3aS 3DV 8T
00°09 18N @D LOAUT
00°09 IDYMIS AILYM $S69 8€0 T
ITS/ST £207/0£/60 ANI T0000 DIAY3S MANVL DILd3IS IDV 8T
00° 91T 18N @dLoAUT
00°'9TT IoYyMas UILYM 5569 8€0 T
TS8EVT 6T16/ST £€202/0£/60 ANI T0000 DIAY3S MNVL DILd3aS 3DV 8T
0089 1SN 9D LOAUT
0089 1ILN ¥IHLO N3ID 39Ray 0869 200 T
P8EYT £06/ST £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 DIAYAS MNVL DIid3aS IOV 8T
00°'89 19N 9D LOAUT
00°89 JILN YIHLO NID dgPay 0869 200 T
or8EPT 20S4ST £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 DIAYAS MNVL DIid3AS 3DV 8T
||||||||||| 8y°705°? IVLOL MD3HD
8% 2057 189N 8dLloAuT
8% 2058'C ANFWdINDI  NDISLDLSIA 0658 80900 T
STEEVT T02260£Z €202/12/60 ANI TO000 D771 SY¥3ANG JIWOH AYNXNT €Z9§
........... OF"ETT IVL0L XDIHD
06° 9T 18N ®DLOAUT
06°8T ¥3IHIO0 SdOTT6 0TTZ 27800 T
€8/E4T 9/870S0T £202/0£/60 ANI 20000 SS3IDDV 0961
0S°v6 19N ®JLOAUT
S lv ¥3IHLO  1INILIQTIVE OTTZ T9%£0 2
SZlY ¥3IHIO  DIYDTIDYIHS 0TTZ TSPE0 T
Z8L¢VT 82820501 €202/05/60 ANI 20000 SS332V 0961
lllllllllll 07795 IVLOL XD3HD
0£°9§ 19N 9D LOAUTL
079§ SNIdX3IDSIW 101s1q 098/ 900 T
TEOVYT /2180501 £207/0£/60 ANI T0000 SS3IIDOV 096+
........... 88789 AVLOL MDIHD
88 789 18N 9dL0AUI
88°¥R9 ¥3H10 1D1SIq 01TZ 900 T
Zr0EYT 06¥0S¥0T €202/5¢/60 ANI T0000 SS3DDV 0961

AIIHD

4IHONOA

LNNOWY /3DTOANT

J1lvd INg  3IdAL SINNODDY

£202/0£/60 :3Llva 3na

£202/21/0T

£¢/2008 P INVYYYM 100V INVYYYM/L1DDV ¥IUNSVYIAL 00T 000 :LNNODJDV HSYD

1SI7 3DI0ANI Tivli3a

Auno) ..m::om.

uoinos dis s9143 e

siunw *




€ abed

A23HD

£202/0£/60 :3lvd 3and

uoilnos diz 1841 e

siunw *

e %
s 0%
.1

SOPEVT

06TEVT

P69EVT

STrerl

OTvEVT

60vEVT

14%334"

9TVEVT

EVIEYT

PI6EVT

669EVT

AIHINOA

S8 STY'T

96711

90 v6v ‘¢

L270T¥'6

9¢€° 2S¢

00°5%

€7/7008

86°¢/9
86°7/9
964A-ATLW-TIXT
S8 EZE
98 ECE
MOE6-HDAW-AELT

ATOT-HAX9-INLT
16'6TET
1676TE'T

STAX-AABD-DDIT
S0'¢¢-
s0°?z-

LE6N-DM/L-60AT
vE¥9-
YE v9-

W1ld C-DAAd-DHAT

AVLOL XD3HD

98" /T1

99" /TT
¥962/29¢0d4S7

IVLOL XD3HD
90" v6¥'2

90" v67'¢C
PG6SST

VL0l MD3HD
LL70TV'6
LL70TP 6

8GEEEC

AVLOL XD3HD
9€°¢S¢C
9€°¢5¢
86/L¢

IvL0L XD3HD
00°2¢
00°¢¢
994071
00° €€
00" €€

LNNOWY/IDIOANT

L INVHYVM

301440
€202/0£/60 ANI

S13ISSY WS
€202/22/60 ANI

301440
£€202/0£/60 ANI

351440
£202/0£/60 ANI

331440
£20Z/0£/60 WAD

351440
£202/0€/60 wWyd

55a1ad3y
€202/27/60 ANI

AIVd3Y
£207/0£/60 ANI

dID - dvD
€202/0€/60 ANI

nd3 aT4¥Iv
€20Z/0£/60 ANI

SNIdXIDSINW
€£202/0£/60 ANI

UIVdIY

3ivd 3nd

JdAl

19N 8JLOAUT
HUNSVIYL

T0000
19N 9D LOAUI

YIVIdIATT6
10000

19N 9JLOAUI
SID
00000
19N 9J3L0AUT
43a >17d9nd

00000
19N @JLOAUT
434 D11dnd
00000
19N 9D LOAUI
43a >I1I78nd
00000

18N ¥JL0AUT
101SId
10000

39N 9JLOAUT
J1SvMm 10S
T0O000

19N 9JLOAUI
dX3aN3ID
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
LdAONVSYIV
T0000

1oN @D LO0AUT
SID

00000
18N 9D L0AUI

ONINNYId

10DV INVHAVYM/L1DDV ¥3ANSYIUL

udsemde
Aueydais - eoLssal

101 weaboud

195N

0v:ZT £20Z/2T/0T :paieasusb 1uoday

0€S59 €0T00 T
ADIAY3S TVLIdVYD NOZVIWY

0249 #2800 T
JIDINYIS TVYLIdVD NOZVWV

0€S9 ¥2100 T
JDIAYIS IVIIdVD NOZVWVY
0€S9 VLVED T
JADIAYIS TVLIdVD NOZVWY
0€S9 VivED T
IDIAY3S VLIdVD NOZVWY
0€59 YLvEQ T

IDIAYIS VLIIdVYD NOZVAV

(V372 900 T
0DSTV
0v0L €0 T

SUYOLOW INICTV

08¥6 8TT00 T
N3 ANV DNILS3IL 1S3amIv

052 SGE00 T
ONI SNOILNTOS 3JAISYUIV

0982 ¥2100 T
D771 S3STHUdAYILINT DOV
0v0. €¢100 T

SINNODJDV 1/9

00T

00y

004y

004y

00.4Y

004v

004¥

LT8T

£181

6l

[44

18t

HOANIA

000 :1NNODDYV HSVYD

1S 3DI0ANI TIvLlad

Ajunos 1auuog



Judiemde :aI wedboud

Aueydaiys-eaLssal 143s
¥ abed Ov:eT £202/41/0T iparEaUIB 3odon
........... 63°56/.'¢ IVLOL XDIHD

059 19N 9D LOAUI

0/°£9 301440 ELERb) 0£59 10100 T
STOVYT INTT-AZMO-9AHT £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 3IDIAYIS IVLIAVD NOZVWV 00.t

€T ¥S J3ON IDLOAUT

€25 311440 ERERD) 0£59 T0TOO0 T
ITOV¥T AGDA-CTIH-ALGT £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 IDIAYAS IVLIAYD NOZVWY 00.LY

¢ €61 39N 9JLOAUT

227561 ddns 15313 SNOILD3T3 0£/9 00 T
TZ9€4T OMLM-AW6LC-/9TT £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 3IDIAYIS IVLIAVD NOZVWY Q0¥

T PST'T 18N 93L0AUI

S€°791 SNINVITD $9gI91snc 0299 0I¥E0 €T

80" 9% SNINVITD $9a7191sncC 0299 0TI¥E0 T

58707 SNINVIID $9a719.1Snc 0299 0TveED TT

28T HNINVITD $9a19.1snc 0299 0Tve0 0T

06°66T DNINVITD $5a19.SNnC 0799 0T¥€0 6

96" 8T NIWQV Qyo5aTg 0£99 0TTO0 8

69°/2 DNINVIID $Da191snc 0299 0TbE0 £

06'9¢ DNINVITD $9a191Snc 0299 OTYEOD 9

6¥'9 301440 a¥99a719 0£S9 0IT00 S

06" 6% NIlav ay9oq19 0£99 0TT00 v

866 NIWav DL 0€99 01T00 €

/7' 8¢ HIVdIY quooaTg 0v0/ 0TITO0 ¢

2£°229 ONINV3ITD s$O5Q191Ssnc 0299 OTvE0 T
LY9EYT L40A-C94T-a/4T £202/0€/60 ANI T0000 3IDIAYAS IVLIAYD NOZVIWY Q0¥

16°6/ 19N @D LOAUIL

16°6/ 321440 NID yE9QY 0€59 200 1
S8SEPT JdXdT-DNIW9-N19T £202/0€/60 ANI 10000 3IDIAYIS 1VLIIAYD NOZVWY 00Lb

527868 39N 2210AUT

86°6/ 31vH3d0 W3 BLTLY E[NE] T€€L OTTIO €T

66807 31V¥3d0 W3 TG ENE] TEEL OTTITIO0 T

16" vt J1vYy3d0o W3 LY ETE] Te€L OTTTO TT

00°86 J1V¥3dO W3 NLILY ENE] €€/ 0TTTIO0 0T

60°6¢ 31v¥3dO W3 I Y ENE] TEEL 0ITIO 6

00°'6S 31v¥3dO W3 19WOHAW3 TEEL 0TITO 8

26°T6 31v43d0 W3 19WDA3IW3 TEEL 0TTTIO £

66 "¥ST 31Vd3d0 W3 19WOHINWI TEEL 0TTTIO0 9

5679 301440 31SYm 10S 0€59 €20 &

S6° /T 3121440 31SvM 10S 0€59 €20 ¥

86°G¢ SNOILY¥3dO Iv201 0g€/ T8E20 €

S0° 8t 321440 dX3N3d 0£59 8TT00 ¢

25722 3DI440 dX3IN3ID 0£S9 STTO0 T
0ZYvEVT DANM-+T61-ALET €202/0£/60 ANI 10000 3IDIAYIAS IVLIAVYD NOZYWY Q0L

865 18N 3210AUT

86" 157 321440 IVATY 0£59 000 T
0VEVT 4DNM-HLIN-6LIWT £20Z/0€/60 ANI 10000 3IDIAMAS TVLIAVYD NOZYWY Q0.¥

HI3IHD HIHINOA LNNOWY/3ITOANT 31vad 3INa  HdAlL SLNNODDY 1/9 HOONIA

£202/0£/60 ‘3lva ana £202/21/0T ¢€2/22009 TINYHAYM 150V INVI¥YM/1D0V d3ANSVIYUL 2001 000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1S17 3D10ANI Tiviad

uoinjos dia 1sjh) e °

sunw %,

Ajunos i1suuoyg



[« abed

06Z€evT

Teeevt

0ZCEvT

09TEVT

OTGEVT

606EVT

886EVT

L8SEPT

€0LEVT

6vLEVT

SL6EVT

ELTAS 4N

00°000'¥

00°S0T

¢0°90¢

06761

6670585

S9°£96

060998€T0
00°88¢
00°'8¢T
00°09T
066598ETO
0078¢T
00°8¢T
0T099BETO
00°09T
00°09T
0/6598ET10

IVLOL MD3HD
00°000°¢
00°000'¢

aT-¥STOEL
00°000'¢
00°000°¢

VI-¥510€¢

AVLOL MO3HD
0070/
0070/
1700820€Z
00°S€
_ 00°5¢
T %0820€/

IVL0L XD3HD
¢0"90¢€
¢0°90¢

8TV EZOCANT

AVLOL MD3HD
06°64T
06°6/T

1665907122

VLOL D3HD
66°055'¢
66°0SS5'7

£21d3s

IVLOL XD3HD
$9°€96

997 €96

0918¢

£202/82/60 ANI

SWIO4INN
SWJO4INN
€202/17/60 ANI

SWMOJINN
£20¢/12/60 ANI

SWAO4INN
£202/12/60 ANI

¥IINIONT
£207/0€/60 ANI

¥IINIONT
£207/0£/60 ANI

¥IHLO
£202/0£/60 ANI

¥3HLO
£707/0€/60 ANI

ddNS dWoD
£202/0£/60 ANI

SHa1adI
€202/0€/60 ANI

INITOSYD
£202/0£/60 ANI

ONILNI¥d
£202/0£/60 ANI

T0000
19N @D L0AUT

TOYLVdYTIHS
INILIATIVC

T0000
19N 9D LOAUI
0¥ LVdYIHS

T0000
19N @D LOAUI

TOULYdAYTIHS
10000

19N 9D LOAUT
1dANVSYIV

¢0000
18N 9D LOAUI

1dANVSYIV
0000

39N 9D LOAUT
vd-1SNC

T0000
19N ¥ILOAUT

vd-1snC
10000

19N 9D LOAUL
XANID-1SNC
20000

19N ®2L0AUI
YLVIdNITTE
T0000

18N 9D LOAUT
dld ANIYUVW
T0000

13N ®JL0AUI
dX3N3D
T0000

Judaemde 1aI weJdbodd
Aueydais-eaisssl 14350
0¥:¢T £20Z/¢T/0T :poiessuab 1u0doy

JYOLS SNIdUNS AWMV Q88T

0TZL ESPEQ ¢
(I T9vE0 T

FAYOLS SNIdUNS AWAVY 088T
0TLL €9vE0 T

FUOLS SNT1dANS AWAVY Q88T
0TLL ESYEOD T

FAOLS SNI4ANS AWAY Q88T

09¢2 SSE00 T
DNI ‘dNOYD vIINAIVY 7£09

09¢/ SSE00 T
DNI ‘dno¥d vddnNady ZE£09

0TT. €2ve0 T
DNI S3IDIAUAS MAVWVEVY 0209
0TTL €780 T

ONI S3IDIAUIS MAVWVEY 0209

0r68 08TvE T
SHIYOMLIN J3IAOUAdY S9TS

0tevs 2800 T

JONI ¥3ILIXINV £?7¢V

0002 6/¥E0 T
NOSONNWY *3 NOW 8019

0082 8TT00 T
HSIT8Nd TvD31 NVIIYIWY 758

HNI3IHD AIHINOA

INNOWY/IDTOANT

J1vd 3nag  3dAL SANNODDV 1/9

€202/0£/60 :3Llva 3Ing

€202/21/0T

£7/.2008 INVYEYM 120DV LNY¥IYM/L1DDV YIFANSVY3YL Z200T 000 :1NNODDOV HSVD

1S17 3DI0ANI T1IVL3d

uoln|os dis 1vjA} e °

SIUNW %%, g funo9 Jsuuog




Juatemde ;a1 wedboud
Aueydsis-edLssal 14950

’ S Ov:2T €202/¢1/0T :poiedsusb jaoday

V. TV 19N @D LOAUI
v T JIy15313 dXaN3o 0€69 8TTO0 T
ZE0VYT £Z1200000£2SSTT £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 SITLIITILN VISIAV Q06T
Iy S2 19N D LOAUT
v S2 LHDIT ¥1S 1dANVSYHIV 0+69 SSE00 T
T9LEVT £2435000022£656 £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 SATLINILN VISIAV Q06T
98°9¢ 19N 9DLOAUT
9897 JI¥ID313 YLVIMIANTT6 0£69 #2800 T
YZLEVT £2.1d3S0000STHZ0E £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 SATLITILN VISIAV Q06T
Z€° 025 19N 92 LOAUT
287 0¢% 1HDIT YIS N3O uaRay 0¥69 200 T
P8SEVT £2d850000£6294¢ £207/0£/60 ANI T0000 S3ITIITILN VLISIAY 006T
SO"TOT I8N @D LOAUI
SO"TOT 1HOIT 1S NID g%y 0%69 200 T
€8SEVT £2d2500000%95 /€ £207/0£/60 ANI T0000 SITLITILN VISIAY 006T
95 "848 18N 9DL0AUT
95" 8%8 DI¥1)313 N3ID NEPaY 0£69 200 T
LLEEYT £2d350000T962£0 €£202/62/60 ANI T0000 SITLITILN VISIAV 0061
........... L1°80T'T 1YLOL MD3HD
08'986 19N 9DLOAUT
92'2§ SLINVYORNIQ JNVHD 668 /¥0 8
97'2¢ ANOHd 173D 1WOW NSTY 0069 22100 £
1T°S6 INOHd 173D DNINNY1d 0069 £27T00 9
LE7IVT ANOHd 173D SID 0069 ¥2T00 S
6L £1C $71ddns D03 19WDYAW3 1299 OTTTO ¥
0£°'76 3INOHd 173D 19WDYINI 0069 OTITIO €
€0'6€7 3ANOHd 173D 31SVYM 10S 0069 €20 ¢
87°S6 ANOHd 173D DOTONHDIL 0069 STT00 T
9Z0t¥1 £2d3S6¥/¥2£68728¢ €202/0£/60 ANI 10000 D77 ALITISON 1RIV 086+
8008 19N 93 LOAUT
80°08 INOHd 113D NIWAVYIHS 0069 0S¥E0 T
ZSTEYT £21d3S59€4/968¢2/8¢ £€202/92/60 ANI T0000 D77 ALITIHOW LRIV 086t
6C¢ 1V 39N 9ILOAUT
62TV ANOHd 173D NIWQYYIHS 0069 0SvE0 T
0ZTEPT £2d3SSTOETTTH2L8C £202/127/60 ANI 10000 D71 ALITISOW LRIV 086%
........... 007059 AVLOL XDIHD
007059 19N 3D L0AUT
00'0%9 YIHLO  DIYDTIDYIHS 0TTZ TSHED T
L69EPT £960T £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 SADIAYIS ¥OTAVL D ZE0¥
........... S6°T80°T IVLOL MDIHD
S6°S¥E 39N 8dLoAul
S6°SbE SWHO4INN  INILIQTIVC 0TZZ T9V€0 T
STZEVT 0£7998€T0 £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 FYOLS SNT1dUNS AWYV Q88T
00° 09T 1SN 9D LOAUT
00° 09T SWIO4INN  JOYLVJYIHS otZ2 €SPE0 T

ANDIHD

HIHDMNOA

£202/0£/60 :3lva 3na

u01Injos di1s s9|A) e

X IX4

LNAOWY/3IDIOANT

D04 L INVYIYM

Jd1vd 3Nd  3IdALl

12DV INVHYVYM/L1ODOV ¥3uNSYIUL

SINNOJDDY 1/9

00T 000 :1NNODDV

HOONIA|

HSVD

1S17 3DI0ANI TIvi3d



Judaemde

:ar wedboud

Al d N C H
L Lo owmmawmwowwmwmw :p91es3uab u._mwwu
AR 18N ®JLOAUI
rJA2s ASTINIAAY  DIUDTIDWIHS 0692 TSPEO T
ITLEVT £Z0Z£T60-¥T6ET00000 €70Z/0£/60 ANI TO000 38 ATIVA ALNNOD ¥INNOE 0O€S8€
mw.ﬁm 19N 9D LOAUT
9'T. Jand 1vo31 DNINNY1d 09/9 €2T00 1
TSSEVT £2079260-Z£2 100000 £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 38 ATIVAQ ALNNOD WANNOS Qf8€
9L 2L 1SN ®DLOAUT
9771/ qand oA DNINNV1d 09/9 €2700 1
0SSEVT £2076T60-TTEYT00000 £202/05/60 ANI TO000 38 ATIVA ALNNOD WINNOE QE8E
Mm.mw 39N ©DLOAUI
5*89 Jand TvoaT HNINNV1d 0929 £2100 T
6PSEVT £20¢6T60-0TEYT00000 £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 39 ATIVA ALNNOD YINNOA QE8E
€6'€6 19N 9D LOAUT
£6°€6 Jand 1voad HNINNV1d 0929 €2T00 T
LYSEVT £€20¢¢160-2L0¥100000 £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 39 A1IVA ALNNOD ¥3INNO9 QE8E
/¥ S6 19N 9JLOAUT
V756 Jand vo3aT SNINNV1d 09/9 £2700 T
SPSEVT £2022160-£20¥T00000 £202/0€/60 ANI 10000 39 ATIVA ALNNOD ¥3NNOS Q£8€
T0" 16 19N 3D LOAUT
10°/6 1gnd Tvdad DNINNY1d 09/9 €2100 T
PrSEVT €20¢¢T60-TZ0¥T00000 £20Z2/0£/60 ANI TO000 39 ATIVA ALNNOD Y3NNO8 0E£8E
6769 19N 92LOAUT
67°69 Jand 1voaT DNINNV1d 0929 €2100 T
ZPSEYT £207Z160-890¥T00000 £20Z/0£/60 ANI T0000 38 ATIVA ALNNOD WANNOS O€8E
90°0Z 19N 9D LOAUT
90° 0/ 79nd TvHaT DNINNV1d 0929 €2700 T
THSEVT £2025060-96/£T100000 €202/0£/60 ANI TO000 39 ATIVA ALNNOD Y3NNOG Qf£8€
6S°TS 1SN ®JL0AUT
6S°TS Jand voad HNINNV1d 09/9 €£2100 T
OvSEVT €202S060-TZZETO0000 £202/0€/60 ANI TO0O00 38 A1IVA ALNNOD Y3INNOE 0E8E
........... 657782 IVLOL ND3HD
6¢ 28 39N 9d10AUT
6€°28/ S3ASYD 1V¥VD ¥l ¥olIadny §09¢ 008 T
S99¢VT 3| Louoday gzdes £20Z/0£/60 ANI 00000 MATTD ALNNOD A3ANNOD S6/E
........... SZTovT AVLOL XD3HD
52°0bT 19N @dLoAul
S 0vT 130d3y 1D 1D1sI0 0€TL 900 T
2C0ePT 9€¢¢ £202/52/60 ANI T0000 ¥3IZVI18 FTT1IHDOIN VANVM G795
........... 6287 IVLOL XD3HD
g2 82 13N 9D LOAUT
62'87 301440 NIWAV¥IHS 0£59 0S¥PED T
TETEVT YEST £202/92/60 ANI T0000 SOOYNXY JT0DIN 8£26
........... 00°+vT9°T IVLOL ADIHD
NDIAHD 4IHONOA INNOWY/IDIOANT Jlva 3INa  3dAL SINNODODY 1/9

€202/0¢/60 :31va 3Ina

£202/¢T/0T €¢/2D009 L INVIUYM 100V INVHYVM/1DDV dUNSVYIUL ¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S171 3DI0ANI 1Ivli3d

uoin|os dis 1Bjf) e

siunw ._..Mm.. s Ajuno9 Jauuog




uaaemde 1ar weaboud
Aueydals-edLssal 1Jdasn

8 PR 0p:¢T £202/2T/0T ipoirsauab juodey

$7° 99T 18N 92L0AUI
62 9T 14043y 1D 101SIa 0€TL 900 T
LECEVT 6£C¢ €202/12/60 ANI T0000 3930Hd ‘SNINg 0Z¥S
S/°18 19N @I LOAUI
</ /8 14od3 1D 1D1STa 0¢TZ 900 T
LEOEVT \A1 Y44 €202/5¢/60 ANI TO000 3830Hd ‘SNYNE /%S
........... 00°0S6 IVLOL XD3HD
00°056 19N 3L0AUT
00'056 DHD AY3S YIUNSVIYL 0587 £0T00 T
YOvEYT 1210000 €20Z/0£/60 ANI T0000 ATIVH NMO¥E T607
........... 08°T€8 IVLOL MDOIHD
61" €01 189N 33 LOAUTL
6% £0T IVDIQ3IW  AIN3ILIATIVC 0908 TOVED T
988¢tT 9/6¥X49dS €202/0£/60 ANI T0000 HLIV3IH 1VY3N3ID ¥3INNOgG €961
98°/§ 19N 9D LOAUTL
98" /¢ Iv2IQaWw  IN3IL3QTIVE 0908 TOVEO T
S88¢evT 80Z5XDdS £202/0£/60 ANI TO000  HL7¥3H TVH3INID HINNOS £56T
¥5°19¢ 19N 9D10AUT
¥S°¥9¢ IvD>IAIW - INILIATIVC 0908 19v€0 T
TOLEVT LEPDIDS €202/0£/60 ANI TO000  HLIV3IH 1VIINID YINNOE £56T
69 ¢¢ 18N 9D LOAUT
69" €€ IVOIAAW  IN3ILIATIVE 0908 T9%€0 T
00/E¥%T $290X5dS £€202/0£/60 ANI TO000  HLIVIH IVHANAD ¥INNOE £56T
/5°9 19N ®DLOAUT
25679 IvDIgIW  IN3ILIQTIVC 0908 T9%E0 T
669EVT T¥90X9dS €202/0£/60 ANI 10000 HLTV3H TVY3INID YINNOS £561
69°59¢€ 1SN 9310AUT
69 59¢ IYDIQIW  INILIATIVC 0908 T9v€0 T
869€YT 8TIONDdS €202/0£/60 ANI T0000 HLIVaIH 1v¥INID WIANNOY ES6T
........... 89°TIS'¢ IVLOL MD3HD
89°TIS 7 19N 9210AUI
89°TTS ¢ 0/JXVL 9ID SDOASH0Ud 0062 19900 1
€IBEVT £7d3s £202/0£/60 ANI T0000  44I¥IHS ALNNOD Y¥INNOS TS8E
........... £0°222'T IVLOL 3D3HD
00° 02 19N 9D L0AUT
00°0vZ 3ISILYAAAY TINNOSYHAd 0692 61T00 T
LTTHYT £2020260-662YT00000 £€202/0£/60 ANI TO000 39 A1IVQ ALNNOD ¥IANNOG Q£8€
00°0€7 18N _®DLOAUT
00°0£7 ISII¥IAQY JINNOSYHId 069/ 61T00 T
9TTHVT £202ET60-S00¥T0O0000 £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 39 A1IVA ALNNOD YINNOH QE£8E
1 ve 39N 92 L0AUT
bANE 24 ISIINIAAY  DIWDIDWIHS 069/ TSPEO T
02LeVT £¢0¢0¢60-¥T6ET00000 £202/0£/60 ANI TOO00 38 A1IVA ALNNOD AYIANNOEG 0£8E

HD3HD

£202/0¢/60 :3Lva 3nd

uonnjos dis s9|41e °

HIHINOA

LNNOWY/3DI0ANI

€gLeo0d

L INVYIYM

31vd 3ng 3dAL

10DV LNV¥IVM/LDDOV d3¥NSvIYL

00T

S1NNODDY 1/9

1S17 IDIOANI TIvi3d

HOANIA

000 :1NNOJDOY HSYD

siunw s, Auno9 i1auuog




6 obed

MDIHD

£202/0¢/60 :3iva ana

uorinjos dis 19|A1e

ETEEVT

1410 424%

EEOPYT

L66¢EVT

608EVT

808EVT

PTLEYT

[43:134"

679¢EVT

80¥ 11

SYOEVT

6STEVT

HIHINOA

T¢°6S

9,'0T4

LT70¢¢

05722

00°vEe

€£2/2o0089

AVLO0L »D3HD
12768
T2°6S
D1-d3S

IvLOL XD3HD
199
19°%9
¥0£6€25009
18°¢1
I8°vT
80T6€£5009
0L°6¥
0.' 6%
T99€¥/25009
15796
TG 96
8Y¥¢ZE95009
A4
6V 9vT
6/€6v€£5009
167 9¢€
16°9¢
SEBEBGS009
¥/°66T
v/ 66T
LyTERSS009
€6°10T
€6°TOT
8YTERSS009

AVLOL MD3HD
0/°T8¢Z
0.°T8¢

L9LEEETE
Ly BE
JA AR 12
8¢S00¢TE

IVLOL MD3HD
0§°¢L
06°8
00°'¥9

¥£500¢TE

IVLOL YD3HD

ANNOWY/3DIOANT

L INVIYYM

JAAVYL
£202/82/60 ANI

35I440d3¥
€202/0€/60 ANI

30144043y
€202/0£/60 ANI

3IDI440d3Y
£202/0€/60 ANI

3IDI44043Y
€202/0£/60 ANI

31144043
€202/0£/60 ANI

dINd3dIY
€207/0£/60 ANI

301440434
€202/0€/60 ANI

311440434
€202/0£/60 ANI

HDVIN AdOD
€£202/0€/60 ANI

Syal - dvd
£202/62/60 ANI

IDI440
Sval - dvd
€202/.2/60 ANI

JLvad 3nd  IdAL

19N 9D LOAUT
105n¥a
10000

319N D LOAUT
AYITDLSNC
T0000
18N 9D LOAUT
ML ERD]
T0000
18N ©DLOAUT
vd-15NC
T0000
18N 9J10AUT
SOASH0¥d
T0000
19N 3D LOAUT
SDOASA0Ud
T0000
18N 93 LOAUT
AINILIATIVL
T0000
18N ®JLOAUT
vd-1Snc
10000
19N 9D LOAUT
vd-1SNC
T0O000

319N @D LOAUT
AVATY
T0000
319N 9JLOAUI
101SId
T0000

39N ®DLOAUT
SID
SID
00000

10DV INVH¥VYM/L1DDV ¥FUNSYIAL

1udaemde
Aueydais-edissal

:ar weaboud

1A9sN

0v:2T £202/¢T/0T :poielausb luodoy

ovv9 SO0 T
I¥0L “¥IANIAVD

0TV . TOPE0 T
DTHINWY SNOILNTOS NONVD

0TV, TOTO0 T
DIHIWY SNOILNTOS NONVD

0TVL ELVEQ0 T
DTH3WY SNOILNTOS NONVD

0T¥L 19900 T
DIYIWY SNOILNTOS NONVD

0T¥L T9900 T
JIU3WY SNOILNTOS NONVO

(V1474 T9%€0 T
DITY3WY SNOILNTOS NONVD

(874 €/7E0 T
DIW3AWY SNOILNTOS NONVD

0TvL €LvE0 T
DIW3WY SNOILNTOS NONVD

0649 020 T
DIAU3S TVIDNYNIA NONVO

0S€6 900 T
DIAY3S TTVIDONVNI4 NONVD

0€59 ¥¢T00 ¢
0S€6 #2100 T
DIAY3AS TVIDNYNIJ NONVO

SINNODDY 1/D

00T

Tty

996

996

996

996

996

996

996

996

596

996

996

HOANIN

000 :1INNODDV HSYD

1S17 3JI0ANI TIVL3d

Ajuno9 Jsuuoyg



0T abed

AD3IHD

TV8EVT

8EBEVT

STBEVT

VI8evT

¢I8EVT

908€evT

v08EPT

C08EVT

TO8EVT

008¢vT

T8LE¥T

8TECEVT

[4'1:3348

069EVT

9TOVVT

AIHINOA

<"T806VT89TY
6E°¢CT
6€°¢CT

O vLT578891h
989/
989/
T6TOST69TH
L2759
L2759
828891
9879/
989/
Y6E8Y./9TY
6¢'18
6C°18
YreEVTLOTY
FA AR
A
22578891V
0865
086§
T806¥1891Y
6C'18
62°18
09//75891V
6C°18
6C°T8
6¢SESTOITY
6T°T¢
6T°T¢C
89VESTOITY
T2°'¥9
T2°¥9
8V6SYTLITY

AVLO0L MD3HD

0%°260°¢

0¥ 260'?
69€809NW

86°6%5°'T

86°6vS'T
¥800TAW

gerev9'e

00005 'V IVLOL MD3HD
00°00S'¥
00°00S'¥

£C-T-2¢65120

1NNOWY/IDTOANT

€202/0£/60 ANI

SWHO4INN
€207/0£/60 ANI

A¥ANNYT
€£202/0£/60 ANI

AANNYT
€702/0£/60 ANI

AYANNVT
€202/0£/60 ANI

A¥ANNYT
£20Z/0£/60 ANI

AYONNYT
£207/0£/60 ANI

AdANNYT
£202/0£/60 ANI

AdANNYT
€202/0£/60 ANI

AMANNYT
£202/0£/60 ANI

¥3H10
€£207/0£/60 ANI

¥3IHLO
€202/82/60 ANI

AYMLAOS
£20Z/0£/60 ANI

WNOD - dvD
€£202/0£/60 ANI

SNIAXIISIW
€202/0£/60 ANI

10000

19N 9DLOAUT
LERRA
T0000

19N 9JLOAUI
N3ID yaRay
T0000

19N @D LOAUT
N3ID HaRaY
T0000

19N @1 LOAUI
N3ID yGRAY
T0000

19N 93 LOAUI
N3ID ¥gRay
T0000

19N ®D10AUT
NID daRAY
T0000

18N @DLOAUT
N3ID ¥apQy
10000

19N 3JL0AUT
N3ID ¥aRQY
T0000

19N 23LOAUT
N3D yapQy
T0000

19N @D LOAUT
J3YDTIDUIHS
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
JAADTOYIHS
T0000

13N 9JLOAUT
X3aN3O-1SNnC
TO000
18N 9JLOAUT
ALvadIATT6
T0000

19N 93 LOAUI
dX3IN3ID
T0000

09#

09#

09#

09#

09#

09#

094#

09#

09#

09#

09#

09#

Judaemde
Aueydals-eaLssal

1aI weaboud
1d9sn

Ot:¢T €20Z/ZT/0T :psieasuab 1Jodsy

NOILVIOdAO0D SVINID

0TZL
NOILVHOdd0D

8€0 T
SVINID

0959
NOILYYOd¥H0D

0959
NOILYYOdd0D

¢00 T
SYINID

00 T
SVLNID

0959
NOILVYOdy0D

200 T
SVINID

0969
NOILVYY0dY0D

¢00 1
SVINID

09%9
NOILVY0d¥0D

¢00 1
SVINID

0959
NOI1VY¥0d¥H0D

¢00 1
SVINID

0959
NOI1VY¥0dd0d

¢00 T
SVY.INID

0959
NOI1V¥0dd0d

00 T
SVINID

OTTZ TSVED T
NOILVY0d¥0D SVINID

0TTZ TSHEO T
NOIL1VdOdAOD SVINID

0568 OSTVvE T
*DNI LNIWNYIA0D Mad

0Tv6 $7800 T
“ONI INJFWNUYIAOCD Mad

0987 8TTI00 T

TONI f3dED

981

981

981

981

981

98T

98T

981

981

981

981

981

€001

€001

[498°}

£202/0£/60 :31lva 3nd

uonn|es dia Jaikel

siunw %

()

£20Z/21/0T €2/2008 L ANVHYYM

31vd 3INd  3IdAL

INVYEYM/L1DDV YUNSYIUL

00T

S.LNNODDV 1/9

000 :1NNODOV

1SI7 3310ANI 1

HSVD

ivi3d

AjunooH Jauuog



JuaJemde 1a1r wedboud

A d . C :
I ebed O:91 $202/31/01 :poeasusd 1ioden
mo.o 19N ¥DLOAUI
0'9 NIWav qyooa7g 0€99 0TT00 T
8E9EYT §/9/78 £202/0€/60 ANI 10000 SONIUAS ¥ILVMAYVITD 607
mw.mH 19N 9D LOAUI
€T NIWav Q¥ooHaT9 0£99 0TTO00 T
LEOEYT Y1618 £202/0£/60 ANI TO0O00 SONIYdS ¥ILVMIVITD 602
mw.mmH 19N ®DLOAUT
8 70T dOHS N3O uapa¥ 0%S9 700 T
T6SEVT ¥898¢78 £202/0€£/60 ANI 10000 SONIUAS ¥ILVMAVITD 607
mm.ww 19N ©DLO0AUI
6" dOHS NID dERay 0¥59 200 T
06SEVT 17828 £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 SONI¥dS ¥ILVMAVITD 602
mm.o¢ 19N 9D LOAUT
‘Ov dOHS NID AFRQN 0vS9 200 T
68SEVT 897878 £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 SONIUdS AYILYMAVITD 607
wm.mom 19N 2D L0AUT
607 SNOILYY3dO 1v201 0£€/ T8€20 T
0EPEPT £2d3SE88YY €202/0£/60 ANI 10000 SONIHdS YILVMAVITD 602
98'¢T 19N ¥2LOAUT
98°7T Y3lvm L1109 dX3aNao 0169 81T00 T
8TYEVT £2d3590.%6 £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 SONIYAS YILVMAVITD 602
mo.nw 18N 92 L0AUI
9°/8 y3Llvm Liod dX3aN3o 0169 8TT00 T
LZPEPT £2d3S08902 £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 SONIUAS ¥ILVMAVITD 607
Wm.mw 19N 3DLOAUT
7'69 Y3lvm 1109 dX3anao 0169 STT00 T
9ZHEVT £2d3ST6V6. £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 SONI¥dS ¥ILYMIVITD 60T
wm.wﬁa 19N 9D LOAUTL
/. 8TT 301440 J1SYM 10S 0£99 €0 1
8TIVEYT Z-£2d3S866STT £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 SONINJAS ¥ILVMIVITD 607
62 8¢f 1SN 9D LOAUI
67°8¢ SN3IdX3DSIN SSTAWOD 098/ SO0T00 T
TTVEYT 0£60£20Z-¥009TT €202/0£/60 ANI 10000 SONIAAS UILYMIVITD 607
........... 187 8¢ AVLOL XD3HD
8¢ 7 1SN 9D LOAUI
8€'7¢ Y3HL1O0 YdHIALOW 01TZ. 29210 1
L00V¥T ¢zdoasgEzEg £202/0£/60 ANI 00000 SONINAS ¥ILYMUVITD 60¢
6T 9T 1SN 9D L0AUI
6T 9T SNIdX3DSIW dASHIALOW 0982 19210 T
900v¥T £2095/87¢£8 £202/0£/60 ANI 00000 SONIUAS YIALYMIVITD 60¢
||||||||||| 0Z°269 AVLOL XD3HD
65°CT 13N ¥ LOAUT
65" 7T SWIO4INN YALYM 0TLL 8¢0 T
96EPT 1°2°869009¥91+ €202/82/60 ANI 10000 09# NOILVYOLUOD SVINID 98T
6€° 2T 18N 9DL0AUL
65" 7T SWO4INN YIALYM 0TL 8¢0 T
MDIHD YIHONOA LNNOWY/3IDIOANI 31¥a 3INa  3dAL SLINNODDY 1/

£202/0£/60 :3Lva 3nd €202/21/01

£2,2004 CINVHAVYM 10DV INVHYVYM/LDDV ¥3ANSVIAL ¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1SI17 3DI0ANI 1Iv13d

A juno)n ..m::m.vm




Juademde :qI wedboud

Aueydajs-eoLssal 1J3S
T abed ov"u.n MNON\.NH\ow :pa1eJssuab u._oamm
00°06T°T 19N 92LoAuI
00°06T‘T WIV43Y OLNVYIHS 0v0Z LSPE0 T
698€HT 002¥/T £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 WOSSIDIV MONYUL YITWIUd 768
00°06T'T 19N 92L0AUT
00°06T'T AIVdIY 0LNVYIHS 0v0L LSPED T
998¢T 66TVLT £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 ¥OSSIDIV ONYUL YIATWIAD ¥68S
........... 05°62 IVLOL ADIHD
0567 19N 9D LOAUT
0S°67 IDI440d3Y SDASH0¥d 0T¥. 19900 T
OT8EVT £7d3ISE]ETLR £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 "0D ¥3ILVM NVOITIND £00¢
........... 87°TL0'T TVLO0L XD3HD
82'TL0°T 189N ®DL0AUT
66°526 13s3Ia LdaNVSIIV 0102 SSE00 ¢
62°S6 ANITOSYD LdANVSYIV 0002 SS€00 T
£T6EVT S86S¢€ £20Z/0£/60 ANI 20000 17 ANVAWOD 1I0 NVW3T10D $¥ST
........... (AL YARY TVLO0L YDIHD
8T /5€'2 18N 9dL0AUT
Sy TSE INITOSYD  ¥id INIYVW 0002 6.¥50 €
06°209 ANITOSYD  1IN3IL3AIVC 0002 TIvE0 ¢
€8°/6€'T ANITOSYD OLNVYIHS 000Z LSYE0 T
90/¢vT €TC9€00-dD £202/0€/60 ANI T0000 ANVAIWOD TI0 NVWITI0D H1S5¢
62°220°¢€ 19N 3DL0AUI
62°2.0'€ ANYDTHEN OLNVYIHS 0£0Z LSVE0 T
Z0LEVT LT06ET-ANI £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 ANVAWOD IO NVWIT0D +¥SC
88° 627 19N ¥ LOAUI
8862 INITOSYD vd-1Snc 000/ €/v€0 T
ET9EVT 6209€00-dD €207/05/60 ANI TO0GO ANVAINOD TIO NYWIT0D #+SZ
S0°025'T 19N 9210AUTL
9/°862‘T J3s3Ia NI9 y9%9QY 010/ 200 ¢
62°122 INITOSYD NID y8%aY 0002 200 T
88GEYT /¥09€£00-dD €£202/0£/60 ANI 10000 ANVAWOD 1I0 NVWIT0D +#SZ
........... ¥6°658°¢C TVLOL YDIHD
€£2°467'T I8N 9D L0AUT
€2°262'T ANITOSYD ALSVYM 10S 000/ €20 1
6LEYT £243SE/YYY £202/08/60 ANI 10000 D A1ddNS ANV SVD d0-0D Z6SZ
66 65T I°N 9D LOAUI
66'6%S‘T ANIT0SYO 19Wo¥anI 0002 0ITIO T
06£¢vT £2d3SS7TY8 £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 D A1ddNS ANV SVO d0-0D Z65C
22T 18N 9D LOAUI
2. 2T ¥IHLOd TN R ENR) 0¢S. 8E0 T
CLEEVT TPTE €202/62/60 ANI TO000 D Al1ddNS ANV SVD d0-0D ¢65¢
........... 1£°9¢2 IVLOL XD3IHD
AD3IAHD UIHINOA ANNOWY/3IDTOANT J1vd 3INd JdAL SINAODDY 1/9 HOONIA
€202/0€/60 :31va 3and €20¢/21/0T €¢/l2o04 L INVHYYM 12DV INVYEYM/1DDV ¥IUNSVIAL 200T 000 :LNNODJV HSVYD

1SI7 3D10ANI Tivi3d

fAjuno9 Jauuog

uotn|os dia Jejhle @

siunw %,



Judaemde :qI wedbodd

Aueydals-edLssal 149S
€T abed oﬁu.ﬁ MNQN\NH\O..H HCR-SENET] u._oamm
LTEEPT 76867.LVT¥0 £€202/.2/60 ANI TO000 SONIATOH INTAVd STIVD QT¢E
S8T6EV'T IS SR
SRTBEV'T SWYO4INN  ND3ISLILSIA 0TZ2 80900 T
9TEEYT LEG60ELY YO €202/22/60 ANI T0000 SONIATIOH INIFUVd ST1IVD OTE
||||||||||| 6T 6¥T AVLOL MD3HD
6T 6VT 19N ®DLOAUT
6T 6VT SHONULHIIY  NID ¥ERQY 8Tv/ 700 T
CESELT 10: €65T65T00Dd £70Z/0€/60 ANI 10000 LS3IMHLNON MANITLHOIIUH 778€
11111111111 06°9¢€T TVLOL YDIHD
06°9€T 19N ®DLOAUI
06°9€T 35VITIN ¥3IINIONI 0S¥9  TET00 T
£2070£60 £743s £€202/0€/60 ANI 00000 ¥IDNIAAS ‘NOSNOYIH £/¥Y
........... 09° 602 IVIOL D3HD
09°602 19N 9D LOAUT
09°'607 I9VITINW vd-1SNC 0S+9 ¢LVED T
609EHT 2" £743s £702/0£/60 ANI 00000 ATYITVA ‘NOLN3H 006€
||||||||||| S0"Z6T IvLOL MD3HD
S0 /6T 19N 92 LOAUT
S0° 26T ¥IVd3¥  LICGANCLSNC 0v0L  SLVED T
L18EYT £09/81300dI £20Z/0€/60 ANI 00000 "03 TYNALSVA pTeE
........... 6 TT2Z IVIOL YD3HD
6. TTC 19N 9D10AUT
6/"TT¢C 30VaEdvYO N3ID Y9RaY 0569 00T
Sre. 121 €202/0£/60 ANI 00000 DNI TVSOdSIQ SSIIXI 06/
||||||||||| 80 TSE AVL0L MD3IHD
80°TISE TOURESI RS T
80°TSE W3Ta ¥3id 430 >1I78nd 09¥9 YLVEO T
SSPeEvT £z 1daSTZeE €207/0£/60 ANI 00000 ANTYIHLYD "1HDIUNI TZ6€
........... 00°00¢ TVLOL D3HD
00°00Z 19N 9D LOAUT
00° 002 AHD ¥ONOVY SdOTT6 0€89 77800 1
et cZ0€7 D3dd €702/0€/60 ANI 00000 SVINDISNI 3¥IdW3 /00E
........... 00°096°S 1v10l MD3HD
00°06Z'T TR oML
00°06L°'T YIvdIY OLNYAYIHS 002 LSPE0 T
e 86THIT €20Z/0£/60 ANI TO000 ¥O0SSIIDV MINUL YITWIAd ¥68S
00°06Z'T R oo Lonul
00°067°T ¥IvdI OLAVYIHS 0v0L  ZSPEO0 T
0L8EHT I6TPIT €202/05/60 ANI TO000 ¥OSSIDIV MONUL HITWIUd ¥68S

MD3HD HIHINOA

€207/0€/60 :31va 3Ina

uollnjos dia ua)| b2 ™

€2/¢504d

INAOWY/3IDIOANT

L INVHIYM

JLlvd INad  JdAL

INVEIYM/1DDV A3ANSYIUL

2001

SLINNOJJY 1/9

1S17 3DJI0ANI TivLlad

000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

HOANEN

siunw .m.w.. __M“::oo Jauuog




vT abed

T69EVT

99¢CEVT

OTZEVT

[41:1348

8YBEVT

141348

0LEEVT

69€EVT

TOEEYT

8SCEVT

SSCEVT

SOLEVT

MDIHD HIAHINOA

0078252
00°845°2
80£v0T
00°zz7'Le
00°zze‘Le
656€0T

IVLOL MD3HD
00°52S°‘€
00°525'¢€

£21d3S

00°5¢5'¢€

{67 €89 IVLOL YD3HD
18724
18°4L

8€//ST
6T°6T¢
6T °6TE

CEB/ST
01T~
oy"TT-

988771
66" 26T
66" 6T

¥008ST
6766
6/°66

8/8/ST
0E°642-
0€°64¢-
86/8ST
0€'64¢
0£°6/¢
20L2ST
¥5°6
¥5°6
28/ST

TVLOL MD3HD

89°/¢

89°/¢7
T8/596TD4

89°/¢

S6°6£8°C IVLOL MDIHD
0T 00%'?
00°TS0'T
oT'6ve‘L

IVDINHDAL
€202/0£/60 ANI

dW0D - d¥D
€202/22/60 ANI

TvDIaaw
£202/0£/60 ANI

YIVdIy
€202/0€/60 ANI

dINDIHAIY
€20Z/0£/60 ANI

dOHS
€202/0£/60 Wad

¥IHLOdTA
€20Z/62/60 ANI

¥IHLOd3Y
€202/62/60 ANI

dIvd3y
£702/82/60 Wad

¥IvdIy
£€202/12/60 ANI

YIVdId
€207/42/60 ANI

SWAO4INN
€20¢/05/60 ANI

SWYO4INN
AN3INdINDI

39N ®JL0AUI
QI0DIUTIVL
00000
19N 92LOAUT
HO3LTT6
00000

19N 9310AUT
AN3130TIVC
10000

1SN 9DL0AUT
N3ID gy
T0000
18N ®DL0AUT
NERER-T: "0} ]
T0000
189N 33LOAUT
N3ID AR
T0000
18N 3D L0AUT
EERRZ
10000
18N 3D LOAUT
y3Lvm
T0000
18N ®DLOAUT
OLNVAIHS
T0000
18N 3D LOAUT
O1LNVI3HS
T0O000
18N 9D L0AUT
0LNVY3HS
10000

19N @I LOAUT
AN313ATIVC
20000

18N 93 LOAUT
nJ3S1D1SId
N23S1D1STIa

Judaemde 101 weaboud
Aueydals-edLssal HSELN|
Ov:ZT €202/¢T/0T :p3iedausb 1.oday

0v.8 €97€0 T
VS ¥3INdWOD LNJWNIIA0D 6609

0EY6 £¢800 T
VS ¥31NdWOD LNIWNYIAOD 6609

0908 T90PE0 T
“¥a AOYL NVWAID EpE

0r0Z ¢00 T
ANVAWOD S13vd ININNID 8T09

(4474 00 1
ANVAWOD S1¥Vd ININNID 9T09

0S99 ¢00 T
ANVAWOD S13Vd ININNID 8T09

0¢sZ 8E0 T
ANVAWOD S1¥Vd ININNID 8T09

0¢SZ 8¢0 T
ANVAWOD S1¥vd ININNID 8T09

0¥0. LSVED T
ANVAIWOD S1¥vd 3ININNID 8T09

0¥0L LSPEQ0 T
ANVAWOD S1¥vd JININNID 8109

0¥0. LSPE0 T
ANVAIWOD S1dvd ININNID 8109

0TLL T9%€0 T
SONIQTOH LN3I¥VYd ST1VvD QTE

0TLL 80900 ¢
0658 80900 T

£202/0£/60 :3lva ana

uoljn|os dia 18141 &

AINNOWY/IDIOANT

£¢/.7008

L INVYIVYM

31vad 3Na  3dAl

100V INVHIYM/LDDV UIUNSVYIHL

00T 000 :1NNOJDV HSVD

1SIT7 3DI0ANI Tiviad

Ajuno9 Jsuuog



ST abed

MNDIHD

£202/0€/60 :31va 3and

uannos dia Jajipe

£95EVT

((I43 34"

CEVEVT

6TOVYT

A T4 34N

9EBEYT

[41013 48

80/EV1

ETLEVT

AIHINOA

0L°6v1

06°6¢

00°006

00°5¢

6€°64/

SL7€62'C

08 €¥8'v

96°€¢¢C

00° 008" ¥€

£7/2008

IVLOL MD3HD
S6°6E

T59699¢

V101 MD3HD

06°6¢

06°6¢
80€089¢

IVLOL MD3HD
007006
00°006
¢€7d3s

AV.LOL MD3HD
00" S¢

00°S52
8¢TIVID

IVLOL YD3HD
6€°6SZ
86° 7T
10°289
ov' 9
gedas

TVLOL YD3IHD
S/ E6T°C
S.°€62'C

HSEZHYTEONOE

WLO0L YIIHD
08" EV8'v

08 Ev8‘v
YC6ETN

V101 YD3IHD
96°€7¢

96" €¢¢
96¢6E/TV86

AvLOoL MD3HD

LNNOWY/3DTOANL

L INVYIYM

3DI440
£€202/0£/60 ANI

301440
€202/22/60 ANI

331440
£202/0£/60 ANI

53Y,/s334
£202/0€/60 ANI

849534Yvd
€202/22/60 ANI

dOHS
135310

INITOSYD
£202/0£/60 ANI

¥3IHLO
£202/52/60 ANI

IYYMLH0S
£202/0£/60 ANI

ONINVITD
€£702/0£/60 ANI

31va 3na  ddAl

19N @D LOAUT
DNINNV1d

T0000
19N 3D LOAUT

1D1ST1a
T0000

18N 9J10AUT
430 D>I178nd
00000

189N 9D LOAUT
AVAY
T0000

18N 92 LOAUT
SMAVd
T0000

19N @D LOAUT

N3D daRqQd

N3ID ¥aRQy

N3D A9RQY
T0000

19N 3D LOAUT
1D01STd
T0000

18N 92 LOAUI
HJOALTT6
00000

19N 9D LOAUT
AN3L3IATIVCE
TO000

10DV INVY¥VYM/IDDV ¥IFANSYIAL

Juasemde
Aueydais-eoissal

1qI weaboud

1J3sn

Op:ZT £202/7T/0T :paiedausb 3soday

0€59 €2100 T
Q3 LVIOdAODNI 43400NI

0€59 200 T
031VY0dAY0INT 4400NI

0€£S9 ¥Lve0 T
(3.1VH0dUYODNI J400NI

0TS9 020 T
SINWOD XVL1 31VIS OHvdI

1188 0¢0 T
WNOYIANI 40 1d3d OHvAI

0159 200 €
0T0Z ¢00 ¢
0002 ¢00 1

3DIAYIS NOUAFHD SAVH

0TT. 900 T
"d'Hd "V dITIHd ¥3ODNVH

0568 €¢800 T
ALTEND3S L1IAND0¥ NIFUD

0299 T9%E0 T

DNI YIADNIVYUD

SINNODJY 1/9

00T

9499¢

999¢

9659¢

LE9¢

SSPE

91T

TE9¢

8609

681¢

HOANIN

000 :1NNODDVY HSYD

1SI171 3JI0ANI 1Iv13d

b::oo Jauuog



Judsemde 10l weaboud
Aueydals-edLssal 149sn

9T abed O:ZT £202/¢T/0T :po3eJsuab 1u0d3ay

ADIHD

£202/0£/60 :3lva 3na

uonnjos dia I3jA) e

siunw %%,

LELEYT

9CLEPT

E9TEVT

T9TEPT

VIEEVT

SOTEVT

ETVEPT

8V6EYT

L08EVT

80EEYT

HIHINOA

0967t

00°0S6'T

S¢IT

[4AFA"

0S°29T'¢

0€°8ST

00°0¢¢€

£€2/¢5049

05799¢
05799¢
¥9.¥S
0Z°I¥vC
0¢°T¥C
£91¥%S

IVLOL MD3HD
0509

05°09
T.660T

00°68¢
00°68¢
0£660T

VL0l MD3IHD
00°056'T
00°0S6'T

607.8891

AVLOL MD3HD
S¢° LT
ST LT
CEST

AVLO0L MD3HD
T LT

LT

7 €ed3s

IVLOL XDIHD
052912
0§°/9T ¢

€/880T

IVLOL WDIHD
Of "8ST
0E"89
00°0¢€
00°6S
00°TT
NI-T/ZZ8Y¥0
IVI0L ¥DIHD
00°0¢¢
00°02¢
gzdas/10

ANNOWY/3DIOANT

T INVYYYM

INITOSYD
€£202/0£/60 ANI

INITOSYD
€£202/0€/60 ANI

Y3HLO
€20¢/127/60 ANI

NILS31ONHa
£202/1/2/60 ANI

1I1IDV4d3y
€702/92/60 ANI

$Hg1ad I
€202/92/60 ANI

39VITIN
€207/0£/60 ANI

SNIJdXIDSIW
£202/0£/60 ANI

0/JXVL 9ID
301440
SNIdXIDSINW
INIIDAH
£202/0£/60 ANI

YAHLOdTY
£202/67/60 ANI

3LVO 3Nd  JdAl

18N ®DL0AUTL
dld INIYUVA
20000
19N ®2L0AUT
¥ld IANIAVIW
¢0000

19N 3D LOAUI
THAINI 1D
10000
39N @DL0AUI
121S1a
T0000

19N 9D LOAUTI
soHanalsnt
10000

19N 9D LOAUI
NIWAVY3HS
10000

19N 9D LOAUTL
J1LSVYM 10S
00000

19N 9D LOAUI
dX3N3ad
T0000

19N 9DLOAUT

SOAS20Yud

l3aancisnc

d3aancdisnc

t3aaancisnc
<0000

18N 92 LOAUI
UILYM
10000

12DV LINV¥IYM/LDDV d3¥NSVIYL

00T

0002 6/¥7E0 T
AvVE NOSANH S,dTvNOUDVIW

000Z 6/vE0 T
AVE NOSANH S, d1YNOQDVIN

0TTZ 0TO0 T
ONI YDOTIILNI 1S0D MO
0¢89 200 T

DNI >DO0TIIINT 1S0D MO

(372 OTveE0 T
277 1331S

0Ev/ 0S¥EO0 T
NOSTYYVH 90DVL SODVNI

08%9 €0 T
NOSNHOL HLI3X

0982 8TTO0 T
0SSY 7 713aM3S "V SIWVC

0062 19900 ¥
0€£59 SZ¥E0 €
0982 S/vE0 ¢
0008 SZ¥E0 T
I DNILNETYLSIA LHDISNI

0252 860 T
L TO¥VD NIDINI

SLNAODDV 1/9

1SI7 3JI10ANI 1Iv13a

£/8¢

£/8¢

019

<019

EV6S

[FX44

1695

FAYAS

£99¢

000 :1NNODDV HSYD

Aiunos issuuog



/T abed

T84T

CTOVPT

LSYEVT

SEVEYT

VI8EVT

TE8EYT

0E8EYT

8¢8EVL

TeLEVT

0ELEVT

67/tvT

BTLEVT

NIIHD JyIHINOA

£202/0£/60 :3lva 3na

uonnos dis J9|A} e

siunw %%,

00°9/2‘¢ IVLOL %D3HD
00'922‘¢
00°922°¢

6090TCT

IVLOL XD3HD

59761

S9°6T
gzdasepued L1

99761

Y ECT AVLOL MD3HD
LE'VS
LEPS
9£86
80°69
80769
6566

AVYL0L MD3HD
00" S0
00°S0¥

SThey

IVLOL MO3HD
00° 0S¥
00°0S¥

Z°€2d3S
00°06Z
00054

T°€¢d3as
00°0SZ
007054
€£2d3s

00°S0¥%

00°0S6°T

S0'¥89°C IVLOL MDIHD
00" vZv
00" ¥iv
LEGYS
SeLov
Se€°/l6Y
SZ6vsS
00°TSS
00°TSS
596vS
00° %09
00" %09
8S/.VS

LNNOWY/3IDTOANT

£2/.2508 L INVHAYM

gudNASINQY
€202/0£/60 ANI

IOVITIN
€£20¢/0£/60 ANI

31440
£202/0£/60 ANI

SLNV¥DWAd
£702/0£/60 ANI

0/DXVL 9ID
£202/0£/60 ANI

0/JXvLl DID
£202/0€/60 ANI

0/2XVL DID
£202/0€/60 ANI

0/DXVYL DID
£202/0€/60 ANI

INITOSVYD
€202/0£/60 ANI

INITOSYD
£202/0€/60 ANI

3INITOSYD
€207/0€/60 ANI

3NIT0SYD
£202/0€/60 ANI

31ivd 30d  3dAL

19N 9210AUT
SOAS80Ud
T0000

19N 9JLOAUT
dASH3IALOW
00000

19N ®JL0AUT
434 D2I1149nd
10000

18N 9210AUT
ANVUD
T0000

189N 9D LOAUT
SOASH0¥d
¢0000

19N 9JL0AUT

SOASHE0Ud
10000

18N ®JLOAUT

SOASH0Ud
10000

18N 9D10AUT

SJASd0dd
TO000

19N ¥2L0AUT
Yld 3INIYUVIN
¢0000
18N 9JL0AUT
¥ld ANIUYW
20000
19N 3D LOAUI
did INIHVN
20000
19N 9D LOAUIL
did INIUYW
<0000

Od

10DV LNVI¥YM/1DDV ¥IYNSYIAUL

Juasemde 1aI wedboud
Aueydals-eoLssal 1J3sn
Ov:2T £20Z/21/0T :poiedsusb 1aoday

0€£88 19900 T
SIDIAYIS ALTAUNDAS NOOW 9E8E

0S¥9 T9ZT0 T
VA331 ‘VANVYIIW TTT9

0€S9 ViVED T
SIASITUMATLINT ISTT 9¢6S

¥668 0 T
S3ISTUMYILINT 3ISIY 976§

0067 T9900 T
WNTT0DDW QuvMa3a €6¢d

0062 T9900 T
STHLVW W N3Hd3lS ¢TO09

006/ T9900 T
SIHLVA W N3Hd3LlS ZT09

0062 T9900 T
SIHLIVW W N3Hd3LlS ¢TO09

0002 6/¥E0 T
AvE NOSANH S,dTvNOQDVW £/8¢

0002 6/VE0 T
AvVE NOSANH S,ATYNOQDVIW £/8¢€

0002 6/vE0 T
AvE NOSANH S,dTvNOADVIN £/8¢€

000Z 6LVE0 T
AVE NOSANH S,QTvNOQDVW £/R8¢

SINNOD2Y /D HOANIN

2001 000 :1NNODDY HSYD

1S17 30I0ANI TIviad

b..hr:oo 3::1on



1udaemde :qIL weaboud
Aueydals-edtssal 1J19sn

8T abed 0v:ZT €207/ZT/0T :pe3elaudb 1sodoy

85" 6¢ 19N 3D L0AUT
8E°6¢ 1HOIT ¥l1S NID ¥99ay 0v69 200T
9/S¢vT £2d957629/905 £202/05/60 ANI T0000 *ONI SIHOIT NYIHLAON vEET
/9°9¢ 19N 92 LOAUT
19°9¢ 1HOIT WIS NID ATPQY 0¥69 00 T
SLSEVT £2d25/8888909 £202/0€/60 ANI 10000 *ONI S1HOIT NYIHLYON vEEC
v 9¢ 19N ®DLOAUI
b 9¢ L1HDIT ¥LS N3O ugRay 0v69 00 T
VLSEVT £2d2598888905 £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 *DNI SLHDIT NYIHLUON bEET
Ty 2€ 18N @D LOAUI
T /€ 1HDIT ¥LS N3ID AaRay 0¥69 00 T
£25EPT £7d9558888906 £207/0£/60 ANI T0000 *ONI SLHDIT NYIHLAON vEEZ
08'192 33N ¥JL0AUT
08°192 1HDIT ¥1S N3O wagay 0¥69 200 T
T28€PT £2d9s££9/9405 £20Z/0£/60 ANI T0000 "DNI SLIHDIT NY3IHL¥ON bEET
18°T¢ 1SN @D LOAUT
/8712 1HDIT ¥lS N9 AERaY 01769 200 1
0LSEVT £¢dasyzyER9 £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 *DNI SIHDIT N¥3IHLYON ¥EEC
98775 12N 92 LOAUT
9826 IILN ¥IHLO Y201 0869 TBEZ0 T
8SPEVT £2d3Sy 2876908 €20Z/0£/60 ANI 10000 *DNI SIHDIT NYIHLYON pE€C
........... 00" S IVLOL MD3HD
00" ¥S 19N 9D LOAUT
00" ¥§ vaHY¥0473Nn4 dXanaos 0889 8TT00 T
96SEVT Z-/T199 £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 ANVdOdd OHVAI HLYON 8ZEZ
........... 00 ¥T AVLOL ¥D3HD
00'vT 19N @D LOAUTL
00T YIHLO  DIUDTIDYIHS OTTZ TSVE0 T
TTLEYT ¥£209 €202/0€/60 ANI T0000 AIX B MDO71 OHVAI HIYON 97€Z
........... 6E°T8Z"2 IVLOL XDIHD
6/°67¢ 19N 9D LOAUT
6/°62¢F 1DI74NOD  IA3TLSTENd 00€/ JIVE0 T
PSYELT ILLW £207 1d9S S76S £202/0£/60 ANI 00000 dNOYD My OHVAI HI¥ON S766
0971569 18N 9D LOAUT
09°156'9 1DIT4NOD  IAITASTENd 00€2 ITVED T
ESYEVT £2023da55265 €£20Z/0€/60 ANI 00000 dNOYD Mv1 OHVAQI HLMON SZ6S
lllllllllll 96" 69T IVLOL XD3HD
66°6 39N 8D LOAUT
666 408VISI¥d  LIN3ILIQIIVC 0£67 T9%E0 T
CELEYT 4/161¢F €202/0€/60 ANI T0000 S¥ILLT4INO OF HIYON 0Z€Z
£6°6ST 18N SJL0oAUT
86" 3LV¥3Id0 W3 FLLNENE] 1£€2 OTTITO ¢
66" VST 31v43d0 W3 TR ENE T1€€L OTTITO T
VEEEYT 012y €202/62/60 ANI T0000 SYILLIJINO OF HLION 0Z£Z

AIIHD HIHINOA

LNNOWY/IDIOANT

J1V4 3Na  JdAL SLINMO2DY /9

€202/0€/60 :3lva 3anag €202/21/0T €£2/220089 C INVYUYM 1DV INVHYYM/LDDV ¥IANSYIUL 2001 000 :LINNODJV HSVYD

1817 3J10ANI TIvL3a

uonnjos dis 19j4) e

Auno) isauuog




udaemde

1ar weabodd

Aueydals-edyssal HEH)
6T obed Ov:ZT €202/TT/0T :paiedauab juoday
§8° 762 19N 32L0AUTL
68767 AR N ERE] dXanNao 0£69 8TT00 T
69/EPT £2d3S9E¥£89 £202/0€/60 ANI T0000 *DNI SIHODIT N¥IHLIYON HEET
09 0%2 19N 3D LOAUT
09 0¥%Z PIIRERE] AILYM 0£69 8E0 T
89/E¥T £243590£0690S £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 *DNI S1HODIT NYIHLAON HEET
167€29'T I8N 9 L0AUL
L67€29°T JI¥1>313 dX3NTD 0£69 STT00 T
192891 €2d3ssyyOT £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 *DNI SLIHDITT NYIHLMYON HEE€Z
007791 1SN @210AUI
00°791 y3H10d43Y HD3LTT6 02s2 £2800 T
99/€¥T £2d3582£¥/509 €202/0€/60 ANI 10000 *DNI S1HODIT NY¥IHLIYON $EEZ
18'0¢L°T 19N 3D LOAUT
18°02L°T RIRTRERE] dX3aN3Id 0£69 STT00 T
S9/EVT £2d356279.¥0S £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 *DNI SLIHDIT NYIHLHON vEEZ
88 6¥6°C 19N 9O LOAUT
88°S¥6°C dI¥1d313 dXaNTD 0£69 8TTO0 T
Y9L£tT £2d3SYEYERY £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 *ONI SIHDI1 NYIHLMON ¥EEZ
£€°GTT 39N @2L0AUT
£E€°STT IR IRERE! LdANVSYIV 0£69 SSE00 T
£9/€4T £2d3S97+£89 £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 *INI SIHODIT NYIHLION pEET
8L TEY 19N 3D L0AUT
8/ TV DI¥1D3T3 dX3AN3D 0£69 8TT00 T
T9LEYT €243502v£99 €202/0€/60 ANI 10000 *DNI SLHOIT NYIHLUON HEEZ
11°¥€ 1SN 9D LOAUI
117 ¥E JINIDIT3  MLVILIAUTT6 0£69 #2800 T
SZLEVT £21d3S/2/669905 €202/0€/60 ANI T0000 *DNI SLHOTT NYIHLAON $EET
88° ¥ 19N 33 L0AUI
88 71T DIY1D3I3 dX3aNao 0€£69 STT00 T
009€YT 2-£2d43S095TH90S £20Z/0£/60 ANI T0000 *ONI SLHOIT NYIHLAION HEET
oy L€ 19N 9D LOAUT
oV Z¢ 1HDIT ¥1S N3ID A8RaY 069 200 T
78SEYT £7d=25901£89 £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 *DNI SLHOIT NYIHIMON HEET
86°0¢€ 19N 3D LOAUI
85'0¢ IR ERE] NID ¥yERay 0£69 200 T
T8SEVT €2d9S8vEPEE0S €202/0€/60 ANI TO000 *ONI SIHO9I1 NY3IHLION tvE€e
/8°T¢ 19N 9D LOAUT
/8°1¢ 1HOIT ¥LS N3ID A9RaY 0169 200 T
08SEVT £2dasETHER9 £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 *ONI SIHOIT NY3IHLYON vEEZ
7.° 8¢ 13N ®DLOAUI
21" 8¢ L1HDTIT uLS N3ID AFPQY 069 200 T
6/SEVT £2d9s08+ /8905 £202/0€/60 ANI 10000 *ONI SLHOIT NY3IHLMON HEEZ
£€°0¢ 19N 9DLOAUT
€5 0§ JI¥1d313 N3ID WaRay 0£69 700 T
/LSEVT £209S6%8T650S £207/0£/60 ANI 10000 *DNI SLHOIT NYIHIMON $EET
T10°9¢ 19N 9D LOAUI
10'9¢€ RIRTRERE] NID uERay 0£69 200 T
11SEVT ¢£2das60r 26905 €202/05/60 ANI T0000 *ONI SIHDIT NYIHLYON HEEZ
NDIHD UIHONOA LNNOWY/IDIOANI 31va 3Ina S1NNOD2Y 1/9 HOANIN

£202/0¢/60 :3lva ana

€202/2T/0T €7L2009 L INVHYYM 10DV INVHYVYM/LODV ¥3WNSYIUL 00T 000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1SI17 3JI0ANI TIviad

uminjos dia iafpe

siunw * Auno) ..w::.n.vm




02 abed

udaemde
Aueydaizs-edissal

:a1 wedsbodd
b +Jdasn
Ov:2T £20Z/2T/0T :paied3udb luoday

96°T€6'T 19N ®dloAuT
96" TE6°T WSS 1001 OLNVYIHS 0598 LSVE0 T
6LLEVT S8EET6TEDD £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 DUVX0 88Z¢
::::::::::: 6£°226 IVLOL MDIHD
6E° 276 I8N 9dLoAUI
00" TS YIVd3Y OLNVYIHS 002 LSYED €
65 99¢ SWHO4INN 0LNYYIHS 0TZZ LSVED T
TZE9T SYOTT6TE00 £202/0£/60 ANI 00000 MNIVX0 88/7
44444444444 00°0£2 AYLOL MOFHD
00°0€£7 19N @dL0AUT
00°0€Z GWIFY ‘43Y DNINNV1d 0182 €£2T00 T
8SSEVT 6£80-£202d18 €202/0€/60 ANI 00000 poom ueLJd 6666
........... S8 /T AVLOL MD3HD
S8 /T 39N ®DLOAUT
S8 /1 ATVdIY OLNVYIHS ov0L LSPE0 T
A YA AN 0T069%-95¥¢ £207/42/60 ANI T0000 NI 3JATLOWOLNY AT1I3IY,0 T242
11111111111 €L°TSY'TTY IVLOL MD3HD
€L'TSP'TITY I8N 9D LOAUT
€/ IS 'TTY SINVYDdIV 1INVYD 1668 Iv0 T
ST6EVT €# AVd DNIQVMD MN £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 ONI ‘ONIAVHD LSIMHLAON Z9€S
........... 00°56%°S IVLOL ADIAHD
00°56%7"S 18N 9D loAuT
00°S6%'S XVl ¥3IHLO  ¥Id4 3IAIS N 0€T¢ 009 T
QZ9€VT €ZdAS4SN €202/0£/60 ANI 00000 DI¥LISIA IYTI4d FAISHIMON ZvEl
||||||||||| 86°T¢¢ IVLOL MD3HD
86°TZ¢€ 19N 92 L0AUTL
86 TZE DNIDONILNOD vd-1Sn¢ 0042 €/VE0 T
VLLEVT T9¢#0T £202/0€/60 ANI TO000 O 1S3d S3LVLS NYIHLUON 9£€¢
||||||||||| TG 269'8 JVLOL HDIHD
T9°59 19N @D LOAUI
T9°59 JI¥1D33 UIALYM 0£69 8¢€0 T
YPEREYT Z°£2d9s££9/9+0S £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 *DNI S1HDIT NYIHLYON +EET
€2'T6 19N @D L0AUI
£2°16 JILN ¥3HIO SYUVd 0869 060 T
678EYT €2dasSTELEQI £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 *INI SLIHDIT NYIHLMON pEET
00°0¢ 19N 2D LOAUT
00°0¢ JI¥1D3 3 ENR) 0£69 8€0 T
S8EYT €¢d3ASTTIYEYQ £207/0£/60 ANI T0O000 "ONI SIHO9IT NY3HLAON HEEC
8T8 319N 9D LOAUT
8% T8 1ILN ¥3HIO 1vD01 0869 18€20 T
veLeVT €7d3seeye89 £202/05/60 ANI TO000 *IONI SLHDIT NAYIHLMON HEEC

AIFHD

HIHINOA

INNOWY /IDTOANT

JLVa 3Na  JdAL

SINNODDY 1/9

£202/0£/60 :3Llva 3anad €£202/2T/0T €£2.2204 L INVEEYM 10DV INVHYYM/IDDV ¥3uNSvYIUL 2001 000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1SI7 30I0ANI Tivi3d

uotnios dis J9|Ay e

AQjuno) 1suuoyg




Juauemde :qI wedboud

Aueydais-edissal 113S
12 abed ovuuﬁ MNON\NH\oﬁ :paiedausb 3i0de%
09°96 19N 9D LOAUT
09°96 dINDIHdIY NID ¥9RaQy [44 74 00T
OBEEVT T-vSETL £202/62/60 ANI TO000 NS OLNY NOILDV S,Ilivd T8YVT
9¢° 8% 189N 89D LOAUT
97°96 dINDIH4IY N3ID uERaY (4472 00 T
6LEEVT T-S8VvTL £€702/62/60 ANI TO000 NS OLNY NOILDV S,TI11vd T8+T
S 1/.°098'T IVLOL AD3HD
692°90¢ 1SN @D LOAUT
62'90¢ dInd3ad3y 1dONVSYIV 0evL SSE00 T
TT6EVT CELTTEY £202/0€£/60 ANI T0000 DNI AYINIHOVIW 3dVd £0ZS
80°6TH'T 18N 9D LOAUT
80°62V'T YIvdIY 1OWDYIRWI 0¥0L OTTI0 T
068¢¥T TZ6€£00L €207/0€/60 ANI T0000 DNI AY3INIHOVW 3dvd £0¢S
Q€627 19N @D LOAUT
88°9¢¢ dINDIHdIY N3ID ¥aRay vl 200 ¢
06" 8¢ 1Y4ANVdIHS NID ¥9RQY 0§27 200 T
SEQEVT 8T00Z8YT £202/0€/60 ANI T0000 DONI AYINIHOVW 3dvd £02S
06" €LT 189N 92 LOAUT
06" VST dINDIHAIY NID gAY [44 24 200 ¢
00'6T 1Y4ANVdIHS N3ID gAY 082/ 200 T
ZEQEVYT LOTTO.LYT £202/05/60 ANI T0O000 ONI AYANIHDVYW 3dvd £0¢S§
y1°S2¢ 19N 9D LOAUI
$T 16T dINDIHATY NID ¥99ay vl 200 ¢
00" ¥€ 144QONVdIHS N3D daRQy 0822 00 T
4413 4" €L06TLVT €202/0€/60 ANI T0000 ONI AYANIHOVW 3dvd £02S
YT 16T 19N ®8JLOAUT
¥1°T6T dINDIHdIY N3ID ¥apay [44 74 700 T
0Z8EPT 0906TZVT £202/0€/60 ANI T0000 ONI AYIANIHOVW 3dvd £0¢S
8T°0¥9- 19N ®DLOAUTL
8T 0¥9- dINDIH4IY N3ID ¥apay I X424 00T
9TREVT L AVAYHA AN £202/0€/60 Wad T0000 ONI AUINIHDOVW 3Advd €028
........... 00°0TT IVLOL MDIHD
00°0TT 19N 9D LOAUTL
00°0TT SYONYLHAIY NID y8PaY ST/ 200 T
8/EEVT VIZ60£20C €202/62/60 ANI TO000 D71 INIHDVW FTANVHNVd 9¥6¥
........... 9L7SZT'¢ IVLOL 3D3HD
0¢" ¢TIt 19N ®3LOAUT
02711 dOHS N3O yapQy 0%S9 00T
6EREYT 9vL525T900 £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 DUVXO 8877
00°T¢ J1oN 9D LOAUT
00°'TS dOHS NID ¥apay ovS9 200 T
LEBEVT ¥9209ST900 £€202/0£/60 ANI T0000 UVXO 88/¢
09°0¢ 39N 9D LOAUT
09°0¢ SNOILYY3dO I¥201 0€eLl T8€20 T
£62¢¥T £¥S8SST900 £202/0€/60 ANI T0000 JUVYXO 88/¢
MIIHD YIHDNOA LNNOWY/IDTOANT J1vd INd  JdAL SLNNODJDY 1

£202/0¢/60 :3lva ana

€202/21/0T €2Z¢>04 P INVAEYM 10DV INVYUVM/LDDV AFANSVIYL Z00T 000 :LNNODDV HSVYD

1S17 3JI0ANI TIv1iad

uonnios dis 1ejhLe ®

siunw %, funo9 Jauuog



[44

AD3IHD

abed

LSLEVT

SO8EVT

SOEEPT

ETOVYT

689¢EVT

LBEEYT

98EEYT

S8EEVT

P8EEVT

EQELYT

8EEYT

T8EEYT

AIHDONOA

ve el
ve' et
€¢d3S00-¢£10

AVLOL MD3HD
0058
00°S8
TectT

IV10L D3HD
6579.5'0¥2
65°9/5'0¥¢

26€£52060

00758

65°9/5°0v¢

00°00T

0¢°'T¢ IVLOL MDIHD
0¢'TE
0C'1¢
86TO-ANI

IVLOL XD3HD

00°891-

00° 89T~
1-095¢/

$6°229°'T

LNNOWY/3DIOANT

1ILN ¥3IHLO
£207/0£/60 ANI

S5a1g9d3y
£202/0£/60 ANI

SOAS LD¥LD
€20Z/82/60 ANI

MHD HONOVE
SHD Y9V
£202/0€/60 ANI

¥3H1O0
€£202/0€/60 ANI

dIvd3y
£207/6¢/60 Wid

UIVATY
€202/62/60 ANI

YIVdIY
£202/62/60 ANI

MIVdIY
€202/62/60 ANI

UTIvd3y
£202/62/60 ANI

¥IvdIy
£20Z/62/60 ANI

YIVAIY
£202/62/60 ANI

J1lvd INad  IFdAL

38N 9DLOAUI
SHuvd
T0000

1SN ®2LOAUT
13aanclsnc
00000

19N 91 LloAUT
SIS
00000

19N 9DLOAUI
SdOTT6
TOULVdY3HS
00000

19N 8JL0AUT
Y1lv3idIAATT6
T0000

19N dJLOAUT
N3O HaRQd
T0000
19N 3D LOAUT
N3ID daR@y
TO000
19N 9J10AUT
N3ID wERay
T0O000
19N ¥JLOAUT
N3I5 yaRQY
T0000
339N 9D LOAUT
N3ID yaRay
T0000
19N 9D LOAUT
N3ID gy
T0000
33N 9D LOAUT
N3ID H9%RQY
T0O000

JudJemde
Aueydals-edtLssaf

1aI wedboud
HELT]

Ob:¢T £202/¢T/0T :pa1edsusb 1aodsy

0869 060 T
N 40 ALID ¥3IATY 1S3ITAd

113 74 S2vE0 T
SNITINAOD NOUVV avyd

0¢82 ¥¢T00 T
NOILYNYIUINI AY¥L3WOLOId

0€£89 22800 ¢
0€89 ESVEQD T
I NOILVNTVAI 13NNOS¥3d

0TTZ ¥¢800 T
I 77vD INO d¥ODONVOIT3d

0v0L 00 T
NS OlNV NOILDV S,Illvd
0v0Z ¢00 T
NS OlNV NOILlDV S,Ilivd
0¥0. ¢00 T
NS 01NV NOILDY S,Ililvd
0v0. 0T
NS 0LNV NOILDV S,Illvd
0¥0. 200 T
NS OLNV NOILDV S,Iilvd
0v0. 00 T
NS 0iNv NOILDV S,I1lvd
0%0Z ¢00 T
NS 01NV NOILDV S,Illvd

SCEe

1648

829¢

£€8¢E

9¢8S

18%1

T8PT

I8Vv1

81

18%1

£202/0£/60 :3lva 3ng

uoln|os dia i18jh) e

SIUNW %%,

()

£202/71/01

€2/¢004 L INVYEYM

100V

INVHIYYM/1DDV HIANSYIUL

SLNNODDVY 1/9

¢00T 000 :1NNODDV

HSVD

1SI7 3JI0ANI TIvL3d

N“—_M_MMU Jauuog



154 obed

TZ8EYT

9r0EVT

6T8EVT

906¢vT

OELEVT

€0TEVL

P6SEVT

Pr8EVT

092¢v1

6S/EVT

8SLEVT

ADIHD

£202/0€/60 :3iva 3ana

uoinjos dia 19jhie

YIHONOA

75°8/8°'T

0Z"€6T

00" TVZ ¥

00°006°S

00°009'T

[4 3 X4

81067

£202/21/0T

£2/27008

¢0°929
20°9/.¢
00°00¥
8€COZTOTLTT
86°¢/
86" €/
8E20¢ES0STO

TVLOL XD3HD
75°8/8'T
75°8/8'T
112808

AVLIOL MD3HD

0¢"€6T

0Z €6T
¥E£00-8¢cagaly

IAVLOL XD3HD
00°T¥Z'y

00" T¥Z' v
09vT

IVLOL YDIHD
0070065
00°006°S

FSOET-ANI

TVLOL XD3HD
00°009°T
00°009°'T
S8yt

TVLOL MD3HD
6" €¢
6" EC

067¥8¢

IVLOL MD3IHD
7€' 0LT
Y€ 0LT
£2d43500-T5890
0.°69
04769
£743500-8070
08"/¢CT
08°/¢T
£243S00-£0¢0

LNNOWY /3DIOANT

CAINVYUYM

0/5Xv.L DID
FAINASINGY
£202/0£/60 ANI

NILS319nda
£202/S2/60 ANI

9¥dNASTNAY
£202/0€/60 ANI

NILS315nda
£202/62/60 ANI

SDAS 1D¥LD
€202/0£/60 ANI

SNIAXIISINW
£202/92/60 ANI

A3adns
€707/0£/60 ANI

dINDIHAIY
£202/0£/60 ANI

¥ILYM
€£202/0£/60 ANI

YILYM
£20Z/0£/60 ANI

PETR
£207/0£/60 ANI

3ivd ING 3IdAl

39N D LOAUT

SJASH0¥d

SOASA0¥d
10000

9D LOAUT

1D1STIq

10000

1oN

19N 3D LOAUT
SOASE0Ud

T0000

189N ®JLOAUT
125ndd

T0000

18N 92L0AUT
HO3LTT6

T0000

19N @2 LOAUT
NIWAVY3IHS
T0000

18N 3D LoAuT
N3O ASRAY
10000

19N @DLOAUT
NI5 d48Rdy
<0000

19N ®JL0AUT
YATUAYIV
T0000

19N ®JLOAUT
N3D ¥aRay
10000

18N 92 LOAUI
dXaN3D
10000

120DV LNVHIYM/L1ODV d3UNSVI™L

Judaemde tar wedboldd
Aueydals-edLssal 1J3sn
0F:ZT £20Z/¢T/0T :po3eJdusb luodoy

006.L T9900 ¢
0£88 T9900 T

gv1 ADO10DIXOL QO0OMAIY 969¢
0789 900 T

ay71 ADOTODIXOL QoOMaI¥ 969¢
0£88 T9900 T

g¥1 ADOT0DIXO0l aOOMa3¥ S69¢
0289 S00 T

SNI 1D3INNODIY €775
0782 €2800 T

NI NOILDNYLSNOD ¥3avay SOT9
0987 0SveED T

*ONI ‘SS370 €709
022L 200 T

170A04d I Nva 058§
ivs 7200 T

MA¥VH 3DV YIATY 1S3Td 67EE
0969 99800 T

N 40 ALID YIATIY 1S3ATUd SZEE
0969 00T

N 40 ALID ¥IATY 1S3TUd SZEE
0969 8TT00 T

N 40 ALID Y3AIY LS3IT¥d SZEE

SLNNODDY 1/9

¢00T 000 :1INNODDV HSYD

1S171 3DI0ANI TIvliad

b::ool hoccom.



Judaemde :g1 wedboud

Aueydais eoLssal 1 J3s
2 abed Op:2T £202/21/01 :poreiouss 1uddou
80°¥S8°¢€ ¥IMIAS dXanao 0269 8TT00 T
9T9EYT £21D000°008£0-80 £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 1N - 40 ALID LINIOdANYS 008
£2°79¢ 19N 83 LOAUT
£2°29¢ AIMIS dXanao 0269 8TT00 T
YI9EVT €212000°0Z2£0-80 £202/0£/60 ANI TO000 1N - 40 ALID INIOJANVS 008
86°T/1 18N 92 LOAUI
86 T/T ALYM dXanao 0969 8TT00 1
T9EVT €¢1D070°59/£0-80 £20Z/0£/60 ANI 10000 LN - 40 ALID INIOJANVS 008
6 EZE 19N @D LOAUTL
(32174 YIALYM dX3aN3D 0969 STTO0 ¢
00'89 ¥IM3s dX3nNao 0269 8TT00 T
0T9EVT £210020°092£0-80 €£20Z/0€/60 ANI T0000 1N - 40 ALID INIOdANVS 008
S2'20%'9 39N 9O LOAUT
ST'TvE'T ¥IMIS dX3aN3I® 0269 8TT00 ¢
0T'990‘v Y¥IMIAS dXaN3Id 0269 81100 T
809¢+T £212000° 002£0-80 €202/0£/60 ANI T0000 L1n - 40 ALID LINIO4ANVS 008
6T VIV 19N ®JL0oAuUT
6L VIV AILYM dXaNaD 0969 8TT00 T
Z09€¥T £2115000° T06T0-20 €202/0£/60 ANI TO000 1N - 40 ALID LNIOJANVS (008
79°8¢¢ 19N 93 LOAUT
66°67T ¥ILVM dX3N3o 0969 8TT00 Z
£€9°86T YIM3S dX3aN3D 0269 STTO00 T
909€+T €£2712000°006T0-80 £202/0€/60 ANI T0000 1N - 40 ALID LNIOdGNVS 008
66°25€°‘T 19N 9ILOAUTL
/6" /88 FENR /) dX3aN3D 0969 8TT00 ¢
20" 59% ¥amas dX3NID 0269 STTO00 T
€09€YT €212020°02520-S0 £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 LN - 40 ALID INIOJANVS 008
£9°9¢¢ 1SN 9O LOAUL
¥6°92T ¥amas NID ¥aRaY 0269 200 T
€/°%6 YILYM NID YERqY 0969 200 T
699EVT £232000°06800-80 £202/0€/60 ANI I0000 1N - 40 ALID INIO4ANVS (08
........... 80°89T°€9 IVLOL XD3HD
80°8T/ 1V 19N 8D L0AUT
80°8T.'TY SNOIS N3ID AERAY 09+8 200 T
68€EHT T9S9T €202/62/60 ANI TO000 TOH NOILDNAULSNOD MOWMY ZEST
00" 05+°T7 18N 9D LOAUT
00700012 ALNNODLINYD NID AFPQY 0006 200 ¢
00°0St SNOIS N3ID ATy 09¥8 200 T
88EEVT 89991 €£202/67/60 ANI TO000 TOH NOILIDNYLSNOD MOYYV ZEST
||||||||||| 00" ¥€ VL0l MD3HD
00" € 1SN ®J3LOAUT
00" € ISTLNIAAY ~ DIYDTDYIHS 0692 TSbE0 T
T86EVT ST8Y €207/0£/60 ANI 10000 NODVIE ATTIVA HIAIY S6SH
........... 00°0SZ IVLOL MDIHD

ADIHD HIHINOA 1NNOWY/IDIOANT 3ivd 3Nd  JdAlLl SLINNOJDOV 1/9

£202/0£/60 :3lva 3na £202/21/0T €222>04  LNVYHYM 100V LNV¥IVM/L1DDV ¥3UNSVIYL 00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1S17 3JI0ANI TIv13a

uennes dia Jajky e

SIUNW % 3, | ____.. I Ayuno9 Jauuog

L)




%4 abed

g€oLerl

VOTEVT

9TTEYT

STIvVT

LE9EVT

ST9EYvT

1Z4°1348

C29EVT

TZ9EvT

079¢vT

LT9EVT

NDIHD HIHINOA

£202/05/60 :3lva 3na

ggoz/eT/0t

65"V
65"V
T/18981

16" vL¥'2 IVLOL MDIHD
66" 66%
66" 66¢€
90598
76°120°C
26°1¥.0'2
69198

00°00¢ IYLOL MD3HD
00°00¢
00°00¢
96/95494031>30

£1°569'CT TYLOL XD3HD
T2°2T9'T
TO T8V
07°9¢6
£210000°0£5€0-€¢
/87081
ST ¥8
¢/ 96
£212000°025¢0-€2
20°6¢1T
LL7 9%
0E°28
€¢1D000°0TSE0-€¢
S0°0¢T
25°0€
£€5°68
£710000°8¢7¢8%0-80
T.°86
[ ¥4
[4 2V
£¢1O0€£0°9T81¥0-80
26T
Z.°61
€212020°020%0~-80
¢L76T
ZL76T
€¢10000°508€0-80 )
00°VC¢T' T
9T S¥0' -
80°STE'T

INNOWV/IDTIOANL

£2.¢004d L INVIIYM

IWSST00L

£207/62/60

ANI

1N3IWdINDI

€202/22/60

ANI

LNIWAIND3I

£202/92/60

ANI

NILS319N¥A

£202/0£/60

£202/0£/60

£207/0£/60

£202/0£/60

LN
£202/0£/60

a1Ln
£202/0£/60

£202/0€/60

£202/0£/60

3.1va And

ANT

d3lvm
¥yImM3as
ANI

3 Lvm
yIMIS
ANI

Y3ilvm
dIMIs
ANI

k- ENRL
¥3IHLIO0
ANI

dyIlvm
¥3H10
ANI

dyILvm
ANT

L ENAA
ANI

YIM3IS
R ENRZ)

ddALl

319N 9D LOAUI
a¥obang
T0000

19N ®DLOAUT
10U LYdYIHS

10000
19N ®D10AUTL

HOYVIASUTIHS
10000

18N 9D LOAUT
TINNOSU3d
T0000

39N 9D LOAUT
dX3dN3D
dX3IN3ID
T0000
1SN 9D L0AUT
dX3aN3D
dX3aN3ID
10000
18N 3D L0AUT
dX3N3ID
dX3dN3d
T0000
19N 9D L0AUT
LdANVSATIV
1dANVSHIV
10000
19N 9DL0AUT
1dANYSIIV
1dANVYSHIV
T0000
19N 3D LOAUI
1dAaNVSHIV
T0000
18N 3D LOAUT
dX3N3ID
T0000
189N 9D LOAUT
dX3INID
dX3IN3D

10DV LNVYYYM/LODV dyIUNSYIYUL

Juaaemde
Aueydals-eoissal
0v:ZT €£20Z/Z1/0T :p23ietauab 1aoday

0598

5MIa ¥3dns

10N

10KW

0658
? ANIAVIA

0658
? ANIAVW

0289

JIA3N ATIWVS

n

in

in

in

1n

in

in

00T

0969
0269

- 40 ALID

0969
0269

- 40 ALID

0969
0469

- 40 ALID

0969
0869

- 40 ALID

0969
0869

- 340 ALID

0969

- 40 ALID

0969

- 40 ALID

069
0969

01100 T
LNIOdANVS

ESVED T
INTOdANVS

PSPED T
INIOdANYS

6TT00 T
INTOdANVS

8TT00 ¢
8TT00 T
INIOdANVS

8TT00 ¢
8TT100 T
1NIOJANVS

81100 ¢
8TT00 T
INIOdANVS

SS€00 ¢
SSE00 T
1INIOdANYS

SSE00 ¢
SSE00 T
LNIOJANYS

SSE00 T
INTOdANVS

8TI00 T
1NIOdANYS

8TT00 €
81100 ¢

SINNOJDVY 1/9

101 wedbouad
N

064

€8/

€8/

y0ES

008

008

008

008

008

008

008

000 :1INNODDV HSYD

1S17 3DI0ANI 1IvLi3a

A junos Jauuoyg



97

ADIHD

£202/0£/60 :3lva 3Ing

uoinos dia 1sify e

abed

EE0EVT

969¢EVT

8YLEVT

86SEVT

979¢EYT

STTEVT

€C/LEVT

TeZevT

0CTYyT

888EVT

9€9¢evT

HIHINOA

Siunw %,

00°5¢¢

¢L796€E

00°0ST

00°008 ‘€T

ST°9/8'v

5076852

00" S¥¢

85792

£202/2T/0T €7.22209

Aunc €£7°8T°60

IvioL
00°62¢
00°422

NI-¥/9%EC0

avioL

¢.°96¢€

¢L796¢
T00"S06SZT¥OTS

IviolL
00°0ST
00°0ST

Lv88

IVLO0L MD3IHD
007008 ‘€T
007008 ‘€T

€£7d3sd1s

AD3IHD

AD3HD

JAD3HD

IVLOL YD3HD
S1°9/8't
S1°9/8'v

9SYRETEZIZ60

VLOL MD3HD
09°6T¢
09°6TE

8¢80/20
Sv°692'2
S¥°69¢°2

9€20420

VLOL XD3HD
00°SO0T
00°S0T

TSLTZ O
007 0VT
00 0PT

¢S/ATZeNay

IVLOL YDIHD
66°T¢
66°1¢
T/52681

LNNOWY/3ITOANT

 INVIAYM

£202/52/60 ANI

¥3IHLO
€20Z/0£/60 ANI

s9a19d3y
£20Z/0£/60 ANI

dINDIAHdIY
€202/0£/60 ANI

XVL ¥3IHLO
£202/0€/60 ANI

INSSTO0L
£202/92/60 ANI

IHIA - d¥D
€202/0£/60 ANI

dIVdIY
€202/82/60 ANI

AHD 4DV
€202/0£/60 ANI

31v¥3d0 W3
€£202/0£/60 ANI

NIKay
€20Z/0£/60 ANI

J1va 3Nd  IdAL

10000

19N ®3LOAUI
X3aNIO-~1SNC
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
1VIdIATT6
00000

19N 9D LOAUT
NID ¥9pQy
10000

19N 9D LOAUT
ddId AT dS
00000

33N 9D10AUT
O1NVYY3IHS

T0000

19N 9DLOAUI
dIHSLSNC
10000
9D LOAUT
OLNVY3HS

10000

1eN

19N 3DLOAUI

TINNOSU3d
T0000

19N 9D LOAUI

LDOWOYIANT
10000

19N 9DLOAUTI
qyooag
10000

10DV INVHYVYM/1DDOV ¥IYNSYIUL

ludaemde
Aueydals - edtssal

:q1 wedabouad
119sn

0v:2T £202/¢1/0T :pa1esduab 1aoday

SA004d T ¥3dns

0TTZ 08TVE T
ILYOINNWWOD Q3¥NLIONYLS

11374 ¥¢800 T
ddNS DJI¥LDIATI AVMINOLS

[44 74 00 T
NOILVYDI¥EVH ND3d 3IAILS

0€ET?C 089 T
ALSIA J¥I4 IV LTUIdS

0998 LSYED T
S700L NO d¥NS

06€6 ¢IvE0 T

WOD " LINNIYIS

0v0Z LSVED T

WOD " LANNIFUIS

0€£89 6TT00 T
SYINOVIL MOAVHS

TEEL OTTTO T
SYPIDVIL MOAVHS

0€99 0TT00 T
OMIAG ¥Y3dNS INIOdANVS

SINNODDV 1/9

00T 000 :1NNODDY

1S 3DI0ANI 11

62T¢

860§

13TAS

8STY

899T

19T

8/8¢

8782

144:13

¥Z8¢

HSVD

Ivi3a



12 abed

ADIHD

£202/0£/60 :3lva 3Ina

uonnos dis 19jA1 €

STEEVT

TrvevT

432345

8STEVT

06EEYT

88/EVT

L9€EVT

9t0EVT

SEOEVT

PeOEVT

¥3FHONOA

siunw %%,

LELYVT'T IVLIOL IIHD
LELVT'T
LETIVT'T

TZye00

L0 L8T AVLOL XD3HD

€2 1d9s 550§
09°789°T IVLOL XDIHD
09°789'1T
09°289'1
LL6V.L
00 00V VL0L ADIHD

00" 00F
00" 00V
€T00-£202

AVLOL MO3HD

0S'T¢

06°TE
£¢d356T79606086

0S°T¢E

60°TZ AVLOL MDAHD
60°1Z
60° 1/
Z-£2d35/.¢220T
00°0% TVLOL XD3HD
00° 0F
00 0¥
¥8¥0IEX
€9°S¥T IVLOL WDIHD
9/'¥2
9/"%2
Adng €2°12°60
§8°0Y
S8 0%
AdnC £2°02°60
6% 0¢€
6¥ " 0€
Adnc £2°6T°60
£q'6¥
€57 6¥

1INNOWY/IDTOANT

£227009 P INVHIYM

na3a - SNI
€202/82/60 ANI

W3Ia ¥3d
€207/0£/60 ANI

dIvdIy
£202/82/60 ANI

A3LLvawoa
£202/22/60 ANI

INOHd 113D
£202/62/60 ANI

JILN ¥3HI0
£202/0€/60 ANI

8490343vd
£202/62/60 ANI

SAVAW AdNC
£207/52/60 ANI

SIVIW AdNC
£202/52/60 ANI

SIvAW A¥NC
€202/52/60 ANI

SIVAN AANC

JLva 3Nd  3IdAL

3N dJLOAUT
JdoL
T0000

19N 92 10AUTL
430 >178Nnd
00000

19N 9D LOAUT
OLNYY¥3IHS
10000

18N 92LOAUT
101514
T0000

18N 2D LOAUT
N3D ygRad
T0000

1SN 92 LOAUT
v201
T0000

18N ?DLOAUT
SHUVd
10000

19N 92 LOAUT
121STa
T0000
18N 92 LOAUT
1D01SI1a
10000
19N 8210AUT
1D1STda
T0000
18N 3D LOAUT
1D21S1a

100V LNVHUVM/L1DDV dFUNSVIYUL

usaemde :qI wedbBodd
Aueydaas-edissal 119sn
0v:2T £202/¢T/0T :paaesaudb 1loday

0/89 ¥Z0 T
3DN3Id ALIIVND NOSAWOHL SHEE

09+9 YLVED T
alvNoag ‘A¥¥3L $S0S

0¥0. LSPEQ T
JTI0UATHD SNOS 7 ¥OTAVL ?9T¢

065/ 900 T
D B INIFWLVIEL MOVUVAVL £STE

0069 00 T
37I90N L 8YTE
0869 T8€20 T

YILVYM SLHDTIIH VONIYUAS 9vlb

1188 0E0 T
AVOILATYNY TIAS EETE

09€8 900 T
SG004 T ¥34NS 6ZTE

09¢€8 900 T
SAoo4 T ¥3dNS 67TE

09€8 900 T
S@o0d T ¥3dNS 6¢TE

09€8 900 T

SLINNO22Y /9D

¢00T 000 :1NNODDY HSVD

1S17 3DI0ANI Tiviad

bcrmo ..o::om..



8¢ 9bed

66ZEVT

IAZAX A"

SPLEVT

T/6EVT

POLEYT

IWLEVT

T0PEVT

TLEEVT

ECEEYT

ADIHD AIHINOA

99°6¥¢

S6°6TT

0E°€TT
€¢d3S6012T2H9L

AVLOL AD3HD
¥2°000°¢
¥£°000'¢

€¢d3aSASLS8LTLS
e v0L'Y
96°' TV
T6 V.S
9€°8.T
22706
80 TET
8¢°C€9
86°6/T
£0°6/8'¢
£¢d3S¥600820.¢

IvLOL MD3IHD
00°STO‘T
00°STO'T

g€ 1das

9075029

00°STO‘T

I8°/T AVLOL MD3HD
¢S LT
[4A3A"
E6ECZEANZATO000

VLOL MD3HD
00° 2%
00" ¢v
LYVEET

AVLOL JD3HD
00" ¢v

00" ¢¥y

00°¢0T

69¢ELET
0.°7/62'9 AVLOL MDO3HD
0£7262'9
0/°262'9
69T008820¢

LNNOWV/3IDIOANT

3NOHd 173D
3NOHd 113D
3NOHd 113D
£202/82/60 ANI

3INOHd 113D
€202/0€/60 ANI

SNIdX3DSINW
ANOHd 113D
INOHd 113D
3INOHd 113D
INOHd 113D
ANOHd 113D
ANOHd 113D
ANOHd 113D
£202/0€/60 ANI

¥3IHLO
€202/0£/60 ANI

39V.1S0d
£202/0£/60 ANI

¥3IHLO0
€20Z/0£/60 ANI

vo31
€207/0£/60 ANI

SN3dX3DSIW
£202/67/60 ANI

aoo-4
€202/82/60 ANI

SSIWWOD
ek D Jamk:|
LdANVSYIV
T0000

19N 9JLOAUT
NIWAVI3IHS
T0000
19N ®DLOAUT
YINOAOD
vd-1SncC
AIAID-ASNC
HO31TT6
SdOT16
Uld ANTHUVW
AIVLLSnC
NIWAVI3IHS
10000

19N @DL0AUL
M1VIdIATI6
T0000

19N 9D LOAUTL
JIUITOYIHS
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
vd-1SnC
T0000

18N 8D 10AUT
430 D2I749nd

00000
19N 9D LOAUI

YdH3ALONW
00000

13N 9JLOAUT
HOLIMNIVC
T0000

uisemde 1ar weaboud
Aueydals-edLssal 1dasn
Ov:¢T £202/21/0T :pa1edauab 1uodoy

0069 SOT00 €
0069 0TT00 ¢
0069 SSE00 T
SSITIUIM NOZIY3IA v/t

0069 0SYED T
SSITIUIM NOZINWIA vV

098/ 90T00 8
0069 EL¥€0 £
0069 TLv€0 9
0069 £¢800 §
0069 {2800 ¥
0069 647€0 €
0069 8/1€0 ¢
0069 05¥E0 w

SSITIUIM NOZI¥3IA v/V2

0TTZ ¥¢800 T
17 SISTUAYILINT NISTINA 60SS

0579 TSPEO 1
IDIAUIS T3IDUVd QILINN vTLT

0TTZ €/vE0 T
ALTIND3S VLivd d3LINN 80T

00TZ VLVEQD T
ALTINDIS v1iva G3LINN BO/T

0982 9¢10 T
ALTIND3S v1iva G3ILINN RO/T

0€92 970 1
dNOYD SIDTAYIS ALINIAL +9€S

£202/0£/60 :3lva 3na

uoin|os dig 4914} B °

Siunw %%,

£202/21/0T €7/2008

L INVHYYM

3ivd 3Nad  ddAL

12DV INVHYVYM/L1DDV ¥IYNSYIIUL

SINNODDOV 1/D

¢00T 000 -1NNODDY HSYD

1S17 3DI0ANI 1IvL3a

A uno) 1suuog



6¢ abed

PIVEYT

S9SEYT

6E0VYT

8E0VVT

LEOVYT

9E0VVT

SEOVYT

12°5134"

ADIHD HIHDNOA

€202Z/0£/60 :3Llvad 3na

uoljnjos dis 19j41 e i ®

SIUNW %%,
®

Ly 8T

68°0¥6'T

09°8T

9€7zet'y

£2/2508

88V (T
89 vl
¢-€2d3s

IVLO0L XD3HD

Ly 8T
Ly 8T
£2d43s93Im

IVLOL XD3HD

12284
4R T4
$-/281-25¢€6¢¢C0
PaTE91
PSTE9T
G-/¢BT-6556¢C0
97 [TE'T
97" /TE'T
6-2¢8T-¥5¥6¢C0
167261
T6°¢6T
€-/¢8T-€6€67C0
VL EvE
7R3 ¢4
¢-/¢BT-€TS6¢C0

AVL0L XD3HD

09°8T
09°8T
£2dASHVM

Iv.10oL MD3IHD

9£°222'v
€/°8T¢
ST 88%
0E°ETT
0€°€0T
S6° ST
S9°19
S9°TS
$1°00Z
£G796¢
007808
09°90¢
09790¢
S9°1S
TS 9TV
S9°19

INNOWV/3DTIOANT

 INVYHVYM

39vATIN
£207/0€/60 ANI

T13AVYLZd
£702/0£/60 ANI

3OVEUYD
€£202/0£/60 ANI

EBLAE VD]
£202/0£/60 ANI

35VauYD
£202/0£/60 ANI

ELVE D]
£202/08/60 ANI

IOVaUYO
£207/0£/60 ANI

JIAVYLZd
£202/0£/60 ANI

ddns 153713
3INOHd 113D
3NOHd 113D
3INOHd 173D
3INOHd 173D

JINAYTLINT
SNIdX3IDSIW
3NOHd 113D
INOHd 113D
3ANOHd 717130
3NOHd 113D
3NOHd 113D
3ANOHd 113D
3INOHd 113D
dNOHd 113D

JLvad 3Nd  3dAL

19N ®DLOAUT
31SVYM 10S
00000

18N 3JLOAUT
DNINNVd
00000

18N 9D LOAUT
dX3IN3ID
T0000
18N 9D LOAUT
dX3aN3ID
T0000
19N 9D LOAUT
dX3ANID
T0000
19N 9D LO0AUT
dX3dN3D
T0000
19N 9D L0AUT
dX3aN3D
TO000

19N ®DLOAUT
ONINNVY1d
00000

19N D LOAUT
oNvy-412313
AVATY
YIANIONT
sa3am
WIALVM
SOAS S13A
JIANSYIYL
DOTONHD3IL
31SvM 10S
NID gAY
ANVYD

4343 D>I1I718Nnd
aysnand
DNINNVd
SI9

1200V LNV¥AVYM/LDDV yIFUNSYIAL

uJJemde :QI wedboud
Aueydals‘edLssal LJasn

Ov:ZT £202/2T/0T :pa3eJa3udb 1uoday

0Sv9 €01
T7I3IM VITIWYD /609

19v9 ECTO0 T
aIAVA SYONT ¥3LS9IM LE6C

0569 8TIT00 T
AL 40 LIN3IWADVYNVIW ILSYM 6T6¢

0569 8TT00 T
QI 40 LIN3IWADVNVIN ILSVYM 6T6

0569 8TTO0 T
QI 40 LIN3IWIADVYNVYW JLSVYM 6T6¢

0569 8TT00 T
aI 40 LNIWIDVYNVIW JLSVM 6T6¢

0569 8TT00 T
QI 40 INIWADVYNVIW JLSYM 6T6C

199 €CT00 T
ATTIINVM H JINVYED 86.§

0€29 S0¥00 8T

0069 020 (T
0069 TETO00 9T
0069 220 ST
0069 8E0 ¥T

0689 ZZ100 €T
0984 €0100 ZT
0069 STT00 TIT

0069 €20 0T
0069 <00 6
0069 L¥0

w
0069 vLVED L
0069 0TT00 9
0069 £CT00 §
0069 ¥2100 v

SLINNODDY 1/D HOANIN

200T 000 :1NNOJDV HSYD

1SI17 30I0ANI Iviad

AQunon Jsuuog



o€ abed

ADIHD

£20Z/0¢/60 :3Lva 3na

uonnjos dis 19141 e

siunw %

8/6€VT

V99¢evT

€99¢EVT

TPOEVT

6€9¢eYT

TeEEVT

HIHINOA

..
o

TS 182'T
TS°T18Z'T
6T /T

€1°0¢
¥e'ST
€202 0£60 CD9

90°6TS ‘9
VETETT'T
YETETC'T

EV/0¥SCOONI
78°8ES°T
787 8ES‘T
£990¥S5Z00NT
TO S
TO S
STZ/¥SZOONT
68°2TLE
68°CTL'€E
8T/Z/YS2OONT

00°559°'¢
00°559°'¢2
00°559'¢

S00-0T06E0tY

86 T IVLOL MD3HD

INNOWY/3IITOANT

€2/¢509

L INVHYYM

IVLOL JID3HD

IVLOL MDIHD

AVLOL XD3HD

VOIA3NW
AVOId3InW
TYIIA3INW
AVOIA3InW
TVDOIA3INW
AVOIA3nW
AVYIIA3InW
IVIOIA3InW
IvDIA3InW
AYOIAINW
IYOIa3an
AVYDOIA3InW
VOIQ3IN
AVOIA3IW
AVOIA3INW
IVOIgan
AVYIOIA3InW
AVOIAInW
IVOIAIW
IAVOIAIAW
VOIA3awW
AVOIA3IwW
AVOIA3InW
£202/0£/60 ANI

YINID WY
€202/0£/60 ANI

¥3INAD WY
€202/0£/60 ANI

¥INTD WP
€207/0£/60 ANI

EENELT]
€202/0£/60 ANI

YIINIONI
£202/62/60 ANI

d1lva 3Ng  3dAl

19N °@D2LO0AUT
ANILIATIVLE
AIN313aIVvC
AN3130IvVC
AN3LIATIVLE
AN3L3ICIVE
INILIATIVL
AN3LIqIIVL
AN3L3aIVCE
IN31307IvVCLe
AN313QTIVC
AIN3134aTIVvC
AIN313Q7IVC
AN3L3qTIvLE
AN3134TIVL
AIN313aTIVvL
AIN313a7IVvC
AN3LIATIVL
AIN3L3ATIVL
AN3L3aTIVvL
AN3L3qTIIVCE
AIN313qTIVCE
AIN3L3ATIVL
AIN3IL3ATIVL
T0000

319N 9DLO0AUT

sSoaigaisnc
T0000

19N 3D LOAUT

ayo5a714
T0000

139N 9D LOAUT

@I95a714a
T0000

18N 9D LOAUT

soaialsnc
T0000

19N ®DLOAUI
N3ID g
10000

13DV INVY¥YVM/LDDV d3¥NSYINL

Juademde 1QI wedboud
Aueydays-edLssal $4950
Ob:ZT £20Z/¢T/0T :paieJausb 1oday

0908 T91€0 €¢
0908 19¥€0 2¢
0908 T9PE0 T¢
0908 T9+€0 0¢
0908 T9vE0 6T
0908 190 BT
0908 T9%€0 L1
0908 I9v€0 91
0908 T9%¢E0 ST
0908 T9vE0 ¥T
0908 TOvE0 €T
0908 T9%€0 ¢T
0908 T9%€0 TT
0908 To€0 OT

0908 T9%€0 6
0908 T9€0 8
0908 19%€0 £
0908 T9v€0 9
0908 T9%£0 &
0908 T9%€0 ¥
0908 T9vE0 €
0908 T9vE0 ¢
0908 T9vE0 T
ADVINIVHdA SSOQ¥D JLTHM 89S¢

| ¥4 74 OTvE0 T

INdINDT SILVLS NYILSIM 8HSE

Tevs 0TTO0 T

ANWdINDI SILVIS NATLSIM 9HSE

1¥474 OTT00 T

AWdINDI SILVIS NYTFLSIM 8HSE

¥4 74 OTvED T

INDINDI SILVLS NYILSIM 8HS¢E

0922 ¢00 T

SYIANIONI ¥3IWOD HDT1IM 8¥6¢

SLNNODDY /9

00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1817 3DI0ANI TivL3d

| mer-—dnunu Hmw—h—hnvmm



Judiemde :qI weaboudd
Aueydais-eaLssaf HREE-N]
Tt obed 0321 £202/¢T/0T :poiedausb 1uoday

TY.LOL INVHYYM

SIDTOANT

........... ET°S9T'+T TYLOL YDIHD
12°65 19N 9D LOAUT
12755 INOHdI 3L 95010NHDIL 0269 STT00 T
€L25VT £2d3S+/0£-£92-802 £207/0€£/60 ANI T0000 D77 ¥39I4 1SIAMHLAON $82ZS
8V 8/ 19N 9D LOAUT
8y 9/ INOHdIT3L 907TONHDIL 0269 STT00 T
2LLEVT £2d3S/T78-£¥¥-802 £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 D77 ¥39I4 LSAMHLYON H8ZS
1/ 6% 19N 9D LOAUT
1.6V INOHdIIL HOTONHDIL 0269 STT00 T
TLLEVT £¢d3SEYTR-£9¢2-80¢ €202/0€/60 ANI TO000 D77 ¥39I4 LSIMHLYON +8ZS
997607 ‘1T 1aN @>Ll0AuT
99607 TT ANOHJIT3L DOTONHIAL 0269 STT00 T
0LLEVT €2d4d3562¢20-68T-80¢ €¢0Z/05/60 ANI TO000 D77 ¥389Id4 LSIAMHLYON 8¢S
T 8%0°7 39N 3dL0AUT
Tv8%0°¢ 3INOHd3I13IL 50TONHD3L 0769 STTO0 T
PEVEVT £¢d3aST/Y6-99¢2-80¢ €202/0€/60 ANI TO000 D717 ¥39Id4 LSIMHLAON +#8¢S
0f' v/ 19N 9D LOAUT
0¢ ¥/ INOHd313L HD3LTT6 0269 €¢800 T
TEVEYT €2d3S/TIT-992-807 £202/0€/60 ANI 10000 D71 ¥39I4 LSIMHL¥ON $8ZS
98°¢¢ 19N 9D LOAUT
98°7¢ INOHdIT3AL HOTONHDIL 0269 STTO00 T
6lVEPT £¢d3s/SyT-99¢-80¢ £20Z/05/60 ANI T0O000 D17 ¥39I4 LSIMHLAON 82§
00" 80€ 18N @D L0AUT
00°80¢€ ANOHdIA 3L HOALTT6 0769 €Z800 T
99TEYT €£¢d3aSE/?T-16T-80¢ £202/22/60 ANI TO000 D71 ¥39I4 LSIMHLAON +8¢S
00°80¢ 1°oN ©D _.O>CH
00°80¢ ANOHd3I AL HDALTT6 0769 €Z800 T
SSTEVYT £¢d3S99¢7T-26T-80¢ €202/127/60 ANI T0O000 D717 ¥38I4 LSIAMHLYON $8¢S
........... €6°99 Tv.0L
£€6°99 ION 9D LOAUT
£6°99 ¥3IHLO 1o1s1a 0799 900 T
o0y T saL|ddns €7°91°60 €£202/57/60 ANI T0O000 S, PIOA 66S¢
........... g€ €01 IvioL
9€ " £0T 38N @3L0AUT
95" £0T TIAVEL  1IAID-LSNC 0¥t9 T/¥€0 T
YO9EYT ¢ £2d3s £202/0£/60 ANI 00000 WYITIIM 'NOSTIM £06€

AD3IHD

HIAHINOA

LNNOWY,/IDIOANT

3.1vd 3INd  IdAL

SINNODDIV 1/

€20¢/0£/60 :3Llva 3Ina €202/21/0T €¢.20049 L INVIEVM 1D0V LNVHYYM/1DDV ¥IFANSYIUL ¢00T 000 -1NNODDV HSVD

1SI17 3DI0ANI Tiviad

uoIn|os din J8jAL e

siunw *

AQuno) Jauuog




Juasemde :q1 wedboud

Aueydais-eorssaf 1J3sn
43 obed 0v:ZT £202/21/0T :po3IEJausb loday
9E " PIE'E /6°990°T 0 1INIWIDYNYW ADNIDWIWI -T€£€/-000-00-TT-T00 IWIDVYNYIW ADNIDYIWI OTTITIO T00
9€"$TIE'E 80°62v‘T NIVW/¥IVdIY - SITDIHIA -0+¥0/~-000-00-TT~-T00 IWIDVNVW ADNIDUIWI 0ITTO0 TOO
9E"YTIE'E 66 67S°T 70SYD ‘T73Nd - SITIIHIA -000/-000-00-TT~-T00 IWIDVNVW AINIDYIWI 0TTIO TOO
9€ "YTE'E 0£°26 1 ¥vINTI13D - SITLITTLN -0069-000-00-TT-TO0 IWIDVYNVA ADNIDYIWI O0TITI0 TOO0
9E"PIE ‘€ 6T €TZ S3T1ddNS D03 -TZ99-000-00-TT-TO0 3IWIDYNVA ADNIDUIWI 0TTIO0 TOO
8y bEZ'T 0 €TT 1 ¥vINT113D -~ S3TLITILN -0069-000-00-6Z-T00 ONIYIINIONI TETO0 TOO
92°7¥8'T 06°9¢T FOVITIN - TIAVYEL -05¥9-000-00-62-T00 DNI¥IINIONI TET00 TOO
197 ¢/€ 9725 L ¥vINT113D - SITLITILN -0069-000-00~/2-T00 ANIWIDYNYIN MSTH /2100 TOO
00°88 00°'¥9 aN3dX3 3SVIT - IVLIdYD -05£6-000-00-%2-T00 SID $¢T00 TO00
6T°6£0'VZ 00°22 SASNIAXT SNOIANVIIIISIW -0987-000-00-+Z-T00 SID #2100 TO00
6T°6£0 p¢ 65°9/S°‘0ve SIDIAYIAS LDOVHINOD -0¢82-000-00~+Z-T00 SID #2100 TOO
6T°6£0'¥Z 207607 1 ¥VIN113D - SITLITILN -0069-000-00-%2-T00 SID #2100 100
6T 6£0 ¥ Ll°56T 3IDI440 - SAT1ddNS -0£59-000-00-¥2-T00 SI9 #2T00 TOO
96'¥/6°2¢ 00°0¢¢ ANIWISINSWIIY ‘SANNATY -0T8Z-000-00-£2-T00 ONINNV1d £2100 TOO
96° %4622 00" €€ NIVIWN/4IVd3aY - SITOIHIA -0%0.£-000-00-€£2-T00 DNINNV1d £¢T00 TOO
96" 1.6°2¢ 79°TTS 1 ¥viINT113D - SITLINILN -0069-000-00-£2-T00 DNINNY1d €£2100 TOO
96" ¥/6'1¢ £2°669 SNOILVDITand 1vo3T -09/9-000-00-£¢-T00 DNINNVY1d €2TI00 TOO
96" ¥/6‘t¢ S6°6¢€ 3IDI440 - SITddNS -0£59-000-00-£2-T00 SNINNY1d £2T00 TOO
96" ¥/6't2 0" /€ ¥ SIVAW @ T13AVEL - Z79d -T9%9-000-00-£Z-T00 SNINNV1d £2T00 TOO
88 IS¥'T S9°T9 LINYIINTI - SITLITILN -0689-000-00-72-T00 S3IDIAYIS SNVEILIA Z¢T00 T00
ST°886'¢€ 00°0.% ONISILY¥IAQY -0692~000-00-6T-T00 JINNOSHId 6TT00 TOO
ST"886°€¢ 00" S0T SYD3IHD ANNOYDYIVE -0£89-000-00-6T-T00 TaINNOSYId 6IT00 TO00
ST"886°¢ 00°00¢ HNILSIL 9N¥a -0¢89-000-00-6T-T00 J13INNOSYId 6TT00 TO0
89'616°T8G P £2°0T¥‘6 NOILDMILSNOD - TVLIdYD -0876-000-00-8T-T0O0 NIdX3 ANNA Tv¥INID 8TT00 TOO
89°6T6 T8S ‘Y 0§°299°9 SASNIdXI SNOANVITIISIW -098/-000-00-8T-T00 N3adX3I aNNd “TvyaINTD 8TT00 TOO
89°6T6'T8S ‘¥ S9° €96 SNILNIdd -008/-000-00-8T-T00 N3dX3 ANN4 TvyINID 8TT00 TOO
89°6T6°T8S 'Y 12°Sr'8 ¥IM3S - SITLITILN ~0/69-000-00-8T-T00 NIdX3 ANNd TYYINID 8TT00 TOO
89 616'T8S 'Y ST'vE6‘E ¥ILVM - SITLIIILN -0969-000-00-8T-T00 N3dX2 ANN4 TVYINID 8TTO0 TOO
89°6T6'T8S 'V 68'0¥6'T IOVENYD - SITLITILN -0569-000-00-8T-T00 N3adX32 ANNd TVYINID 8TT0O0 TOO
89°616‘T8S ‘P T6°T€2"2 1IDI¥1D3 13 - SITLTIITLN -0£69-000-00-8T-T00 N3dX3I ANNd TVYINID 8TT00 TOO
89°6T6 T8S 'Y 2,691 YM d37LL08 - SITLIITILN -0T69-000-00-8T-TO0 N3dX3 GNN4 TvdINID 8TI00 TOO
89'616°T8S P 00" %S H ¥04 13nd - S3IILIIILN ~0889-000-00-8T-T00 NIdX3 ONNd TvyANID 8TI00 TOO
89'6T6°T85 Y 1£°0Z 3DI440 - S3IAT1ddNS -0£59-000-00-8T-T00 NIdX3 aNNd 1vYaINID SIT00 TOO
vE'292° 28 € VIV ET INOHdITIL - SITLITILN . -0269-000-00-5ST-T00 ADOTONHDIL STI0O0 TOO
vE°292° € ' S6¢ 1 ¥vINT13D - S3ITLIIILN -0069-000-00-ST-T00 ADOTONHIIL STI00 TOO
91°'8%¥9'07 65"V NIWJINDI 1IVWS » ST100L -0598-000-00-0T-T0O0 SITLITIDVA 0TT00 TOO
9T"8%9‘0¢ £9°265'T OLV¥INID INIVW/SYIVAIY -TZ¥Z2-000-00-0T-T0O S3ITLITIDV4 0IT00 TOO
9T°8¥9°0¢ /'8¢ NIVW/YIVd3y - SITOIHIA -0%¥0/-000-00-0T-T00 S3T1ITIOVA 0IT00 TOO
9T 8%9'0¢ 09°'T/1 1 ¥vIN173D - S3ITLITTLN ~0069-000-00-0T-T00 SITIITIOVA 0TT00 TOO
9T 8%9 ‘07 88°6TT Q1INg NIWAY - S3I7ddNS -0€99-000-00-0T-T00 S3ITLITIDOVH 0IT00 TOO0
9T 8%9°0¢ 6v°9 3IDI440 - SIT1ddNS -0£59-000-00-0T-T00 SATLITIOVA 0TTO0 TO00
T6°8T8°2¢ 96 Tt SISNIAX3I SNOIANVITIISIW -098Z2-000-00-90-T00 ¥IANOUOD 90100 TO00
9%°9/2'7 67" 8¢ S3ASNIAXF SNOANVITIDISIW -098/-000-00-S0-T00 SYINOISSIWNOD S0T00 TOO
9y 9222 99'6%¢ L ¥VINTI3D - SITLINILN -0069-000-00-S0-T00 SUINOISSIWWOD S0T00 TO00
T8°206°SZ S9°1¢ SASNIdXT SNOANVITIDSIW -098/-000-00-£0-T00 110D XV.L/d434NSVIUL £0T00 TOO
T8°/06°ST 00°0S6 SIDUVYHD IDIAYAS -058/-000-00-£0-T00 110D XV.L/3434NSVIYL £0T00 TOO
T8°206°62 86°2/9 ADI440 - SITddNS -0£59-000-00-£0-TO0 170D XvL/d3dNSvIYL €0T00 TOO
69°208°S 18" +T IDT440 - LINIVW/SYIVd3IH -0T+¥Z-000-00-T0-TOO Y31 TOTO0 TOO
69°208°¢ €67 /1T 301440 - S3II1ddNS -0£59-000-00-T0-T00 PLERD] T0T00 TOO
139and 9IAY LNNOWY LNNODDY
£20¢/0£/60 :3lva 3ana £202/21/0T  £¢/2208 T INVHYYM
AdVININNS LNVHEVM

uoinfos dis 19[4y e

siunw % _ == fyuno9 1suuog




Judaemde :qI wedbodd
Aueydsls eoLssal 1J49sn
133 obed 0p:ZT £20Z/¢T/0T :paiedsusb 1uodoy

66°T1¢ | IVLOL ANNA

VE'TEL 08 £2°8T¢ S3AI7ddNS NOILD33 -0£/9-000-50-00-¥00 LSNS5NY - NOILD3T3 S0+¥00 V00
e TEL 08 [XAR13" S3ITddNS NOILD3TT -0€/9-000-00-00-v00 SNOIL1D3T3 00 +00
J¥L10L anNnd
0.°¥.8'y VIALVYM - SITLIITILN ~0969-000-00-9S-£00 ¥ 1S3ITUd - LIOLUIV 9S€00 €00
28°0/¥°19 QT13I4YIV-LINIVIN/SHIVdIY -2052-000-00-S5-£00 NIOdANVS - 1MOd¥IV SSE00  £00
8°0.%'T9 S2°907 WAIND3 - INIVW/S¥IvdIy -0272-000-00-55-£00 NIOdANVS - LHYOJYIV SGE00 £00
78°0/%'19 00°000‘Y T¥IINIONT - SDAS " 40¥d -0922-000-00-55-£00 NIOJONVS - 1dOd¥IV SSE00 €00
78°0/¥'T9 66°59/6 3S3IA ‘13nd - SITOIHIA -0T0Z2-000-00-S5-£00 NIOdANVS - LYOdHUIV SSE€00 €00
8704719 62756 70SyD ‘73aNd - SITDIHIA -000Z-000-00-S5-£00 NIOJONYS - LYOdYIV SSE00 €00
78°04%°T9 S8 V9T Y3AH10 - SATIITILN -0869-000-00-SS-£00 NIOdANVS - LIOdIIV GGE00 €00
28°0/¥°19 £€9°¢/ ¥31ym - SITLITILN -0969-000-00-S5-£00 NIOdANVS - LYOJdUIV SSE00 €00
28°0/%'19 lv"SL DIT 133YLS - SATAITITILN -0¥69-000-00-SGS-£00 NIOAANVS - L4OdUIV SSE00 €00
28°0/%°'19 €ETSTT 1IDT¥ID313 - SIATLINILN -0£69-000-00-SS-£00 NIOMANVS - 1d0dATIV SSE00 €00
28°0/¥ 19 0L €TIT 1 ¥vIN113D - SITLIINTILIN -0069-000-00-99-£00 NIOdANVS - L1¥0dIIV SSE€00 €00
0 65°9 IvLOL annd
/5°00T €67 00°000°TZ HDOLVIN ALNNOD - LINV¥D -0006-000-00-00-200 393019 B aAvod 200 200
#5°085'06S°T 80°'891'Z¥ SNOIS -09+8-000-00-00-200 35a1yd 1§ avod 00 200
$5°085°06S°T 0S°T6 IHOIIY4 ANV DONIddIHS -052£-000-00-00-200 353a1¥g9 ® Avoy ¢00 ¢00
7S 085°06S'T S8 182 AAVIH -~ LNIVW/SUIVdIY -22¥/-000-00-00-200 100138 P AVOY 700 2700
5085065 ‘T 6T 65¢ AAV3IH - INIVW/SYIVd3IY -8T¥£-000-00-00-200 35aIy¥g R avod 200 00
S 085°06S ‘T 00°009'T DNIAIAYNS - SDAS “H0¥d -022/-000-00-00-200 35aI¥gG ® avod 700 200
¥5°086°06S'T 00°659'2 TAIINIONT - SDAS 'H0ud -097/-000-00-00-200 IDaI¥g ® avod 200 200
$5°085'06G'T 06°SPS'T NIVW/YIVdId - SITDIHIAA -0%0/-000-00-00-200 3IDaIyg P aAvod ¢00 200
$57085°065°T L1°086°T 3S3IA ‘13Nd - SITDIHIA ~0T0Z-000-00-00-200 35a1dg ¥ AQvod 700 200
$5°085°065'T 69°58¢C 70SYD ‘73Nd - SITDIHIA -000/-000-00-00-200 3IDaTyg ® Avoy 200 200
#5'085°06S‘T 00°9¢1 ¥3IHLO - SITLITILN -0869-000-00-00-200 390138 R Avod 700 200
#S'085°06S°T ¥6°921 ¥3IM3s - SITLITILN -0/69-000-00-00-200 3IHAIdE ? avod 200 200
5'085°065°T €% 89T ¥3lvm - SITLITILN -0969-000-00-00-200 29a1¥d P avod 200 ¢00
$S°085°06S ‘T 6/°TTC I9VEAVD - SIATLITILN -0569-000-00-00-700 IDaIyg » aAvod Z00 200
#5°085°06S'T T6°2ST'T HIT 133¥LS - SITLITNILN -0¥69-000-00-00-200 3I95QIY¥8 P AvOod 200 200
$6°085°06S6 ‘T 8" G¥6 1IDINIDF I3 - SATLINILN -0£69-000-00-00-200 3IDA1¥g ¥ Avod 200 200
$5°089°06S'T 05°6¢€8 1 ¥vIN113d - SITLINILN -0069-000-00-00-200 35aI¥e ® avod Z00 200
$5°085°06S‘T €9°¥.S AYANNVYT - S3TI1ddNS -0999-000-00-00-200 3IDaIyg  avod 00 ¢00
S 085°06S'T £9767¢ dOHS - S3I71ddNS -0¥59-000-00-00-200 3153a1y¥g §® avoy 200 ¢00
570850651 16°6/ IDI440 - SIAT14dNS -0£59-000-00-00-200 IDAIY¥E B avoy 200 €00
(¢ VL0l aNnd
02°6222 00°09 SASNIdX3I SNOANVITIDSIW -098Z2-000-20-92-T00 ¥d - I1DIHIA HOLOW 79210 100
0/°6L2°1 8€°¢C¢C YIHLIO - SDAS "d40ud -0TTZ-000-20-9¢-T00 d4d - IIDIHIA YOLOW Z9¢T0 TOO0
0.'6LL'2 6T 9T SASNIAX3 SNOANVIIIISIW -098/-000-T0-92-T00 VS - 3IT1DIHIA YOLOW 19210 TO0O
0.°6L'7 59°6T A9VITIN - TIAVIL -0S¥9-000-T0-9¢-T00 VS - FTIDIHIA UOLOW T9ZT0 TO00
135an9 91AY LNNOWY

A1NNODDY

£202/0%5/60 :3iva Ind €20Z/7T/0T  £€2/72509  :LNVHHYM

AYVINANS LNVIHVM

uonnios dis isjhie 7 .
- a®

SIUNLW %%, T e fjuno9 Jauuog




€ abed

SLTEVPUET
SLTEVP €T
SLTEvY ET
SLTEvyET

Y VA4

v¥ 2£0°609
8v 22922
8¥ 2L9°Cee
8v 2L9°¢ee
8%°229°Cee
¥y Z€0'609
8v 229"z
8v 229022
8v z/9'¢ee
8¥ 7.9'zee
8%°2£9'2¢¢
SET9TV' LT

SET9TV /e

SET9TY /T

9T'599'18
9T*S99°18
9T°599'T8
79°1€2' Ty
29 TEC TV
82°619°T

9°TEC' Y
?9'T1€2' TV
29'TEC'TY
29°T€' IV
29'1€2 TV
?9°TE2 TV
29°TEC'TY
29°1€2'TH
29°T€2 Y

€5°079'8
£57029'8

L3908 87AY

06°8T
80°TET
00°5¢2¢

CEeT 20 ez ]
25°95S°S
00°10Z"S

44

86'T58'€

LNNOWY

1 ¥vINI13d - SIATLIITILN
INIVIW/3SN INIHOVIN AdOD

IADT440 - S3ITITddNS
SID3Y/S3A4 ~ NOILlvdnal

TvL0L aNNnd
YIHLIO - SDAS "d40ud

IviOL anNnd

OILVDINNWAOD - 1V1IdVYD
/S9019 - INIVW/SAIvd3Id
¥3IHIO - SDOAS “H0ud
1IDI¥1D3T3 - SITLIIILN
d4IND3 ANV S13SSVY TIVWS
SYILNAWOD - TVLIdVYD

S ¥YVYMLJ0S ANV TAYMLH0S
SIDIAYIS LDVHLINOD
YIHLO - INIVW/SYIvdId
INOHdITIL - SITLINILN
1 ¥vINI13D - S3TLITILN
YIHLO - SDAS 'd0¥d

1 ¥vINTI13D - SITLITILN
SYDIHD ANNOYDHIDVE

IvLi0L annd

0dd ASIW DNda/1vy Linav
FJAOAUYYD XV ILITUYOID
ADIJ40 - LINIVW/SUIVdIA
INIWAINDA

SWIO4INN

aN3dX3 3ASVIT - IVLIdVYD
SIvaW - AdNC

S3ISNIAdIXA SNOINVITIDSIW
¥l ® VAT A¥ILLYE “WOd
/S5a79 - INIVW/SYIVdad
d3¥ LAN0D - SDAS "40ud
¥IHLO - SDAS “d0¥ud
ONILS3L 5nN¥a

¥3IHLO - SITITddNS
321440 - S3I1ddNS

IvLOL anNnd

ONILS3l dNyq
TIAVIL

-0069-000-00-00-020
-06£9-000-00-00-0¢0
-0£59-000-00-00-0¢0
-0TS9-000-00-00-0¢0

-0TT/-000-00-00-0T0

-0T¥6-000-%¢-00-800
~0€+¥/-000-¥Z-00-800
-0TTZ-000-¥¢-00-800
-0£69-000-%2-00-800
-0¢/9-000-+2¢-00-800
-0€¥6-000-€£¢-00-800
-0568-000-£¢-00-800
-0¢8/-000-€¢-00-800
-0¢5Z-000-€¢-00-800
-0¢69-000-£Z-00-800
-0069-000-£¢-00-800
-0TTZ-000-2¢-00-800
-0069-000-¢¢-00-800
-0£89-000-¢¢-00-800

-0£88-000-00-T9-900
-006/-000-00-19-900
-0T¥Z-000-00-T9-900
-0658-000-80-00-900
-0T/Z-000-80-00-900
-05£6-000-00-00-900
-09€£8-000-00-00-900
-098/-000-00-00-900
-065£-000-00-00-900
~0€¥4-000-00-00-900
—-0€TZ-000-00-00-900
-0TTZ-000-00-00-900
~-0Z289~-000-00-00-900
-0£99-000-00-00-900
-0£99-000-00-00-900

-0¢89-000-00-00-500
-0%+¥9-000-00-00-500

Judaemde 1qI weuaboud
Aueydals-eoLssal 14950
0%:ZT €202/¢T/0T :paielausb 1.0day

NOILVNIVAIY 0¢0 0¢0
NOILVNIVAIY 020 0¢0
NOILVYNIVAIY 0¢0 0¢0
NOILVYNIVAIY 020 0¢0
30 MD0TYILNI 1dN0D 0T0 010

J1TS ¥31vad3¥ 116 2800 800
31IS ¥3ILVAd3IY TI6 ¥2800 800
J1TS ¥ILvadId TT6 #2800 800
I1TS ¥3ALvad3ad TTI6 #2800 800
J1TS ¥ILvadAN TIT6 ¥¢800 800
ADOTONHDIL TTI6 £2800 800
ADOTONHD3L TTI6 £€2800 800
ADOTONHDAL TTI6 £2800 800
ADOTONHD3AL TI6 £2800 800
ADOTONHDAL TTI6 £2800 800
ADOTONHDIL TT6 £2800 800
SNOILvY3dO TTI6 2¢800 800
SNOILVY¥3dO TT6 27800 800
SNOILV¥3AdO TT16 22800 800

S3DIAYIS NOILVEOUd 19900 900
S3IDIAYIS NOILVEOUd 19900 900
SIDTIAYIS NOILvEOUd 19900 900
S 1D - 1D 1DT¥ISIa 80900 900
S 1D - 1D 1D0I¥1sIa 80900 900

13N0D 1DI¥ISIA 900 900
1¥N0D LDIWLSIA 900 900
14N0D 1DIYISIA 900 900
1¥N0D 1DIYLISIA 900 900
1¥N0D IDIALSIA 900 900
1¥M10D 1DIWISIA 900 900
1¥N0D> 1DIMLSIA 900 900
1¥N0D 1DIY1SIA 900 900
1¥N0D 1DIVW1SIA 900 900
1¥N0D 1DIY1SIA 900 900

13n0D 9n¥a S00 S00

13N02 9nNia S00 S00

£202/0¢/60 :3iva 3ana

uoi1n|os dig Jg|Al e

ALNNODDY

DY0 ONN4

€20¢/21/0T  €¢/20049 TINVIYYM

AUVININNS LNVHUVM

A juno) Jauuog



Judaemde

:gI wedsbodd

Aueydalstedissal LJasn
SE abed 0P:2T £202/2T/0T :pd1eJ3usb 1.0d9y
09°0.5°‘b2 06°209 J0SYD ‘713Nd - SITOIHAA -000.-000-T9-8.-+£0 NOIIN3IL3Q - IVC T9vE0  ¥E0
097025 ¥¢ 96°€2¢ DNINVITD - S3IITddNS -0299-000-T9-8/-¥E0  NOIIN3IL3IQ - 1IVC T9v€0 €0
0£° 40062 TI°808‘9 NIWdINDI TIVWS ¥ STOOL -0598-000-2S-2Z-%€0 OHS OLNV - 4d4T¥IHS LSYE0  +E0
0£°¥00‘6¢ 6€ "98¢ SWYO4INN -0TZ2-000-£S-2/.-%£0 OHS OLNY - d44TY3HS LS%E0  VEO
0€°+¥00'6¢ ¥ 08% ‘ST NIVW/¥IVd3¥ - S3ITOIHIA -0¥#0/-000-£5-2/~-%€0 OHS OLNVY - HA4TUIHS LSvE0  PEO
0€"¥00‘62 62°240'¢€ SINVDIYENT - SITDIHIA -0£02-000-25-2/-%€0 OHS OLNV - J4IYIHS LSPED €0
0£'¥00‘6¢ €8°/6E°T 10SvH ‘T13ANd - SITDIHAA -000Z/-000-25-2/-%€0 OHS OLNVY - 44T¥3IHS LSYED  ¥EO
0£°+¥00‘62 76°%20'T INIWdIND3 -0658-000-¥S-2Z-FE0 ® HOUVAS - 44I¥3IHS $SYED  ¥EO
om.¢oo”m~ 66°66¢ INIWAIND3I -0658-000-£5-2Z-+€0 J0¥Llvd - 44T¥3HS £SveE0  ¥EO
0€°¥00 62 00°9/S SWIO4INN -0T/.-000-€5-¢/-VEQ q0¥LVd - 44T¥3IHS £Sve0  ¥€0
0£°¥00°6¢ 00°5/ SHD3IHD ANNOUDIDVY -0£89-000-£5-2/-#E0  10¥lvd - 4d4I¥W3HS £SPED  PED
0£°'¥00‘6¢ ¥8° 596 ONISILIIAGY -0692-000-TS-2Z-#€0 1v¥DIY¥3TD - d44TIYIHS TSvEO PEO
0m.¢oonm~ S9°T98 YIAHLO - SDOAS "40ud ~0TTZ-000-TS-ZZ-¥€0 VDIY¥3TD - 4d4I™U3IHS TSvE0 ¥E€0
0€"+00 ' 6¢ ST 39V1S0d -06/9-000-TS-2/-Y€0 TVOIY¥3ITNID - 4dTAFHS TSPEQ  #E0
0€°¥00°67 00°006"'S SASNAAXI SNOINVITIDSINW -098/-000-06-2/-%£0 LSINIWNAY - dJ4I¥IHS 0SYE0  ¥E0
0£° %0067 SCLT /55079 - INIVW/SYIvdId -0€¥2-000-0S-¢/2-#€0 LSINIWAY - d4THIHS 0S¥E0  VEQ
0€ #0067 Y1 266°Y 1 ¥vINT113D - S3ITLIIILN -0069-000-05-7/-%€0 LSINIWAY - Jd4I¥IHS 0SPE0  ¥E0
om.qoo”mm 97782 JDI440 - S3AT1ddNS -0£59-000-08-2/-%€0 LSINIWAV - dJ4TAIHS 0sv€0  vEO
96'90€ ‘9T 6£°T82'2 1DTIT4NOD - SDAS "d40¥d ~-00£Z-000-2T-¥Z-¥€0 LST - ¥3IAN343Q 8nd LIVPED  ¥E0
£0°966 ‘89 00°0S6°T ITIDVHd - LNIVW/SYIVday ~-0£92-000-00-0T-v€0 % SD5Q18 - 3IDILSNC OTvE0 +EO
£0°966"'8% €2°926'Y O0Lvd3INID INIVIN/SYIVdIY -TZ¥2-000-00-0T-¥€0 ® S5a18 - 3IDILSNC OI¥E0 €0
20796689 T9°0ET'T ONINVITD - S3I1ddNS -0299-000-00-0T-¥€0 ® SDA18 - 3IDILSNC 0TYE0 #EO
A4 A 19°'+9 3ADI440 - LINIVW/SUIVdIY -0T¥Z-000-00-T0-¥E0  SAYIATD - IADILSNC TOPE0  ¥EO0
PR | IvLOL aNn4
/9°€98°¢ 00799 4UVYD - Dvd DIU B SHAVd -TT88-000-00-00-0€0 NOILLVIUDIY B SHUVd 0E0 0¢€0
/9°€98°¢ L97ETC ¥YIHLO - SITLITILN -0869-000-00-00-0€£0 NOILVIUDIY B SAUVd 0£0 0f0
£97€98°¢ 00°08 IDYMIS - SITLINLN -5569-000-00-00-0£0 NOILVIYODIY R SHAVd 0€0 0¢€0
oe*'¢sor | IVLOL aNn4
207986°9 0£°£0T L ¥vIN113D - SITLIILLN -0069-000-00-00-220 $a33m £20 220
V7 il e IVLOL aNn4
267068 St LELPT'T ITETIONAIA - FDINVENSNI -0/89-000-00-00-%¢0 13801 70 +¥20
P VL0l GNNd
1€ L2 9€'2/¢ SNOTLv¥3dO -0€£€2-000-T8-00-£20 V201 - MS T8E20 €20
€' 2L €%°50¢ ¥IHLO0 - SITLITILN -0869-000-T8-00-£20 o071 - MS  TSEZ0 €20
1€ LL 90" 6% ‘2 NIVW/¥IVdIY - SITITIHIA -0%¥02-000-00-00-£20 31SVM QI10S £20 €20
T€° 22 €2°/62°T 70SYD ‘71ANd - SFTDIHIA -000Z2-000-00-00-£20 31SvM aIlos €20 €20
1€ 2L 09°5£9 L WvIn11Ed - S3ITLITILN -0069-000-00-00-£20 31SvYM aIios £20 €20
1€ 2/ 99" €¥T 3IDI440 - S3ITITddNS -0£59-000~00-00-€20 ILSYM QI10S €20 €20
TE 2L 00" ZvT IOVITIN - TIAVHL -05+9-000-00-00-£20 31SYM QI10S £20 £20
£8°¥20°C V10l annd
139ang 1AV LNNOWY LINNODDY 9530 ann4
£20Z/0£/60 :31va ana €20Z/2T/0T  €27/2008  :INVIYVM
AIdVININNS LNVHIAVM

uoIN|oS d1B JBJALE ® TR ST

siunw %3, e

>.~_‘r=oo Jauuog

s



9¢ abed

00°S6%°S
$6°629°0vY PETTCT
S6°629°0vY €L TSV 'TITY
$6°629°0bY 09°90¢
¢S PIT'9S
AN A1
A A
S TPIT96 TC 9EE
¢S PTIT 96 S6°¥ST
88°18.°%C 0¥ ¢60°¢
99°076'9T ¢0790¢
00°/8¢ 00°52¢
T8°£59°S¢ 67°985°S
T8°/259°S2 8¢°¢2¢9
09°0/5 ‘¥ 86°6/T
yS$ I¥9°9 00°'TT
S T¥9'9 00°65§
S T¥9°9 00°S8
S T¥9°9 SO0"L6T
S T¥9°9 00°0¢
96°90€ ‘9T 00" ¢¥
96°90¢ ‘9T 09°90¢
96°90¢ ‘9T S8LTE‘T
96°90¢ ‘9T ST 8€ES
€V T69 LE 86°TCE
£V 169" L€ LETTSE
€V T69 /L€ 00" VT
£V 169 /L€ 88°6¢F
€V T69°LE T6 LS
EV T69 /L€ 09°60¢
SO"TSE‘8€ 09°6T¢E
S8 ELT T 9€'8/T
S8 €T 2 9€"E€0T
09°045'¥¢ 00°825'Z
09°045've 02°262°9
09°0.S ¥e TE'8E9°S
09°045°v¢ 666
09°045°¥¢ €97 EES
09°045°v¢ 1679¢
097045 '¥¢ ST LY

139ang 87AY

LNNOWY

ALTIIEVIT XVL ¥3HL0

V10l aNNnd

SINVYD 1DNW ADNIDYIWI
SINVID 1¥0d¥IV
1 ¥vINT113d - S3ITLITIILN

Iv10L annd

SWYO4INN
¥3IHLIO - LINIVW/SYIVdIY
IOVMIS - SITLITLN
1IDIN1D3 13 - SITLINILN
1 dv1N113d - S3TLINILN

Iv.L0L dNnd

S YVMI40S ANV AYMLA0S
N % 140ddNS - ¥ILNdWOD
Y3IHIO - SDOAS “40¥d
JOSVD ‘73and - S3TIDIHIA
1 ¥vIN113d - SITLINLLN
1 ¥vIN113D - SITLINLLN
INIIDAH

SISN3IIXI SNOANVITIDSINW
/55019 - INIVW/SYIvd3y
NIVIA/AIVdIY - SITDIHIA
ADI440 - S3TddNS
Y931 - SDAS “H0ud

1 ¥vIn713D - S3ITLITILN
IDI440 - S3ITddNS

3Ia ¥34/STVAN - TIAVIL
LNNODDV ADNIONILINOD
3DI440 - INIVW/SHIvd3Id
¥3IHLO - SDOAS “d0ud
10SvD ‘73nd - SIIDIHIA
1 ¥vINT113D - SITLITILN
FOVITIN - TIAVYL
SITDIHIA - TVLIAYD

1 ¥vIN113D - SITLITILN
T3AAVYL

AVDINHDIL - S1DOVIINOD
Qoo

IVDIAaW

09v1 3LVANI - YINOSI¥d
SWYO4INN

WdIND3I - INIVW/SAIvVd3IY
¥IHLO - SDAS “d0ud

-0€T¢-000-00-00-009

-¥668-000-00-00-L¥0
-1668-000-00-00-/%0
~0069-000-00-00-/+0

-0T//-000-00-00-8€0
-0¢5Z2-000-00-00-8€0
-5569-000-00-00-8¢€0
-0£69-000-00-00-8€0
-0069-000-00-00~-8¢€0

-0968-000-00-8T-¥€0
-0¥68-000-00-8T-¥€0
-0TTZ-000-00-8T-+€£0
-000£-000-00-6.-¥€0
-0069-000-00-6.-¥€0
-0069-000-00-82-%£0
-0008-000-00-5Z-¥€0
-098/-000-00-52-¥€0
-0€¥/-000-00-5.-¥€0
-0¥0/-000-00-5.-%£0
~0€£59-000-00-5Z4-¥€0
-00TZ-000-00-¥/-¥€0
-0069-000-00-¥/-¥£0
-0€59-000-00-¥2-¥€0
-09%9-000-00-%.-¥€0
-00//-000-00-€.-¥€0
-0T¥Z-000-00-€.-¥€0
-0TTZ-000-00-€.-¥€0
-000/-000-00~-£.-¥E0
-0069-000-00-£2-¥€0
-05%9-000-00-£2-V€0
-06€6-000-00-2/-¥€0
-0069-000-00-T/-¥€0
-0¥¥9-000-00-T/-¥€0
-0%¥/8-000-£9-8/-%€0
-0£9/2-000-¢9-84-¥€0
-0908-000-T9-8/-¥€0
-0£6/-000-T9-8.-¥€0
-0T/.-000-T9-8/-+¢£0
-0Zv¥/-000-T9-8/-¥€0
-0TT/-000-T9-8/-¥€0

Juaaemde
Aueydsis - eaissal

:a1 wedboud

td9sn

Ob:ZT £202/¢T/0T :pa31eJsuab 1aoday

IYI4 JAQISHLAON
SINVYD

SLINV¥D

SINVYD

SAVMYILYM
SAVMAILYM
SAVYMYTILYM
SAVMATLYM
SAVMITLYM

AVYANTD - JDILSNC
AVYANTD - 3IDILSNC
AVEINID - IDTASNL
d INIWVW - IDILSNC
d INTAVA - 3IDILSAC
AIvC - 32Iisnc
ITINIANC - FDILISNC
JIINIANC - IDILSNC
JIINIANC - IDTLSNC
FTINIANC - IDILSNL
JIINIANL - IDILSNC
a >1I7dnd - 3Id>I1snc
a 2I719nd - 3I2I1SNC
a 2I71dnd - 3IDILSNC
a dI7and - 3DILSsNC
1ND>3so¥d - 3IDILSNL
1N>3sodd - 3IDILSNC
1N23sodd - 3IDILSNC
1ND>3sodd - 3I2TLSNC
1ND>3s0dd - IDILSNC
1ND3S0dd - IDILSNC
44I¥3IHS - JIOILSNC
I7 TIAID - 3JDILSNC
IT 1IAID - 3JADILSNC
SQAODIY - TIVL
N3IHDLIM - TIVL
NOIIN3I3a - TIVL
NOIIN313a - T1IVC
NOILIN3IL3a - 1IVC
NOIIN313a - IV(L
NOILN31l3a - IVl

009

L¥0
L¥0
L0

8€0
8€0
8¢€0
8€0
8€0

08TVE
08TVE
08ThE
6L1€0
6/1€0
8/¥€0
S/¥E0
S.¥E0
S2¥€0
S/¥E0
SZ¥E0
vLvED
vLVED
VLvED
vLivEOD
E.¥E0
€LVE0
€/VE0
194430
ELVED
€LVE0
ZLVED
TL¥E0
|YAZ1Y
£9%E0
9v¢€0
T9vE0
T9%€0
TOPEO
T9%€0
T9%€0

009

L¥0
A 4\]
L0

8€0
8€0
8€0
8€0
8€0

¥€0
¥€0

1434
¥E€0
€0
¥€0
¥€0
€0
¥€0
€0
vE£0
¥e0
€0

1234}
€0
€0
€0
€0

¥e0
1490]
¥€0
¥£0
¥€0
¥€0
1430)
1430
€0
¥E0

£202/0£/60 :31va 3nd

uonnjos dia 19(£1 e *

siunw %

€£20¢/71/01

€¢/2¢508

L INVYUYM

AUVINNNS INVYYVM

>um.q__o.o..._.wccﬂm



Juasemde :ar weuboud
B Aueydais- edLssal HEL ]
£E " 0b:¢T £202/Z1/0T :paiesauab 1a0day

TYLOL ONVHD

YLOL AHYWANS _LNYHYYM

IvioL anNnd

Mm.mmw dWIFY 3ISVYD LVD ALIYVHD -509Z-000-00-00-008 1SMIL SYol1Idnvy 008 008
00°008' €T | TYLOL GNNA
oo.oow.mH ALITIGVYIT XYL d¥3H10 -0€TZ-000-00-00-089 FUT4 IANVT LT™UIdS 099 059
00°S6%v‘S V10l annd
[em——_p—

1350Ng 9IAY 1NNOWY LINNODDY

£202/0£/60 :31va 3Anq €207/7T/0T  €222008  LNVYVM

AUVINANS LNVYVM

Ajuno) ._w.ﬂh.om

uorinjos dis 8141 & ®

slunw %,




Judaemde ;a1 wedboud

g obed 0v:3T t202/41/01 :paaesauet 3iosen

- $1009 1h0X007 JBuued 00" 09T €£202/22/60 ANI 0£6598€TO JY0LS SNIAUNS AWAY Q88T 09TEVT

Jajutad uoued SIH 0577 €202/12/60 ANI $£S00ZTE NI S3IDIAYIS TVIDNVYNI4 NONVD $96 6STEVT

896C-€¢-60¥D LeAT 00° 00V €£207/22/60 ANI €T00-£202 ISNNOD B LINIWLVIYL NDOVUVAVL ESTE 8STEVT

S3DIAY3S 116 00°80¢ €£707/22/60 ANI £¢d3asEL¢T~L6T-80C D77 ¥39I4 LSIMHLAUON +87S 9STEVT

SADIAYIS TT6 00°80¢€ £202/22/60 ANI £¢d3S99¢T-/6T-80¢ D711 ¥3IFI4 LSIMHLAON 82§ SSTEVT

1das ss3bJeyd ss3|34iM 80°08 €202/92/60 ANI €71d3S59€¥/29682/8¢ 377 ALITISOW 1%LV 086% ZSTEVT

LOH ®1e|d [|BM ‘'snbe|d 57°82 £202/92/60 ANI peST SODYNM 3T0DIN 8€2S TETEPT

Ld3s sebJeyd ssa|adlm 67 TY €202/22/60 ANI £¢dISBTOETTTECL8C D717 ALITIEOW 1791V Q86% 0CTEVT

‘SAA0TD ‘sqLg ‘1Dl 76°¥/0°C £€202/92/60 ANI 691798 OdSYOLOW ® INIUVW LNIOJANVS €8/ 9TTEVT

9LXv ‘puels 1sLoydapun ST 9/8't €207/92/60 ANI 9S¥8ETECIC60 ST00L NO dVNS TT9T STTEPT

gxz anbe|d 931440 SZ°/T £202/92/60 ANI ZeST NOSI¥YVH 90JYC SOOVNY 2722 SOTEVT

sJdempjos 1ddy » BuLend 00°006'S £202/92/60 ANI ¥SOET-ANI *DNI ‘SS3T0 €209 €0TEVT

purisel bBnua g86°¢/ £202/52/60 ANI 8€Z0C£90ST0O OLVIOAVT ADOTODIXOL dOOMAId 969¢€ 9y0EVT

WooJ414n0D 3ses J3Ldod /¢ g€ £202/57/60 ANI 8ZS00ZTE NI SIDIAYIS TVIINYNI4 NONVD S96 SYOEVT

9beJ031s aLLd 88189 €202/52/60 ANI 06v0S+0T SS3DDV 0961 ZV0EYT

1 ‘satJelleq - JiL[Lled £€6°99 £202/52/60 ANI sal|ddns £7°8T°60 S, IOA 66S¢E 0Y0E¥T

SEQ-£2-60¥D 1dLJOSuesl §/°/8 £€202/S7/60 ANI VGELZ 3930Hd 'SNING 0/%S LEOEYT

pood4 Aunt 9/° 4z £202/52/60 ANI Adng €2°12°60 SQ004 T ¥3IdNS 6ZTE 9£0etT

pood Aunt 58°0% €£202/92/60 ANI Aanc €2°02°60 SQ00d T ¥3dNS 6CTE SEOEVT

pood Aunc 6¢°0¢ €202/52/60 ANI Adnc €2°61°60 SA004 T ¥3dNS 6¢TE PEOEVT

pood Aunc €576 £202/52/60 ANI Aanc €Z°81°60 SQo0d T ¥3dNS 6CTE EE0EVT

TTEE-ET-60UD |BAT §/°€62'C €702/52/60 ANI HSEZYTHONOE *Q°Hd 'V dITIHd ¥3I9NVH T£97 [A0]32

88Y-7¢-60¥D 1dLJdsuedl S7°ObT £202/52/60 ANI 9€¢¢ ¥3Zv18 ITT1IHIIN YANYM G796 870EVT

J9VITIN TIAVHL-ONI 067 9€T £20Z/0€/60 ANI £7d3s ¥IDNIMS ‘NOSNDAIA €/¥F  £2020E60
Youneq spafd>e7 0009 €202/0£/60 ANI LTSLST IDIAYIS INVL DILd3S 3DV 8T

LNIWWOD LNNOWY 3.1vd 3Ana FDIOANT AWYN YOANIA ¥OANIA  ¥IHONG,

€£202/0€/60 :3lva 3na £€202/21/01  £2L2009 TINVYAYM

AFHONOA A9 1SIT LNVHAIVM

B fAuno9 Jsuuog

uoin|os dia 19141

siunw %




6¢€ 9bed

S1eW 0SDd

s ‘sjjndopuey ‘suabuils
sjued ‘sjoog
S9PPLJIJIED JLE ‘SJUISEL
2dueuRluULel e AJ3ul
JADVITIN UIAWILd3IS
AJdobrWI MILAS|He3
ALQWasSSyY UOLSSLWSUBRI L
J91 L4 JLV JO uJnidy
£Z1d3S S3INOHd 113D

uim BuLpL|S |[BIUOZLJOH
dLzapLS 1nod3oo7 Jauued
d3LVYM DNIMNI™EA DI79Nnd
LL3a 'sx099¥ sbpoa.smod
ded |ond

SJd91 | LiJdLY

dwen

69£-£7-60¥D 1dLJdsued)
LLog ‘sudsnag - sioog
)yJe|g - sioog

u99uds AeldsLag

1BW|3H uogJed

TZ-60¥D S89d4 D0 | 491Ul

-1Z-60¥D 934 >0 Jd3IuI

T '¥9

0T 00v'¢
S876EY'T
8%°205¢
99" /TT
T 65
657925'0vC
09°2789‘T
0e"6l¢-
9¢°zet'y
Sy 69¢'Z
00°09T
00°S¢
00722222
S8 /T

0€ 6.2
¥5°6
SCT9vT
00°88¢
00°8¢T
98T €¢CE
66°66¢
05°09
00°68¢

LNIWWOD LNNOWY

€20¢/0£/60 :3lva 3na

uoinos dis 9jf) e ®

€202/82/60
€202/.2/60
£202/12/60
£202/22/60
€202/L2/60
£202/82/60
£202/82/60
£202/82/60
£202/282/60
£202/82/60
£207/82/60
£202/82/60
€£202/27/60
£202/12/60
€202/22/60
€202/12/60
£202/22/60
£202/12/60
£202/12/60
£202/22/60
£202/22/60
£202/22/60
£202/12/60
€202/22/60

ANT
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
WdD
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI

ANI

31Vd 3Nd 3dAL

8Y6SYTLITY
Z6E6T.LV N0
2£60€.P U0
T102¢60¢¢
¥96¢£9¢0dS1
J1-d3s
£6€52060
L26¥%L
86/8ST
£¢d3S60¥CT V9L
9€70220
060998£T0
8¢T¥ID
6S6£0T
0T069%~95¥¢
L0//ST
V/845T

(1 X 44
066598ET0
0T0998ET0
MOE 6-HD4N-AELT
904598
T/660T
0£660T

FOIOANT

JuaJdemde
Aueydals edLssal
0v:2T £207/21/0T :pa1edausb 1uoday

909# NOILVH0dY0D SVINID

D11 SONIATOH INFHVd ST1VvD

D77 SONIQTOH INI¥vd STIvO

217 SU3IANEG IWOH A¥NXNT
00SV

TYOL ‘¥IAN3IAVD

0D TTYNOILVNYIINI A¥LIIWOLOId

13TOYATHD SNOS B ¥OTAVL
ANVAWOD S1dvd ININNID
SSITIAIM NOZIW3IA

WOD " LINNIAIS

JY0LS SNTdANS AWV

AVINIWNOYIANT 40 1430 OHVAI

I S3TVS ¥ILINdWOD LNIWNYIAOD

ONI 3JAILOWOLNY ATTITY,0
ANVAIWOD SL1dvd ININNID
ANVdWOD S1dvd JNINNID

3930Hd ‘SN¥ng
FAYOLS SNTdANS AWAY

FUOLS SNIdANS AWYY

ONI SADIAYIS TVIIdVD NOZVRWY

OdSUOLOW 7 INIYVIN LNIOdANVS

DONI MDO0TUIINI LSOO MO

ONI MDO0TUIINI LSO MO

981

(V83

0TE

€299
LT8T
€11y
8794
[4° 183
8109
Yive
8/8¢
0881
143
6609
T24¢
8109
8709
0L¥S
088T
0881
004y
€87

2019
<019

:gT weaboud
143sn

STEEYT
TARSS 41
OTEEVT
STEEVT
VTEEYT
ETEEYT
SOEeEvT
COEEVT
TOEEYT
662¢EVT
TeCevT
06ZEVT
A T4348
99¢zevT
9CEPT
8GZEYT
SGZEVT
LECEVT
TZZeEVT
0ZZEVT
06TEVT
YOTEPT
£9TEVT
TOTEVT

JWYN HOONIA HOANIA  ¥IHDNON

€£20¢/21/0T

£¢£220048

T INVHYVM

Y3HONOA A8 1SIT LNVHIVM

siunw %, o funo9 1auuog




Judaemde 1qr wedboud
Aueydaas edissal 1dasn

oy abed Ov:ZT £202/21/0T :po1eJsusb 1.aoday

10dS 10H 9| LQOW %Y 0S°TE

£202/62/60 ANI £2d3S6T9606086 37I80W L 8¥TE 06£EVT

La ||V - burdiiis peod 80°8T.'TY €202/62/60 ANI T9S9T SONIATOH NOILDNALSNOD MONYY ZEST 68EEYVT
La L[V - buldials peoy 00°0St‘TZ €202/62/60 ANI 8959T SONIQTOH NOILDNYLSNOD MO¥WMV Z€ST 88EEYT
0D ‘slJed eJs '$TNdZ 00°89T- £202/62/60 W¥D T-0952/ AlddnNS OLNY NOILDV S,ILlvd T8HT L8EEVT
SlJed o9)edd ‘$INdZ €2°0% £202/62/60 ANI T-€¢9TZ ANddNS OLNY NOILDV S,ILivd T8%T 98€EHT
Sided o)eds ‘pInd¢ TI° 7SS €£202/62/60 ANI T-/802/ AlddNS OLNY NOILDV S,ILIVd T8YT S8EEVT

ue pLn|d Auuedl ‘6TNdZ 08°6S £202/67/60 ANI T-T82EZ. A1ddNS OLNV NOILDV S,ILivd T8PT YEEYT
B J93|Ld Auuedl 'GTNdZ Z£°.6 £202/62/60 ANI T-9TZE. ATddNS 01NV NOILDVY S,ILivd T8%T £8EEYT
slJed a)edg ‘pINdz SS°8F £202/62/60 ANI T-2592/ AlddNS OLNY NOILDV S,ILlvd T84T 78EEVT
S1Jed eJd ‘$INdZ 807 8ES €£202/62/60 ANI T-9052/ Al1ddNS OLNY NOILDV S,ILlvd T8%YT T8EEYT
SIL98 ‘J9qeys ‘7a 09°96 €£20Z/62/60 ANI T-¥SETZ  AlddNS OLNY NOILDV S,ILlvd T84T 08¢EVT
S3128 ‘J9)eys ‘za 97-8s £202/67/60 ANI T-S8¥T/ AlddNS OLNV NOILDV S,ILivd T8+T 6LEEVT
poAaX 1Jeys 'yZiLZ 00°0TT £202/62/60 ANI VIZ60£202 277 INIHOVAW ITANVHNVA 9%6¥ 8EEHT
S/Bnv 51433913 doys za 95°8¥8 £202/62/60 ANI £2d9S0000T962€0 SITLITILN ViSIAV Q06T LLEEVT
deam aLl 81 22°2T £202/62/60 ANI TZPIE 0D A1ddNS ANV SVD d0-0D 7657 ZLEEVT

paJys JdALY 1S3Ldd 00709 €207/627/60 ANI 69ZEET ALTHND3IS V.IVa QILINN 80/T TLEEVT
SSIUJBH @)EJq JoLleJl 667761 €202/62/60 ANI ¥008ST ANYVdWOD S1¥vd ININNID §T09 0€£evT
L0J3U0D deJs 6/'56 £202/62/60 ANI 8/8/ST ANVAWOD S1¥vd 3ININN3D 8T09 69€EVT

Buluea|d 13| L0L 00'0Z¢ £202/62/60 ANI £2d9s/T0 C 704VD NIdINI 0655 89£EVT

1061Lds punosBdwed 00 0Ov £202/62/60 ANI P8YOIEX TYOILATYNY IAS EE€TE L9EEVT

VW T77v4 S,Nl¥ IIVC Ovd4 00°0S6'T €202/92/60 ANI 60728891 D717 133LS £46S YOEEYT
AT ANV LINDOVL WAO4INN 26°6ST €202/62/60 ANI (VVAR4 4 SYIALLTIINO OF HLUON Q¢2€Z 1433348
£780£207 # WIVID €7 2¥T'T €£202/82/60 ANI TZPE00 JONI4 ALITYND NOSAWOHL SPEE SZEEYT

SLESW D[ LUSANC/DIBWUT 022629 £202/87/60 ANI 69T0088Z0E DNI dNO¥D SIADIAYIS ALINIYL H9ES ETEEVT
duels sunieubls sabpnc §/°60T £202/12/60 ANI TG5699¢€ 031VHOd¥ODNI 440aNI 959€ 0ZEEVT

ANTWWOD LNMNOWY

£202/0£/60 :3ivad ana

uonnjos dia dajky e - @
=)

siunuw %%,

J1lvd 3nd

JDIOANT

JNYN HOANIA

£202/¢1/01

HOANIA  YIHDINON

€¢/¢d04

L INVYdYM

AIHONOA Ag LSIT LNVIEVYM

A juno9) Jauuog



v abed

SINISNE ¥YITHYZ MDIN W3
I7 3INOHd ADNIDUIWI-NON
WeylJoN-JuLadwI Inuem
WITAL/WHVTIY D04 V1D
¥3LYM 3ILIS MS

S3NIT Xvd4 ¥H/DD09
IA¥3S SNVYILAA - ¥3LVM
73 9 ¥00T1d QUE - ¥IALYM
60 SHUOSSISSY U04 ¥IALYM
SASVHDUNd NOZVWY MS
YALYM IDIL40 MS

Mvdg 'INIOC N 8O00MS MS
704 31I4 “¥3INOL "WIVHD
JOVITIN 1FAVIL MS
3OVIATIN T1IAVIL MS

0€60 €202 4331eM DD04d
OW3IW LIQ3UD

OW3W 1IQ3¥D

NOVA ¥V GNV Quv08 JLIHM
SY¥AQT1OH NOIS B dINOL
¥3ATANOD €207 1d3S
pad4ys Jaded

OW NMY1 9NTd N¥vdS Dvd

B|ld uoLielJodsuedl gpy

INIFWWOD LNNOWY

£202/05£/60 :3ivd 3ana

uoijn|os dia 13|44 e

8069

Ty 8¥0'¢
06°6¢
0E°¥L
08°50¢
98" ¢t
98°'¢1
297 /8
¥2°69
9¢°868
9/°811
90°¥6¥ '
L676TE'T
86 P21
[4 AFAN
6¢'8¢
S0°¢e-
e v9-
86" ¥S¢
867249
007056
00" ¢y
[ 4
00°559'¢

€202/0€£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/08/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£20Z/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£20Z/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0€/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/62/60
£202/62/60

31va 3nd

ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
3D
WD
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANI

ANI

6566
£¢d3asT/y5-592-80¢
80£089¢€
€2d3aS/TTT-99¢-80¢
£2d3aSELBYY
€7d3S/SPT-592-80¢C
£¢d3aS90.V6
£2d3S08907
£243ST6¥6L
DUNM-FT6T-ALET
Z-8Zd3S866STT
$569ST
DTAX-AAGD-TIAT
Z-E2d3s

eed3as
0€60€20¢-¥009TT
LE6N-DM/L-6IT
WLdC-D0Ad-DHAT
dONM-P LIN-6CIWT
964 A-4TLW-TIXT
T2ZT0000

OETEET

/18981
S00-0TO6EOVY

JOI0ANI

ONI

ONI

ONI
ONI
ONI
ONI

Juaaemde
Aueydais-edissal
0%:ZT €202/¢T/0T :pai1eddusb 3uodsy

SASTULUILINT 3ISId

D771 ¥39I4 1SIMHLIYON
J3LVI04¥ODNI 440aNI

D71 ¥39I4 1SIMHLIAUON
SONIYAS AT LVMAVYITD

D77 ¥39Id4 LSIMHLAUON
SONIYdS YILVMAUVITD
SONIUdS A LVMAVYITD
SONTUAS UILYMEVITD
SADIAYIS TVLIdVD NOZVWY
SONTUS dILVMAVITD
SYOLOW INILTV

SADIAYIS TVLIAVD NOZVWY
TIIIM VIT3IWVD

NOSNHOL HLI3XA

SONIUAS ¥ILVMEVITO
SIADIAYAS TVLIAVD NOZVWY
SADTAYIS TVLIAVD NOZVWY
SADTAYIS TVLIAYD NOZVYWV
S3DIAY3S TVLIdVD NOZVWY
ATIVH NMOYd

ALTYND3IS VIvad J3LINN
5MIG ¥3IdNS LNIO4ANVS
SUIINIONT ¥AWOD HOTIM

9¢65
8¢S
9499¢
8¢S
60¢

828
60¢

60¢

60¢

004¥
60¢

€181
004y
2609
1699
60¢

004%
00y
00y
00.%
T60¢
80/T
067

8v6¢

:qr wedabodd
HELD]

SEVEVT
PEPEVT
CEVEVT
TEVEPT
(1134328
6CPEVT
1 14434"
IXa434"
L ra4d34n
\ra4348
STVEYT
9TPEVT
STYEVT
VIVEYT
ETVEVT
TIveEvL
OTPEPT
60vEYT
80¥EVT
SOPEYT
141434"
TOVEVT
1113348
ToEEVT

JWYN HOANIA HOANIA  ATHINOA

£20¢/21/0T

€¢/L2o008

CINVYEYM

Y3IHONOA A9 1SIT7 LINVIIVM

->.u_.h=oo ijsuuog



44 3bed

gedas 1ybL7 py maLAKeg
6L |Leayde|a S/56 AMH
BL1 LLewyde|s N/Se AmMH
S s3ybL7] 199415 UL 00D
v 3YybL1 s|onwes/g6 AMH
Jolem 7 Jamas doys £a
9| LW uoLSSLWWoD BuLuoz
9| LW uoLSSLuWoD BuLuoz
wels AJe1ON - s3L|ddns
edL|dde d79 JojJ punjay
oLignd |ebo| 999 AL Leqa
oLignd |eba| 29g ALLeqg
oLignd |eha| a8 A[Leqg
oLignd |eba| =99 A[Led
oLignd [eba| 999 A[Leq
oLignd eha| I9g A|Leq
oLignd |eba| 398 A|Lea
oLignd (eba| 999 A[Leqa
oLgnd |eba| o938 A|Leqg
ALIDIN1D3TI AVMAIW MS
Awausar spJaed ssauLsng

abe| LN 1das 3ybLauz
LW 9seD 1DL[Juo) samog
®) 10L[4u0D 1d9S samog

b3 | LW 34n0d

£202/0£/60 :3iva 3nd

uonnjos dia 1ajA1 e

siunw =3,

LNIWWOD

/97 9¢
[4A:13
Ty L€
08°T9¢
/8°T¢
£9°5¢¢
/v° 81
09°81
$6°6¢
00°0¢¢
09°'TL
9L 12
25789
€6°€6
Lv°96
107 /6
62769
90704
65" TS,
98°¢S
LEVS
80°TS¢E
6/°62¢
09°T1S6'9
L0° /81

LNNOWY

€202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£702/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£20Z/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0¢/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£702/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/08/60
£202/0£/60

31vad 3Ina

ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI

£2d95/8888905
£7d9598888905
£7da558888909
£2das££9/9¥09
£zdasyZies9
£¢325000°06800-80
£2d3593m

£2dIASANVYM

9596/9¢
6/80-£¢0¢d4
€2029¢60-2€£¥T00000
€2026T60-TTEYTO0000
£20Z6T160-0TEYT00000
£2027160-220¥T00000
£¢0¢C¢T60-£20¥TO0000
£¢0¢CT60-TL0YTO0000
£¢02Z160-890%¥T00000
£20¢5060-96/2£T00000
£2025060-TZZET0O0000
£7d35282690S

9€86

£2 1desTZ6E

SLLW €207 3d9S §Z65
£2073d355765

€z 31des ggpg

ADI0ANT

Juademde
Aueydals-eoLssal
Ov:¢T £207/¢T/0T :paiedaauab raodoy

"DONI SLIHOIT NYIHLAUON
"ONI SLHOIT NYIHLAON
"ONI SLHDIT NYIHLMON
"DONI SLHOSIT NYIHLAYON
"ONI S1HSIT NYIHLIAON

ILIIILN - 40 ALID LINIOdANVS

QIAVA SYONT ¥31S93IM
AFTIIVM H JINVYS
Q3LVHOdYODNI 440aNI
poom uelLds

339 ATIVd ALINNOD Y3IANNOQ
338 ATIVA ALNNOD ¥3IANNOE
339 ANIVA ALNNOD ¥INNOE
339 ATIVA ALNNOD ¥INNOY
338 ATIVA ALNNOD ¥3INNO4
339 ATIVA ALNNOD ¥3INNOH
339 ATIVAa ALNNOD ¥3ANNOE
339 ATIvad AINNOD YINNOE
338 ATIVA ALNNOD ¥3NNOE
"DNI SLHODIT N3IHLION
S3ISIYdYILNT 3SIQ
ANIYIHLYD ‘1HOIUNT
dNOYD MV OHVAI HLYON
dNOYD MVl OHVAI HLYON
QIVNOQ ‘A¥¥TL

IWYN HOANIA

£g0z/z1/01

14174
14374
14374
14374
143114
008
FAY Y4
86/¢
959¢
6666
0€8¢
0€8¢
0EBE
0e8¢E
0E8¢E
0€8¢
0€8¢E
0€8E
(11313
EET
9¢65
Te¢6E
9265
9765
9508

g¢Leo08

HOONIA  AIHONO,

:gI wedboud
HVELY]

SISEVT
PLSEVT
€L8EVT
TLSEVT
0LSEVT
69SEVT
S9SEVT
PISEVT
£9GEVT
8GSEYT
TSSEPT
0SSEPT
6vSEVT
LYSEVT
SrSevl
144114"
[44134"
184134"
OrSEYT
8SVEYT
LSYEYT
SSYEVT
PSYEPT
ESPEVT
§8423 40

L INVYAVM

A3HONOA A9 1SIT7 LNVHIVM

>.H_H=oo Jauuog



(272 abed

YILYM/¥IMIS DA1E NIwav
G6 AMH S/S9% 4NW 319VS
Ysem S|DLYsaA SIO
JLeday juel di|S ‘€a
ysem Jed

S) 4N 319VYS 9 INVA0Ud
A3Auns py 9| | Lbue
OAJDS9Y QUB|00D ‘HL?
9s dmyoLd uLq ysedl za
1/6 ‘AdsAL{2a Je1em Td
1/6 'AJoAL|Ba J91eM £q
T/6 'AJsALl9ad J491em za
L3nd 3D LYaA a9y

*1snd T ¥08¢0€/ ®°AUL
beld 'z X >o0d 911440
S 1ybL7 39943S ||LH aI
1ybL7 199415 pJeydue|q
T JBALND UJNGOD/G6AMH
S DLJ223|3 doys Jaledd
ybL1 JBALY dPBA/S6 AMH
des 1ybL1 9119S/56 AMH
uLbnid Jopeds 1Ld Aea
12913 3Ld Y93JD IShoJD

9S 1ybL1 1a04Nna/56 AMH

LNIWWNOD

£202/0£/60 :31va 3na

uonnjos dis 1941 B @

SIUNW %%,

66725€'T
88" ¥eCT
00°¢2¢
00°0ST
00" €€
00" ¥S
00°009°T
6T 6¥T
6.°TT¢
98°¢0T
S6°0%
96" 0¥
S0°0¢S'T
00°S¢€
16°6Z
€7 0¢s
S0°TOT
oy Le
847 0¢€
18°T¢

¢/ 8¢
€€70¢
T10'9¢
8¢°6¢

LNNOWY

£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0¢/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£20Z/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£20Z/0£/60
£202/0¢/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60

3.1va 3nd

ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANT
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI

£7150720°02520-50
7-£243S095T+905
99+02T

/788

19%0ZT

Z-2T199

S8YT
TO:£6E£T6ST00Dd
L2l

789828

¥1£828

89¢8Z8
L¥09€00-dD

T %0820¢€/
dXYT-DNIW9-N19T
£2d950000£6292¢
£2d9S000007952€
£7d9s90v£89
£7d9S8YEFEEDS
£7daSETYERY
£2d9508+/8905
£2d9S6¥816505
£¢das60126905
£¢d9S76292906

IDTOANI

Juasemde
Aueydals-eoLssaf
Ov:¢T £202/ZT/0T :pa1RJauab Jaoday

TITITIIN - 40 ALID LINIOdANVS

"ONI SIHDIT NYIHLYON
D711 S3ISTIUd¥ILNT DOV

D717 NOILVOIYEvVd D03d 3IAILS

D717 S3ISIUdYILINT DOV
3INVdOdd OHVAI HLUON
170A0dd I Nva
1SIMHLYON YINITLIHOIFAUAS
ONI 1VSOdSIA SS3DX3
SONIYUdS UILYMAVITD
SONIAUAS ¥ILVYMEVITD
SONTUMS A3 LVMEVITO
ANVdWOD TIO0 NVIW3T0D
DNI S3DIAYIS MAVRVYEVY

ONI S3IDIAY¥3IS TVLIIdVD NOZVWY

SITLINILN VISIAV

S3ITLITIIN VISIAV
“ONI SLHODIT NYIHLAON
"DNI SL1HODIT NAIHLUON
*ONI SLHOIT NY3IHLAYON
"ONI SLHDIT NU3HLAON
"ONI SIHODIT NY3IHLUON
"ONI S1HSIT NY3IHLYON

*ONI SLIHDIT NYIHIHON

YN HOANIA

€£202/21/01

008

YEET
¢18¢
84TY
T8¢
8¢EC
048§
8¢
0645
60¢

60¢

60¢

14474
0¢09
00y
006T
0061
1414
14334
14174
VEET
14334
14174
14314

:qr weuaboud
143sn

£09€VT
009€¥T
66SEVT
86SEVT
L6SEVT
965€PT
P6SEVT
E6SEVT
[4:3:1348
TeSEVT
06SEVT
68SEVT
88SeVT
L8SEVT
S8SEVT
VRSEVT
13:113418
¢8SEVL
T8SEVT
08SEPT
6LSEVT
7AT 4N
LLSEVT
9/6¢¥T

HOANIA  HIHDNOA

£€¢/1¢20049

< INVYEVM

Y3HONOA A8 1SI7 LNVIIVM

Ajuno) hmccm.m



Juademde 1a1 wedbodd

4’4 abed w“mummmwowwmwﬂ ipaielauab ﬁ“_m_mwu
1V¥INID ISNOHLANOD Dv4 68°2TL'€ £202/0€/60 ANI 8T//Z¥STOONI 0D INAWAINDA SILVLS NYILSIM 8HSE 6E9EYT
0D ¥31VYM NVIAOLSND Dv4d 00°9 £202/0€/60 ANI §/9/¢8 SONIYdS ¥ILVMIVITO 607 8E9¢VT
¥3ALVYM NYIQOLSND Dvd SO €T £202/0£/60 ANI ¥21628 SONI¥dS ¥ILVM¥VITD 607 LE9EVT
3Av18 ¥IMOW Dvd 66°TC £202/0£/60 ANI 1/5268T 9NYA ¥3dNS INIOJANYS 06/ 9£9¢¥T
9190294y |eLdoSs "JUleW #/°66T £202/0€£/60 ANI Z¥TE895009 VOTIUIWY SNOILNTOS NONVD 996 CE9EVT
062Z0MTIN |LeLJ9S IuLeW €6 TOT £Z0Z/0£/60 ANI 8¥TE855009 VOI¥IWY SNOILNTOS NONVD 996 6C9€EVT
99} 1dedwl uswdo|aAdd Q0 S6Y'S £202/0£/60 ANI £27d3AS4SN 1DTIY1SIA FAT4 IATISHLIAYON ZHET 879¢e¥T
W3LYM/¥IAMIS ISNOHLINNOD TZ'/TH'T £202/0£/60 ANI £Z10000°0£5£0-£2 ILITILN - 40 ALID INIOJANVS 008 129¢vT
93) 3dedwl 3juswdo|3Add 00’008 ‘€T £202/0€/60 ANI £¢d3S41S  1DTYISIA IWI4 V] LTATJS 859T 929¢vT
YILYM/YIMIS YOLNDISONd /8 08T €207/0£/60 ANI €212000°02S£0-£Z ILITILN - 40 ALID LNIOJANVS 008 ST9EHT
/¥3am3s ¥3IANI43d DI79nd 207671 £202/0£/60 ANI €712000°0TSE0-£Z ILITILN - 40 ALID LNTOdANVS 008 1241320
3¥ DIN8Nd 1d0dYIV 1das SO 0ZT £202/0€/60 ANI £712000°828¥0-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID LNIOJANVS 008 229EVT
03 ZINVID 1¥0dAIV 1daS T/°86 £20Z/0£/60 ANI £7100£0°9T8%0-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID INIO4ANVS 008 TZ9EVT
0¥ AVMNNY 1M0dYIV 1das Z/'e6T1 £202/0£/60 ANI €¢450¢20°0¢0%#0-80 ILINILN - 40 ALID INIOJANVS 008 029¢¥T
TOOY ¥3ILvM IDHOL MNSVL ¢/°6T €202/0£/60 ANI €£715000°S08£0-80 ILITILN ~ 3O ALID LNIOJANVS Q08 LTIEVT
TOOY ¥3ILVM/¥3IMIS 1IVC 00 vZT'T £202/0£/60 ANI £71D000°008€0-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID LNIOJANVS 008 9T9EYT
S DA19 ISNIDIT SYIAIHA £7°79¢ £202/0£/60 ANI £215000°0//€0-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID INIOANVS 008 PT9EYT
[end 88°62¥ £202/0£/60 ANI 6/09€00-dD ANVAIWOD IO NVWAT0D ST ET9EYT

ANNOADAVTd SANNOUDYTVH 86°T/T €£20Z/0£/60 ANI £211020°59/£0-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID LINIOdANVS 008 r48: I3
¥IV4 9 NOLLVLS dWNA A¥ 6% £2€ £202/0£/60 ANI £710020°09/£0-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID INIOMANVS (08 0T9EVT
uolsLmMa1 DVINI 26e3d| LW 097607 £202/0£/60 ANI 2" €¢d3as ATYITIVA ‘NOIN3IHA 006€ 609¢vT
JLYM/YIMIS SANNOUDUIVH SZ7'/0F'Q £202/0€/60 ANI £715000°00/£0-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID INIOdANVS 008 809EYT
OILYDINYI SDAS IDILSNC 6T ¥IV £207/0€/60 ANI £715000°T06T0-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID INIOAANVS 008 209EYT
d3IMIS SIDIAYIS IDILSNC ¢9°8ZE £20Z/0€/60 ANI £71D5000°006T0-80 ILITILN - 40 ALID LINTOJANVS 008 909¢vT
194 juoduate o1 9bed| LW 9§ £0T £202/0£/60 ANI 2°€7d43s WVITT1IM ‘NOSTIM €06€ Y09€vT

LNIWWOD LNNOWY J1va 3Na IdAL JNYN HOONIA HOONIA _ ¥3IHONO)

£202/0€/60 :31va 3ana €£202/2T/0T €272008  :LNVHIVM

AIFHONOA A8 1SIT LNVHIVM

.,.>u=300 Jouuog

uoin|os diag 19jA1 e




(472 abed

B 3SUIILT SNLPSY udAJH
€z 1des - sabuaeyd 3and
sJdeg 1ueuslnaLT
sabueyd buLrddLys

219ed 211do

9seyddnd | Lo )Lhg

AJBN ‘3u0Q 1S3l 2|ISNW
SS - 1LSLA 1d=a ¥3

SS - 23Ul JO wex3a Aedx
Y3 ‘99uy Jo wex3d Aedx
SS9Ulld U0 ®IUBUDIULEW
WSS3SSe dJ4n1dnJisedjur
edbA0d JuswAo|dwa-aud
junodde uozeuwy SI9
SJBM1J0S DJBMAA

340d 8% VYNQ 023SLD

- SUOLSSLWSUBRJL JIqUaN
saL|ddns uoL3d9|3

9L LOUod9Y ¢z das
A1VIINID ISNOHLYNOD Dvd
NIVN ¥OLVIINID 4NN Dvd
€¢°'TO0T I443L Dv4

SW3 ALNNOD YINNOE DV

Vd3ayd YOLVYINID 4NN D4

LNIWWOD

08" €¥8' Y
81" 25€°T
8912

s LT
20" 90¢
62°2.0'€
S ¥9Z
€9 €€
579

69 S9€
00059
00" 522
00°00Z
127581
00°825"2
86°6VS'T
07" 1€

22 56T
65728
vETETZ'T
7878551
TL°vS2'T
LL70TY'6
10" S,

LINNOWY

€£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£20¢/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0¢/60
£202/0£/60
£20Z/0£/60

ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI

ANI

YZBETN
€1¢9€00-dD
182596109
£6ECENAZATO0000
3¢V ECOZANI
LZ06ET-ANI

LEY DS
S290X9ds
Tr90%2dS
8T90MDdS

£960T
NI-¥/9%£20
§Z0€Z D343
AT9T~HdX9-4ANCT
80E¥0T

¥800TAW
86TO-ANI
OMLM-AWGL-/91T
9| LOuU0oddY £7das
£V /0¥ SZOONI
/990%SZOO0ONI
24DA-[D4T-QZ4T
8GEEEC
STZ/¥STO0NT

Juademde
Aueydais-eaissal
Or:2T £202/2ZT/0T :pa1edauab 1today

ONI ALTHMD3S 13008 NIFUD
ANVARWOD T1I0 NVW3I0D

D711 SONIQTIOH LN3¥Vd STIVD
IDIAY3AS 13DUVd QILINN
SHYOMIIN A3IAOUddY

ANVAWOD TI0 NVWIT0D

HLTVIH TV¥3INID Y3INNOE
HLIVAH T1vI3INID ¥3INNOE
HLIV3IH TVY3INID YINNOE
HLIV3IH TVY3INID YINNOE
SADIAY3S UOTAVL (D

AS NOILVOINAWWOD a3¥NLIdNALS
SVINDISNI IAIdWI

ONI SJDIAUIS TVLIdVD NOZVRWY
I S3VS ¥ALNdWOD LNIFWNUYIAO0D
"ONI LN3IWNUYIAQD mMad

ONI 77VD 3INO dY0DNVIIN3d
ONI S3DIAY3IS IVLIIdVD NOZVIWY
AY3ITDO ALNNOD WUINNOE

0D INIWAINDI SILVLIS NYILSIM
0D ININAINDI SILVLS NYILSIM
ONI SADIAUIS TVLIIdVI NOZVWY
FANIONI ANV DNILSIAL 1SIamMIv

02 LINIWAINDI SILVIS NYILSIM

8609
14274
0TE
PTLT
99T¢
14474
€661
€961
€961
€96T
43114
8609
£00¢€
004%
6609
€001
€8S
004¥%
S6/l¢t
1473
8YS¢E
004y
6.
8vS¢t

:QI wedboud
143sn

80/EVT
90/E¥T
SOZEVT
YOLEYT
£0LEVT
C0LEPT
TOLEVT
00LEVT
669¢VT
869¢vT
L69EPT
969¢EVT
S69€EVT
V69EVT
T69€EPT
069¢EvT
689¢YT
T/9¢VT
999¢evT
¥99¢EvT
€99€YT
LY9EVT
EVOEYT
194°134

£202/0£/60 :31va anq

uoln|os dis 19jf) €

J.L¥a 3Nna

3OTI0ANI

JWYN HOONIA

€z0z/21/01

HOANIA  HIHDNOA

€¢22508

L INVEYYM

AIHONOA A8 1SIT LNVHAVM

Ajunos Jsuuog



[s17 abed

d uswa|ddns QT-S €702
noWw Bul|Lad suoydoud LW
1Lnpuod

1das sebJueyd Ssa|JLM
CET#°AUL 9ILAJDS paJYS
1das ssbuaeyd Ssa|3JLM
6 syl 404 ped 2124dU0D
agnL Jauur

Lon4 suLJep

Lon4 suLJen

Lond suLJen

L9Nd BuLJEW

L3nd DuLJew

[9N4 suLJen

¢ 1des sabueyd A1L[Lain
? 1d3s sabueyd A3LpLan
3L D L38uben

‘San0[D ‘19yde[ ‘uoudy
[ILYSA pauopueqy 8SSS#
LILYsA pouopueqy 85S5G#
4NH - s1008 eLpedY Uueq
S - 2dueudluLlel Jardod
qdoW ‘Jdsuea|D woouyieg
sAe) 9jeoLidnag

D JDLS [ LUSANL/91eluT

£202/0£/60 :3iva 3Ina

uonnjos dis 19)f1 e

siunw %

S9°€96
067641
¢/ 96¢€
¥2°000'¢
00" ¢v
2Ev0L'Y
00" Tve'y
666

00" ve¥
SETL6Y
00°TSS
00" %09
06799¢
02" THe
LL7VE
98'9¢
09°6T¢E
6€°/76
[49 44
[7A)
967 S¥E
467 9¢
96°€2¢
00" VT
00°525'€

INIWNOD LNNOWY

£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£20¢/0€/60
£20Z/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0¢/60
£202/0€/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0€/60
€202/0£/60
£20¢/0£/60
£20¢/0€/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£20Z/0£/60
£207/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
€202/0£/60
€202/0£/60

31va 3nd

ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANTI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT

ANI

JdAL

09T8¢

L66517071L¢
T00"S06S/THOTS
€2d3SS9/98/TLS
LYVEET
£¢d351¥600820LE
09%T

a/T6T2Y

LE6¥S

SZ6vS

S96¥S

8G.¥S

Y9.¥S

VASVA 43
€¢1d35//669909
€2¢1d3S0000ST¥20¢
8¢80/4¢0
SYOTT6TE00
£€2020260-¥T6£T00000
€C0ZET60-#T6ETO0000
0€7998ETO
SEBERSSO09
9626€/TV86

¥€209

£¢1d3s

3DTOANT

9N

Juaiemde
Aueydsas-eoissaf
0v:¢T £202/Z1/0T :pa3ied3usb 1loday

IHSIT8Nd TvVD3T NVOIUIWY

ONI ¥3LXINY

AlddNS DIWLD3TI AVMINOLS

oS3y

oS3y

oS3y

oS3y

oS3y

oS3y

SS3ITIYIM NOZIHIA
ALTYND3S viva a3LINN
SSITIAIM NOZIWUIA

ONI NOILDNYLSNOD ¥3AvIH
SY3LITJINO OF HLWON

Ava& NOSANH S, a7YNOODVIW
AvE NOSANH S,dTvYNOdDVI
AVE NOSANH S, d1vNOdDVW
AvVE NOSANH S,dTvYNOADVW
AvE NOSANH S, aTVYNOQDVI
AvE NOSANH S, aT1vYNOADVK
"DNI SLHDIT NY3HLYON
SATLITILN VISIAY

WOD * LINNINUIS

NYYX0

339 ATIVa ALNNOD Y3NNOd
339 ATIVA ALNNOD Y¥3NNOY
JYOLS SNIdANS AWAY
VOIU3WY SNOILNTOS NONVD
ONI HIONIVUD

AN B AND07T OHVAI HLAON
"¥A AQYL NVWA3ID

JWVYN HOANIA

£202/C1/0T

258

1 X434
£G/¢
Yive
80/T
vive
SO0T9
11494
€8¢t
£/8¢
€/8¢
€8¢
€/8€
€8¢
PEEC
006T
8/8¢7
887¢
0€8¢
0€8¢
088T
996

68T¢C
9¢ee
1343

£¢/2008

HOAN3IA  HIHINOA

:ar wedboud
1Jasn

9SLEVT
6vLEVT
BVLEVT
LVLEVT
OV /EVT
SPLEVT
OE/EvT
CELEVT
TELEVT
0E/EVT
62/EVT
8ZLEVT
LeLEVT
9¢LEVT
SeLEVT
VeLEVT
ECLEVT
TaLeVT
02/evT
JAVAS S
STZEVT
PTLEVT
ETLEPT
CTLEVT
OTZEVT

C INVYAVYM

AIHONOA A9 1S1T LNVHIVM

Ajuno9n ._m_ﬂhom



Juaaemde :qI weaboud
Aueydsas-edLssaf HYELN
v abed 0P:2T £202/¢T/0T :pa1edauab 1uoday

43LYM ANVIdN MS 60°TZ €£202/0£/60 ANI 7-£2d3S/220T 1SIQ ¥ILVM SIHOIAH VONTUAS 9plp 88/E¥T
das s931AJ9S BuLppalys 06° 8T £202/0£/60 ANI 9282050T SS30DV 096% £8/€4T
S - S3JLAJSS BuLppatys 05°¥6 €202/0£/60 ANI 8/8/050T $S3IDV 096+ Z825VT
slew 0519 6T°TZ £202/0£/60 ANI 8SYESTEITY 909# NOILVYOdY0D SYINID 98T T82E¥T
LBIusy 39| L0L 9| qeldod 00759 £202/0£/60 ANI ¥0S/ST 3IDIAYAS NNVL DILdAS ADV 8T 08ZEVT
d/M $J933Nnd ‘|| LJa Bew 96°TE6'T £20Z/0£/60 ANI SQEETHTEO0 DUYX0 88/7 6LLEVT
OEEST#2OV  TOZYOT# AUI 86°TZ€ £202/0£/60 ANI T9Z¥OT OYINOD 1S3d SILVLS NIIHLMON 9€£7 vLLEVT
O ¥IHLVIM LYOJUIY LdAS T/ S§ £20Z/0£/60 ANI €2d3Sy/0E-£97-807 D77 ¥ITI4 LSAMHLAUON $82S £L/E4T
NS d4I¥Y3IHS INV LS3TAd Q¥ "8/ £€202/0£/60 ANI €7d3aS/TI8-¢vv-80¢ D77 ¥39Id4d LSIMHLIUON {878 CLLEVT
YAZITVO0T LY0dYIV 1dAS T/ 6V €£20Z/0£/60 ANI €£2d3SERTE-£97-80¢ 577 ¥39Id 1SIMHLUON +8ZS TZLE0T
AMVYWNNS ALNNOD YANNOE 99°60Z‘TT £202/0€/60 ANI £2d356220-68T-807 D77 ¥IAT4 LSIMHLAON +82§ 02L£¥%T
0T NOILvE0dd ITINIANC $8° 767 €£702/0£/60 ANI £2d3S9E+£89 *DNI SLHOIV N¥IHL¥ON #EEZ 692E¥T
¥ HONNY1 1v08 Q13I4¥VvD 09° 0% £202/0€/60 ANI £2d3S90£06905 *DNI SLHDIT NY¥IHLYON +EET 89/€¥T
¥AINID 11V TTI6 L6°£/9'T £Z02/0£/60 ANI £243aSSHHY0T "DNI SLHOIT NYIHLUON +EET L9/EVT
OILYDINNWNCGD N1W AQTvE Q0°Z9T £202/0£/60 ANI £2d3ISYTEVLS0S *DNI SLHDIT NYIHLYON bEEZ 99/¢vT
200% SIDIAYIS IDILSNC T8°022'T £202/0£/60 ANI £2d3S6229.105 *DNI SLHDIT NYIHLYON pEET S9LEvT
TOOY ¥3IMOd 3DV TIVL 88°5+6'C £20Z/0£/60 ANI £243SYELERT "INI S1HOIT NYIHLHON HEE7 v9LEYT
HOVOdddY LYOJYIV 1ddS £€°STT £202/0£/60 ANI £2d359Z¥£89 *ONI SLHOIT N¥AHL¥ON YEEZ £9/EVT
¥ ©@18 3ISNIDIT SUIATIA 8/ TP £202/05/60 ANI £2435027£89 *DNI SIHOIT NYFHLYON ¥EET 29LEPT
I7 133¥1S LHOdYIV 1ddS /¥ SZ £202/0£/60 ANI £2d350000/2£656 SATLIITLN VISIAY Q06T T9/E¥T
T L40d¥IV ¥WAAIY LS3THd $E°0/T €202/0£/60 ANI £7d3S00-TS890 LITILN 40 ALID ¥IATY 1SITHd SZEE 09ZE¥T
AINVYHQAH 1430 avod 0/°69 €£202/0£/60 ANI £¢d3500-8020 LITILN 40 ALID ¥WIATY LSITHd SZEE 6SLEVT
S 44TY3HS YAAIY 1SATAd 08° /2T £202/0£/60 ANI £2d3S00-20Z0 LITILN 40 ALID ¥IATY 1SITUd SZEE 852611
¥ YIS LSIM Nuvd YINNOE $E° 77T £202/0£/60 ANI £2d3500-2€T0 LITILN 40 ALID HAATY 1S3ITUd GZEE LSLEVT
ANIWWOD LNNOWY 31v3d Ind IdAl IDTIOANT YOANIA HOANIA  YIHINON

£202/0£/60 :3lva 3ng €207/2T/0T  £€2/7008  :LNYHiVM
d3IHONOA A8 1S LNVHEVM

bcsom .Mmmrolm.

uonnjos dig JsjhL e




172 abed

BOW UOL1UDIAQ | LUSANC
JOJJ LN MILAJERY ‘ZZ¥DT
BuLisal Bnag 3| Luaang
JOJJ LW M3LAUBDY 'ZZ¥DT
sdnd> vn

S3Jded DH 91L|3

1I03¥> ‘MOpuULM ‘ETOWD
Adpunel Ta

Aapunel Ta

Adpunel Ta

BuLI0ILUOW SdAD/WYHDS
ue |BIUIY JD|LO0D JI1BM
do)/sdueualuien Jairdod
doD>/sdoueudlulLen JaLdod
1 Jaded pue sJautLq ued
Adpunel gza

JULM WR1SAS uoLlehLauT
Aapune €a

Aapunel €a

Aapunel gza

AJpunei za

ALIDIY¥ID3TI N¥NG10D MS
d3S TTVANIY YIANIIAD MS
73Nd £€¢d43s ms

€¢d3s 13and W3

89°TTS'¢
ANT44
¢0°949
YT T6T
29°8/8'T
S0° /6T
8T 0¥9-
98°9/
L2759
98792
00°922'¢
05762
T5°96
6" 9v1L
0€°8ST
67'T8
00°S8

VA AR
086§
67'18
6¢°18

8F 18
09°0¢€
£0°L67'T
66°6VS'T

JINIWWOD LNMNOWY

£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£20Z/0€/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£20Z/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60

ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
WdD
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI

£2d3S
€L06TLVT
8ECOCTOTLTT
0906T.¥T
112808
£09/8T3004I
YTL92LYT
T6TOST69TY
[4:1444 T L1A%
V6E8YLL9TY
609012T
£7d3SEBESES
8Y27€95009
62£6¥£5009
NI-T/Z¢8%0
ProEYTLITY
T€CT
¥/¢S7889TY
T806¥T89TY
092725891
6¢SESTOITY
£2d3S72¥£89
£¥5859T900
€7d3Se/YP8
£2d3S922P8

ludaemde
Aueydals-eassal
O:2T €202/2ZT/0T :pd3eJauab 1s0doy

J44T¥3HS ALNNOD ¥3INNO4
ONI AYINIHOVW 3dVd

01vi0d9v1 ADOTODIXOL aooma3y

ONI AUINIHOVIW 3dVvd

01vy0dav1 ADOTO0DIXO0L dooma3y

02> TVYNILSV4

ONI AYINIHDVW IdVd

909# NOILVYOdY0D SVYINID
909# NOILVY0dY¥0D SVINID

909# NOILVIOdY0D SVINID

ONI S3IDIAYIS ALI™ND3IS NOOW

0D ¥3LvM NVODITIND
VOIYIWY SNOILNTOS NONVD
VOTUIWY SNOILNTOS NONVD
ONI ONILNEGIYLISIA 1HDISNI
909# NOILVIOdY0D SVINID
SAITANAYOD NOYVYVY avid
909# NOILVYOdYI0D SVINID
909# NOILVYOd30D SVINID
909# NOILVYOdY0D SVINID
909# NOILVYOdY0D SVINID
"DNI SIHDIT NYIHLAON
NIVYX0

QD AlddNS ANV SvD d0-0D

0D A7ddNS OGNV Sv9D d0-0D

TS8E
€0¢s
969¢
€0¢65
969¢
14743
€025
981
981
98T
9€8¢
£00¢
996
996
£99¢
98T
FATAT
981
98T
98T
981
143134
88/¢7
657
[43Y4

:a1 wedaboud
EL

€C8EVT
[44:13 20
TZ8EVT
0Z8EVT
6T8EVT
LT8EVT
9TI8EVT
ST8EVT
451348
{I8EYT
TT8EVT
0T8EVT
608EVT
808EVT
L08EVT
908¢eYvT
SO8EPT
¥OBEYT
[401:2 344
TOBEVT
008EvT
P6LEVT
€6LEVT
COLEVT
06/€VT

£202/0£/60 :31va 3na

uoinjos dis 19jA1 e

sunw *

31vd 3INA 3dAL

3DTOANI

FWVN YOANIA

€702/2T/0T

HOANIA  HIHDONOA

€¢/¢o08

CINVHEYM

AIHONOA A9 1LSIT LNVIHVM

Ajuno9 Jsuuog



6 abed

AJYD J0J JIAOD Neauuo]
D €T 404 JDA0D nNedUUOL
spunoubuLed

Jo3Ld ‘g€ZndE

ysuneq uL|ood

3201S J91|Ld ‘Td

Z 1uawAedudao  ‘3Lpaud
sA9) dund 'tTa

3|qeiJod 1id pdJeyoue|s
SWJ0J Lun

31qeldod 394D dSN0JD
Le3uay J3puLiAd Ta
SWJo4 Lun

Le1udy JopuL|hd £a

yd> Jed ‘dsn ‘tand - 4D
Jiedoy deas ‘yzudg
ybneueae) 1saysua)dLa
SA9) JoleABIX3 ‘za
BJIYL [BNPLALPUL *C N
deddyl [BnpLALpUI 'd'C
ay Aeg p(oLiJeD

9sunod dnouo "1ad “Ang
1eo0g Aeg p|aLtJen

917 Jod4 ILd juaplLsay

LNIWWOD LNNOWY

00°06T‘T
00" 06T'T
00°08
18" /L
00°91T
6T 6TE
oy TT-
6" ET
0089
6E°¢T
00°89
0¢°¢1T
6€°¢T
001§
687692
8€°5/¢
19769
06" €LT
00° 0S¥
007052
€2°16
007084
007 0¢
00° S0

£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£20Z/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60

ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
WAD
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANL
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANL
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI

Juddemde
Aueydals *edissal
0v:¢T £20Z/2T/0T :po1eJauab juodsy

00¢Z¥LT I SITYUOSSIIDV JDNYUL AVIIWIUd

66TPLT I S3ITYOSSIDDIV NIMIL YIIWIAUd

8TS/LST
BELZST
6TSZST
CEBLST
S88/2¢T
0e¥¥8¢
€0S2ST

¢ 1806V T89TH
Z0S8ZST
9%/5/91900
(" ¥2252889TY
¥S5209ST900
gedas
8T00¢8VT

7" £2d9S££9/9t05

LOTTILYT

¢ €¢d3as

T E¢d3s
g7doSTEYERY
£¢d3as
€7d3STTIHERY
STvezy

JFDIAAIS MNVL DIld3aS 3DV
ANVAWOD S1dvd ININNID
IDIAYIS MNVL DILd3S IV
ANVdIWOD S1d¥vd ININNID

ANVdIWOD S1dvd ININNID

DAVMAAVH 3DV AUIATY 1S3Tdd

JIDTAYIS MNVL DIld3s IOV
909# NOILVYO0d¥0D SVYINID
JDIAY¥3ES JMNVL DIld3s 30V
NIVYXo

909# NOILVYOdY0D SVINID
NIVX0

JADIAYAS NOUATHD SAVH
ONI AYINIHOVIW 3dvd

"DONI SLIHODIT NYIHLHON
DNI AYINIHOVIW 3dvd
SIHLIVN W N3IHd3LS

SIHLVW W N3Hd3LS

"IONI SiHSIT NYIHLAUON
SIHIVA W N3Hd3LlS

"ONI SLIHODIT NATHLAON

WNTT0DDW advmaz

685
7685
81
8T09
8T
8T09
8T09
6L
8T
981
8T
881¢
98T
88/¢
91T
€0¢s
14334
€078
¢109
<T09
143%4
<109
143134
11134

:QI wedboud
1Jasn

698EVT
998¢vT
6S8EVT
[41:1348
TS8EVT
8Y8EVT
SY8EVT
1421348
[44:134%
TP8EVT
ov8eVT
6EBEVT
8EBEVT
LEBEYVT
9€8EVT
SEBEVT
VEBEVT
CEBEVT
TE8EVT
0E8EVT
678EVT
8¢8EVT
Y4134
14413 4"

£202/0¢/60 :3lva ana

uonnos dia J9jA1 e

siunw *

41vd 3ING 3dAL

IITOANT

JWYN HOON3A

€202/21/0T

HOANIA  HIHDNOA

€¢/¢o049

- INVYEVM

AIHONOA A9 1SIT LNVHAVM

b::on.u Jauuog



0s$ abed

abea| LW 1Lsodaq dueg
J3lem JSALY 1S9lJd
Ja1em Aeuapuod

IULBW  6PYZOHML [BLJIS
"IV TT00870£/ #°Aul
12Ny 404 pv paLJLSSELD
das suolledLpaw 23BWUT
€207 404 sobueyd [and
3JLAJ4RS Pulledo J3qlL4
AQYdIWI ANNOUDHINYD YIVH
sWJogLun

NOILvD0T3d avod y3Aog
ONIUIM LHDIT AVMNNY
ERENE]

YIVdad INITIATNEA

ST1v0D 390 ¥v3IA-€ 9ST
STV0D 39a ¥VIA-€

1d3S NI 77vD DNILS3L

¢ dL74 TIO-T / DAS N3ID
SYMD3HD ANNOUDMNDVE ¢

W} -~ Wals uledg TAW
W- Wwals uledg TAW
TZ0¢ 0J4d @dL340 VSO
uLuunJ % J49A0D neauuol

uLuuny B J8A0D nesuuol

S976T

8¢ ¢t

6T 9T

0L 6V
00°02
00" ¥e

TS 182°T
6670552
00°STO'T
0S°Z9T'¢
6€°¢CT

€L TSV TV
9¢€°¢s?
82°TZ0'T
S¢790¢
00°000'¢
00°000'?
0¢" €61
80°62V'T
00°0%1
oV e0T
98° /S
07"Z60'¢
00°062'T
00°06.'T

LNIWKNOD LNNOWY

£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/82/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£207/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/62/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60

ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI

gzdoasepued Ly
gzdasgezeg
gzdassgezes
T9S€¥25009
T-00870¢/

ST8Y

£¢0¢ 0£60 LD
£Z1d3S

€7 1des

£/8801
T°C°869009¢v9TVv
€# AVd ONIAVID MN
86/2L€

G86S¢E

CELTTEY
aT-¥ST10E¢C
VI-¥STOEC
7£00~8¢¢aaa3ay
126£004
CSLTCIAaY
9/6%0dS
80¢59dS
69€£809KW

86TV.LT

LOTVLT

Juasemde
Aueydais-edissaf
OF:¢T €70Z/¢T/0T :po1edsuab jaodsy

VAIIT ‘VANVIIW

SONI¥AS HILYMAVITD

SONI¥dS ¥ILYMAVITD

VDI¥IWY SNOILNTOS NONVD

DNI SIDIAYIAS NAVWYEY

NODVIE AITIVA HIAIY
ADVWIVHd SSO¥D JLTHM
NOSANNWY 3 NOY

D77 SISIUMYILINT NISIIN
JLVIDOSSY ® 113IMIS 'V SIWVL
909# NOILVYOd¥0D SVINID

ONI ‘ONIAV¥D 1SIMHLYON

DNI SNOILNT0S 3QISYUIV

D77 ANVAWOD TI0 NYW310D

ONI AY3INIHOVIW Idvd

DNI 'dNo¥D vduNady

ONI ‘dNo¥dD wyuNayy

DNI LD3INNODIN

DNI A¥INIHOVW 3dvd

SYIDVYEL MOAVHS

HLIVAH Tv¥3N3ID ¥INNOE
HLIVIH Tv¥3INID ¥INNOE

"ONI LNIWNYIACD MaD

I S3ITYOSSIIOV HONYL YIIWIAd
I S3ITY0SSIDOV XDNAL ¥IIWIAd

1119
60¢
60¢
996
0¢09
34
896G€
80179
6085
L9¢T
981
LOES
44
14474
€0¢s
¢£09
€09
€28
€0¢s
14413
€596T
€661
€001
7686
685

:ar wedbougd
1a9sn

CIoPvT
LOOVPT
900%+T
L66EVT
886EVT
T86¢EVT
8/6EVT
SL6EVT
TZ6EVT
8Y6EVT
9reEYT
STREVT
PTIGEVT
ET6EVT
TT6EYT
O0T6EPT
606€¥T
906¢VvT
068€EPT
888EVT
988¢eYvT
S88EVT
88EVT
T84T
0/8EVT

£202/05/60 :3iva 3Ing

uoiln|os dia 1314 e

siunw

J1vd 3Ngd

JDOIOANI

ANYN HOANIA

€202/21/0T

JOANIA

g£¢/200%

HIHINON

CINVYYYM

UIHONOA A9 1SIT LNVHAIVM

Afjuno) ..w::om.



1¢ abed

SH29YyD> punouboeg
JUBWIS L1JBAPY

JUSWIS LIJIAPY

$1S91 ulv4dS bnug

Y04 IOVYSN HALAW TVYNVIA
aN343a and S005£-29079
IDTLSNC 000€Z-TTOT6-0T
VCL/44I¥3HS 00059-¥TT29
3ISNOHLAIN0D £0058-29029
19 NIWAY 00098-¥826%-8
YITdOD WAOAY/9ESHIWDD
YITd0D HAOAV/98Z5£9DdD
TIVH I9NVED IV INT9
- DNIAAIYHS ISNOHLANOD
£2d3S SIANOHd 173D

TdW3 9 ¥0d SSV1D OLlvy
VI¥VION 4109 40 SMd 8T
VANITVD ‘¥3dvd /T X TIT
d3Y VSIVYddY QIVANVLS

swAo| dwa d4d poaseg gom

£¢02/0£/60 :31va 3nd

uoIln|os d.ia Ja|f) e

ANIWNOD LNNOWY

99°€/8°986
00°S0T
00°0¥Z
00'0¢g¢
00° 002
027182
1428 Y4
PSTE9T
97 /TE'T
16°¢6T
VL eve
T9'¥9
18°¥T

VL TY
0/°95
087986
00°006
027€9

€T VS
00°005 'V
00°00T

2y AUBYAI1S ®DLSSIL AQ PO1BU3UDD - 1¥0d3Y 40 GNI s

IVLIOL INVYYYM

£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£20Z/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60

ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI

ANI

J1vad 3Nd 3dAL

TS/TZ2aY
£2020260-66Z+T00000
£20Z£T60-500T00000
952954940120
L925€ETE
$-/78T-75£6220
$-278T-6556220
6-228T-¥S¥6220
£-/78T-£5£6220
7-178T-£TS6220
¥0£6£25009
80T6£/5009
£71200000€ZSSTT
£TT8050T
£2d3S6V/VLE682287
£¢d3s
ANTT-AZM9-9AHT
AGDA-LCTUH-ALGT
£2-T-265+20

9506¥

3DIO0ANT

SUPDVAL

338 ATIvVa ALNNGD

339 ATIVA ALNNOD
INIDIQIN ATIWVY LNT
NI S3IDIAY¥3S TTVIDNYNIS
I OHVAI 40 INIW3IDVNVW
I OHVAI 40 LINIWIAOVYNVW
I OHVAI 40 INIWIDVYNVI
I OHVAI 40 INJIWIDVYNYW
I OHVAI 40 INJWIDVYNVRW
VOTUIWY SNOILNTOS
VOIH3WvY SNOILNT0S

SATLIINTAN

D71 ALITIHO
NOISSIWWNOD XV1 31V1S
ONI S3IDIAUIS TVLIIdVD
DNI S3IADIAYIS IVLIdVD
"ONI

ONI NOIlvN1vA3 13N

YN

£202/21/0T

JuJdaemde
Aueydals-edissal
0¥:2T £20Z/¢T/0T :pa1BJdUab 1a0day

MOAVHS
¥3INNOg
YINNOY
OdAaNvs
NONVD
J1Svm
J1SVM
J1SYM
J1SVM
J1SVM
NONVD
NONVD
VLISIAY
$5300V
AR
OHvAI
NOZVINY
NOZVINY
‘3¥8D

NOS¥3d

HOANIA

14413
0€8¢e
0€8E
Y0€S
596

6162
6T6¢C
6T6C
6T6¢
6167
996

996

006T
096%
086¥
LE9E
00Lv
004v
¢T19
€E8E

€¢/22o504

HOANIA  HIHONOA

1qI weabodd

dasn

0ZTIVH1
LTTYYT
9TTVYT
STIVPVT
780%PT
6£0VVT
SEOVYT
LEOVYT
9E0P¥T
SEOVYT
1434 24"
EEOVYT
CEOPYT
TEOVPT
9Z0¥¥T
6TOVYT
8TOVYT
LTOVYT
9T0¥¥Y1
ETOVPT

L INVYEYM

UIHONOA Ag 1SIT LNVIHVM

Ayunos hoccom_._



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
[tem #2

October 17, 2023

Memorandum

To: Commissioners

Re: FY23 EMS Claims & Demands in Batch #27

The Auditor’'s Office presented the FY23 EMS Claims Batch #27 $19,199.97 & Demands
in Batch #27 $8,993.76; Totaling: $28,193.73

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY23 EMS Claims &
Demands in Batch #27 Totaling $28,193.73

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Steve Bradshaw, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460



Juauemde 1qr weaboud
sauefu HNELN|
E == 80:0T £20Z/2ZT/0T :paieJsuab juoday

14043y TVAOUddY S, ¥INOISSIWWOD

e

9/°€66°8 $ :LNNOWY €TLTP  ILNVHAYM €202/21/0T  t3lva

SpPYRwWeECl S wa

L¥0d3Y LNVIAAVM 379VAVd SLNNODJIV

uonmios dis Jajfl) &

Siunwi ....uw.. 5 __ Ayuno9 Jauuog




uademde 1ar wedBoud
6 sauefu tJasn
b abed

80:0T £20Z/ZT/0T :ps1eadusb 1uoday

IvioL 660T 666 LNNODDY HSYD
S9LJa13es TE9ST 8YSEYT /8 0¢ £202/0€/60 ANT STO0TOZ 20000 d3¥D 1043a IWOH £0F
403on43sur ‘punyey 0£98T £SSEYT /¥°/80'T £207/0£/60 ANI €2d3S8//S T0000 IWAVA ILVHOJU0D 796T
azneb ‘sbeq JLpaw 67981 ZSSEPT 86685 £202/0£/60 ANI £2d3S9£E€8 TOO00 IWAVA 3LVAOJUOD 796T
BY> |3ny J9quwaldss 8z98T 9VSEYT ¥8'662°S £20Z/0€/60 ANI 6/v£6£0Z T0000 VAVAWOD 8557
AINVIAYM/ATANSYIYL SKW3 660T 666 :LNNODDV HSVD

LNIWWOD HDIHD

AIHINOA LNNOWY 41va 3Nd  IdAL

JFITOANT

JWYN HOANIA HOANIA
£202/21/01 €2/7P  LNVHYYM

1SI7 3DI0ANI divd3ud

uoninjos dis 1ajh)e ; » T ST ST -

SIUNW *5, i o Aunoy Jauuog




udaemde rar weaboud
6 Aueydals-edaLssal tJ43sn
.H wmn_ mﬁNHmNON\NH\S%uumbcamtoumz

L¥0d3Y TVAOUdAY S, YINOISSIWNOD

/6°66T‘6T § :LINNOWY  £Z/ZSW3 T INVYIYM €202/¢T/0T :31va

LHOd3d LNVHIVM 379VAVd SINNOJDV

A uno) Jsuuog




Judaemde :ar weaboud

Aueydsls-edLssal L]
Ve abed #"MH um,mow\ﬁ\o.ﬁ :pa1eJ3usb 3oday
Sy 09 39N 9D LOAUT
S¥°09 it IRERE| NADSWAMIN 0£69 8T666 T
YEBEVT £2d9ST99/TE0S €202/0€/60 ANI T0000 *DNI SIHOIT NYIHIMON pE€Z
oV 162 19N 92LOAUT
0% 162 pIR IERE] NIDSWIMIN 0£69 81666 T
LISEVT £¢d3IS09STHI0S £202/0€/60 ANI T0000 "DNI SIHOSIT NY3IHLYON HEE€Z
||||||||||| 00°9¢T TVLO0L XD3HD
00°921 I8N 93L0AuT
00-92T JILN ¥IHLO NIDSWIMIN 0869 87666 T
YZSEVT /1199 €£202/0£/60 ANI T0000 ANVdOUdd OHVAT HIYON BZEZ
........... T v0€ IVLOL YD3HD
00°SZ 19N 9D LOAUT
00°57 YIvd3Y NIOSWIMIN 0¥0Z 8T666 T
29SEYT 68¥T9 €202/0£/60 ANI T0000 ONI S3¥IL NOILdI¥D 909%
¥ 642 18N 9310AUT
TV 647 YIvd3IY NIDSWIMIN 0r0L 8T666 T
TISEVT /8%19 £202/0£/60 ANI T0000 DNI SIAUIL NOIL4IND 909+
........... 0S"€S€ IVLOL XD3HD
06"€S€ 19N ®DLOAUI
05" €5¢ NOILvDNa3 NIDSWIMIN 06%9 8T666 T
TESEVT T656 €£202/0€/60 ANI Z0000 1D3ANNOD SW3 €9TH
||||||||||| /9°99¢ AVLOL MD3HD
/9°99¢ 19N ®DLOAUTL
£9°99¢ YIHLO NIOSWIMAN 0TTZ 81666 1
8C¢SEYVT £559T00 £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 "0D ¥ILvM NvOITIND £00C
........... 6£°98¢°1 TVLOL MD3HD
€97 LET'T 19N 3D L0AUT
€97 LET'T IVDIA3n NIDSWIMIN 0999 8T666 T
LESEYT 880¢0TS8 £207/0£/60 ANI 00000 D171 IvDIG3AW IFUL ANNOS (008¢E
oT 6vT 19N 9D LOAUT
9T " 6¥1 LA ANGE]] NADSWAMIN 0999 8T666 T
9£SEYT 9T690TS8 £20Z/0£/60 ANI 00000 D71 ¥DIAAW 3IHL ANNOE 008E
........... 62°08€‘T IVLOL MD3IHD
62°08€°‘T 19N 3D LOAUT
62°08E‘T ANOHd 173D NADSWIMIN 0069 8T666 T
€C6EYT £¢d3586062926¢/8¢C €202/0€/60 ANI T0000 D771 ALITIEOW 191V 0f|6v
||||||||||| 8T €€0°Y AVLOL MI3HD
8T'€E0' Y 19N 9210AUT
8T €E0'V dID - dvD NIDSWIMIN 08%6 8T666 T
0ESEPT SWARSEEEY £70Z/0£/60 ANI TO000 N3 OGNV DNILS3IL LSIMTY 6/
MI3HD YAHINOA INNOWY/3DTOANT 31vd and  IdAL SINNODDY 1/9

£202/0€/60 :31va ana €£202/¢1/0T

€£2/22SK3 L INVYIYM INVEIYM/YTUNSYIYL SWI 660T 666 :LNNODDV HSVYD

1S17 3D10ANI T1IVLIA

u0in|os dis 1314 e

AQjuno)n Jauuog



€ abed

HNIIHD

£202/0¢/60 :3lva 3Ina

TeSevT

0CSEVT

6TSEVT

Fx4:1348

976EVT

STOEVT

VZ6evT

VESEVT

SE6EVT

67S9EPT

ECSEYT

QESEVT

YIHONOA

£6°GE
€G75¢

€¢d3ST0°088¢20-20

SETLET
SETLET

£¢d3520°028¢20-€2

60 €8T
60" EST

£€¢d3S70°098¢20-€2

00" ST

TE CTT

SLTTYT

00°0¢6

00°9/0°'T

S8°TSE

€2/2SW3

AVLOL MD3HD
00°0T
00°0T

868¢AUT
00° 0t
00 0¥
SE8CAUT
00°0¢
00°0¢
£L€8¢AUT
00°5¢
00°S¢
€¢8¢AUT
00" 0€
00'0¢
{//ZAUT

VIOl MDO3HD

TE'ZTT

TE'¢TT
£20d2500-5890

IVYLOL YD3HD
SLTTYT
SLTTHT

€SE0T6TEOND

IVLO0L MD3IHD
00°0¢6
00°0¢6
L2TSS

TV10L XD3HD
00°920'T
00°9/0‘T

£205002¢-8¢¢

TVL0L XD3HD

ANNOWY/IDTIOANT.

L INVYUYM

11N ¥3IHIO
€202/0€/60 ANI

711N ¥3IHLO
£202/0£/60 ANI

711N ¥3IHIO
£20Z/0£/60 ANI

NOILvONa3
£207/0£/60 ANI

NOILYONA3
€202/0£/60 ANI

NOIL1v¥DNa3
£207/0£/60 ANI

NOILYONA3
€707/0€/60 ANI

NOILYDNA3
€207/0£/60 ANI

JILN ¥IHL0
€202/0€/60 ANI

NIDAXO
€202/0€/60 ANI

¥IHLO
€202/0€/60 ANI

SNIdXIDSIW
€202/0€/60 ANI

J1va 3Na  dJdALl

19N 92 LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
T0000

19N 9JLOAUT
NIDSWIMIN

T0000
13N ¥JLOAUT

NIDSWIMIN
10000

18N 3D LOAUT
NIDSWIAMIN
T0000
319N ®DLOAUT
NIDSWIMIAN

T0000
19N 9JLOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
T0000
19N @DLOAUI
NIDSWIMIN

10000
19N 9D10AUT

NIDSWIMIN
10000

19N 9D LOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
10000

18N ®DLOAUTL
NIDSWIMIN
T0000

18N 3¥DLOAUT
NIDSWIMIN
10000

19N ¥ LOAUT
NIDSWIAMAN
00000

ANVHUYM/HTUNSYIUL SW3

1udaemde
Aueydsas eoissaf

a1 weaboud

1495

S¥:2T £202/2T/0T :p3lesausb jiodey

0869 81666 T
1N - 40 ALID INIOdANVS
0869 8T666 T
1N - 40 ALID INIOdANYS
0869 81666 T

1N - 40 ALID INIOdAaNVS

06¥9 87666 T
3S B HLTv3H IDNAIAOUd

06%9 87666 T
3S B HLTVAH JDNIAIACUd

0619 8T666 T
3S B HL1VIH IDONIATIAOUd

06%9 81666 T
3S ® HLTVIH JDONIATIACU

06¥9 87666 T
3S ® HLIV3H 3DN3IAIACUL

0869 81666 T
N 40 ALID ¥3IATIY 1S3ITHd

0599 81666 T
NAVYX0
OTTZ 81666 T

OILNTOS ADOTONHD3IL SW3

0982 81666 T
Jow| LM BLDLJ1Bd

SINNODDY 1/9

6601

008

008

008

299¢

¢99¢

799¢

¢99¢

299¢

Y433

88/¢

T2L8

6666

HOONIA

666 :1NNODDV HSVYD

L1SIT7 3DIOANI TIvl3a

funo)n ._m::mm



e uctmsam 1gI wedboud
ueydals edLssal HREL)
14 abed SyieT €20¢/¢1/0T :pa3iedausb 1uodsy

IVLOL INYHMYM SIDIOANT
........... £8°¥29 AVLOL YI3HD
£€8°¥29 19N 913 LOAUT
£€8°%79 3ANOHd 173D NIOSWIAMIN 0069 8T666 T
1327320 £2d3S£0008¥98920/22 €202/0€£/60 ANI 10000 SSITIUIM NOZIMIA +/HT
lllllllllll €0°€26°C IVLOL XD3IHD
88 0VT ‘¢ 19N 9D L0AUT
88 0¥T ‘T S1ISSY WS NIADSWIAMIN 02/9 8T666 T
97SeVT EV6.T.V0C6 £202/0€/60 ANI 20000 1vd0d¥0D SIATVS UIAYLS VvETY
ST°7€8 19N 9D LOAUTI
ST 2€8 IVDIAIn NIOSWIMIN 0999 8T666 T
SZSEVT 005£69+026 £202/0€/60 ANI Z0000 1VY¥Od¥0D SITIVS UINAULS PETY
........... 8°8VT'Yy IVLOL WDIAHD
8 8T Y 19N 921L0AUT
8°SVT' ¥ S13SSY WS NIDSWAMIN 0279 81666 T
[T6EYT v/1IT¥.¥0C6 £202/0€/60 ANI TO000 LViOdd0D SITIVS YIANAULS PETY
||||||||||| v TY AVLOL XDIHD
LY TV 19N 3D LOAUT
YAARN YIHLO NIDSWIAMIN 0299 81666 T
2ESEVT 25026¢€ £202/0£/60 ANI 10000 - IAVMAUVH X404 HLINOS TEIT
||||||||||| 0T " 80S IAVLOL MD3HD
0T "80S 19N SJLOAUI
01" 80S 1I1I0V4d3y NIDSWIMIN 0£52 8T666 T
6ESEVT QEELST €202/0£/60 ANI 20000 S¥00a IOVYVD INIOJANVS 677
........... 16°62¢ IVL0L ¥DIHD
MDIHD AIHDNOA ANNOWY/3DIOANT 3ivad 3nd 3dAL SLINNODDY 1/9
£202/0£/60 :3Lva 3ind €202/2T/0T €2/22SW3 I LINV¥IUM INVHAYM/ATUNSYIUL SIWI 660T 666 :1LNNODDY HSVD

1S171 3DI0ANI Tiviad

uonn|os dia Jalky e

SIUNW %%, fyunoy Jauuog




S abed

1udaemde ;a1 weaboud
AueydalseoLssal HELY]
Spi¢T €20Z/2T/0T :paiesauab 1Joday

0/°269'€T0'2
0/°§S8¢C
0£°65¢
047852
0£°65¢
0/°5§S¢
0/°8S¢
047 5S¢
0.4°65¢
02°6S¢
0L°5§5¢
0£°85¢
0/°5S¢

139501049 dIAY

8T E€0'Y
00°920°T
0T *80S

£9°982°T

LNMOWY

IV.LOL AHVINWNS LNVHUYM

v10l daNnd

NOILDMALSNOD - IVLIAVYD
S3ISNIAXI SNOANVIIIDSINW
I7IDVd - ANIVIA/SUIVAIY
YIHLO - SDAS *40dd
NIVW/JIVdIY¥ - SIIDTHIA
¥3IHLO - SITLITILN
1TIDI¥1D373 - SITLITILN
1 ¥vINTI13D - S3TLIILN
dIND3 ANV SLISSY T1VWS
YIHLO - SIITddNS
IVDIA3W - S3T1ddNsS
NIDAXO - S3IIddNS
NOILlvDNa3z

-08+¥6-000-00-8T-666
-0982-000-00-8T~666
-0£52-000-00-8T-666
~-0TTZ-000-00-8T-666
-0¥0£-000-00-8T-666
-0869-000-00-8T-666
-0£69-000-00-8T-666
-0069-000-00-8T-666
-0¢/9-000-00-8T-666
-0/99-000-00-8T-666
-0999-000-00-8T-666
-0599-000-00-8T-666
-06¥9-000-00-8T-666

IVY3INID - SW3I M3AN 8T666 666
TVYINID - SWI M3N 8T666 666
TVYINID - SWa M3N 81666 666
TVY3INID - SWI M3N 8T666 666
IVYINID - SW3 M3N 81666 666
TYYINID - SW3I M3N 8T666 666
IVHINID - SW3 M3IN 8T666 666
IVY3INID - SW3 M3AN 8T666 666
TVY¥INID - SW3I M3IN 81666 666
IVY3INID - SWI M3IN 81666 666
IVY3INID - SWI M3IN 8T666 666
TVY3INID - SW3 M3IN 81666 666
AVYINID - SW3 M3N 81666 666

£202/0£/60 :3Lva 3ng

uoin|os dis 18(Ay e

LNNODDV

€202/2T/0T  €222SW3  :LINVYYYM

AIJVINNNS LNVHUVM

|>E_,.oo Jauuog



9 abed

SLO0YDdS UL ¥dD
spJed s7g
spJed s7g

sjulod 9|peJd *sauoyd
JLedsd 3e|4

407 S66T¢ZD

SDAW ‘sauoyd

JledaJ Joop 3bedeon
93imM1 pLed 3d

sanob ‘syied AT

QUL 491 Ld ‘sabuLJAs
asod spJe> s7g
saLJ9lleq

puLuLedy suL|uo
buLlsay uollels maN
usbAxo

9D LAJDS JI1EBM

F0W L4133 3

asodt Jo4 a3v

pJ0d d1

4N suedoud

ew 193|4 pue AJOIUSAUI
¥ uoLiels Jaiem

T UOL1e1S JU9MIS ‘Jo3em

T uoLlels Jusmas ‘Jdalem

00" 0¥
00°0¢
00°S¢
62°08€'T
00°Ss¢

IV 6LC
€8°v29
0T " 80§
00°920‘T
€97LET'T
9T 6v1
00°0¢€

LY 1Y
06" €SE
8T E€E0‘Y
SLTTvT
£9799¢
0v°'16¢C
88°0¥T'¢
LA
00°9¢1
00°0z6
€9°G¢E
SETLET
60" EST

LNIWWOD LNNOWY

€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£702/0£/60
£202/0£/60
€£202/0€/60
£20Z/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£20Z/0£/60
€202/0€/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60
£202/0£/60

ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI

ANI

SERIAUT

£28ZAUT

£¢8¢AUT
£¢d358606/9/62/82
68¥T9

L8YT9
£¢d43SE0008+9892042
SEELST
€20900¢c-8¢2¢
880Z0TS8
9T690TS8

¢2/eAuT

¢504S€

1656

SWABSEEET
€SE0T6TEOD
£959T00
€2d3S09STYI0S
EV6LTLV0C6
005€691026

LTT99

LLTSS
€¢d3sT0"088¢0-20
£¢d35¢0°0£8¢0-¢€¢
£¢d3520°09820-£¢

ADINY

ADINY

IDIANY

ddNvs

NOI

NOI

T SN

I1ITL

I1171

Juaaemde
Aueydals ‘eaLssal
S¥:2T £207/¢T/0T :pa1eJauab 1uodsy

:aT weabodd
1a9sn

£202/0£/60 :3Llva ana

uonn|os dig Ja|Ay e )
)

siunw %

31vd ANa 3dAL

33 TOANT

34S % HL1VIH 3IDNIAIAOUL ¢99¢ 926¢vT
3S B HLIVAH IINIGIAOUd Z99€ ST6EVT
ADIAYIS P HL1VIH IDNIATIAOUL ¢299¢ 1 Z43% 40
D17 ALITISOW 1RLY 0864 €T6EVT
DNI S3IYIL NOILdIdD 90Q9% Z9SEVT
ONI S3UIL NOILAI¥D 9Q9v T9SEVT
SSIATIUIM NOZIYIA ¥/.be EVSEVT
SY00A 3I5VHVYD INIO4dANvS 6// 6ESEYT
Jow| LM BLDLIIRd 6666 RESEVT
D717 IVDIA3W IFYL ANNOg Q08¢ LESEVT
O AVOIA3IAW IFUL ANNO8 Q08¢E 9ESEVT
3S ® HLIVIH 3IDNIAIAOYL ?799¢€ VESEVT
— JUYMAAVYH Nd04d HLINOS TE9T CESEVT
1D3INNOD SW3I €8TYH TESEYT
FINIONI ANV ONILSIL 1SIMITV 6/ OESEVT
DYVX0 88/7 62SEVT
0D ¥3ILYM NVOITIND £007 [CSEYT
*DNI SIHDI1 N¥IHLYON $EEC LTSEVT
1Vd0dH0D SITVS AINAYLS +vETY 9¢SEYT
1Vd0dH0D STTVS UIIAYLS VETY SCSEVT
INVdOdd OHVAI HIYON R¢¢€¢ PZSEPT
OTINTOS ADOTONHDIL SW3I TZ/S ECSEVT
IIII1LN - 40 ALID LINIOdANVvsS (008 TZSEPT
1n - 40 ALID INTOdANVS 008 02SevT
1N - 40 ALID INIOdANVS 008 6TSEYT
AWYN HOANIA HOANIA  MIHINON

€207/2T/0T  €7ZZSW3  :INVYIVM

UIHONOA Ag 1SIT LNVIIVM

Ajunos Jsuuog



Judaemde 1QI wedboud
Aueydals-edLssal BYEL)|

L abed SP:ZT £207/¢T/0T :paieJausb 3Joday
xy AUBYAD1S BOLSSSL AQ PI1BJDUID - 1¥0dIY 40 ONI aw
L67°66T'6T IVL0L LNVA¥YM

7 uoijels Jemds ‘Jalem TE£7IT €202/0£/60 ANI €¢da@s00-9890 LITILN 40 ALID ¥IATIY LSITUd SZEE SEBEVT
PLLNG J8WO004D JLJ133|3 S 09 €£20Z/0£/60 ANI £2d9ST99/TE0S *DNI S1HDIT NY¥IHLYON ¥EET PEGEYT
siunow | |em pue sgav 28°SvL'tv £202/0£/60 ANI P2TITV/P026  NOILVIOMYOD SITVS YINAULS vETH 8TZ6EVT
sLooyds uL ddd 00° 0T €202/0£/60 ANI 8G8ZAUT IDIAYIS B HLIVIH IDNIATAONd 799§ LT6EVT
ANIWWOD INNOWY Jlvd 3Nd 3dALl ADTOANT AWYN HOAN3IA HOANIA  HIHDONON

€207/08/60 :31va 3na €£202/2T/0T  €2/ZSW3  ILINVYIYM
HIHINOA A9 LSIT7 LNVMIVYM

uQIN|os dis J8(Ay e

Ajuno9 Jsuuog




Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
[tem #3

October 17, 2023

Memorandum

To: Commissioners
Re: FY24 Claims & Demands in Batch #1

The Auditor's Office presented the FY24 Claims Batch #1 $801,433.33 & Demands in
Batch #1 $676,937.91, Totaling $1,478,371.24

A suggested motion would be: 1 move to approve payment of the FY24 Claims and
Demands in Batch #1 Totaling $1,478,371.24

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Steve Bradshaw, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460




Juaaemde :Qr weabodd

ssuelu 14asn
1 abed TT:0T £20Z/2ZT/0T :pa3edausb 1.odsy

140d3¥ TVAOUddY S, ¥INOISSIWWOD

T6°/€6°9/9 §  :LNNOWY PZIOP  :LNVYAWM £202/¢1/0T -3iva

< %N\Qc\uﬂ ‘f ur EU U DM_

1d40d3d LINVIIVM I379VAVd SINNODIVY

uoinjos dia 1B|A3.e

sunw e, _. Ayuno9 Jeuuog

(X ]
l.

o




Judaemde

:QI wedboud

sauelu cJ9sn
4 abed TT:0T £202/2T/0T :po3ie4ausb 1uoday
IvioL 16"/ 2001 000 1INNODDV HSVD
WIV1D SaNnd SS3IDOXI 22Z2/ST 000%¥T S+ 0TE‘9 €202/0T/0T ANI $7€7100 TD000 OHVAI 40 ILVIS pE8
9y bulyded ® [930H TZ//ST STOYPT 00°09€ £207/0T/0T ANI £Z120 TO000 N33170D MNINIAY TT/€
WIVID SaNnd SS3ADX3I 02//ST 866E¥T 6T TISY'T £20¢/0T/0T ANI 7' €2100 00000 A ABd SULl U0 6666
WIVID SANNd SS3OX3 6T/ZZST €00¥PT ¥Z 90€ € €202/0T/0T ANI 9°£71D0 00000 A ABd WLl 3U0 6666
ATdQ - aNN43d aNod 8T//ST 0£0¥¥T 00°000‘2C €202/T1/0T ANI ¥ €7100 00000 @A Aed BWLL SUO 6666
WIV1D SANN4 SSIDXI /TZZST 666E¥T S8°9£0°9/T £20Z/0T/0T ANI €°€2100 00000 PA ABd PWLL dUD 6666
WIV1D SaNNd4 SS3DX3 9T//ST TOOV¥T #2°90€‘¢€ €207/0T/0T ANI S €2100 00000 @A Aed SWLl U0 6666
N4 SS3IOXI ITVS XYL STZ/ST S00V¥PT 69°697°2€C €202/0T/0T ANI €°€2100 TO000 3¥L ILVIS OHVAI QO¥9€
S|e3W |3ABJL WOIT $T/Z/ST y¥/EYT 00° 68T €202/%0/0T ANI £202320 00000 AJTHSY S¥3lad /019
S|BSW |dABJL WOII €TZ/ST £¥/€¥T 00° 68T £202/%0/0T ANI £202320 00000 NNVI31 VvSdOX 9019
Yinos /770 9DLAJBS £0//ST LEGEYT 82°66 €202/T0/0T ANI £¢1D00+¥0°08220-¥0 20000 ALID LINIOdANYS Q08
B192Z0 - S9¥94 |ebe1 Z0/4ST SYEYT 62 TEV'2 €£202/60/0T ANI 8807 TO000 DIULS ® AINAVIN £GSS
B13ZN - S98) |®haT 70/LLST PY6EYT 00°026°C £202/60/0T ANI 8207 TO000 DIYLS @ AIANAVAN /G5S
uUv |edLpal Sd $8T6 TO0ZZST €06EVT ¥. LETTOT €202/90/0T ANI L0¥06 00000 Sd 014 d1 0D 09 988+
3 ¥0d4 QNOd 3Sva13Y 989/ST 6T9EYT 00°000°C €£202/€0/0T ANI £7130 00000 @A Aed WLl dUO 6666
Leludq 1|90 p9¥T vZ¥.ST 96VEVT 05 ¥0E‘CT £20¢/20/0T ANI £2320 TO000 40 1V.LN3Q V1130 0201
39VISO0d QILYWILSI £/%/ST Z0VEYT vP98E e €202/20/0T ANI £€T0883 TO000 HONOL S, HILSVI vHOE
Lp Jad YdLJiedzity ¢/4/ST LEVEPT 007029 £202/20/0T ANI £¢120 00000 DIW JDIAULVAZLI4 0609
NC - WILP J3d 00D T/¥/ST 6EVEYT 00079 €20¢/20/0T ANI £2120 00000 JWIVL “M00D 9009
100V INVH¥VYM/1DDOV d43UNSVYIIL 2001 000 :LNNODDV HSVD
INIFWWOD NDIHD UTHONOA _LNNOWY JLVa 3Na_ 3dAL FADTOANT JWYN HOONIA HOAN3
€202/21/01 PZIOP  AINVHIYM

1SI17 3DI0ANI Alvd3dd

- siunw N __ B §

bcswo Jauuog




uaaemde 10x weabodd
Aueydsls-eoissaf sJ49sn
H wmm; NquNHm~o~\~H\oH"uoumecmmuLoquz

140d3¥ TVAOYUddY S, YINOISSIWNOD

€ETEEY'TO8 § AINNOWY  +ZT0D09 L INVHAYM £202/21/0T ‘3lva

L¥O0d3Y LNVHIVM 379VAVd SLNNODJIV

uoiln|os dia 19|14y ®
()

SIUNW %53, Ajuno9 i1suuog




Z abed

Juauemde

Aueydals eoissal
Zv:TT £20Z/ZT/0T :pd1eJauab 1dodey

:qI weJdboud

1Jasn

00°6S 39N 9D LOAUI

00°5§ II1N ¥3IHLO IvD01 0869 T8£20 T
080¥¥T €TSLST £202/T1/0T ANI TO000 DIAY3S JNVL DILd3S 3DV 8T

00°6S 19N 9D LOAUI

00°§§ JILN ¥3AHLO I¥201 0869 T8E20 T
6L0¥T CTSZ8T £202/TT/0T ANI TO000 DIAYIS MNVL DILd3IS 3DV 8T

00°SS 19N ®DLOAUI

00" 5§ JILN ¥3IHLO Tv201 0869 18€20 T
L0VPT TISZST £202/TT/0T ANI 10000 DIAY3S MNVL DILdaS 3DV 8T

00°S5S 19N 9D LOAUT

00" 5§ JILA H3HLO 1201 0869 T8€20 T
LL0¥VT 0TSZST €20¢/1T/0T ANI 10000 DIAYIS MNVL DI1d3aS IOV 8T

00°SS 18N ©DL0AUI

00°§S JILN UIHLO 201 0869 T18€20 T
9/0v¥T 60S/ST €£20¢/TT/0T ANI T0000 DIAYIS MNVL DILdIS 3DV 8T

00°S§ 19N 9D LOAUT

00°SS JILN ¥3AHLO Y201 0869 T8€70 T
SL0VPT 806/ST €20¢/TT/0T ANI T0000 DIAW3IS MNVL DILd3IS IDV 8T

00°SS 19N 9D LOAUI

00756 JILn ¥3IHLO vD01 0869 T8€70 T
Y20¥¥T $259ST £202/TT/0T ANI TO000 DIAYAS MNVL DIld3aS 3DV 8T

00°96% 319N 9D LOAUI

00°§S JILN ¥3AHLO IvD01 0869 I8€20 T
£L0V¥T €/69ST €202/TT/0T ANI T0000 DIAYWAS JINVL DILd3aS IOV 8T

00°66S 19N 9D LOAUTL

00°SS JILN AIHLO 1vd01 0869 18620 T
CLOVYT 9/99ST £€702/T1/0T ANI TO0000 DIAYAS MINVL DI1d3asS 3DV 8T

00° 5% 19N @D LOAUI

00°5§ JILN ¥3IHLO IvD01 0869 T8€20 T
TL0VPT 2/59ST €202/TT/0T ANI T0000 DIAYIS JINVL DILd3aS 3DV 8T

00766 19N 9D LOAUI

00°5S JILN ¥IHLO I¥D071 0869 T8€70 1
0L0V¥T £/99ST £202/TT/0T ANI 10000 DIAY¥IS MNVL DIid3S IOV 8T

00°5S 39N 3D LOAUT

00°SS 711N ¥3IHLO D01 0869 18€70 T
890¥+T 876251 €£207/T1/0T ANI TO000 DIAY3S MNVL DIld3s 3DV 8T

00°6S 19N 9D LOAUI

00°5§ JILN ¥3AHIO Iv20T 0869 T8€Z0 1T
190%¥T 6/59ST £202/TT/0T ANI T0000 DIAYAS MNVL DIld3aS IOV 8T

00°6% 39N 3D LOAUI

00°5S 711N ¥3IHLO Y207 0869 T8€20 T
990+¥T S259ST £20¢/TT/0T ANI T0000 DIAY3S MNVL DILd3S 3DV 8T

lllllllllll IVLOL XDIAHD

00° TS 19N 9D LOAUI

00'TS NIVdIY 31S¥YM 10S 0v0/ €20 T
S90VPT 89€8 €202/IT/0T ANI 00000 HSYM ¥vD INNIAY HLS E£€Z€

HDIHD HIHDONOA

1INNOWV/3DIOANT FLvd INd  IdAL SINNODDY 1/9

€202/¢T/11T :3lva 3na £202/21/01 210208 L INVHAVYM 12DV AINVHYYM/L1DDV ¥IANSYIUL ¢00T 000 :1NNOJJV HSVD

1S17 3JI0ANI Tivi3d

A junos Jsuuog

uoin|os 413 Jajhl e »

siunw %%,




€ abed

ADIHD

688EVT

SELEVT

S66EVT

V66EVT

S89EVT

¥89€EVT

L99EVT

66EEVT

9ETHYT

9CTVYT

880VVT

L80VPT

AIHONOA

[4 9472

007005 ‘¢

86°09% ‘€

v.°6¢€

68" v1

00088

IVLOL YD3HD
{1264
1726/

/9688

IVLOL MDFHD
00°005°2
00°005°¢

YTLZETAANI

VLO0L MDIHD
6C " 9.LT
6C°9.T

4764-NDLO-14HT
26°SY
67 St
ANTX-NDAC-MIaT
66°29
6629
WOTH-TANE-DXNT
8S°¥S
897 bS
d1T4-06XA-N.CT
99°¢¢
99'2¢
4A1T-HAYd-CHAT
¥5'880°¢€
$57880°¢€
MITE-NDAC-MIAT

TVLOL MD3HD
V. 6E
v, 6E
8/¢9ST

AVLOL MD3HD
68" 11

68" ¥T
0/£668

IYLOL MD3HD
00°SS
00°§S
STSZST
00°5S§
00°S§S
YTSZST

39V150d
£20Z/S0/0T ANI

UIHLO
€202/%0/0T ANI

ANINdINDI
€202/0T/0T ANI

301440
£202/0T/0T ANI

S13SSY WS
€20Z/€0/0T ANI

408V ISId
€20Z/€0/0T ANI

331440
€202/0£/0T ANI

321440
€202/0€/0T ANI

YIvdId
€207/0£/0T ANI

SNOILV¥3dO
€202/0T/TT ANI

JILN ¥IHL0
€20Z/T1/0T ANI

IILN ¥3H10
€207/TT/0T ANI

18N 3D L0AUT
dX3aN3D
10000

18N 9D LOAUT
T13INNOSU3d
00000

33N I LOAUT
TOYLYdY3IHS
T0000
13N 3D LOAUT
Uld INTAVRN
T0000
319N 9D LOAUT
Y1VI4dATTO
T0000
39N 3D LOAUI
AN3L3aIIve
10000
19N D LOAUT
3D51I4401X3
T0000
39N @DL0AUT
DO0T0ONHD3IL
TO000

19N 9 LOAUT
dX3N3d
T0000

19N @D LOAUI
avo01
10000

19N 9D LOAUI
V201
T0000

19N 9DLOAUT
av201
10000

Juduemde
Aueydais-edissal

:q1 wedsbodad

1Jasn

Zv:i2T €202/¢1/0T :poiedausb 1aodey

0849 8TT00 T
"IONI Sdv

0TTZ 6TT00 T
dNOYD DIT-NIGTUINWY

0658 ESVE0 T
IDIAYAS VIIAVD NOZVIWY

0€s9 6/¥€0 T
ADIAY¥3AS VLIIdVD NOZVIWY

0¢/9 #2800 T
ADIAYIS TVLIAVD NOZVIY

0€64 TOVE0 T
IDIAYES VLIIdVYD NOZVWY

0€S9 OETT0 T
IDIAYIS TVLIIdVD NOZVIWV

0€S9 STTO00 T
ADIAYIS TVLIAVD NOZVIWY

0¥0Z 8TT00 T
SYOLOW INILV

0£EL T8ECO T
DNIQTIING ST11vd IN3IFTV

0869 T8EC0 T
JIAY3S JNVL DIld3s 3DV

0869 18€20 T
JIAY3S JINVL DIld3s 30V

T/8T

741

004

00.v

004

004¥

004¥

004v

£T81

Ss

8T

8T

€202/€£T/1T :3lva 3and

uQIIN|os.dia 1914} B

siunw %

.1
%
()

€202/21/0T 710009

LNNOWY/3IDTOANT

- LNVHYYM

31vd 3Nd  IdAL

13DV INVHYYM/LDDV ¥IUNSYIUL

00T

SLNNODJDY 1/9

000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1SI7 30I0ANI 1IvLi3d

Alunos Jauuog



¥ abed

ADIHD

£202/€T/1T :3ilva ana

0TOvYT

SO9EVT

060¥¥T

¥88EYT

806EVT

E9EEYT

131024"

8YOVPT

S8/EVT

¥IHONOA

00°0¢T

00°0T
0001
6£-£¢0¢-2¢0¢

VL0l %D3HD
00°0¢T
00° 07T

25/T5/0560-£202d719

T evl

00°8T6°€

S/Z°80T

00°68¢

00°04¢

8y P11

8G7¢SE

967891

€£202/2T/0T 710209

IVLOL MD3HD
TL7evT
TL7 2T

£¢d3s

IVL0L WDIHD
00°8T6'¢€
00°8T6'€

¥207 SHI

JVLOL XD3HD
S2"80T
S/°801

€2 320 S€800d

IVLOL MDO3HD
00°58¢
00°58¢

06E¥E00ANT

IVLOL MD3HD
00°02¢
00°04¢

€2021d350¢

IVLOL XD3HD

8V VTT

8v VIT
£¢d3S000008290¢

VL0l MDIHD
867 2S¢
867¢5¢
8T/L0¥

AVLOL MD3HD
S6°891

567891
LT.0¥

INNOWY/IDTOANT

L INVEUYM

d4IN03dY
€202/0T/0T ANI

YIINIONT
£207/€0/0T ANI

331440
€207/TT/0T ANI

IYIIa3W
€£202/50/0T ANI

JANIWGY IS
€202/90/0T ANI

wavy v¥d90D
€20¢/90/0T ANI

1T1IOV443Y
£€202/52/0T ANI

JIL0 ¥3HI0
€702/TT/0T  ANI

JIVd3y
€202/TT/0T ANI

WIVdIY
£€202/50/0T ANI

JLvad 3and

JdAL

100V

19N ®2LOAUIL
HOYVYISUIHS
10000

19N @310AUT
DONINNV1d
00000

19N DLOAUI
J1SVM 110S
T0000

19N ®DLO0AUT
AN3134a7IvC
00000

18N 9D LOAUI
AvDId3anw IS
T0000

18N 9JLOAUT
1d0L
00000

19N 9210AUT
soangisnc
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
1vD01
T0000

19N °DLOAUT
OLNVY3IHS

T0000

33N 9DL0AUT
OLNVAIHS

00000

ANVHIVM/LODV d3¥NSVIYL

Jud.demde
Aueydais-eaisssl

1a1 wedsbodd

1J9sn

Zvi7T £202/¢T/0T :pd1edausb 3aodsy

ir4 72 PSveE0 T
JSNVYEL AINNOD AdvaNNOg

09¢. €CI00 T
Y3IINIODNI ALNNOD WIANNOE

0€£99 €0 T
39 ANIVA ALNNOD AINNOE

0908 TO7E0 T
NVLSISSY ALNNOD AdANNOYH

SST9 80 T
d HL1v3H 32¥N0SDI4IDVd

0229 ¥e0 1
I4I0Vd 014 Sv3a¥l 0D 09

0€SZ OTvED T
AGNVE ¥ QiO44ITD

0869 T8€20 T
SATIITILN VISIAV

1) 40 LSYED T
*0D JI¥id3T3 olnv

0v0. LSYEQ T
‘0D DIYLD3T3 olnv

SLNNODJY 1/9

00T

S68v

69%S

0€8¢

(4444

2087

vELY

£€61

006T

S68T

S68T

000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1SI17 3D0I0ANI T1IvLaad

b:moo Jauuog



q abed

Judaemde
Aueydals - eoLssal

rar weaboud

J49sn

ZveT £202/ZT/0T :po3eJauab juoday

$8°97 1SN 9D LOAUI
$8°9¢7 3DI1440 DNINNVd 0€£99 €CI00 T
LLLEYT 2-£2435%0695¢ £202/50/0T ANI 10000 ‘0D Y¥IALYm NYOITIND €002
ST T2 19N ®DLOAUTI
ST'TZ YIHLO  DIYDTIYIHS 0TT. TSHED T
889€VT £21D065/682 €202/€0/0T ANI T0000 *0D YILYM NYOITIND €002
00°8ST 18N 8D LOAUI
00°6/ ¥IHIO  INILIQTIVC 0TTZ T19%€0 2
00°6Z YIHLIO  DIUDIDYIHS 0TTZ TSVPEO T
189¢¥T €¢100885€60 £202/€0/0T ANI T0000 ‘0D ¥3LVM NVODITIND £00¢
o' 86 19N 8J10AUT
ot 86 ¥3HLO SdOTT6 0TTZ 22800 1
789EVT €212041+066 €202/€0/0T ANI 10000 ‘0D ¥3ILvm NvOITIND £007
11111111111 00°08 IVLOL XD3HD
00°'08 19N 3D LOAUT
00°08 W3Ia ¥3d AVATY 0949 00 T
207 PT £2100 €202/0T/0T ANI 00000 3ISYIANOD Qaol OTT9
........... 99°¢T9 IYLOL MDAHD
/7765 19N 92 LOAUT
86ty INITOSYD a¥55vag 0002 0TTO0 ¢
. 8%T J3as3a1aq Qa¥ooaTg 0T0Z 0TT00 T
668EYT €¢1dasyyTy8 £202/90/0T ANI T0000 D AlddNS ANV SVO d0-0D 765¢
Ty €T 19N @D LOAUT
TV €T dIvd OLNVATHS 0¥0L LS¥PE0 T
¥8LEVT €9/8% £202/50/0T ANI 10000 2 A1ddNS ANV SVYD d0-0D ¢6SZ
€579 18N 9D LOAUT
€5'9 S13SSV WS 1o1s1da 0229 900 T
9EEPT T€20€ €202/52/0T ANI 10000 D A1ddNS ANV SVO d0-0D 76SC
........... 0SS ZET IVLOL XD3HD
0SS /€T 19N @D LOAUI
05" /€T DSTIWYLNOD a¥ooaTg 0528 0TIT00 T
6SEEYT ET68EE £202/82/0T ANI TO0O00 DNI OZHD 69/6¢
........... 68 VvTT IVLOL MDIHD
68 V1T 19N @JLoAUT
68 ¥1T 3DT440d3N ANIDIANT 0T¥L 970 T
I THHT £€6€25009 £202/2T/0T ANI T0000 DI¥3IWY SNOILNTIOS NONVD 996
........... 00°00S°T TYLOL MD3HD
00°00S'T I8N 9dL0AUT
00°00S'T VHLINOD 1X3  NDILMOHLX3 08/8 ¢ITO0 T
859¢ 1T SULUILJOIAIR|BSEZ0T £20Z/0€/0T ANI 20000 I 40 ALISHYIAINN AVSING PETT
........... 00°0T IVL0L XDIHD

ANDIHD

£20¢/€T/1TT :3lva 3Ing

AIHONOA

£20Z/21/0T  ¥ZT0208

LNNOWY/3DIOANT

L INVHYYM

J1vd 3Na  3dAL

12DV INVHYVM/LDDV ¥IUNSYIUL

SLNNODDY 1

¢00T

000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S17 3DI0ANI Tivi3a

Auno) 1auuog




A : u:L._mgn_m 10T weaboud
ueydals eoLssal LJ9sn
9 abed ZviZT €202/¢T/0T :poledausb 1doddy

99" ¢y 19N ®JLOAUTI
99" 7y UIvdIY OLNVYIHS 0¥0Z LSVED T
686EVT $6¥8IHTO €202/0T/0T ANI 10000 1SIQ 3ATLIOWOLNY 1D3IWIA 680T
16°252'T 19N 92L0AUT
16°2S2°T YIvday OLNVYIHS 0¥0. LSPED T
P86EVT ¥8¥83IHTO £202/0T/0T ANI TO000 L1SIA IATIONOLNY 1D3IYIA 680T
7.7 8%9 19N 92l0AUT
2. 8%9 ATVdIY OLNVY3IHS 0t0. LSYED T
£86£HT 09%83HTO £202/0T/0T ANI 10000 1SIA JATIOWOLNY 1D3IAIA 680T
08" 90% 18N @2Ll0AuI
08 90¥ ATVdIY 0LNVY3IHS 002 LSPED T
96/EvT LyLI3HTO €202/50/0T ANI TO000 LSIG IALIOWOLNY 1D3IAIA 680T
L2°T20'T 19N 9d10AUL
[2'T20'T ¥IvdIY OLNVY¥IHS 0v0. LSYEOD T
182541 S09/3HTO £202/50/0T ANI TO000 1SIA JIATLOWOLNY 1DIUIA 680T
R0°9 19N 2DLOAUT
80'9 YIVdIY 0LNVY3IHS 0v0. LSYPEO T
SSLEVT 05893HTO £20Z/¥0/0T ANI TO000 LSIA JALLOWOLNY 1D3ANIA 680T
0Z°ST 19N 9D LOAUI
02'ST UIVdIY 0LNVY3IHS 0v0. LSVED T
8/9¢¥T S6/93HTO £20Z/€0/0T ANI TO000 LSIQ IAILOWOLNY 1D3¥IA 680T
19°£96 19N 9D LoAUT
T19°€96 4IvdIy 01NVYIHS 0%02 LSYED T
9/9€¥T SZ/YIHTO £202/50/0T ANI T0000 1SIA IATLOWOLNY 1D3¥IA 680T
¥0° YT 19N 9D LOAUI
0" 2¥T YIVdIY OLNVUIHS 0¥0. LSYED T
GLIEVT 798€3HTO £202/€0/0T ANI T0000 LSIQ JATLOWOLNY LD3IWIA 680T
8/ €Yy J9N 9D LOAUL
8/ €Y YIVdIY OLNVYIHS 0v0L LSPEQ T
P29EHT /YESIHTO £€702/£0/0T ANI TO000 L1SIA FATIOWOLNY 1DIYIA 680T
8/ €Y 1SN 9D LOAUI
8/ €Y AIVdIY 0LNYVYIHS 0v0. LSVEOD T
€/9€bT 6¥ZSIHTO €70Z/£0/0T ANI T0000 L1SIA JATLOWOLNY 1D3¥IA 680T
GET8E 19N ©DLOAUT
GET8E 4Ivday OLNYYIHS 0v0. LSVED T
CL9EVT T8S93HEOD £20Z/€0/0T ANI T0000 LSIG JIATLIOWOLNY 1DIUIA 680T
........... 09°296°6 TVLOL MD3HD
09°796'6 13N 3D LOAUT
09°796'6 dWoD - dvD 90TONHDAL 0£¥6 STT00 T
¥86C¥T TESEVI6690T €202/¥0/TT ANI T0000 *d’7 ONILINIVW 1134 /90T
........... S¢UsEE’s IVLOL MD3HD
STTSEE'L 18N ®DLOAUT
(YRS 2 INAINDIAVYN 1dANVSYIV T0SZ SSEQO0 T
9TREVT $2T2SS2 £202/80/0T ANI TO000 ¥3IS NOILVIYOdSNVHL 180 SEQE
........... Ot " v0€ IVLOL WDIHD
JIDIHD YIHINOA INNOWY/IDIOANT 31¥0 3nd  3dAl SINNODDY 1/9

€20Z/€1/11 :3aLlva 3ana €202/21/0T te10D0d C INVIUYM 10DV INVHYYM/L1DDV ¥FANSYIUL ¢00T 000 :1NNODDV HSYD

1S11 3DI0ANI 1Ivi3d

uotin|os dia 19|A} e

siunw %%, B e funos 1auuog

L




/ abed

AJ3IHD

209¢evT

Z68EVT

68/EVT

T80VVT

STLEVT

L60VHT

206eVT

[434324

TTOvvT

€66EVT

066€EVT

HIHDNOA

00°0¥¢

00"ty

0S74¥9

00°00¢

007002 ‘6€

00°STT

T9°/¥8'S

00°¥6
00°'¥6
£21008vd

VLOL MD3HD

00 0%¢

00 0b¢
€98TZ6S0TIN

TYLOL JD3IHD
00" €v
00" €V
£7100

AVLO0L MD3HD
05" /%9

05" Z¥9
¥Z89.Y

AVL04 XD3HD
00°00¢
00°00¢€
£¢100

TVLOL YDFHD
00°00Z ‘6€
00°00Z'6€

¥60S/.5v6

00°08
TO6SET

TVLOL XD3HD
1174~
i1°2-
¥£804HTO
0¢°ST
0¢°ST
8¢/83HTO
2£°901
¢E90T
9TS63HTO

INNOWY/IDIOANT

dX333403Y
€£202/£0/0T ANI

3I9v150d
€202/50/0T ANI

SIWYO4INN
€202/50/0T ANI

N3933ININQY
€£202/TT/0T ANI

JI¥15313
€202/¥0/0T ANI

3ISNIDIISID
€20Z/TT/0T ANI

SAYTL
€202/90/0T ANI

S3IALL
£202/20/0T ANI

dIvd3y
€Z02/0T/0T Wud

dIvd3y
£202/0T/0T ANI

UIVdIY
€202/0T/0T ANI

JLvd 3Na  JdAl

39N 9JLOAUT
DNINNV1d
00000

19N ®DLOAUI
dX3IN3ID
10000

19N 9JLOAUT
10U LYdYIHS
00000

39N ®DLOAUT
dX3IN3ID
T0000

19N 92 LOAUI
N3O yGRGY
10000

19N @DLOAUI
SID
00000

19N @2L0AUI
J1SVM 110S
T0000
19N ®JL0AUI
31SvM 10S
T0000

19N 9JLOAUT
OLNVATHS
T0000
139N 9D LOAUT
OLNVY3HS
T0000
15N 9D L0AUT
OLNYYIHS
T0000

JuaJdemde :qIl wedboud
Aueydals-eoLssal 11asn
Tv:ZT £202/21/0T :pa1edauab 1soday

1929 £¢T00 T
1139vD 800VL

0629 8TT00 T
SNOILNTTOS DNITIVW dd

0TZZ ESVED T
NOYVYV “NNATH

STTZ 8TT00 T
17 SILVIDOSSY B S04

0£69 ¢00 T
AHIOWIL ‘MXDI¥LVdZ1IH

0288 ¥¢100 T
4 WILSAS TVLINIWNOYIANIT

0¢0s €0 T
OISN3IdSNS 7 JWIL 31173

0202 €01
OISN3dSAS B J¥IL JLTI73

010Z LSVED T
1SIA JAILOWOLNY 1D3¥Id

0v0. LSVED T
1SIQ JATIOWOLNY 1DIYIA

0v0. LSYE0 T
1SIAd JATIOWOLNY L1DIYUIA

SINNOIDY 1/9

6646

TETT

€169

9¢S

13447

1074

056¢

096¢

€202/€1/1T :3lva 3na £202/21/0T 210009 L INYHIYM 100V INVYIVM/L1DDV dIFUNSVYIYL 00T 000 :1NNOJDVY HSVD

1S17 3010ANI Tivi3d

uolnros dia 194y e 2 °

siunw %%, —_— funo9 1auuog

PO




Juaaemde :gr wedboud

Al d . C g
Ly . S 7brior <peaniouss 100000
||||||||||| 8T'6TT VLOL MDO3HD
SYTEL 19N 9JLOAUT
St €L JILN ¥IHLO IvD07 0869 T8€70 T
9pZEVT €£¢d3STOOVSELET €207/0€/0T ANI 10000 1HDIT ® ¥WIMOd ANVINI £99¢
€175y 19N 9D LOAUT
€1 SY JILN ¥IHIO I¥D01 0869 18¢€20 1
r4z4% 40 £7d3STO09YTZ9 €202/0€/0T ANI T0000 1HOTIT B ¥3IMOd ANVINI £99¢
11111111111 00°52¢2 AVLOL XD3HD
00°5¢2/ 19N 9D10AUIL
0052/ ddns dWoD 1INADIANI 068 910 T
ESTYIT 819, €202/TT/0T ANI 10000 OS FAVOHLIVIH IN3IDIANI Z0/S
........... 00°026°Z IVLOL YDIHD
00°076°Z 1SN 9O LOAUT
00°026°Z Iv93a1T  1IAID-1SNC 00T/ T/V€0 T
SEGEYT 69TE £202/60/0T ANI T0000 ANVIMOH VY13aWvd ¢¢./S
........... 00°02 IV.LOL MDO3IHD
0002 19N 9D LOAUT
00°0¢ sana  13aAncisnc 0259 VAZY N
9/8¢¥T £2d3S €202/50/0T ANI 10000 % HL1V3IH 40 1430 OHVAI 8SbE
11111111111 00°002 IVLOL MD3AHD
00°00Z 19N 9D LOAUI
00002 sana ATANSYAAL 0299 £0T00 T
956EVT ¥20¢ €202/0T/0T ANI T0O000 ALNNOD 40 DOSSVY OHVYAI ¢¥v¢€
::::::::::: 66°026'CT IVLOL MD3IHD
76°552°9 19N @210AUL
76°552'9 ZVH 3SNOH Y201 0/€L T8€20 T
¥90v¥T NOg-MdSEZEZ60 £202/IT/0T ANI Z0000  TYINIWNOYIANT UVWAVED 898§
L0°STZ'9 19N ¥DL0AUT
20°STZ‘9 ZVYH 3SNOH 1vD01 0/€/ T8€20 T
PCEEVT NOF-MdS£29T60 £702/05/0T ANI <0000 IVANIWNOYIANT UYWAVED 89869
........... 00°02 TYLOL XDIHD
00°0¢ 39N 9D LOAUI
00°02 A5VITIN A1SVM 10S 05¥9 €20 1
86/EVT £2¢100 £202/S0/0T ANI T0000 ANNY VSSITAW LINVD HZET
||||||||||| 08°¢2¢ IVL0L XD3HD
08°¢72 19N 9D LOAUI
08°2¢ 3IOVYMIS SHUVd 5569 0E0 T
SHreEvT 6T90T0 €2 £202/70/0T ANI TO000 S %® dILVM AvE QI1ITJAVD £T€
........... 00'¥6 IVLOL MXDAHD
MITHD UIHONOA INNOWY/IDTOANT ILvd 3NA IdAl SINNODDY 1/9

£202/¢T/T1T :3Llva 3Ina

uotnjos dis 13144

£202/21/0T +Z10209

L INVHUYM

10DV INVYY¥YM/1DDV ¥IANSVYIAUL

¢00T

1817 3JI0ANI Tiv1i3ad

000 :1NNODDV HSYD

Ajuno) ..o::om.



Juaaemde :qI weaboud
Aueydais-edisssl 1Jasn

6 abed Tv:ZT €202/2T/0T :poreJausb jsodsy

........... 00°SST TYLOL MD3HD
00°SST 19N 2D LO0AUT
00°SST J3AVEL N3ID 490y or¥9 00 T
619€4T £7190 £702/50/0T ANI 00000 MIHILLYW ‘¥3aTNN £Z6€
........... 00°08 IVLOL MDIHD
00° 08 19N ©JLOAUT
00°08 W3Ia ¥3d TVATY 09%9 020 T
1Z0VhE €7130 £202/0T/0T ANI 00000 S3SOW 1IINVA 60T9
........... €€°€92°¢ IVLOL YDIHD
£67°€97'¢ 31°ON ®JLOAUT
EETE9Z"E 31SVM dS  JLSYM 10S 0zeL €70 T
vSOvYT 9¥9£85¢ €20Z/TT/0T ANI T0000 IQT0H ILVIQIWYSINI ¥L1 796§
........... 0070028 IYLOL MD3HD
00°00Z'8 9N SRl
00°00Z°8 1T1IDV4d3Y a¥ooaT8 0£SZ  _OTTO00 T
8ELEVT TETZ90.LT €202/¥0/0T ANI 10000 171 1331S £¥6S
........... 0S°¥6C°S¢ TVLOL XD3HD
0S°¥67:57 19N Lol
05°¥62°5¢ SINVIOWAQ INv3D 668 [v0 T
8LLEVT 44 £207/S0/0T ANI TO000 A¥3ISIUd ANV NOL¥IAVIT T509
||||||||||| ¥8' St IVL0L MD3HD
¥8°SY 19N 8D LOAUT
¥8°Sv JILN ¥3AHLO v201 0869 T8EZO0 T
BECEYT vorTvT £20Z/0€/0T ANI TOO00 1DIYISTIA ¥3LVYM IAITDVI 9897
||||||||||| 00798 AVLOL MO3HD
0098 19N 8JL0AUI
00°98 JIAVEL - NID HERQy 0144°] 00 T
T89EVT €710 £202/£0/0T ANI 00000 SYWOHL 'NVWdO 706
........... 90°552 AVLOL MDIHD
90°657 19N ©JLOAUTI
90652 SNOILVY3do V201 0€EL T8€¢0 T
8ZTYHT 8YSeOvT €202/0T/TT ANI 10000 A7ddNS INOLSNHOL 7St
||||||||||| 09°6¥0°€ TVIOL MD3HD
$9°€06°T 19N °®JLOAUT
§9°£06°T W34 MONS SDAT9.LSNC 0898 0T¥ED T
006£¥T NI-ZEHE8%0 €207/90/0T ANI TO000 I DNILNYIYLSIA IHDISNI /99¢
S67SPT'T | L
S6°SYT'T ONINVATD  IN3L3ATIVC 0799 TIVED T
129541 NI-£625850 €202/5S0/0T ANI TO000 I ONILNIINLSIQ IHOISNI £09f

HIHONOA

LNNOWY /IDTOANT

31va 3INd 3dAl

SINNODDY /9

€202/€T/1T :3lva 3na €202/2T/0T +¢10209 L INVHUYM 12DV INVHYYM/IDDV ¥IUNSYIUL 00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1SI7 3010ANI 1IV13a

uolijn|os dis JajAl e

AQjunos ijouuog

siunw




0T abed

290¥¥T

090¥¥T

650V¥T

8S0V¥T

LSOVVT

9S0P¥T

SSOPvT

[4:1:1540

€88EYT

1414348

15Y43 21

VSLEVT

EV6EVT

A23HD AIHINOA

£202/€T/1T :3lva 3na

00°9¢€¢

06" ¥S

00°522

S6°9S€°LT

€£20Z/71/0T  ¥¢10D08

¢0"S¢E

¢0°GE
€2d3SSEESETJOS
8T TV

8¢V
€2d355TZS6108
IT°'1Iv

Ty
£2d3505¢215¢208
082/

0824
£7d3SSEVERI
18°TC

L8'TC
€¢d3ISEEVERI
88y

588y
€¢d3S0EVER9
€6°08T

£6°08T
€¢d3aS8IYERT

avioL
00° 08T

Sy v
q/0LLTY

aviol

¥6952000¢€
vioL

$6°95¢"
§6°95¢"

£¢d3aST/TCT

LNNOWY/3IDIOANT

L INVYHYM

JD3HD

AD3IHD

AD3HD

AD3IHD
LT
[T

TILN ¥3AHLO
£202/TT/0T ANI

14N ¥3H10
€202/TT/0T ANI

IILN ¥IHIO
£20Z/TT/0T ANI

JILN ¥3IHLO
€20Z/TT/0T ANI

AILN ¥3HILO
£€202/TT/0T ANI

AILN ¥3AHLO
€20¢/TT/0T ANI

711N ¥IHLIO
€202/TT/0T ANI

SHA19d3d
£€20Z/0T/0T ANI

dINdad3y
£202/50/0T ANI

SNOILV¥3do
£207/0€/0T ANI

SNOILV43dO
£702/0£/0T ANI

¥3H10
€207/¥0/0T ANI

1v937
£207/60/0T ANI

31v0 INa  3dAL

19N 92 LOAUI
AvD071
TO000
39N 9D LOAUI
Iv201
TO000
39N 9D LOAUT
V201
TO000
19N ®DLOAUT
V20T
T0000
19N ®DLOAUI
Av201
T0000
19N @DLOAUI
Vo0
T0000
33N 23 LOAUT
avo01
T0000

19N ®DLOAUT
NIWAYYIHS

T0000
19N 9D LOAUI

HOUVIASUTIHS
10000

39N 9DLOAUT
avDo01

T0000
19N @D LOAUT

Y20
10000

18N 3D LOAUT
HOALTT6
10000

19N 9D LOAUI
AIAID-LSNC
T0000

100V INV¥IVYM/LDDV dFANSVYIYL

Judaemde
Aueydsas-edissal

:ar wedboud

1d9sn

Zv:2T £202/¢T/0T :pe3eJausb luo0dsy

0869 18€¢0 1
*ONI SLHOIT NYIHLAON

0869 T8EZ0 T
"ONI SIHDIT NYIHLYON

0869 18€¢0 T
"ONI SLIHOIT NYIHLION

0869 T8EC0 T
"ONI SLIHDIT NY3HLMON

0869 T8€20 T
"ONI S1HDIT NY¥JHLUON

0869 I8€¢0 T
‘DNI SIHDIT NY3HLYON

0869 T8ECO T
*ONI SIHOSIT NY3HLYON

0Evs 0sve0 T
AN @ AD0T OHVAI HLAON
V424 PSPEQ T

A3 7@ AD07 OHVAI HLAON

(372 18€20 T
SY3LIT41N0 OF HLUON

0ges 18€¢C0 T
SY3LLI41N0 OF HLYON

O0TTZ €2800 T
VN3N
00T. T/PE0 T

Dd ‘S3TVH B YOTAVYN

SLNNOJDY 1/9

¢00T

143%4

14374

143%4

PEEL

PEEL

12374

peee

a9zee

9¢te

0Z¢€C

0zee

LY4Y)

000 :1NNODDV HSVD

1S1T 30I0ANI T1IV13d

A juno9 Jauuoyg



1T abed

ADIHD

(411348

TS9EPT

099€PYT

69EVT

PPIEVT

r44:13 48

986€EVT

TO6EVT

L1444

OvZEvT

€SLEVT

€90v¥T

AIHINOA

00°000°2

6£°CE

99°'1¥

067 8¢

00756

Ly ees

L0 L
JAV N
8¥98091 E#
L1°89
/1789
ESEOVSTEH#
6L° LT
6.7 L1
68/6VSYE#
$879¢
98°9¢
680TVLVE#
€6°ST
€6°ST
OT9L6VVE#
£€6°6¢
€6"6E
9 4423

IVLOL MD3HD

00°000°¢
0070002
£¢100

IAVLOL MD3HD

6€°CE
6E°C¢E
STISRE

IVLOL MD3HD

99°'Tvy
99°' T
T000£96¥91EE

TVLOL MD3IHD

06" 8¢
06°8¢€
¥8.TT

IVLOL MD3HD

00756
00756
LVAZ4UN

IVLOL MDIHD

T9°08
19°08
£¢d4352095£908

301440
€20Z/¥1/0T ANI

351440
£207/2T/0T  ANI

331440
£202/2T/0T ANI

301440
€£702/12/0T ANI

ad1440
€£207/80/0T ANI

EWEE
£202/80/0T ANI

A H8TV-6V
£20Z/0T/0T ANI

YIVd3d
€207/90/0T ANI

3021440
€202/IT/0T ANI

NIWav
€207/¥0/0T ANI

YIHLO
£202/¥0/0T ANI

111N ¥IHLO
€202/11/0T ANI

19N 3DLOAUT
3D2I440L1X3
T0O000
33N 9JLOAUT
3DI4401X3
T0O000
19N D LOAUT
IDI4401X3
T0O000
13N ¥DLOAUT
3DI1d4401%3
T0000
19N @D LOAUT
IDI4404.X3

T0000
19N 9D L0AUT

3214401X3
10000

19N 2JL0AUI
d3IHSLSNC
70000

18N 8D LOAUT
ILSVM 10S
¢0000

19N @D LOAUT
AN313dIIvCe
T0000

18N ®JLOAUT
(). P apk:!
T0000

19N ®DLOAUI
IN313qIve
T0000

19N 9DL0AUT
12071
T0000

udaemde :qI wedbodd
Aueydais - eorssaf tJasn
TriZT £202/¢E/0T :pa3edausb 1uoday

0£S9 0ETTO T
NOILVIOd¥0D 11IND €T1S€

0£59 0ETTO T
NOILVIOdY0D 17IND £1S¢€

0£59 0ETTO0 T
NOILYIOdY0D T11IND ETSE

0€99 OETTO T
NOILVYYO4HOD T11IND £TSE

0€S9 OETTO T
NOILVdOd¥0D 11IND £TSE

0€59 0ETTO T
NOILVIO4¥0D 11IND ETSE

0662 CLVED T
1HDIN av¥d SHIYd 9¢6%

0¥0Z €0 T
MAY¥VH 3DV YIAIY 1S3THd 6¢E¢

0€S9 TO4E0 T
SNOILNTOS SSIANISNE dd0o 008§

0€99 OTTO0 T
VdWOD ATlddNS LSIMHLYON /009

0TTZ TOvE0 T
D 1S3d S3L1VIS NYIHLAON 9f€€?

0869 T8ECO T
*ONI SLHOTT NY3HL¥ON $EE€C

€202/€T/1T :3lva 3nd

uonn|os dis A e

stunw %%,

£202/71/0T ¥ZT020d

LINNOWY/IDIOANT

L LINYHYYM

31vd INd  3IdAL

12DV INVI¥YM/LDDV ¥FINSYIAL

S1INNODDOV 1/9

¢00T 000 :1NNOJDY HSVD

1S17 30I0ANI TIvi3a

Ajuno) Jsuuog



4N abed

MNDFHD

£20¢/€T/1T :3lva 3And

i44124"

266EVT

Sovy1

LSCEVT

8TIEVT

STOEVT

1143748

969¢vT

SS9evT

12:114"

£99¢EVT

HIHDINOA

16799¢€'2

00°v94

0S°09/

007908 ‘¥

00°9v9‘¥

0§°¢Zv6

£V °669

€£202/21/01

¥¢10204

VL0l MD3HD
90°£87"2
90°€8¢°Z

2660420
S8°E8
S8 €8

0£60.20

aviol
00" %92
00°8.¢
00°98¢
141344"

AD3IHD

vioL
05709/
05°094
£99¢¢

TVLOL MD3HD
00°908'¥
00°908 "'t
8606ST

VLOL YD3HD
00799 ‘v
00°9%9‘¥
0TZ6

AD3HD

AVLOL MD3HD
05° 216

06" Zv6
<0EZ8C

IVLOL MD3HD
18°99¢
18799¢

v0SSeryeE#
L879¢C
/8°9¢
SSEQOSYE#
06°SOT
06°S0T
9S8V E#
1Y% 74"
IT°veT
TS98ZSVE#

ANNOWY /3DTOANT

F INVUEYM

IHIA - d¥D
€202/TT/0T ANI

YIvdIy
£202/0T/0T ANI

SWHO04INN
SWHO4INN
€202/TT/0T ANI

SNOILv¥3do
€202/0£/0T ANI

ASN3IDITISID
£202/£0/0T ANI

SDAS 1D¥LD
€202/£0/0T ANI

dv3
£202/20/0T ANI

301440
€£202/80/0T ANI

301440
£202/60/0T ANI

301440
€20Z/€T/0T ANI

351440
€202/€T/0T ANI

31%d 3Na 3dAL

10DV

38N @I LOAUT

YIHSLSNL
10000

18N 92 LOAUT
OLNVY3IHS
T0000

19N ®DLOAUTI

AN313aTIVLE

10U LYdAUTHS
T0000

39N 9 LOAUT
avo0T
T0000

319N 9D10AUT
SIS
00000

18N @DL0AUI
SI9
00000

18N 3DLOAUT
dX3N3ID
T0000

18N 92 LOAUT

32I4401X3
10000

19N ®21L0AUT

3D3I4401X3
T0000

18N ®DLOAUI

32I4401X3
10000

19N 9D LOAUT

32I4401X3
T0000

ANVHIYVYM/LDODV dFUNSYAUL

Judaemde 1ar wedbouad
Aueydals-edissal 143sn
2v:7T £202/¢1/0T :pa1elauab 1u0doy

06€6 ZLVEO0 T

WOD " 1INNIAYIS

L5PE0 T
WOD " LANNIUIS

8/8¢

0t0.
8782

0TZZ T9%€0 ¢
0T/L ESYED T

MNIANITIL IITUVN NIG0H /T9T

0€EL TI8€20 T

1SIAMHLIYON S3ITVIOS vOt

0788 ¥¢100 T

ONI IAUVML40S 3Fd4VS SObv

0¢82 ¥2100 T

D377 SITODOTONHDIL M0¥ 9pES

0929 8TT00 T

V3H TVHOIAVHIE INVIIIY $T/LE

0£99 OETTIO T
NOILVIOdY0D 11IND ETSE
059 0ETTO T
NOILYHOd¥0D T1IND

0€S9 OETTIO T
NOILV¥O4H0D 17IND

ETGE

€TSE

0€99 0ETTI0 T

NOILV3Od¥0D 11IND £TSE

SINNOIDY 1/9

00T 000 :1NNODDV HSVYD

1SI7 3DI0ANI TIvi3d

Ajuno) ..o::om



€T abed

600¥¥T

800¥¥T

[441348

TreevT

O8LEVT

0vovvT

8L8EPT

088EPT

6/8¢VT

TYOPvrT

(Y4048

AD3IHD HIAHINOA

€20Z/€T/1T :3aLlva 3ana

uoiln|os dia i3|A} e

siunuw

9/°689°S

00522

00°0s¢

8V €IS

00°€S8

007 0¥

0009

£202/21/0T ¥eT0d08

0v'ST/
Oy STL
YOv116TL
06°65
06765
TvOTT6TL

AVIOL YD3HD

Yr9€£0618
00" /¥0°S
00°Zt¥0°S

0095¢206¥8

AVLOL MD3IHD
00°492¢
00°§4¢

£Z0T 734 dddd

IVLOL MO3HD
00°0S5¢
00°0§¢
£¢d3as

AVLO0L MD3HD
8V €IS
8V ETS
¢109Z

AVLOL MD23HD
00° €01
00" €0T

T €¢L00
00° 062
007062
£7100

VLOL YD3IHD
00° 0¥
00" 0¥
¢~€¢d3s

IVL0L MD3HD
00°09
00709
TT64/00T

ANNOWY /3DTOANT

CINVHYYM

dIvdIy
£20¢/0T/0T ANI

YIVdIN
£20Z/0T/0T ANI

YYAEIT MY
£202/60/0T ANI

UVHEIT My
€202/60/0T ANI

NOI.L¥INQ3
€207/50/0T ANI

408V
£202/TT/0T ANI

dIvd3y
£202/50/0T ANI

W3IQ ¥3d
€202/50/0T ANI

93¥/5334
€202/50/0T ANI

JILN ¥3AH1O0
€20¢/TT/0T ANI

naIa - SNI
€202/TT/0T ANI

Jivd 3Nd  3IdAL

19N 8D L0AUT
0LNVY¥3IHS
T0000
19N ®JL0AUI
OLNVY3HS
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT

TIAID-1SNC
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT

AIAID-L1SNC
T0000

19N 9D L0AUT
T0¥LVdYIHS
10000

19N 9DL0AUT
1v201

T0000

18N 33 LOAUT
SOASE0Yd

10000

19N @D LOAUT
SOASH0Yd

00000
9D LOAUT

SOASE0¥d
00000

1oN

18N 93 LOAUL
V2071

10000

19N @2 LOAUT
1¥01L

10000

12DV LNVY¥IYM/L1DDV dFUNSVYIYUL

1udaemde 1aI wedboud
Aueydals eoissal BELN]
TP:eT €202/21/0T :pa1eJaudb 1uoday

0v0Z LSYED T
SATULSNANT OD4IL /LSEE
0tr0L LSYED T
SITYLSNANI 0D4IL /SEE
0947 T/PE0 T
d 1S3IM SYILNIY NOSWOHL 61EE
0924 T/PE0 T
d 1S3M SYILNIY NOSWOHL 6YEE
06%9 ESPED T
IdUVHL INIYE IV 6¥9S
0498 T8€C0 T
110DS ¥OIAVL CLTE
0¥0Z T9900 T
FT0¥AFHD SNOS 7B ¥OTAVL ¢9T¢
09¥9 T9900 T
NO¥ ‘Z17NLS 9€8¢
0TS9 T9900 T
NOY 'ZL1NnlS 9€8¢
0869 T8€20 T
AVIYLISNANI 3NV LIMIAS 6991
0489 ¥20 T
SSVI9 01NV ALTVIDAdS 9491

SINMNODDY 1/9

00T 000 :1NNODDOV HSVD

1S1I7 3DI0ANI TIviaa

A juno) Jauuog



vT abed

ADIHD

£202/€T/1T :3lva 3ana

uorinies dio uajhl e

€68¢EVT

1340448

[44Y2 4"

TSOvvL

T99¢eVT

T66EVT

9//E¥T

T68EVT

OF6EVT

089¢€VT

HIHDONOA

€202/21/0T +ZT0D09

S6°66¢C
$6°66¢
€¢100T¢1Z8¢-1¢0
0¢'¥66 IVLOL MD3HD
0.°90%
0.790¥
99¥88ANI
05° /8%
06 /8§
T8788ANT
007082 IvL0L MD3HD
00°05/
00° 082
£¢d3s
SET ¢ TVLOL XD3HD
SEUT
SETUT
9DUBaJ9]uod£7020T

9/°8 IVLOL XD3HD
9.8
9/°8
£0YZEAZATO000
00709 AVLOL MD3HD
00709
00°09
GEVEET

TYL0L MDIHD
£5°T9.°9
1S°T9.°9

0/T0088¢0¢

2S°T92'9

00" 00T AVL0L MD3HD
007 00T
00001

T-60£202-€95962VS

00°98 VL0l MDO3FHD
00°98
00798
£€¢100

06°¥LL V10l MO3HD

1NNOWY/IDTOANT

F INVIYVYM

LINYILINT
£202/50/0T ANI

NIHLOTDWNI
€202/TT/0T ANI

ATddNSLWNT
€20Z/TT/0T ANI

31SVM dS
£202/TT/0T ANI

TIAVEL
€202/0€/0T ANI

39V.LS0d
€20Z/0T/0T ANI

SNIdXIDSIW
€202/¥0/0T ANI

aood
€202/5S0/0T  ANI

LVOILSIANI
€202/60/0T ANI

T3AVIL
€202/€0/0T ANI

31va INd  IdAL

19N 9D LOAUTL
dX3aN3ad
T0000

18N 3DL0AUT
AIN313Q1IVE

T0000
19N 9D LOAUI

AIN3L13ATIIVE
T0000

19N 9JLOAUT
31Svm 10S
T0000

19N ®DLOAUT
NDILYOHLX3
T0000

19N 9D LOAUT
DIUDDUIHS
T0000

18N 9D LOAUT
ddSHIALORW
00000

18N ®DLO0AUT
HOLINTIVC
10000

19N 9DLOAUI
vd-1SNC
T0000

19N 9JLOAUT
N3D ¥93ay
00000

130V INVHYVM/LIDOV ¥IANSVYIUL

judaemde 1ax weaboud
AueydaisteoLssal 119sn
P71 £20Z/¢T/0T :paieaauab uoday

0689 8TT00 T
1S3IANI ANvaavodd 319v3 §65S

0108 T9vE0 T
A1ddNS AYOLDIA €8%7

£98/7 T9vE0 T
AddNS AYOLDIA £8¥C

0cel €0 T
10430 SNINIW Nvadn ¥e.T

0v¥9 ¢IT00 1
- NOISN3ILX3 QI 40 AINN +0T9

0§29 TSPED T
JADIAY3IS T13DUVd AILINN PTLT

0987 T9C10 T
ALTYND3S V1va J3LINN 80.LT

0€9Z OVE0 T
dNOYD SIADTIAAYIS ALINIUL ¥9ES

0€cs €ELvE0 T
3LV B MSIY NOINNSNWYIL €761

ov¥9 ¢00 1
NOSVL ‘ddOL 658¢€

S1INNODDV 1

001 000 :1NNOJDV HSVD

1SI17 3JI0ANI TIvi3d

bm:oo Jauuog



ST abed

Juademde
Aueydajs-edissal

:Q@I weaboud

Jd9sn

Zvigl £202/2T/0T :ipPietauab 3uoday

TSLEPT £21208680£9280¢ €£202/¥0/0T ANI T0000 D77 ¥39I4 LSIMHLYON $8ZS
18 v8 19N ®DLOAUT
/8" ¥8 INOHdI 1AL 90TONHDIL 0269 STT00 T
OvZEYT £2d3S96T0997807 £202/0£/0T ANI T0000 D77 ¥39I4 1SIMHLYON +8ZS
........... 0S°Svr'e TVLOL MOIHD
0S'Shv'€ 19N @JL0AuUL
0S"Shv'‘€ Iv937 IIAID-LSNC 00TZ T80 T
6E6EYT 0T £202/60/0T ANI TO000 W HDIDCVHE NOOdSYWIHLIM ST6S
........... $6°52 IVLOL XDIHD
5657 19N @D LOAUT
$6°52 ¥3HLO HDO3ALTT6 01T/ £€2800 T
2296%T 98T1Z €202/€0/0T ANI TO0O00 “DNI SS3N1IAIM WO AIYIM 95/T
........... 00°08 AVLOL XD3HD
00°08 18N 9D LOAUI
00708 W3I1Ia ¥3d AVATY 09¥9 0¢0 1
020vPT £€2100 £202/0T/0T ANI 00000 SWYITIIM NONNVYHS SOb
........... LS°P9S'T IVLOL 3D3HD
L5°%9S'T 19N @2LloAUT
LS ¥9S'T ¥INID WY a¥ooaTg TZvL 0TTO00 T
T9EEHT 9% ESZOONT £202/02/0T ANI T0000 3IWAINDI SILVLIS NYIFLS3IM 8pSE
........... 06°950'T V101 ¥D3HD
06957 33N @210AUT
0695 INITOSYD  ¥ld INIUVA 0002 6/V50 T
966€YT 18¥2S €20Z/0T/0T ANI TO000 VW ALYIMOUd LNOUAYILYM #Z6C
00009 19N @DLOoAUT
00009 YIVdIY  ¥ld INIUVW 0¥02 6/¥E0 T
989¢HT 62125 £202/£0/0T ANI TO000 VA ALYAdOMd INOYAYILVM $76T
........... 98 618265 TVLOL 3D3HD
8% 280 9vT 19N |dLoAUT
€6°€98°€8 SAS Tvind INVYHONOT 095/ 08£20 €
9T 20f ‘6 7702 WIWOD INVHONOT 06£Z 08€70 ¢
6€°9T6°¢S SNOILVY3dO INVHONO 0£€L 08€20 T
80T +¥T 8-0652-6T#2000 €207/TT/0T ANI T0000 QI 40 LNIWIDVYNVIN 3ILSYM 6T6Z
8E° £/ Ot 19N 9JL0AUL
8E /€' 9%t SYM - dSIa TNYHONOT 0sg2 08€20 T
£60¥PT 0-885¢-£9/¢7900 €£202/TT/0T ANI T0000 4QI 40 INIWIDVYNVIW TLSYM 6T67
........... 60° Y IVLOL AD3HD
YETZET 39N 33 L0AUL
ETZET UYML0S 90TONHDIL 0568 STT00 T
¥68EPT £2100£600T2-TE0 £202/S0/0T ANI 10000 LSIANI ONvIAvOo¥a 31OV S6SS

ADIHD

HIHDNOA LNMOWY/3DTIOANT

J1va 3na

EENE SLNNODDV 1/9 HOANIA

€20¢/€T/1IT :3lva 3na €20¢/71/0T be10D09 INVHIYM 120V INVHIVM/LDDV d3¥NSVIYL ¢00T 000 :1INNODDV HSYD

1S1I7 3DI0ANI TIvi3d

uorn|os dis 1241 e

siunu % A&uno9 1auuog




- u:.tmz.nm 1qr wedbodd
ueydals edLsssl 1J3sn
w.ﬂ ?bed ZPieT £€202/¢T/0T :poiedausb 1uodsy

IV.LOL INVHHYM

........... 7L°682 IVLOL WDIHD
98°/6 19N 3D LOAUT
98°/6 dNOHd 17130 NINAYI3IHS 0069 0SveE0 1

TSLEVT £2100£8/TE97807 £207/¥0/0T ANI T0000 D77 ¥39I4 1SIMHLI¥ON $8ZS
66901 18N ©D LOAUI
66°90T INOHd 173D NIWAVYIHS 0069 0SYE0 T
MDIHD YAHONOA LINNOWY/IITOANT 31va 3Nd  3dAL SINNODDY 1/
€£20Z/€T/1IT :3.va 3nd €7202/2T/0T +Z10009  :LNVHYYM 100V INVHYYM/1DDOV ¥IWNSYIUL Z00T 000 :1NNODDV HSYD
1SI17 3JI0ANI TIv.l3ad

ual}n|os dia 18|41 e : ®

siunwi .w.“... fAuno? Jeuuog



udJemde :qr wedbodd
Aueydais-eayssal 149sn

LT abed ri¢T £202/2T/0T :p3iedauab jaoday
8Y°2/9'222 66°79 dIND3 ANV S13SSVY TIVWS -02/9-000-%2¢-00-800 31IS ¥3IL1v3d3ad TT6 #2800 800
8Y"2/9'2Zt 567008 YIHLO - SDAS 'd0ud -0TT1Z-000-£7-00-800 ADOTONHD3L TT6 €7800 800
SETOTY /2T 0v°"86 ¥3IHLO - SDAS *40ud -0TTZ-000-2Z-00-800 SNOILVY3dO TT6 22800 800
T /8T | Y10l annd
91°599°'T® 8V ETS NIVW/YIVdId - SITDIHIA -0¥0/-000-00-T9-900 S3IDIAYIS NOILVAOUd T9900 900
9T"599°'TQ 00°0S/2 SIDIY/S3IT4 - NOILVONA3 ~-0T$9-000-00-T9-900 S3IDIAYIS NOILVSO™d 19900 900
91°599°T18 00" €0T 310 ¥Id/STVAW - T1IAVIL ~09%9-000-00-T9-900 S3IDIAYIS NOILVEOUd 19900 900
9°1E2'Th £9°9 dIND3 ANV SLIASSY TIYWS -02Z£9-000-00-00-900 1¥N0D 1DTYLSIA 900 900
(AT Ay ——— V10l annd
87 0L% 19 S¢'SEE'L IND3 AVN-LINIVW/SYIVdIY -T0S2-000-00-95-£00 NIOdAONVS - LiOdUIV GSEQ0 €00
00" 229 IVLO0L aNnd
#S7085°06S'T 00°00& AIDIYID3TI - SITLIIILN -0£69-000-00-00-200 19a1yg ¥ Qvoy ¢00 200
¥5°085°065'T 00°22¢ JIAVHL -0%+¥9-000-00-00-200 39401489 § QvOy 200 Z00
5 2 T3] 1v10l annd
0/°6/."2 00709 SISNIAX3T SNOINVII1IDSINW -098/-000-T0-9Z-T00 VS - ITDIHIA HYOLOW 19210 100
¥6°ST9 8 60°25/ ADI440 - SITIddNS -0£59-000-00-£T-TO0  3IDI440 NOISNILX3 0£TIO0 TOO
6T 6£0 VT 00°90S ‘v S3SNIDIT - SIO -0288-000-00-+Z-T00 SI9 #2100 T00
6T°6£0 ¥¢ 00°9%9 ‘Y SADIAYIAS 1DVHINOD ~-0¢82-000-00-¥¢-T00 SID #2100 100
96"¥/6'C¢ 00°0ZT TYIIANIONT - SDOAS "40id -09¢.-000-00-£¢-T00 SNINNVd €¢T00 TOO
96°¥/6'¢¢ 00'¥6 ISNIdX3T 34 DNIQYODIY -1929-000-00-€¢-T00 SNINNY1d £2100 TO00
96" 1.6 22 58797 IDI440 - SITI4dNS -0£59-000-00-£2-T00 ONINNV1d €2T00 TOO
ST°886°¢ 00°005'2 Y3IHLO - SDAS "40dd -0TTZ-000-00-6T-T0O0 TINNOSY3Id 6TTO0 TOO
89°616'T8S ‘Y 0§ /¥9 9 I3 40 NOILVYLSINIWAY -STTZ-000-00-8T-T00 N3dX3 GNNd TVYINID 8TT00 TOO0
89°6T6°T8S ‘Y vl 6¢g NIVA/YIVd3Y - SITOIHIA ~0¥0/-000-00-8T-T0O0 N3dX3 aNNd T1vd3IN3ID STT00 TOO
89°6T6'T8S 'Y S6'66¢ L3ANYIUNI - SITLITILN -0689-000-00-8T-T0O0 N3IdX3 ANNd TY¥aANID STT00 TOO
89°6T6 "T85 ¥ ¢T'2¢0°T 39v1S0d -05/9-000-00-8T-T0O0 N3dX3 ANN4 TTYYINIAD 8TT00 TOO
057 €L 0§°2¥6 ¥d IDNVISISSY IIA0TdW3 -0979-000-00-8T-T00 N3IdX3I ANNZ TVY3INIO 8TT00 TOO
98°9T7/ 8T 09°796‘6 SUILNAWOD - TVLIdYD -0£¥6-000-00-ST-T00 ADOTONHDAL STT00 TO0
vE'292°2¢€ peETZET S YVYMLI0S OGNV JYVMLH0S -0568-000-00-ST-T00 ADOTONHDIL STI00 T00
€292 2¢ /8718 ANOHdIT13L - SITLITILN -0269-000-00-ST-T0O0 ADOTONHDAL STT00 TO00
vE"292'2¢E $5°880°‘¢ 301440 - S3II1ddNS -0€599-000-00-ST-TOO ADOTONHD3IL STTO0 TO00
¥6°ST19°‘8 00°00S°‘T NOISNILIX3I - S1DVYINOD -08/8-000-¢T-£T-TO0 1NDILAYOH NOISNILXI ZTIT00 TO0
¥6°ST9 8 SEUT J3IAVYEL -0P¥9-000-2T-€T-TO0 TNDILYOH NOISNILXI ZITO0 TOO
9T 849°0¢ 0S°LET JSIW - SLDOVIINQD -0§/8-000-00-0T-TO0 SITLIITIDVL OTTO00 TO00
9T 8¥90¢ 00°00/°8 I1IDVd - INIVW/SYIvVd3d -0€52-000-00-0T-T00 SITLITIOVA 0ITO00 TO0
9T "8¥9 ‘07 LS°¥98'T OL1VY¥3INID INIVW/SUIVdIY -TZ%2-000-00-0T-T00 SATLITIOVA 0TTO0 T0O0
91'8%9'07 V. 8¥T 353IA ‘713Nd - SIIDIHIA -0T0Z-000-00-0T-T0O SITLITIDVA 0TT00 TOO
9T 8%¥90¢ 86"ty 705vd ‘13And - SITDIHIA -000/-000-00-0T-T00 S3ITLITIDOVS 0IT00 TOO
9T '8¥9°07 06°8¢ Q7INg NIWAV - S3I1ddns -0£99-000-00-0T-T00 SITLIITIDVA 0IT00 TO00
18°206°ST 00°00¢ SNIDIT/dIHSYIIWIW/SINd -0259-000-00-£0-T00 110D XVL/¥UNSVIUL €0T00 TOO

1350Nd 9IAY LNMOWY ANNODIV

£202/¢T/TT :3lva 3ana

£202/21/0T  ¥Z10D08 TINVYYYM

AAVINIAINS LNVYIVM

uoin|os dis 1BIAE

siunw * Auno) Jauuog




Juasemde :qI wedbodd
Aurydels - eoLssal HEELY|
ST abed ZriZl £202/¢T/0T :paietauab 1aoday

09°025°v¢ S6°SYT'T ONINV3ITD - S3TTddNS -0799-000-T9-8.-v€0 NOIIN3IL13Qa - 1IVC TOvE0 ¥E0
097045 've 99°'T¥ 3DI440 - SIT4dNS -0€59-000-T9-8/-1¢€0 NOILN3IL3a - 1IVC T9vE0 vE0
0£°¥00'6¢ €Tk L NIVW/YIVd3¥ - SITDIHIA -0¥0£-000-25-2/-%¥E0 OHS OLNVY - ddTU3IHS LSPED  P¥EO
0€°¥00°6¢ 00°99 WdINO3 - LNIVW/SYIVdIN -02%/-000-¥S-2L-PE0 @ HOUVAS - J4I¥IHS ¥SPEQD  PEO
0£'¥00°6¢ 62794T ANIW4INDI -0658-000-£5-¢2-¥€0 10¥1vd - 44T¥3IHS £SVED  VEQ
0€"¥00°6¢ 00°6¢v SWYO4INN -0TZ/-000-€S-¢Z-v€0 10¥1vd - 44I¥3HS ESVED VEO
0£°700°62 007522 NOILVYDNa3 -06¥9-000-£5-2/-V€0 10dLVd - 44I™3HS ESVED  ¥EQ
Om.woo”mm ST 00T ¥3IH10 - SDAS “d0ud -0TTZ-000-TS-2/-v€0 TVIIYITD - 44TI¥3IHS TSPE0 PEO
0€°1¥00 6¢C 9.8 35v1S0d -05/9-000-TS-¢Z-YE0 TVOIUITD - d44I¥IHS TSYED VEOQ
0£°¥00°62 00°08T /S5a18 - LNIVW/SUIVdIy -0£¥/Z-000-09-22-¥€0 LSINIWAY - d4d4IU3IHS 0S¥PE0  pe0
0£°¥00°6¢ S8 10¢ 4 ¥vINT113D - S3ATATIITILN -0069-000-06-¢/-¥€0 LSINIWQY - d4T¥IHS 0S¥€0 ¥E0
£07966°8S S9°€06'T AOW3Y MONS - SL1DVYINOD -0898-000-00-0T-+£0 @ S$D5Q18 - IADILSNC 0TveE0 vEO
207966 "85S ITIDV4 - INIVW/SHIvd3Id -0€9/-000-00-0T-¥€0 7% SDA18 - IDILSNL 0Tve0 V€0
IvLi0l anNnd
19°€98°¢€ dDVYM3IS - SIATLITITLN -5569-000-00-00-0£0 NOILVIUOIY 7 SHYVd 0€0 0¢€0
vi0l annd
26°068° St 379I10N030 - FDNVINSNI -0/89-000-00-00-%20 1¥0L ve¢0 t20
12°266"'€£2¢ 00°58¢ NOILVYLSINIWAY vid90D ~0¢¢9-000-00~-00-¥20 1301 ¥20 20
go~ZZZ T -] IV.L0L aNN
1€ 4L 00°05¢ ¥08v1 QI LOVHLINOD -0£98-000-18-00-€¢20 V201 - MS T8€¢0 €¢0
Te 4L 66°046'CT VM SNOAQY¥VZVH QTOH3ISNOH -0£££-000-T8-00-€¢20 Iv201 - MS T8ECO €¢0
Ie°2/ SETS80°T SNOILVI3dO -0£€2-000-T8-00-€20 avo01 - MS I8€¢0 €¢0
1€ LL 16°T2L'T ¥3aH10 - S3ATLITILN -0869-000-18-00-£¢20 IvD01 - MS T8ECO €70
1€°/4L 91°¢0£‘6 NOI1D3TT0D TVIDYIWWOD -06£2-000-08-00-€20 JNVHONOT - MS 08€¢0 €¢0
T€°LL £6°€98°¢€8 OILD3TTI0D WILSAS TviNy -09€/-000-08-00-£€20 TNVHONOT - MS 08ECO €¢0
T€°LL 8E°LEL VY J1SVM - 1VYS0dSIA -05€/-000-08-00-£¢20 INVHONOT -~ MS 08£¢0 €¢0
TE 2L 6£°9T6°ZS SNOILvd3do -0€EZ-000~08-00-€¢0 JINYHONOT - MS 08€¢0 €70
1€7°22 EETETO Y ISS3D0dd ILSYM IVIDAdS -02€£2-000-00-00-€¢20 31SYM dIN0S €¢0 €70
1€ 4L 6E°€R NIVW/YIVd3¥ - SITOIHIA -0¥0/-000-00-00-£€¢0 J1SvYM dI10S EC0 €20
T€° 2L 00°STT SIUTL - SIATDIHIA -0¢02-000-00-00-€20 31SvMm AIos €¢0 €70
1€ 4L T2°erT 301440 - S3ITddNS -0€£59-000-00-00-£20 3LSvM dIT0S €20 €70
1€ 22 00°0¢ JA9VITIN - TIAVYL -05t¥9-000-00-00-€20 J1SYM dI10S €20 €¢0
IVLOL aNnd
SLTEVP ET 000t I ¥3d/STIVIW - T3IAVHL -09¥9-000-00-00-020 NOILVATIVAIY 020 0¢0
68 3 avi0l annd
¥9°29¢€'€ 00°S¢s N B 140ddNS - ¥31NdWOD -0¥68-000-00-00-9T0 I¥VHD ANV INIDIONI 9710 910
¥9-279¢'¢€ 68 V1T IDI440 ~ LINIVW/SUIVd3IY -0T¥Z-000-00-00-9T0 I¥VHD ANV LN3IDIANI 9T0 9T0
¥€°796 V10l annd

1390049 g1AY ANNOWY

LNNODDY

€¢0Z/€T/TT :3lva 3na €202/2T/0T 710204 L LNVHAYM

AYVINANS LINVYYVM

uonnos dis 1914 € ®
)

Auno) ..o::om




Judaemde :aI weuaboud
Aueydaas-eaLssal idasn
6T abed 2Pi¢T €202/21/0T :poieJausb 1aoday

IV LOL ONYHD

AV.LOL AUVIWWNS LNYHHYM

(T TVLOL aNNd
€/°T/22°899- S2°80T 334 NIWAV d3FANSNI 4713S -99T9-000-00-00-¢80 DIA3IW QIAUNSNI d473S 780 780
¢ vez'cz | TYLOL GNN4
$6°6/9'0vY 05 #6252 SINVYD IDNW ADNIDHIWT -¥668-000-00-00-2+0 SINV¥D V0 %0
() % s VL0l dNnd
T8°259°S¢ 00°009 NIVW/¥IVd3Y¥ - SITIDIHIA -0¥0£-000-00-6/-Y€0 d INIAVW - IDILSNC 6.¥ED0  ¥EO
T8°259°6¢ 06°9S¥ 70SvD ‘13Nd - SITDIHIA -000£-000-00-6Z-7E0 d ININVW - IDTLSNC 6.¥E0  VED
T8°2589°5¢ 26°SY 32I440 - S3ITTIddNS -0£59-000-00-6Z-¥€0 d INIMVW - IDILISNC 6.vE0  ¥E0
S TP9°9 00°02 SNIDIT/JdIHSYIEWIW/S3Nd -0259-000-00-S/-¥£0 ITINIANC - ADTLSNC SLVED  PEO
€V T69°/€ 00°00T VOILSIANI - SDAS "H0¥d -0£2/-000-00-£Z-%€0 LNDASO¥d - 3IDILSNL £L7E0 V€O
S0 TSE 8¢ 90'€82*/ SITDIHIA - TVLIAVD -06£6-000-00-7/-v€0 44I¥IHS - 3IDILSNC ZLPE0  ¥EO
0£°+¥00°6¢ 00°'000°? HLNOA/44TH3HS 98TY-61 -0662-000-00-2/-¥€0 d4I¥IHS - IDTLSNC TLVE0  ¥E0
S8 €/T'C 9/°689°¢ AIVHEIT My -09/2-000-00-TZ-¥£0 I1 TIAID - 3DILSAC T/FE0  ¥€0
S8 E/T'? Sb°77/1°82 IVDIT - SOAS "40ud -00TZ-000-00-TZ-¥€0 I1 TIAID - 3DILSAC TZVE0 ¥E0
097045 °‘ve /$°T19/%9 aoo- -0£9/-000-29-82-7€0 NIHDLIN - 1IVC 29%€0  vE0
097045 ¥ 00°816°¢ BLANGED -0908-000-T9-8/-¥£0  NOILN3L3IQ - IIVC TOVED PEO
09°0/5‘pe 0/°90% ONIHLOTD ILVWNI -0T08-000-T9-8/-¥€0  NOILIN3L3IA - TIVC( TI9PE0 +E0
097045 ‘¥¢ 85 °¥S 09v1 JLVWNI - ¥3INOSI¥d -0£6/-000-T9-84-¥€0  NOILN313AQ - 1IV( T9vE0 ¥E0
097045 ‘e 05285 S3I1ddNS FLVWNI -€98/-000-T9-8Z-¥€0  NOTINIL3Q - 1IV( T9vE0 +EO0
09°0/5've 00°8.€ SW¥O4INN -0T/Z-000-T9-8/-¥€0  NOILNIidQ - 1IVC TOVED +E0
09°045°ve 00" +/1 YIHLO - SDAS "d0ud -0TTZ-000-T9-8/-¥€0  NOTINIL3QA - TIVC TOVED ¥E0
1390N8 1AV 1 NNOWY 1INNDDDVY
£20Z/€T/1T :3lva 3nd €20Z/2T/0T  #¢T0208  :LNVHYYM
AHVINIANS LNVHEIVM

voiln|os dis J3|A1 e

siunw _ v A g fiunon Jauuog




07 abed

Lod @ td |eba BurbueH
LD Jeded yjoows oqunc
4 sordeis » uno s deis
9JeM1J0S SID

9D LAJBS pno|d SID
LJ93uLbuUD |BUOLSSIJ0Ud
sa94 bBuiproday

9stJdn £zZ 490120 dv3
DONIdIS FUIL MS

dunp ®°|qelJod

B)S | 001 -UOZeWY-SIWHOLSC
I7 773D DNIATOH HD Dvd
ASOIN HD Dvd

VI YOLVYINID NIWAVY Dvd
NIV ¥3IMOL SNITO00D DVvd
1404Na TVSOdSId MHH MS
S3TVYDS Y04 1INSNOD MS
4 YIHSVM QI13ITIHSANIM MS
434 dINTd YIHSYM MS
IDIY1ID3 T3 QUVHONV1d MS
JI¥1D3T13 T17IH OHVAI MS
ANOHd Md04 Mav1D 1I
YALVYM JLTIS AVYMAIN MS
Lbo| ouyd9Li| | 9Q-SWHOLSL

34 NIWGV v¥80D Sd S/0/

$8°9¢
€6°ST
€6°6¢
00°908 ‘Y
00°9¥9‘¥
00° 07T
00" v6
0§°Zve6
0008
08"¢¢
¥S5°880'€
00°04¢
€5°9
1S799S'T
0S"LET
L0°STL'9
057092
Sy T

Sy ey
SyreL
€L°5Y
L8°¥8
¥8° Sy
09°296‘6
00°498¢

INIFWNOD LNNOWY

£20Z/€T/1T :31vad 3na

uonios dia 19jA1e °

SIUNW %%,

o’

£20Z/12/01
€202/80/0T
£202/80/0T
£202/€0/0T
£202/£0/01
£202/£0/01
£202/£0/01
£202/270/01
£202/20/01
£202/20/01
£20Z/0£/0T
£202/52/01
£202/52/0T
€202/02/0T
£20Z/82/0T
£202/0€/01
£202/0€/01
£202/0€/01
£202/0£/0T
£202/0¢/0T
£20Z/0£/01
€202/0€/01
£20Z/0£/0T
£202/%0/TT
£202/90/01

31lvd 3na

ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANI

ANT

680TV.VE#
0T9/6¥E#
8E6S6OYVVE#
8608ST

0TZ6
25/T5/0560-£202d7d
£21008vd
¢0€¢8¢

T96S¢ET
6T90TO"€Z
MMTE-NODAC-MOAT
£2021d3s50¢
TeZ0¢E
C9PPESCOONT
€168¢EE
NO8-MdSEZ9T60
£99€¢

4/96.Tv0
q/0LLT¥
€£7d3ASTOOPSELET
€¢d3STO09+TZ9
£2d3S96T099¢80¢C
1414548
TESEYI6690T
06£¥E00ANT

3FDIOANI

Juademde
Aurydsis-edssaf
ZP:¢T £20¢/¢T/0T :po3edausb juoday

NOILVYOd¥0D T1IND
NOILV¥Od¥0D T1IND
NOILV¥0d¥0D TT1IND

ONI IAYMILH40S 3J4VS

27171 S3IIDOTONHIOIL M0oY
ONIFIINIONI ALNNOD YINNOE
1139vD 900V

T HLTVIH TVI0IAVHIE INVI3Y
NOISN3IdSNS ® FUIL ILIT3T
YIMIS @ ¥ILVYM AvE Q1ATIAVD
ONI SADIAUIAS TVLIAVD NOZVRWY
AGNVE ¥ Q044110

0D AlddNnS ANV SvD d0-0D

0D INIWAINDI SILVIS NYILSIM
ONI OZHO

IAY3S TTVINIWNOAIANT UVWAVHED
A1SIMHLYON S3TVOS

SY3LLI41N0 Q¥ HLYON
SYILLT4INO OF HLIM¥ON

1HDIT B ¥IMOd ANVINI

1HDIT @ ¥Y3IMOd ANVINI

D717 ¥391I4 L1SIAMHLAYON
1DTH¥1SIA ¥ILvM 30370V

“d"1 ONILINYVW 1130

NOS DI4IDVd 0Jd Svadl 0D 08
JNYN HOONIA

£20Z/21/0T

€T1S¢E
€15¢
€15¢
Sovy
143
69%S
6645
PTLE
0S6€
€TE

00Z¥
€E6T
26S¢C
1413
6975
8989
140144
0cee
0zee
€99¢
£€99¢
1414
989¢
90T
14 YA 4

:qI wedbodd
1J3sn

6v9EVT
14£134"
[44°134"
8TOEVT
ST9EVT
S09¢evT
¢09€VT
1194328
1414348
SYPEVT
66EEVT
€9CEVT
[4:1323 4%
TOEEVT
6SEEVT
VZEEVT
LSCEVT
14T434"
I3T434"
v eEYT
faZz434"
OvZePL
SECEVT
¥86¢YT

HOANIA  AIHONON

¥¢10o004

L INVIIYM

HIHONOA A9 1SIT LNVIHVM

Auno) E::.on.



1uduemde :gI weabodd

T¢ abed m”mmmuwwcmwmwmm :pateJsusb Jodsn
€2/1/0T 96eJoon Ja1uLm 00 009 €202/€0/0T ANI 6Z¥25 WIDVNYW ALYAJOYd LNOYHILYM +767 989¢€vT
LoOL JodwLid pueH 66°Z9 £202/£0/0T ANI WOTH-TTANE-OXNT DNI SIDIAYIS TVLIdYD NOZVWY 00.P S89€HT
SL3MOL PUNOMPJBH 86" HS €20Z/€0/0T ANI dLT4-DEXA-N/CT DNI SIADIAYIS VLIAVD NOZVWY 00/t ¥89¢4T

Y 43| 00D/J431BM Pa[11089 OF 86 £202/€0/0T ANI £7L00%TH066 0D ¥ILYM NVYOITIND £007 789¢T
T€ 320 walLa Jad SYIDVI 00°98 €£20Z/£0/0T ANI £2100 SVWOHL ‘NVYRdOT Z06% T89¢EVT
TE 300 wWALA J3d SHIDIVI 00° 9% £202/£0/0T ANI gzlo0 NOSVL ‘ddOl 6S8€ 089€VT
TE 100 waLQ J3d SYIDVI 00 SST £702/£0/0T ANI £7120 MIHLEVIN “¥3Q1NW £76¢ 6/95YT
SJDULR1DJ pLNLJSUBIL QZ ST €202/£0/0T ANI §6/93HTO LNIIYLSTIA IAILOWOLNY 1D3IYIA 680T 8/9€¥T

d ‘B)d 83LAJSS A[YIUOW S6°S/ €202/50/0T ANI 98TT?C "DNI SS3TIUIM ¥0 Q3WIM 9¢/T LL9EVT
ped @jeJdg ‘Susi|ld [LO T9 €96 £202/€0/0T ANI SZ/PIHTIO LNEI¥LSIA IAILOWOLNY 1D3¥IA 680T 9/9¢¥T
sdadL(BD °yeds 0" /vT €202/£0/0T ANI C¢98E3HTO LNIIYLSIA IATLOWOLNY 1D3IAIA 680T SL9EVT
JoleLpey g/ €7y €202/€0/0T ANI /PESIHTO LNITYLSIA IAILOWOLNY 1D3I¥IA 80T 174132}

JojeLped g/ €zv €202/£0/0T ANI 6¥2S3IHTO LNEIYLSIA IAILOWOLNY 1D3Y¥IAQ 680T €/9¢VT

sodag 240D 7 S214912e9 GET8E €£202/€0/0T ANI T8GO9IHED LNYTULSTIA IATLIOWOLNY 1DIYIA 680T CL9¢evT
2N} pue |BlU3J JBd £/T S£°2/T €202/0£/0T ANI 9JUaJaJU0DEZOZ0OT INIE - NOISNILXI AI 40 AINN +0T9 T99€EVT
4 €20¢-770Z 404 Ade{®S 00°00S‘T €202/0£/0T ANI SUSCUSCJO0JAJR|BSEZ0Z OHYAI 40 ALISYIAINN ¥VSAUNG +ETZ 899¢evT
abpeg pue sabpeg sweN 99°7¢ €£20Z/0€/0T ANI 4QIT-HXd-CYAT DNI SIDIAYIAS TVLIIdYD NOZVWY 00Z% LS9EYT
J03spJed ‘sdL|D Jopulg T8'997 £20¢/80/0T ANI P0SS6rE# NOILVYO4¥0D T11IND E€TSE 959¢¥T
2015 PJUED MOLLPA /8792 €202/60/0T ANI SSEQ0SPEH# NOILVYOd¥0D 11IND £TSE SS9EVT
®21440 J0J sS3301 3®[d 067 50T €70¢/€T/0T ANI 9S¥8LSvE# NOTILVYOd¥0D 11IND £TSE PSOEYT
921440 4O} S930L [|BWS TT #ZT €202/€T/0T ANI TS98L5VE# NOILVYOdH0D T11IND €TSE €S9EVT
3Saa pue sunseaw adel /072 €202/¥T/0T ANI 8¥9809VE# NOILVYOd¥0D 11IND £TSE 759¢vT
pua|ed 31LJ10 ‘XdUII(N /T°89 £202/¢T/0T ANI EGE6YSTEH NOILVYY¥Od¥0D T1IND £1SE TS9EYT
J1340 Joy suad aLdaeys 6/° /1 €20Z/21/0T ANI 686V S E# NOILV¥Od¥0D 11IND €TSE 0S9EYT

LNIWWOD _LNNOWY 31lvd 3Ing JOTOANI JWVN HOANIA HOANIA  HIHINOA

£202/€T/TT :3lva 3ang €202/2T/0T  +ZT0008  :INVYYYM

HIHONOA A9 1LSIT LNVHYVM

Ajunon ..o::om.

uonn|os dis 18| e




udaemde :qI wedboud
Aueydals-eoissal BELY
(44 abed PiTT £202/¢T/0T :p33eJdu3b 1u0day

wiay pund weuboud dval 00°0SZ €202/50/0T ANI €2120 NOY ‘Z1NlS 8E8E 6/8EVT
osuas aJLL /obueyd 110 8% ETS €202/50/0T ANI ¢T09. L3T0UAIHD SNOS 7 MOTAVL Z9T€ 8/8EVT
Boeg vIdd WNLLODDW "€ 00°07 €202/50/0T ANI €2d3S 473IM P HLIVYIH 40 Ld30 OHVAI 8SpE 9/8EVT
amMoLl ‘suaulT ued ‘sdoW S6°SHT'T £7202/50/0T ANI NI-€67£8¥0 DNI DNILNETIY1SIA IHDISNI /99¢f LTBEYT
IWASUNIWITY ONINYVA MS 00°0Z £20Z/50/0T ANI €710 INNY YSSITaW LINVD $Z€T 86/EVT
J9SuUlapuod D/V 08°90% £702/S0/0T ANI [¥//3HTO LNETYLSTA FATLOWOLNY 1DIYIA 680T 96/£¥T

WJOJLUN 40} SJINQULIY 00 €t £202/S0/0T ANI £7400 NOYVYY ‘NNAT4 £T6S 68¢tT
nid JJeds ‘ausws|3 d/v /Z°TZ0'T £202/50/0T ANI S09/3HTO LNETYLSIA IATLOWOLNY 1DIAIA 680T A: VA AN
J1ya3 Jo4 uoLleslsLboy 00°627 £€202/S0/0T ANI €¢0T 13Qa dd4dd AdY¥VHL AINIYE WV 6199 98/¢V¥T
B @ SlJed 9ILAJBS D/V $6°89T £202/50/0T ANI LTL0¥ *0D DIWLIDITN3 01NV S68T 1733 4
9oLLds 1and Ty €1 €202/50/0T ANI £9/8Y% 0D AddNS ANV SvD dO0-0D ¢765¢ v8LEVT

D dSNOH PO 2J1L4u08 W3 0§ ¥62°'ST £202/50/0T ANI ¥¥ NOILVA¥ISIUd ANV NOLYIAVIT T509 8L/EVT
J9jem 21309 8797 €£202/50/0T ANI Z-£2d35+v06952 *0D ¥ILVYM NVOITIND £007 LLLEYVT

paJys Aedspuod 0009 €202/¥0/0T ANI GEVEET ALTYND3S Vv.iva G3LINN 80/T 9//¢vT
JauLe1ay pLn|d suedl 80°9 £202/¥0/0T ANI 0S893IHTO LNETULSTA IATLOWOLNY 1DIWIA 680T SS2E¥T

T J0323S JL9nd 00°SZZ £20Z/%0/0T ANI ¥6952000€ VYNIN §79 vSLEVT

3120 [ 0J42U0D 1S3d 00°$6 €20Z/¥0/0T ANI S/tP0T O¥LNOD 1S3d SILVLS NYIHLAON 9€€Z EQLEVT

¢ 120 sobueyd ssa|aJ4LM 98° /6 £202/¥0/0T ANI £21D0€£8/TE9ZR0C D77 ¥3EI4 LSIMHLUON $87€S CSLEVT
¢ 120 sabdeyd sS9|3JLM 66°90T £70Z/¥0/0T ANI £Z1008680£9780¢ D771 ¥39I4 1SIMHIAON +87S TSLEVT
S1739 WNNDVYA Dvd4 06°8€ €20Z/¥0/0T ANI YQ/TIT  ‘ ‘ANVAWOD ATddNS LSIMHLAON 2009 OvLEVT
NIW3IDVIdI¥ LINN ¥H Dvd 00°00L°8S £202/%0/0T ANI TETZ90LT 71 133LS £¥6S 8ELEVT
Hburysx3 B1RA 1SOMYIJON 00°00S5'? €20Z/v0/0T ANI YTLZETAANI dNO¥D DIT-NIATHIWY H78T GELEVT
eJun Joj BuLyded J31uLm Q0 00§ £202/¥0/0T ANI £7100 AHIOWIL ‘MDT¥1VdZLIId tvbb 8TLEVT
D |BIUSY/J9IBM pa3II08 ST T £202/£0/0T ANI £7100652682 0D ¥ILVM NVOITIND £002 88947
D |Bludy/491eM po|1108 00°8ST €£202/€0/0T ANI €£Z1D0885£60 *0D ¥3LYM NVDITIND £007 L89EVT

LNIWWOD _LNNOWY 31va 3and JDTOANT JWYN HOONIA HOANIA  ¥IHDNAA

€20¢/€T/1T :31va 3ana €202/2T/0T  +ZT0D08  :LNVHYWYM

YIHONOA A9 1SIT LNVIIVM

uonn|os dms 19jhy e

\.ammoow_o::om__




Judaemde :a1 wedboud

€¢ abed m“m%mmwmwwwmw% :pa1eJausb ul"_mmwm
‘saadIM ‘sjuswa|3 D/V 16°2S2'T €20Z/0T/0T ANI #8¥83HTO LNYIYLSIA IAILONOLNY 1DIAIA 680T ¥86EVT
saadyi|ed Iyeda 7/ 819 €202/0T/0T ANI 09¥83IHTO LNATHLSIA IAILOWOLNY LDAUIA 680T E£86EVT

840315 ‘qouwy Joop AISY 00° 08T £20Z/0T/0T ANI S¥/209 A3X @ ND07 OHVAI HIMON 97f£7 786¢EVT
S3ANA TVNANNV 1DOVI (00" 002 £€Z0Z/0T/0T ANI #20¢ SVIYL ALNNOD 40 D0SSV OHVAI ¢ZvhE 956¢VT

p BuL{ L9 T8TZT #'22V §6°955'/T £202/60/0T ANI €£7d3IST8TZT Od ‘S3ITVH ¥ YOTAVYN +T6S EV6EVT
A2SqNsS 9Jem140S [ULLUO 9/ ZH9 £€202/60/0T ANI PPIEE06V] NIAWAVA L1SIM SUILNIY NOSWOHL 6FEE l44:1%4"
JJSQNS 24em1]0S JUL[UO0 00" Z¥0'S €£202/60/0T ANI 0095706¥8 NIWAVd LS3IM SYILNIY NOSWOHL 6FEE TreedT
-T°6 €9S62F #7200V 00° 00T £202/60/0T ANI T-60£202-£9562FS TLVNYILIV @ MSI¥ NOINNSNVIL €76 Ov6EVT
AJDS [eBe QT #°31uwls QS "Syb'E £202/60/0T ANI 0T 3J3HdDW HDIDLVHY NOOdSYUIHLIM ST6S 6EGEVT
*1des-bny  69TE #°AUI 00°026°/ £702/60/0T ANI 69T¢ ANVIMOH VI13IWvd Z2/9 8E6EVT
0D FDNVYNILNIVW QIV-AVN SZ SEE‘/ £207/80/0T ANI $/TZ552 SIDIAYIAS NOILVINOLSNVYL 184 SE8E 9T6EVT
994 ULWPY V¥S4d Sd 96S€ S/ 80T £€202/90/0T ANI €2 390 GE800d SNV1d HLOVIH 3IDYNOSDOIHIDVd 2082 806EVT
YIVdIY Lv1d J0HNDVE MS 00 SE €202/90/0T ANI TSSSET NOZSN3dSNS % IWIL 3LITI 056§ Z06EVT
OTOMS ¥0d4 ¥3ILVIH MS 6E-7¢ €707/90/0T ANI STTS8E FAVMAAVYH FDV ¥IATY 1S3ITUd 67EE TO6EVT
173W 33T IIVC Dvd S9°€06°T £70Z/90/0T ANI NI-ZEvESYO ONI DNILNEIYISIA IHDISNI /299¢ 006€VT
£21d3s 13nd dvd4 7727 26§ £20Z/90/0T ANI £TLdIASHYTS 0D AddNS ANV SVYD d0-0D 2657 668EVT

SdI4d N ¢T¢ 9nH 4340 9nd +§°2€T £207/50/0T ANI £21D0€600TZ-TEO SLNIWLSIANI ANVAAVYOAE IT1DVI S6SS VoBEVT
0T L3INY3IINI 5a79 NIWAY S6°662 £202/50/0T ANI ECID0TZTZ82-TE0 SLNIWLSIANI ANVEAVOHE] IATIDOVI G658 £68EVT
37 ¥ILIW IDVLSOd ATILD 00°0%C €20¢/50/0T ANI £€98T¢265S0TTY SNOILNTOS ONITIVN dd4 TETT 68EVT
SLBSW ®LUSANC/21BWUT /S T9/'9 £202/50/0T ANI 027008820 ONI dNO¥D SIDIAWAS ALINIUL H9ES T68EVT
NI¥ INIHOVIW TIVIN AT¥10 ZT'267 £202/50/0T ANI 19688 "IONI sdV T/8T 688EVT
BM1J0S DBuL|[ L9 [edLpaW 00 ST6"E €20Z/50/0T ANI ¥20¢ SHI ADNVLSISSY ALNNOD ¥INNOS 7//¥ vP88EYT
YRS J0J sA9y @1edL|dna 00'9§ £202/S0/0T ANI 209 AT ® D017 OHVAI HLION 92¢f¢ E8BEYT
uoLienpeds 1S0d-z1|h1S 00" €0T £70Z/50/0T ANI T €¢100 NO¥ ‘Z17INlS 8€8¢ 088¢EVT

ANIWWOD INNOWY 3.1vad 3na FOTI0OANT JWYN HOANIA HOANIA  HIHINOA

€20¢/€T/1T :3lva 3na €202/21/0T  veZT0d0d LINVHYYM

JIHONOA A8 1SIT LNVHUVM

uoijn|os dig-dajfy e

Aiuno)n ..w:..a.m




1ugaemde :qI wedboud
Aueydaas-edissal 1Jdasn
(X4 abed Z¥ieT €202/2T/0T :pPiedsusb juodsy

7 7% S1Jed "9ILAJBS D/V 86°7SE £20Z/IT/0T ANI 8TL0V *0D DIHLD3ATI OLNV SEST 8YOVYT
soldJeys ‘sdnd weod 99°Ty £202/TT/0T ANI TO00E96Y9YEE D11 SNOILNTOS SS3INISNG dAO 008S 9OorvT
jed ‘sebpeq ‘sbel swen 00 9. £20Z/TT/0T ANI 121%44" MANITIC ITHVW NIFOM /19T SYOPyT
J0} s19d0d ‘S9|0SU0D 90 £8¢°/ €£20Z/TT/0T ANI 1660220 WOD " LANNIYIS 8/87 PYOYYT
SIJLYS % siued alewul Q/ 90% €£70Z/TT/0T ANI 991788ANI A1ddNS AMOLDIA £8b¢ (3401441
S9lewul Jol sisjyue|d 05°/8S €20Z/TT/0T ANI T8¥8SANI A1ddNS ANOLDIA €£8%¢ [A4V4 4"
YILVM QYVYHONY1S MS  00° 0% £202/TT/0T ANI Z-€£2d3S SAvd TYIYLSNANT IV LIAIdS 659T TPOb YT
dN NVITD MITAIIVT MS 00° 057 €£20Z/T1/0T ANI £2d3s 110DS MOTAVL Z/T€ 0OvObYT
#WIVID ‘T¥IHSIE #1SND 00°09 €202/TT/0T ANI 1164001 SSY19 01NV ALTVIDAdS 9%9T STOPYL
T 3SUNOD ¥O4 WITIA ¥3Ad 00°08 £202/0T/0T ANI £2100 JISYIANOD adoL 0TT9 220bHT
T 3S¥UN0D ¥04 WIATG ¥3d 00°08 €20Z/0T/0T ANI £z100 S3SOW TIINVA 60T9 TZObHT
T 3S¥N0D ¥O4 W3AIA ¥3d 00°08 £202/0T/0T ANI £7100 SWYITTIM NONNVHS SOv¥ 020¥¥T
1JEND § 100 JO 1LpPadd TT° .- €£20Z/0T/0T Wy ¥E£804HTO LN9TYLISIA IATLOWOLNY LDIWIA 680T TTOPYT
- 3UdY uLelUNOW Oe|9 00'0T €202/0T/0T ANI 6E-£202-7207 YOLYISNVYL ALNNOD ANVANNOS S68% O0TOVPT
sded dwe|pedH MeS 3|OH OF ST/ £20Z/0T/0T ANI YOVTT6TL SITUISNANI OD4IL /SEE 600¥¥T
SoLL 214ed 05765 £20Z/0T/0T ANI TYOTT6T. SITYISNANI OD4IL /SE€ 800¥¥T
|end suLJew 06°95Yy €202/0T/0T ANI TRPZS WADVNVW ALYIdO¥d LNOYNIIALYM $76¢ 966€VT
Wo3 DLJ1D3 3 INeM| LW 627 9/T £20Z/0T/0T ANI 47164-NDLD-T14HT DNI S3IDIAY¥IS TVLIAVD NOZVWY Q0.Lv S66EYT
On ‘pJeoqAd) ‘saodeads ¢6°S¥ £202/0T/0T ANI ANTX-NDAC-M9QT DNI S3IDIAMIAS TVLIAVYD NOZVWY 00/b 766EYT
Le19Yy adLd pLNTd suedl 0Z°ST €202/0T/0T ANI Q7/83HTO 1NEIYLISIA IAILONOLNY 1DIUIG 680T £66EVT
19)d®dg BULIUNOW T S8° €Y €£20¢/0T/0T ANI 0€60£20 WOD " LANNIUIS /87 Z66EPT
sobaeyd Burddiys 9/-g £70Z/0T/0T ANI £0¥ZEATATO000 IDIAYIS 13DAVd QILINN HT/T T66EVT
Jo1|Lld LLO ZE°90T €207/0T/0T ANI 9TS6IHTO LNETULSIA IATLONOLNY 1D3AIA 680T 066£¥T
pLnLd ®xeds 99 ¢y €£207/0T/0T ANI S6¥8IHTO LNEIYLSIA IATLOWOLNY 1D3IWIA 680T 686E¥T
LUSS J3ALY 1S3Lldd $#20Z 00°000°Z €202/0T/0T ANI £€2100 1HOIN av¥d SHTId 976 986€¥T
LINIWWOD LNNOWY 31Y3 3Nd IDTOANTI JWYN_ AOANIA YOANIA  ¥IHDNOA

€¢0¢/€T/1T :3lva and €202/21/0T  +$ZTI0D08  :INVHAVM
HIHONOA A€ 1SIT LNVHEVYM

A juno9 Jauuog

uoIn|os dig 1Ay e °

siunw %%,



JudJemde :qI weaboud

(¥4 abed mwmmmwwmomw%wwﬂ :po3eJouUab u.“_muwm
d 0 1340d T1IH OHVAGI MS 00°§S £20Z/TT/0T ANI 0TSZST 3IDIAYIS JNVL DI1dIS DV 8T L20¥¥T
O L1¥0d LITHSNINDIA MS 00°§§ €£202/IT/0T ANI 60SZS5T IDIAYUIS MNVL DILd3S IV 8T 9/0%¥T
110d O L¥Od N¥NgT10D MS 00°5S €20Z/TT/0T ANI 80S/ST JIDTAYIS JINVL DILd3IS 3DV 8T S20bbT
d 0 1d0d F1IH OHVAI MS 00°§§ €£20Z/TT/0T ANI ¥£59ST JIDIAYIS NNVL DILd3S IOV 8T v20¥vT
0 1¥0d LIIHSNINDIA MS 00'S§ €£20Z/TT/0T ANI €2595T IDIAYIS NNVL DILd3S IV 8T €L0VVT
O 1¥0d AVE Q1ITIAVD MS 00" §§ €20Z/TT/0T ANI 9/59ST IDIAYIS INVL DILd3IS IV 8T 2L0P¥T
110d O 1¥0d NiNG10D> MS Q0SS €£20Z/TT/0T ANI 7L59ST IDIAYIS JINVL DILdIS IOV 8T TL0v¥T
L¥0d AITIVA ¥3LVAd MS 005§ £20Z/TT/0T ANI L259ST IDIAYIS MNVL DILdIS IDV 8T 0L0tYT
Od O 1d0d aOOMAIUVD MS 00°SS £202/TT/0T ANI 8/28/ST IDIAYIS JINVL DILd3s IOV 8T R90v+T
ALLOd O L¥0d AVMAQIW MS 00°SS €¢02/TT/0T ANI 6£59ST IDIAYIS JINVL DIid3S 3DV 8T L90vvT
137 0 L¥0d aNV1dn MS 00°SS £20Z/TT/0T ANI SZS9ST 3IDIAYIS JINVL DILdIS 3DV 8T 990t¥T
ONIHSYM 13374 MS Q0TS £20Z/TT/0T ANI 88¢8 HSYM ¥vD INNIAY HLS €£2€ S90VHT

€76 13IHSNINDIA MHH MS 26°5SZ°9 €20Z/TT/0T ANI NO8-MdSEZEZ60 IAY¥IS TYLNAWNOYIANT YVWAVED 8986 ¥90¥vT
ALIDIYLD3T3 LH04NA MS T9° 08 £20Z/1T/0T ANI €2d3SZ2099£90S "DONI SIHDIT NAFHLION $EEZ €90%¥T
IDINLD3A1T AOOMATIVYD MS Z0'S€ €20Z/TT/0T ANI £2dISSEESETOS *ONI SLHOIT NYIHLAON $EET 290%vT
15373 AITIVA ¥3Lvid MS 8Z° T €20¢/TT/0T ANI £2d3aSST2S6¥0S "DNI SLHOIT NYIHLMON HEEZ 090¥vT
¥11373 AvE QI1ITINVD MS T Td €£20Z/TT/0T ANI £2435052+520§ *ONI S1HOIT NYIHL¥ON HEE 6S0VYT
D313 LYWZYH N¥NE10D MS 087/ €202/TT/0T ANI £7dISSELERT *ONI SLHOIT NY¥IHL¥ON pEE€T 8S0VYT
I1QYVA AVE QIITAUVD MS /8°TZ €20Z/TT/0T ANI £7d3SEEVESY "DNI S1HDIT NYIHLYON PEEY LSOVYT
YAMOd LIFHSNINDIA MS §8° 8% £702/TT/0T ANI £2d3S0EVER9 *ONI S1HDI1 NYIHLYON HEET 950¥¥T
N¥NE10D ALIDI¥LDITI MS £6° 08T €20Z/TT/0T ANI £2d43S87#€89 *ONI SLHOIT NYIHLWON +EE? SSOvPT
TVSOdSIA FUIL MS EE€°E9Z'€ £20Z/TT/0T ANI 9¥5/857 “SONIQIOH ILVIQIWYIINI ¥L1T 2965 S0PPT
DIULDFTI MUO0H MAVID MS 84 #TT €207/TT/0T ANI £2435000008290€ SITLITILN VISIAY 006T £S0PHT
IVYSOdSIA ILSYMI MS 00°0SZ £20Z/TT/0T ANI £2d3s 10d3a SNINTIW NVEdN $7/T TSOVPVT

1 NIWWOD  LNNOWY 31vd 3nd JIITI0ANT JWYN MOANIA HOAN3A  HIHDINO

€202Z/€T/1T :3lva 3na €£202/21/0T  ¥ZT0D09 FINVHIVM

AIHONOA ASG LSIT LNVHIVM

uoin|os dia 4aj1 e °

siunw %%,

A uno) ._o::om.



92 abed

JIOQWBAON - 934 B8SULILT
sobaeyd sbesn uaLdod
ANV 3ONVHD 1I0 OTdW diW
NVHOXI AYIA0DIY #0§ MS
IONIH 3LYD MS

334 ONITTI8 ‘SdO SL MS
?JemM140S IuS3I SID

ANV NOILVIOdSNVYL MS
00OM ‘MHH 'IVL3W d4¥ MS
ALLOd O L¥0d AVMAGIW MS
O0d O LY0d GOOMAINVYD MS
994 ULWPY VSH J2q01D0
140d AITIVA ¥ALVEd MS
0 1¥0d AvE Q13TJAvD MS

ALLOd O 1¥0d aNv1dn MmS

EETECY'TOY
00752/

68 ¥IT
¥v.'6¢€
90755

68 V1

87 Z80'9¥T
00700, ‘6€
RE"LEL'OVY
VA4 4N
00°5S

007 9§
0S°2¥9
00°SS
00°SS
00°SS

INIWWOD LNNOWY
£20¢/€T/TT :3lva ana

uoinN|os di1e 191 e °

slunw %,

Ivi0oL
£202/21/01
£202/21/0T
£202/0€/0T
€202/0T/1T
£20Z/0T/1T
£20Z/1T/0%
£20Z/T1/0T
€£202/11/01
£202/11/01
£202/11/0T
€20Z/11/01
£202/11/0T
£20Z/11/0T
€202/T1/01
£202/11/0T

3.1vd 3na

LNVAUVYM

ANI
ANI
ANT
ANT
ANI
ANI
ANTI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANI
ANT
ANI
ANT
ANI

Juasemde
Aueydais- eoLssal
Zb:2T £202/2ZT/0T :paiedausb juoday

2 AUBUDD1S BDLSSDC AQ Pa1eJaudd - 1¥04IY 40 ANT yu

$8¥9/ OILNTOS FUVOHLIVIH INIDIANT

ZEE6ELS009 VYOTY3IWY SNOILNTOS NONVD
8/¢9ST SYO10W INILTV
8¥SC0ovl A7ddNS INOLSNHOC

0/£668 1ddNS SNIATING ST1vd IN3IFTV
8-0652-6T¥7000 I OHVAI 40 LINJFWIDVYNVIN JISVM
160525P6 YVISIY WILSAS TVINIWNOYIANT
0-8867¢-£9/¢900 I OHVAI 40 INIWIDVYNVIN IJLSYM

£¢d3s 339 ATIVA ALNNOD ¥3INNO4
STSZST JDIAY3AS MNVL DILddS 3DV
PTSLST IDIAY3AS MNVL DILd3S 3DV
¥¢89LY D771 SILVIDOSSY B S04
€TS4ST JDTIAYIS ANVL DIld3s DV
¢TS4ST IADIAYIS JNVL DIid3S IOV
TTSZST IDIAYIS MNVL DILd3S 3DV

IDIOANT

€z0z/z1/01

¢0.S
996
€181
44
SS
6T6¢
130474
6167
0€8¢E
8T
8T
¢9ES
8T
8T
8T

210208

:a1 weabodg
1J9sn

ESTYPT
IYTVYT
9ETHIT
8CIVYL
9CTYYT
80TH¥T
L60V¥T
£60PYT
060¥¥1
880V¥T
L80VPT
T80FVT
080 ¥T
6/0v¥1
820¥¥1

JWYN HOONIA HOONIA  H3IHONO

L INVHYYM

U3IHONOA A9 1SIT LNVYRVM

A juno)n ._m::o|m.



Bonner County

Board of Commissioners
Luke Omodt Steve Bradshaw Asia Williams

CLERK
[tem #4

October 17, 2023

Memorandum

To: Commissioners

Re: FY24 EMS Claims & Demands in Batch #1

The Auditor's Office presented the FY24 EMS Batch #1 $3,320.72 & Demands in Batch #1
$195.58, Totaling $3,516.30

A suggested motion would be: | move to approve payment of the FY24 EMS Claims &
Demands in Batch #1 Totaling $3,516.30

Recommendation Acceptance: o yes o no Date:
Steve Bradshaw, Chairman

1500 Highway 2, Ste. 308 Sandpoint, ID 83864 (208) 265-1438 Fax: (208) 265-1460




Judaemde 1ar weabBoud

sauelu 1Joasn
T abed Z1:0T €20Z/21/0T :p@ierauab 1uodsy

1d0d3¥ TYAOUddVY S, YINOISSIWWOD

85°S6T § :INNOWY |¢NHo_u. L INVHAYM €£20Z/21/01 1dlva

Sprrwe QW

130d3d LINVHIVM 379VAVd SLINNOJIV

vonnos dia 9|Ar e

siunw %%, it Auno9 Jsuuog

(]

(J




uJaemde :aI weaboud
sauelu 143sn
: S ZT:0T €202/¢T/0T :ps1edausb luodoy

IvLOoL CPCRT == 1l 660T 666 LNNOJDV HSYD
€ UOL1P1S 19UJDIUI ££98T 95SEYT 56°60T £202/£0/0T ANI ¥26TZ TOO00 I1IUIM MO AIUIM 95/T
UoL1B]S UOLSLAD|3l ZE9ST YSSEYT £9°58 £¢02/£0/0T ANI £7208//5/298020255¢8 T0000 NYOMLAN HSIA 777

l_.z<mm<3\~_m_m:m<m~_._. SN 660T 666 <1NNODDV HSYD

LNIWWOD NDIHD HIHINOA _LNMAOWY J1Va INd  3dAl JDIOANT JWVN HOONIA AOONI

£202/¢1/01 PZIOP I INVMAVM

1S171 3OI0ANI AlvVd3dd

uorn|os dia 13|A} e

siunw %%, g S _” fyunon Jauuog



1udaemde 1aI wedbodd
Aueydails- ed1ssaf HEELY]
T obed [biCT £202/21/0T :pPaedausb 1Joday

130d3¥ TVAQYddY S, YINOISSIWWOD

TL°0ZE'E §  IINNOWY  +$ZTOSW3 S INVHNYM £202/21/0T  :3lvad

LYOd3Y INVHIVM FT789VAVd SLNNODJJVY

uonnos dia 1314} e

o', e SR funo9 Jauuog

siunw %%,




Z abed

Juaaemde
Aueydeas edissal

1qr wedboud

! 1Jasn
L¥:2T £20Z/21/0T :paieasuab luodsy

YLOL LNVHHYM SIADTOANT
70°Z€T IVLOL ¥D3IHD
¢0°¢CET 19N ®DL0AUT
207 2€T 1Iln ¥3aHlo0 NIDSWIMIN 0869 81666 T
LSSEVT €2100SE¥88ZTE0 €202/€0/0T ANI 70000 L1S3IANI ANvaQvoda 319v3 S6SGS
........... 6/°€LT IVLOL D3HD
6.°€.T 19N ®J LOAUT
6/"E/T 1ILN ¥3HIO0 NIDSWIAMIN 0869 8T666 T
6SSEVT €21D09/TE6S-E£0 €202/€£0/0T ANI TO0O00 LSIANI aNVEQAVOHd 319v G6SS
........... 6691 AVL0L %¥D3HD
66°9T 19N 9D3LOAUT
66°9T YIHLO NIDSWIMIN 0299 87666 T
6T6EVT L98/S¢E £202/60/0T ANI T0000 - FUYMANVH Y04 HLNOS TE9T
........... 00°56 TVYLOL MD3IHD
00° 56 19N 3D LOAUT
00° 56 AIVdIY NIDSWAMIN 002 81666 T
STEYT (Y4 At £202/60/0T ANI TO000 NI¥VW B JATLOWOLNY SWS 98Z%
........... 00°Z¢€ IVLOL MD3IHD
00°Z¢ 19N 9D LOAUT
00°¢¢€ NOILl¥DNa3 NIDSWIAMIN 06¥9 81666 T
995¢vT £L55€S. £202/€£0/0T ANI T0000 AFYL4EC AISANIT THET
::::::::::: 6°TT IVL0L MO3HD
¢6°TT 19N 8DLOAUTL
Z6°TT AYOIA3IN NIDSWIMIN 0999
0Z6¢vT Z8EVTTSS £207/60/0T ANI 00000
........... 00°658'¢ IVLOL MIFHD
00°658°¢
09SevT
NDIHD

81666 T
0076582
dIHDNOA

D711 IVOIGIW 3I3¥L ANnOog
89€/6Z00ANT

008¢
1SN 92 LOAUI
SOAS 1D¥.1D

NIDSWIMIN
€202/£0/0T ANI
LINNOWY/3IDTIOANT.
€202/€T/TT :3lva 3na

0¢8L
10000
31va 3nd
€207/21/0T ¥¢TI0SW3

81666 T
IdAL
L INVYIEYM

"DNI D3laviv

S.INNODDY 1/

INVHUYM/YAUNSYIYL SW3

660T 666 :1NNODDVY HSVD
uoIN(os dis so)hL e e {
SIUNW % g,

1S17 3DI0ANI TIVL3d

Ajuno9n Jauuoyg




Judaemde :ar wedbodd
Aueydais-edssal 14asn
m oped L¥:2T £202/Z1/0T :paieJauab Jaoday

TVLOL ANVHD

IVLOL AHVINWNS INVIHYM

2 pzete = IvLOL annd

0.7SS¢ 00°6S8'¢ SADIAYIAS L1DVUINOD -028/-000-00-8T-666 T1VYINID - SW3I M3AN 8T666 666
0/°65¢ 00°56 NIVW/YIVdI¥ - SITDOIHIA -0¥02-000-00-8T-666 Tv¥INID - SW3I MaN 8T666 666
0/°652 T8°50¢ ¥3HLO - SITLITILN -0869-000-00-8T-666 1Vd3INID - SWI MIN 8T666 666
0/°5S2 66 9T WAHLO - S3IIddNS -0/99-000-00-8T-666 1V¥INID - SWI MaN 81666 666
0/°5S¢ ¢6°'T1 IYDIAAW - SIITddNS -0999-000-00-8T-666 1V¥3INID - SW3I MaN 81666 666
0L°5%¢ 00" 2¢ NOILvDNa3 -0679-000-00-81-666 TVIINID - SW3I MaAN 8T666 666
135and 91AY INNOWY ANNDDIV
€202/€T/TT :3.1va 3na £202/2T/0T  ¥Z10SW3 TINVEAYM
AUYVINIANS LNVHYEVM

uotin|os dia Jaihy e

Ajunon hw::om.



Judaemde :ar wedbadd
Aueydsas edissal 1J49sn
¥ abed Iy:TT €202/2T/0T :pa1esuab 3uoday

2x AUBYdD1S BILSSIC AQ PI1BJDUDD ~ 1YOd3IY 40 ONI s

7LU0ze'E IVLOL LNVHAVM
SVdAN ¢6°TT £202/60/0T ANI ¢8EVTTSS 2771 vDIA3IW IIYL ANNO8 008E 026EVT
sbeqyseJdl 66°'9T €202/60/0T ANI /987G€ dANVS - I¥VYMAAVH HYOd HLNOS TEOT 6T6EYT
sJojeads 1ooysa|gnoJdl 00°S6 €202/60/0T ANI . GZ¥T DNI IANIUVIN B IAILOWOLNY SWS 98¢Y SToEvT
1WTYN BSJnquLay 00" Z€ £202/£0/0T ANI LSSESL ATY443C AISANIT THET 99SEYT
aJemM1jos BuL|nNpayss 00°658'¢ £202/£0/0T ANI 89€/6Z00ANT *ONI D3ILAvIV 0§ 09S€EVT
1S 19UJI3IUL UOLSLAI|SL 6/°E/T £202/£0/0T ANI €Z1D09/TE65-£€0 SINIWLSIANI ANVEAVOUd IOV S65§ 65SEVT
T uoLlels UOLSLA®|3L Z0"ZET £202/€0/0T ANI €Z1D09E¥88ZTE0 SLNIWLSIANI ANVEQVONS 319V 565§ LSSEPT
LNIWNOD LNNOWY 31va 3ng IDIOANI JWYN MOAONIA WOANIA  HIHONOA

€202/€T/1T :3lva 3ana

€207/2T/0T  $ZTOSWI i LINVHAVM

YIHONOA AQ 1SIT LNVIIVM

uoInjos dia tejA} e

siunuw % o g Ajuno) Jauuog




PARKS AND WATERWAYS DEPARTMENT

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 ¢ Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phome: (208) 255-5681 Ext. 4

October 17, 2023 Parks & Rec
Memorandum Item #1

To: Commissioners -

From: Pete Hughes

Re:

Bonner County Recreation

Garfield Bay Campground: Annual fishing tournament weekend.

As an expression of our support to local and visiting anglers, Bonner County Recreation
would like to open the Garfield Bay Campground to free camping, October 26 - 30,

Due to limited services in the campground, there is no fee required to camp. Bonner County
will gladly accept donations to help with the costs associated.

This will be for one weekend only. No reservations will be required.

Distribution: Copy to BOCC

Email copy to Pete Hughes

A suggested motion would be: Based on the information before us I move that the Board
approve opening the Garfield Bay Campground from October 26 — 30™ to free camping for the

general public.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:

Commissioner Steven Bradshaw, Chairman




1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 e Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-1303
Phone (208) 255-5681 e Fax 844-965-9700 e www.bonnercountyid.gov

October 17, 2023 Facilities
Item #1

Memorandum

To:  Commissioners
From: Teddi Lupton, Director of Public Works

Re: Contract Proposal for winter maintenance to be completed by Lippert Excavation & Pipeline
for the Bonner County Jail Complex and Juvenile Detention Center

The Facilities Department is requesting permission to move forward with the proposed winter
snow removal contract for Lippert Excavation & Pipeline to maintain both Bonner County Jail
Complex and Bonner County Juvenile Detention Center for the winter of 2023-2024. Attached
along with the memorandum are the rates for sanding, de-ice application, shoveling and removal
of snow. This contract is similar to prior years and would come out of budget 03410-8680

(contracts snow removal)

Auditor Review
Legal Review '\%ww———
Distribution: Original to BOCC

Email copy to Teddi Lupton

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us I move to
approve the proposed winter maintenance contract with Lippert Excavation & Pipeline for the
snow removal at the Bonner County Jail and Juvenile Detention Center.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Commissioner Steve Bradshaw, Chairman




RCE-32415 PWC-010773-CC-1-2
P.0. Box 58 * Ponderay, ID 83852 *208-263-5520 * lippertexcavation@gmail.com
DATE: October 03, 2023

TO: Bonner County Jail Complex and Juvenile Detention Center
% Teddi.lupton@bonnercountyid.gov

SUBJECT: PROPOSAL FOR WINTER MAINTENANCE- 4001 N. BOYER, SANDPOINT

SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT RATES FOR THE 2022-2023 WINTER SEASON, THE RATES
BELOW INCLUDE QUALIFIED, EXPERIENCED OPERATORS.

PICKUP W/PLOW PER HOUR $130 (1/4 HOUR MINIMUM)
GRADER RENTAL PER HOUR $160 (1/4 HOUR MINIMUM)
BACKHOE RENTAL PER HOUR $150 (1/4 HOUR MINIMUM)
SKIDSTEER RENTAL PER HOUR $130 (1/4 HOUR MINIMUM)
LOADER RENTAL PER HOUR $160  (3-1/2 YARD BUCKET) (1/4 HOUR MINIMUM)
DUMP TRUCK RENTAL PER HOUR $140 (1/4 HOUR MINIMUM)
SIDEWALKS PER HOUR $130 (1/4 HOUR MINIMUM)

INCLUDES- SNOW BLOWER, SHOVELING AND DE-ICE APPLICATION.
DE-ICE MATERIAL APPLICATION IS BY THE POUND

NOTE: As of today’s price, De-Icer will be $1.50 per pound. Application fee will be $200 per
load + the pounds of De-Icer applied. This is subject to change if the price of De-Icer changes.

SANDING AND DE-ICING SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST.

SANDING- PER LOAD $200 (1-1/2 YARD LOAD) (1/4 LOAD MINIMUM)
ANTI-SKID MATERIAL, DUST FREE PER EPA REGULATIONS
NOTES:

*SNOW IN THE SANDPOINT/PONDERAY AREA WILL BE CLEARED WHEN A DEPTH OF 3 TO 4”
HAS ACCUMULATED OR AS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT. SNOW, WILL
BE PILED IN DESIGNATED AREAS. SNOW REMOVAL GENERALLY TAKES PLACE IN THE
MORNING. ON OCCASION, THE WEATHER CHANGES WILL WARRANT AN EVENING SNOW
REMOVAL TO ALLOW FOR CLEARING OF THE AREA AND MAKE IT SAFER.

*LIPPERT EXCAVATION & PIPELINE, INC DOES NOT ASSUME ANY LIABILITY FOR
CLIENT’S, CUSTOMER’'S OR MEMBER'S SLIPPING, TRIPPING OR PERSONAL INJURY
OF ANY KIND DUE TO ICE AND SNOW CONDITIONS, NOR DO WE ASSUME ANY
LIABILITY FOR ANY PROPERTY DAMAGE I1.E. PARKING STOPS, STRIPING, ASPHALT
GOUGES, ETC....

1|Page



RCE-32415 PWC-010773-CC-1-2
P.0. Box 58 * Ponderay, ID 83852 * 208-263-5520 * lippertexcavation@gmail.com

*LIPPERT EXCAVATION & PIPELINE, INC STAFF WISH TO WORK CLOSELY WITH
MANAGEMENT SO THAT WE MAY PROVIDE THE BEST SERVICE POSSIBLE. PLEASE

CALL US ANYTIME YOU HAVE CONCERNS ABOUT THE CONDITION OF YOUR PARKING AREAS
OR DRIVEWAYS AS CONDITIONS VARY DUE TO RAPIDLY CHANGING CONDITIONS DURING
THE DAY. WE ARE NOT ABLE TO MONITOR YOUR AREAS THROUGHOUT THE DAY.

*LIPPERT EXCAVATION & PIPELINE, INC STAFF TRY VERY HARD TO NOT DAMAGE CLIENTS'
PROPERTY OR LANDSCAPING. PLEASE PLACE SNOW MARKERS PRIOR TO THE 1°" SNOW TO
PROTECT SENSITIVE AREAS AND WE WILL NEED A DESIGNATED AREA ON YOUR PROPERTY
TO PILE THE SNOW. IN THE EVENT THAT YOU DO NOT HAVE AN AREA SUITABLE FOR SNOW
PILING. LIPPERT EXCAVATION & PIPELINE, INC. CAN LOAD AND HAUL YOUR SNOW TO AN

OFFSITE LOCATION.

* | IPPERT EXCAVATION & PIPELINE, INC. WILL HAUL SNOW TO AN ONSITE LOCATION OR AN
OFFSITE LOCATION IF NEEDED AT THE FOLLOWING RATES.

IF ONSITE LOCATION SNOW WILL BE MOVED AT THE HOURLY RATES PROVIDED ON
PAGE 1.

TO REMOVE TO AN OFFSITE LOCATION, IT WILL BE MOVED AT THE HOURLY RATES
PROVIDED ON PAGE 1 WITH AN ADDITIONAL FEE OF $55.00 PER LOAD.

*| [PPERT EXCAVATION & PIPELINE, INC WILL UTILIZE EQUIPMENT WITH CONSIDERATION
FOR YOUR PROJECT AND AVAILABILITY.

*CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE IS AVAILABLE BY REQUEST.

*INVOICES WILL BE ISSUED MONTHLY. PLEASE PAY FROM INVOICE.
A 1-1/2% PER MONTH PENALTY WILL BE ASSESSED FOR AMOUNTS 30 DAYS PAST DUE FROM

THE INVOICE DATE.

BY SIGNING BELOW, YOU ARE ACKNOWLEDGING LIPPERT EXCAVATION &
PIPELINE, INC'S CURRENT SNOW REMOVAL RATES AND POLICIES FOR THE
2023/2024 WINTER SEASON AND WISH TO USE OUR SERVICES.
SINCERELY,

HARLEY LIPPERT, PRESIDENT

2|Page



RCE-32415 PWC-010773-CC-1-2
P.0. Box 58 * Ponderay, ID 83852 * 208-263-5520 * lippertexcavation@gmail.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE BY EMAIL TO:
lippertexcavation@gmail.com or by mail to P.O. Box 58
Ponderay, ID 83852

BUSINESS NAME/NAME:

BUSINESS ADDRESS:
MAILING ADDRESS:

(STREET ADDRESS)

(CITY) (ZIP CODE)

EMAIL ADDRESS:

SNOW REMOVAL CONTACT PERSON(S)

CONTACT PERSON'S PHONE:
BUSINESS HOURS:

AFTER HOURS:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE,

DATE OF ACCEPTANCE:

3|Page



BONNER COUNTY FACILITIES DEPARTMENT

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 e Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-1303
Phone (208) 255-5681 e Fax 844-965-9700 e www.bonnercountyid.gov

October 17, 2023 Facilities
Item #2

Memorandum

To:  Commissioners
From: Teddi Lupton, Director of Public Works

Re: Contract renewal for generator maintenance to be completed by Western States for the
Administration Building Courthouse and Multi-use Facility

The Facilities Department is requesting permission to move forward with the contract renewal for
generator maintenance from Western States to maintain the Administration Building, Courthouse
and Multi-use Facilities for the years September 2024- August 2027. This is a “pay as you go”
contract. Attached are the base rates with additional maintenance recommendations. The yearly
base rate for the Courthouse is $1,663.11, Administration Building $2,172.43 and the multi-use
facility $1,925.77. This contract is similar to years prior and would come out of budget 03410-
7421 for the Courthouse and 00110-421 for the Admin Building.

Auditor Review
Legal Review w.l“——
Distribution: Original to BOCC

Email copy to Teddi Lupton

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us I move that
you approve the contract renewal for generator maintenance from Western States for the
Courthouse, Administration Building and Multi-use generators.

Recommendation Acceptance: 0 yes O no Date:
Commissioner Steve Bradshaw, Chairman




STANDBY PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE
CSA Program Enrollment Form

As a valued Customer of the Western States Power Systems, the CUSTOMER SUPPORT AGREEMENT, herein referred to as " The
Agreement" for new and used equipment is an important part of our continuing effort to provide electric power equipment owners with
superior value and product support. This Agreement provides the owner reasonable assurance that the reliability and productivity of your
equipment is maintained and unexpected repair cost is minimized. This Agreement allows you to do what you do best and focus on your
core business while Western States provides expert product support services on your equipment. Additional customer benefits:

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS:

*PREDETERMINED COST: No surprises - maintenance cost are guaranteed up front.

*FACTORY-TRAINED TECHNICIANS: Experienced technicians that keep pace with advances in equipment technology.
*MAINTENANCE HISTORY & SCHEDULING: Maintenance support staff utilize computerized scheduling & monitoring system.
*GUARANTEED QUALITY: Cat diagnostic tools, fluids & filters assure consistent product quality and results.

*EPA COMPLIANCE: Properly dispose of used fluids and filters in compliance with local & federal laws.

*SAVING: Avoid overhead on maintenance vehicles, insurance or unemployment compensation; minimize costly downtime; repair before failure; Increase
your productivity; extend your equipment life and get maximum performance and resale benefits.

_ Annual Agreement
Renewal Agreement

D New Agreement I:] Revised Agreement

Company Name (Owner): Bonner County Facitities Account Number: 1071650
iBiIIing Address: 1500 hwy. 2 Suite 101 City: Sandpoint State: Id ZiP: 83864

lCustomer Contact: Teddi Lupton Customer Phone Number: 208-946-8442

Customer Email:

teddi.lupton@bonnercountyid.g

Customer Fax #:

Purchase Order #:

Invoice Customer Name:

Payment Method [ ]| Prepay

Account Number:

[] scheduled Payment

Pay As You Go

Address:

WSECO Sales Contact:

City:

Cody Jewett Phone: 509-601-7037

State: ZIP:

Email: Cody.Jewett@wseco.com

WSECO Service Contact:

Agreement Start Date:

Laura Seidel Phone: 509-532-3922

Agreement End Date: Term Years:

Email: Laura.Seidel@wseco.com

WSECO Store Name:

WSECO Store #

Sep-24

Special Instructions

Exceptions
and
Recommendations

This agreement may be cancelled in writing 20 days prior to services being rendered.

Aug-27 3 Liberty Lake 23

Prices listed for services do not include taxes or environmental fees.

Prices do not include permits or electrician cost required by Washington State L&I.

Prices reflect normal business hours Monday through Friday unless otherwise stated.

Prices for coolant systems, load bank, battery replacement, etc. are to be performed during other scheduled PM Services

NFPA 110 recommends replacing the battery every 30 to 36 months.

OMM recommends servicing your cooling system: every three years for standard coolant and every six years for ELC.

Prices are per unit and per visit on all parts, labor, and travel.

A quote will be provided for any non CSA related repairs found during the maintenance visit.

Terms & Conditions

Customer Signature:

Waestern States Power Systems Signature:

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the President or a Vice President of Western States Equipment Company, the purchase of services, goods and parts from Western States Equipment Company will ba governed salely,
by the Western States Equipment Company's Customer Value Agreement Terms and Conditions {“Terms and Conditions”), which are available at ior wee y=vie Weswt o= fer e d20idicon . A hard copy of
the Terms and Condltions is available upon written request to Iz i $wsewl =, Western States Equipment Company’s Terms and C are hereby il P by reference into this document and all other
documenits related to your purchase of services, goods, and parts from Western States Company. By p ing services, goods, and parts from Western States Equipment Company, you agree to be hound by
the Terms and Conditions as exactly written.

Date:

Date:




Annual Agreement Scheduled Services

AGREEMENT TOTALS

Customer Equipment #: Equipment Make: Equipment Model: Serial Number: Kw
Courthouse Caterpillar D60-4 N4D00551 60
Site Address: City: State: Zip Code: WSECO Store #
215 S. 1St. Ave. Sandpoint Id 83864 13
Service 2024 2025 2026
September September September
PM2-Engine Service & Inspect $935.11 $935.11 $935.11
Load bank 2 hr $728.00 $728.00 $728.00
Battery Replacement $273.18
Total Per Visit $1,663.11 $1,663.11 $1,936.29
Total Per Year $1,663.11 $1,663.11 $1,936.29
Customer Equipment #: Equipment Make: Equipment Model: Serial Number: Kw
Admin Caterpillar C9 NGP00260 250
Site Address: City: State: Zip Code: WSECO Store #
1500 Hwy. 2 Sandpoint Id 83864 13
Service 2024 2025 2026
September September September
PM2-Engine Service & Inspect $1,388.43 $1,388.43 $1,388.43
Load bank 2 hr $784.00 $784.00 $784.00
Battery Replacement $630.36
Total Per Visit $2,802.79 $2,172.43 $2,172.43
Total Per Year $2,802.79 $2,172.43 $2,172.43
EEE D ntons S S e S s s e i R S = = e ||
Customer Equipment #: Equipment Make: Equipment Model: Serial Number: Kw
Multiuse Kohler S50REOZK SGM32HLNC 50
Site Address: City: State: Zip Code: WSECO Store #
465838 US 95 Sandpoint Id 83864 23
S 2024 2025 2026
September September September
PM2-Engine Service & Inspect $1,197.77 $1,197.77 $1,197.77
|Load bank 2 hr $728.00 $728.00 $728.00
IBattery Replacement $161.82
Total Per Visit $2,087.59 $1,925.77 $1,925.77
Total Per Year $2,087.59 $1,925.77 $1,925.77

AGREEMENT TOTALS PER YEA|

R $6,553.49

$5,761.31

$6,034.49

AGREEMENT TOTAL

$18,349.29




ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 e« Sandpoint, [daho 83864-1303
Phone (208) 255-5681

October 10, 2023
ENGINEERING

Item #1
Memorandum

To:  Commissioners
From: Spencer Ferguson, Engineering
Re: Change spending authority over $5,000.00 to $20,000.00 for EMS Station 1

On January 31%, 2017 commissioners approved Resolution 17-11 stating that departments may
only pre-obligate the County to third parties in the amounts at or below five thousand
dollars($5,000.00), This stemmed from litigation that a court provisionally determined that the
County employees have the fiscal authority to obligate the County financially to third parties. It
further states that any attempt by a county employee or independent contractor to pre-obligate the
County in amounts over said amount is hereby declared null and void, unless expressly ratified by
the BOCC in a subsequent meeting conforming to Idaho’s Open Public Meeting Law.

Whereas a construction project will sometimes have a change order over $5,000.00 and waiting for
BOCC approval could delay the project. It is recommended to move the spending authority to
$20,000.00 to the Engineering Department for the purpose of only the EMS Station 1 project.
Please see attached Resolution.

Auditor Review
Legal Review oWl
Distribution: Original to BOCC
Email copy to Teddi Lupton and Spencer Ferguson

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman, based on the information before us I move to
approve Resolution 23- __ stating Engineering may only pre-obligate the County to third parties
in the amount at or below twenty thousand dollars($20,000.00) for the EMS Station 1 project.

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no Date:
Commissioner Steve Bradshaw, Chairman




RESOLUTION NO. 23 - (&5
ENGINEERING

Spending Authority to Engineering for the EMS Station 1

WHEREAS, The Bonner County Board of Commissioners previously granted all County
employees spending authority not to exceed five thousand dollars($5,000.00) via Resolution No.
17-11; but

WHEREAS, the Bonner County Engineering Department will encounter change orders
exceeding this amount on the EMS Station 1 project; and

WHEREAS, the requirement to have such change orders approved by the Board of
Commissioners in a regularly scheduled business meeting creates significant delays in the
project; and

WHEREAS, The BOCC reserves the right to ratify expenditures in excess of five thousand
dollar($5,000.00) limit in an open meeting;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Engineering Department may pre-
obligate the County to third parties in amounts at or below twenty thousand
dollars($20,000.00).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any attempt by an Engineering employee or independent
contractor to pre-obligate the County in amounts over said amount is hereby declared null and
void, unless expressly ratified by the BOCC in a subsequent meeting conforming to Idaho’s Open
Public Meeting Law.

ADOPTED as a Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of Bonner County, Idaho
upon a majority vote on the 10" day of October, 2023. ’

BOARD OF BONNER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Steve Bradshaw, Chairman

Luke Omodt, Commissioner ATTEST: Mike Rosedale

By
Asia Williams, Commissioner Deputy Clerk




3 BONNER COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 e Sandpoint, ID 83864 e Phone: 208-255.5681 Fax: 208-263.9084
! email: roads@bonnercountyid.gov

Road &

Memorandum .
Bridge

Date: October 17th, 2023

[tem #1

To: Board of County Commissioners

From: Jason Topp, Director
Road & Bridge Department

Re: Approval of Grader Lease agreement from Umpqua Bank

Road and Bridge is requesting approval to enter into a lease/Purchase agreement with UMPQUA BANK
for the financing of one (1) Cat 140 AWD motor grader being purchased. Vin Number N9500580. Bonner
County will be required to put a down payment of $32,201.00 plus a $75.00 UCC filing fee at closing.
$32,276.00 will be funded through line ltem 002-9350 Capital Lease Expenditures that has an
unobligated amount of $405,000.00. Before you are the UMPQUA Bank grader lease financing
documents for your approval. Attached you will see a list of exhibits from “A” through “D” along with a
detailed description of all the required documentation needed for signatures.

The total amount to be financed is $ 326,799.00 with a 4.99% interest rate for the term of five years with
five annual payments of $32,201.00. The first payment will be do and listed as the down payment after
the signing of this document. Umpqgua Bank is named as the bank financing this Lease/Purchase.

Distribution: X Electronic Copy to BOCC Office

(= /Y T

Originals to Road and Bridge Department

/’Z_/ﬂ?idﬂo:s

e A suggested motion would be: Based on the information presented | move to approve entering into
the Lease/Purchase agreement with Umpqua Bank and to sign the lease accordingly for One (1) Cat
140 AWD motor grader for the sum of $326,799.00 with an annual interest rate of 4.99% for a total

of Five annual payments of $32,201.00.

Recommendation Acceptance: YesL1 No[ Date:
Commissioner Steven Bradshaw, Chairman




* UMPQUA
B-A-‘N-K

P

Joseph Williams
Senior Vice President
North Idaho Commercial Banking

10/06/2023

Bonner County Commissioners
1500 Highway 2 Suite 304
Sandpoint, ID 83864-1793

RE: Purchase of 2023 CAT 14D AWD 6x6 Motor Grader.

Dear Commissioners:

Thank you for giving Columbia State Bank the opportunity to present you with this lease.

The purchase price for the CAT Motor Grader is $359,000. The lease amount from Columbia Bank will
be $326,799 following the first payment of $32,201 at closing (please see attached amortization
scheduled). Enclosed, please find the following loan documents for signature listed below:

Municipal Lease Purchase Agreement with Exhibits “A” thru “D” (Chairman Bradshaw to sign
in four (4) places and County Clerk / Deputy Clerk to sign (attest) in one (1) place

Meeting Minutes (Chairman Bradshaw to sign and date).

Incumbency Certificate (Chairman Bradshaw to sign, County Clerk / Deputy Clerk to sign (attest)
and date.

Attorney’s Opinion Letter (to be signed and dated by County Attorney / Legal Representative).
Governmental Certificate (Chairman Bradshaw to sign in two (2) places).

Disbursement Request and Authorization (Chairman Bradshaw to sign)

Agreement to Provide Insurance (Chairman Bradshaw to sign)

Notice of Insurance Requirements (Chairman Bradshaw to sign)

IRS Form 8038-G blank form (please return a copy of the completed and signed from. Bonner
County must file the original with the IRS)

Certified copy of the County Commissioner’s Meeting Minutes and resolution at the time of
closing both of which include:

Approval of entering into a lease/purchase agreement

Identification of authorized signer(s) on behalf of the County

Specify the interest rate (4.99%) and dollar amount financed ($326,799)
Specify the length of the term (five (5) years).

Name Umpqua Bank as the bank financing the Lease/Purchase

O 0 O O O



Bonner County will need to issue a County check (the down payment) in the amount of $32,201 payable
to Western States CAT. In addition, the County will need to provide a check payable to Umpqua Bank
in the amount of $75 to pay for the UCC filing and subsequent UCC release.

Once we have received the fully executed documents and required County provided funds, the Bank will
fund the lease and deliver cashier’s checks for the purchase. Please identify if you would like funds sent

directly to CAT or if the County will process the payments.

Please return the original documents, copy of the signed IRS Form 8038-G, Meeting Minutes/Resolution,
Proof of Insurance, and required County funds to:

Umpqua Bank

Attention: Joe Williams
414 Church Street, Suite 100
Sandpoint, ID 83864

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the office at (208) 265-3796 or on my cell at (208) 290-4920 if
there are any questions.

Sincerely,

Joseph Williams
SVP — Commercial Banking Officer



UMPQ-PRIVATE

Idaho- Small Issuer
Lease No. 748363740-1

MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT (the
"Lease") dated as of October 23, 2023, by and between Bonner County, Idaho, ("Lessee")
and UMPQUA BANK ("UMPQUA BANK").

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, with regard to the Equipment (hereinafter defined), UMPQUA BANK owns or can acquire such Equipment and
Lessee desires to lease said Equipment through this Lease provided;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants below, the parties agree to enter into the Lease, including all related
Acceptance Certificates (as hereinafter defined), as amended from time to time as follows:

I.  Assignment to UMPQUA BANK: Lease to Lessee; Term; Title: Security Interest; Tax Certifications

Section 1.1. Assignment to UMPQUA BANK. Lessee assigns to UMPQUA BANK all rights, if any, which Lessee has or may
hereafter acquire in the Equipment, which is defined to be the personal property identified specifically in Exhibit "B" hereto (the
"Installment Lease Payment Schedule") which Exhibit “B” sets forth various matters related to such Equipment and related
purchase orders (the "Purchase Orders"), as issued to any supplier of Equipment (the "Vendor"), reserving to Lessee, however, so
long as Lessee is entitled to possess the Equipment, all rights to property (other than the Equipment itself) and service which
suppliers are obligated to provide during the term of this Lease. Lessee irrevocably constitutes UMPQUA BANK its true and
lawful attorney with full power to demand, receive, and give acquittance for all moneys and claims with respect to Purchase Orders,
to endorse any related instruments and to institute any proceedings which UMPQUA BANK deems advisable.

Section 1.2. Lease to Lessee. Subject to the terms hereof, UMPQUA BANK will lease each item of Equipment ("Item") to Lessee,
and Lessee will lease each Item from UMPQUA BANK by making the installment lease payments (the "Installment Lease
Payments") according to the schedule described in Exhibit "B" hereto. The cost of each Item, delivery and installation charges,
UMPQUA BANK's legal expenses, origination fees, and all other related costs are included in the total cost of the Item as shown
in Exhibit "B."

Section 1.3. Term. This Lease will be effective on the date hereof. With respect to any Item, except as may be otherwise specifically
provided in this Lease, the “Initial Term” and the obligation to make the Installment Lease Payments provided for in this Lease
and as set forth in the Installment Lease Payment Schedule hereto will begin on the execution of a certification in a form satisfactory
to UMPQUA BANK and Lessee, substantially in the form attached as Exhibit "A" (the "Acceptance Certificate") hereto and will
expire or terminate upon the first to occur of: (a) the end of the fiscal year of Lessee ("Fiscal Year"); (b) an optional payment date
as specified in Exhibit "B" attached hereto ("Optional Payment Date") upon which date the Lessee may prepay the price of an Item
(the "Option Price"); (c) an event of default, as defined in Article V below ("Event of Default"), and a termination of Lessee's
possession of the Item; or (d) the later of the last installment payment date ("Installment [.ease Payment Date") specified in Exhibit
"B" or the date on which all Installment Lease Payments are paid.

At any time during the Initial Term and during any subsequent one-year “Renewal Term” thereafter, the Lessee may, in its sole
discretion, renew this Lease for the next subsequent one-year Renewal Term by budgeting and appropriating funds to pay
Installment Lease Payments for such Renewal Term and by giving “Notice of Intent to Renew” to UMPQUA BANK. The Notice
of Intent to Renew shall be accompanied by a certified copy of the resolution or other official action of the Lessee adopting its
budget which includes the expenditure of funds for Intallment Lease Payments for the Renewal Term. In the event UMPQUA
BANK shall not have received the Notice of Intent to Renew thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of Lessee’s Fiscal Year,
UMPQUA BANK will notify the Lessee of such non-receipt, and the Lessee shall then have fifteen (15) calendar days to deliver
to UMPQUA BANK its Notice of Intent to Renew.

If the Lessee does not deliver the Notice of Intent to Renew within fifteen (15) calendar days, or if the Lessee shall at any time
notify UMPQUA BANK that the Lessee has elected to not renew this Lease for an additional Renewal Term, an “Event of
Nonappropriation” shall be deemed to have occurred. Upon an Event of Nonappropriation, this Lease shall terminate on the last
day of Lessee’s Fiscal Year.

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

Subject to the preceding sections, this Lease may be renewed for a total of Five (5) consecutive one-year Renewal Terms
commencing on the first day of Lessee’s Fiscal Year and ending on the last day of such Fiscal Year.

Expiration or termination of this Lease will terminate all obligations of Lessee with respect to such Item (except to the extent
moneys have theretofore been appropriated for such purpose). Upon termination due to an Event of Nonappropriation or an Event
of Default, Lessee will transfer title to the Item to UMPQUA BANK and the Lessee’s right to possession of the Equipment
constituting, and all its interest in the Equipment, will termiante as of the last day of Lessee’s Fiscal Year. Nothing in this Section
or elsewhere in this Lease will be deemed in any way to obligate the Lessee beyond its current Fiscal Year.

Section 1.4. Title. Title to each Item will pass to Lessee upon the execution and delivery of an Acceptance Certificate subject to
UMPQUA BANK’s rights hereunder. Lessee will keep each Item free of all encumbrances except UMPQUA BANK's security

interest.

Section 1.5. Security Interest. To secure payment of all amounts due under this Lease and to secure the performance and
observance by Lessee of all the covenants expressed or implied herein, Lessee does hereby grant a security interest in the
Equipment to UMPQUA BANK in accordance with the Uniform Commercial Code of Idaho. Upon payment in full of all
Installment Lease Payments and other obligations hereunder, UMPQUA BANK shall release its security interest in the Equipment.

Section 1.6. Tax Certification and Indemnification.

(a) Lessee agrees and certifies as follows:

(1) Moneys on deposit in any fund or account related to this Lease will not be used in a way that will cause the interest
component of any Installment Lease Payment to be included in UMPQUA BANK's income for federal tax purposes;

(2) No use will be made of proceeds of the Lease, or any funds or accounts of Lessee which may be deemed to be such
proceeds, which would cause the Lease to be an "arbitrage bond" under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended, and applicable regulations thereunder (the "Code"). Lessee will comply with the requirements of Section 148

of the Code;

(3) Lessee covenants for the benefit of UMPQUA BANK and any subsequent owner of UMPQUA BANK ’s rights hereunder
that it will not take any action or omit to take any action with respect to the Lease, the proceeds thereof, any other funds of
the Lessee or the property financed with the Lease if such action or omission (i) would cause the interest component of the
Installment Lease Payments made hereunder to lose its exclusion from gross income for federal income tax purposes under
Section 103 of the Code, or (ii) would cause such interest component to lose its exclusion from alternative minimum taxable
income as defined in Section 55(b)(2) of the Tax Code except to the extent such interest is required to be included in the
adjusted current earnings adjustment applicable to corporations under Section 56 of the Code in calculating corporate
alternative minimum taxable income. The covenant in this subsection shall remain in full force and effect notwithstanding
the payment in full or defeasance of the Lease until the date on which all obligations of the Lessee in fulfilling the above

covenant under the Code have been met;

(4) Lessee will file Internal Revenue Service form 8038G or 8038GC, whichever is applicable, in the manner and time
required to meet the requirements of Section 149(e) of the Code, and provide to UMPQUA BANK evidence of the Lessee's

filing of such form and any other necessary documents;
(5) The Lease will not at any time be a "private activity bond" (as defined in Section 141 of the Code);

(6) The reasonably anticipated amount of tax exempt obligations as described in Section 103(a) of the Code ("Tax Exempt
Obligation") (including qualified 501(c)(3) bonds and excluding other private activity bonds) which will be issued by Lessee
and its subordinate entities during any calendar year in which an Acceptance Certificate is delivered will not exceed
$10,000,000. Not more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued by Lessee during any calendar year in which an Acceptance
Certificate is delivered will be designated by Lessee for purposes of Section 265 (b)(3) of the Code. Lessee and its subordinate
entities have not issued any Tax-Exempt Obligations during this calendar year other than this Lease and the obligations set
forth on Exhibit "C” attached hereto. This Lease has been entered into on the basis that UMPQUA BANK will be entitled
to the exception contained in Section 265(b)(3) of the Code (the "Exception") with respect to the deduction of interest expense
allocable to tax exempt interest. If, as a result of the falsity or breach of Lessee's representations or agreements in this Section
1.6, UMPQUA BANK will not have or will lose the right to claim the Exception, upon thirty (30) days' written notice to
Lessee by UMPQUA BANK, Lessee shall, to the extent permitted by the Lease and by applicable law, pay UMPQUA BANK
an amount which, in the reasonable opinion of UMPQUA BANK and after deduction of all taxes required to be paid by
UMPQUA BANK with respect to receipt of such amount, will cause UMPQUA BANK'S net after-tax return over the term

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

of this Lease to equal the net after-tax return that would have been available if UMPQUA BANK had been entitled to the
Exception.

(b) Lessee is exempt from the arbitrage rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code because:

(1) Under Section 148(f)(4)(D) of the Code (i) it is a political subdivision of the State of Idaho with general taxing powers
and is not a subordinate entity of any other political subdivision, (ii) this will not at any time be a "private activity bond" (as
defined in Section 141 of the Code), (iii) 95% or more of the net proceeds of this Lease will be used for local governmental
activities of the Lessee within the meaning of Section 148(f)(4)(D)(i)(1ll) of the Code, (iv) Lessee has not issued any Tax
Exempt Obligations in this calendar year other than this Lease and those referenced in Section 1.6(a) above, (v) the aggregate
face amount of all Tax Exempt Obligations (other than private activity bonds), including this Lease, which will be issued by
Lessee and its subordinate entities during the calendar year in which an Item is delivered will not exceed $5,000,000.

(2) Lessee is entitled to the exception under Section 148 (£)(4)(B)(1) of the Code because the gross proceeds (as defined in
Section 148(f)(6)(B) of the Code of this Lease (including costs of issuance) will be expended for and allocated to the
governmental purposes of this Lease within six months after the date hereof.

(c) To the extent Lessee fails to qualify for either of the above rebate exceptions due to its actions suring the term of this
Lease, it will (i) timely pay to the United States any payments necessary to preserve the tax-exempt status of the interest
component of the Installment Lease Payments (provided, that this section is not intended to create a debt for purposes of the
Constitution of the State of Idaho) and (ii) take a such actions that may be necessary to comply with the rebate requirements
of Section 148(f) of the Code.

(d) UMPQUA BANK, on behalf of Lessee, will pay the proceeds of this Lease to the Vendor of the Equipment no later than
five (5) business days after execution of the Acceptance Certificate. Lessee therefore reasonably expects that such proceeds
will be spent within the three-year temporary period provided in the Treasury Regulations issued or proposed under the Code
including amendments and successor provisions thereto (the "Regulations").

(e) Lessee has investigated the facts, estimates and circumstances in existence on the date hereof, together with Lessee's
exceptions as to future events. These are true and are complete in all material respects, and on the basis of such, it is not
expected that the use of the sale proceeds hereof or any other moneys or property will be used in a manner which will cause
this Lease to be an arbitrage bond within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code. Such expectations are reasonable, and
there are no other facts, estimates or circumstances that would materially change such expectations.

(f) None of the proceeds hereof will be used, directly or indirectly, in any trade or business carried on by any person other
than a Governmental Unit, which is defined to include any state of the United States and any political subdivision, agency,
instrumentality or entity acting by or on behalf of a state, but not including the United States or any agency or instrumentality
thereof, no more than 10% of the Equipment will be used directly or indirectly in a trade or business carried on by any such
person, and no more than 5% of the Equipment will be used directly or indirectly in a trade or business carried on by any
such person which is not related to any government use of such Equipment.

(g) The payment of the Installment Lease Payments will not be directly or indirectly (i) secured by any interest in property
used or to be used for a private business use or payments in respect thereof, or (ii) derived from payments in respect of
properly or burrowed money used or (o be used [or privale business.

(h) None of the proceeds hereof will be used, directly or indirectly, to make or finance loans to persons other than a
Governmental Unit.

(i) No person, other than Lessee or another Governmental Unit, will use the Equipment on any basis other than the same
basis as the general public; and no person other than a Governmental Unit will be a user of the Equipment as a result of (i)
ownership, or (ii) actual or beneficial use pursuant to a lease or a management or incentive payment contract, or (iii) any
other similar arrangement.

(j) Within fifteen (15) days preceding the date hereof, Lessee has not sold (nor will it deliver within fifteen (15) days after
the date hereof) any other obligations pursuant to the same plan of financing, which will be paid from substantially the same
source of funds (or which will have substantially the same claim to be paid from substantially the same source of funds)
without regard to guarantees from unrelated parties as this Lease or which will be paid directly or indirectly from the proceeds
hereof.

(k) No Item is expected to be sold or otherwise disposed of prior to the expiration hereof.

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

(1) The certifications and representations made herein are intended, and may be relied upon, as a certification described in
Section 1.148-2(b)(2) of the Regulations.

(m) UMPQUA BANK represents as follows:
(1) The interest rate on this Lease is not unreasonably high.

(2) UMPQUA BANK enters into this Lease for investment purposes, however, UMPQUA BANK may at any time, without
notice, grant a security interest in, transfer or assign this Lease, items or rights and remedies as UMPQUA BANK to any
party, with such party assuming all, part, or none of UMPQUA BANK's obligations. Lessee shall not assert against such
party any defense, counterclaim, or offset Lessee may have against UMPQUA BANK. Lessee acknowledges that any such
grant, transfer or assignment would not materially change Lessee's duties, risks, or interests under the Lease.

(3) Certification of Compliance with Prohibition on Contracting with Government of China. The stated legislative purpose
of House Bill 294 of the 2023 Regular Legislative Session of the Idaho Legislature, codified at Idaho Code Section 67-2359,
is to prohibit an Idaho public entity from entering into certain contracts with companies owned or operated by the People’s
Republic of China, led by the Chinese Communist Party, as: (a) Chinese information technology vendors have contracted
with the State of Idaho and specific identified threats have been purchased by the State of Idaho that have been banned or
restricted from United States military and national security networks; and (b) once the products from these vendors are
installed, they can access sensitive personal and financial information held by courts, police departments, elections
departments, education departments, children and family services, and other social service providers and agencies. UMPQUA
BANK certifies, to the extent that this Lease is a contract to acquire or dispose of services, supplies, information technology,
or construction, that as a company it is not currently owned or operated by the government of China and will not for the
duration of this Lease be owned or operated by the government of China. The terms in this Section defined in Idaho Code
Section 67-2359 shall have the meanings defined in such section. This certification is made solely to comply with Idaho
Code Section 67-2359, and to the extent such section does not contravene applicable State or federal law.

(4) Certification of Compliance with Anti-Boycott Against Israel Act. UMPQUA BANK hereby certifies, pursuant to

Section 67-2346, Idaho Code, to the extent that this Lease is a contract to acquire or dispose of services, supplies,
information technology, or construction, that as a company it is not currently engaged in, and will not for the duration of
this Lease, engage in, a boycott of goods or services from Israel or territories under its control. The terms in this Section
defined in Idaho Code Section 67-2346 shall have the meanings defined in such section. This certification is made solely to
comply with Idaho Code Section 67-2346, and to the extent such section does not contravene applicable State or federal

law.

(n) Due to its actions during the term of the Lease, should the payments hereunder be deemed by the State of Idaho or the
federal government not to be exempt from income taxation, Lessee agrees that it will pay as additional sums hereunder
sufficient funds to adjust the interest to be paid hereunder to an amount equivalent to the income contemplated hereunder as
a tax exempt transaction, Said adjustment will be retroactive and apply to any installments already paid by Lessee to
UMPQUA BANK to the extent that any ruling by any such taxing authority requires the payment of additional tax upon
payments already received by UMPQUA BANK.

II. Payment of Installment Lease Payments: Warranty Disclaimers

Section 2.1. Agreement to Pay. During the Initial Term and any Renewal Term, Lessee will pay UMPQUA BANK from funds
appropriated therefor and any other moneys legally available for that purpose at the place set forth in Exhibit "B" or such other
place as UMPQUA BANK may designate the Installment Lease Payments, in such amounts, including principal and interest,
and on such date as called for in each Supplement hereto along with the reasonable expenses of UMPQUA BANK related
hereto, except expenses included in the cost of the Equipment pursuant to Section 1.2, and any other payment required under
the Lease. If any amount payable hereunder is not paid within fifteen (15) days after it is due, Lessee will pay to UMPQUA
BANK an amount equal to two percent (2%) of such overdue payment plus interest on such overdue payment at the rate of
twelve percent (12%) per annum as a supplemental payment. Lessee's payment obligation hereunder is not subject to any
defense, right of setoff or counterclaim arising out of any breach by UMPQUA BANK, hereunder or otherwise, or out of any
indebtedness or any liability at any time owing by UMPQUA BANK. UMPQUA BANK HAS NO RIGHT TO COMPEL
LESSEE TO LEVY OR COLLECT TAXES TO MAKE ANY PAYMENTS REQUIRED HEREUNDER, OR TO EXPEND
FUNDS BEYOND THE AMOUNT PROVIDED FOR IN THE THEN CURRENT FISCAL YEAR OF LESSEE.

Section 2.2 Warranties. UMPQUA BANK MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES AS TO ANY MATTER
WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING THE EXTENT OF OR ENFORCEABILITY OF ANY CLAIM, WARRANTY,

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

AGREEMENT OR REPRESENTATION ASSIGNED TO LESSEE UNDER ARTICLE III BELOW. NO DEFECT OR
UNFITNESS OF ANY ITEM WILL RELIEVE LESSEE OF ITS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. UMPQUA BANK MAKES
NO REPRESENTATION, WARRANTY OR COVENANT, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE
EQUIPMENT, OR ITS DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, DESIGN, PERFORMANCE, SPECIFICATIONS, CONDITION,
DURABILITY, SUITABILITY, FITNESS FOR USE OR MERCHANTABILITY. AS BETWEEN UMPQUA BANK AND
LESSEE, ALL EQUIPMENT IS ACCEPTED AND PURCHASED HEREUNDER BY LESSEE "AS IS, " "WHERE-IS, "
AND "WITH ALL FAULTS," AND UMPQUA BANK WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY PATENT OR LATENT
DEFECTS THEREIN, OR ANY DAMAGES, WHETHER ACTUAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL,
ARISING THEREFROM. Under no circumstances will UMPQUA BANK be liable for actual, special. incidental, consequential
or other damages of or to Lessee or any other entity arising out of or in connection with the maintenance, use or performance of
the Equipment.

Section 2.3. Prepayment. If no Event of Default or event which with notice or lapse of time, could become an Event of Default,
exists, upon thirty (30) days prior written notice Lessee may prepay the purchase price of all, but not less than all, Items on any
Optional Payment Date by paying the applicable Option Price in Exhibit "B" plus the Installment Lease Payment due on such
date, whereupon UMPQUA BANK will release its security interest in the Items.

Section 2.4. Present Intent. The Lessee, by entering into this Lease, acknowledges its current intention to make all payments
due during its current Fiscal Year on the dates such payments are then due, but does not commit to a legal or other obligation to

make such payments or to incur any liability beyond the revenue and income provided during its then current Fiscal Year.

II1. Duties of UMPQUA BANK.

So long as no Event of Default or Event of Nonappropriation has occurred, UMPQUA BANK assigns to Lessee all of UMPQUA
BANK's rights to suppliers' and manufacturers' warranties and service agreements with respect to the Equipment, and UMPQUA
BANK agrees to cooperate with Lessee, at Lessee's expense, in asserting such rights, provided that during the term of this Lease
Lessee shall, to the extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless UMPQUA BANK from and against all related claims,
costs, damages, losses and liabilities. If no Event of Default or Event of Nonappropriation has occurred, Lessee's use of the
Equipment will not be interrupted by UMPQUA BANK or anyone claiming solely through or under UMPQUA BANK.

IV. Duties of Lessee.

Section 4.1. Use and Maintenance of Equipment.  Lessee agrees that the Equipment will be used solely in the conduct of
its business at its principal place of business unless UMPQUA BANK is otherwise notified in writing of an alternate location
and UMPQUA BANK first agrees to such alternate location in writing. Lessee will maintain the Equipment in good repair
and working order, reasonable wear and tear excepted, but in any event, to the same extent that Lessee would, in the prudent
management of its properties, maintain comparable equipment. Lessee will comply with all laws, rules and regulations with
respect to the use, maintenance and operation of the Equipment, and if any additional improvement to or replacement of any
Item is required, Lessee will do so at its own expense. Lessee may add parts or accessories to any Item if it does not impair
the value, utility or warranties of such Item and is readily removable without causing material damage.

Section 4.2. Sale and Encumbrance. During the term of this Lease, Lessee will not sell, lease or encumber the Equipment
and will continue to own and use it for the public purposes of Lessee.

Section 4.3. Inspection and Tags. At any time during Lessee’s normal working hours, UMPQUA BANK may inspect the
Equipment where it is located and inspect all related records of Lessee. UMPQUA BANK may attach tags to any Item
showing that UMPQUA BANK retains a security interest in it. Lessee will not allow any other name to be placed on any
Item that might be interpreted as a claim to a lien thereon.

Section 4.4. Insurance; Damage or Destruction. During the term of this Lease, Lessee will provide public liability insurance
and physical damage and loss acceptable to UMPQUA BANK with respect to the Equipment in amounts not less than those
specified in Exhibit "B" with either a responsible insurance company authorized to do business in the State of Idaho or an
actuarially sound self-insurance program. Each policy will name UMPQUA BANK as an additional insured and loss payee
and provide that it may be altered or canceled only after thirty (30) days' written notice to UMPQUA BANK. Lessee will
deliver to UMPQUA BANK on demand evidence satisfactory to UMPQUA BANK showing the existence of such insurance,
and will deliver UMPQUA BANK evidence satisfactory to UMPQUA BANK showing renewal or replacement of such
insurance within thirty (30) days prior to expiration or cancellation. If Lessee fails to maintain such insurance, UMPQUA
BANK may obtain such insurance as UMPQUA BANK deems necessary, and Lessee will reimburse UMPQUA BANK for
all premiums therefor together with interest at twelve percent (12%) per annum. Lessee will immediately notify UMPQUA
BANK of any loss for which an insurance claim may be made, and shall, at Lessee's option: (a) Exercise its option to prepay

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

under section 2.3; or (b) Place any damaged Items in as good a condition as before such damage, and replace any missing
Ttems with similar equipment of at least equal value. Any such replacement will be subject to this Lease, and Lessee grants

a security interest therein free of all liens.

Section 4.5. Taxes. During the term of this Lease, Lessee shall, to the extent permitted by law, pay when due and indemnify
UMPQUA BANK against all taxes and charges of any nature imposed against UMPQUA BANK, Lessee or the Equipment
with respect to the Equipment or its purchase, ownership, delivery, leasing, possession, use, or disposition, or upon the rentals
or earnings therefrom, or with respect to the Lease, unless Lessee is contesting such in good faith and by appropriate
proceedings. If any report or return is required with respect to any obligation of Lessee under this Section, Lessee will notify
UMPQUA BANK and make such report or return, in a manner satisfactory to UMPQUA BANK.

Section 4.6. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by law, during the term of this Lease, Lessee will indemnify, protect,
and hold harmless UMPQUA BANK or assignee or transferee of UMPQUA BANK and their respective agents and servants
from and against all claims, causes of action, damages, liability (including strict liability in tort), costs, fees, or expenses
(including attorney's fees) incurred in any manner by or for the account of any of them relating to the Equipment or any part
thereof including without limitation the construction, purchase, delivery, installation, ownership, leasing or return of the
Equipment or as a result of the use, maintenance, repair, replacement, operation or condition, thereof (whether defects are
latent or discoverable by UMPQUA BANK or by Lessee) except such as may result from the negligence or willful
misconduct of UMPQUA BANK, or assignee or transferee thereof and their respective agents and servants. This Section
will be effective from the date the first Item of Equipment is ordered. Lessee agrees to give UMPQUA BANK prompt notice
of any claims or liability hereby indemnified against. UMPQUA BANK agrees to cooperate with Lessee in any defense or
other action which Lessee is by this Article obligated to undertake.

Section 4.7. Mortgages. Liens, Etc. Lessee will not directly or indirectly create, incur, assume, or permit the existence of
any mortgage, security interest, pledge, lien, charge, encumbrance, or claim on or with respect to the Equipment, title thereto
or any interest therein except the respective rights of UMPQUA BANK and Lessee as herein provided and liens for taxes
either not yet due or being contested in good faith and by appropriate proceedings. Lessee will promptly, at its own expense,
take such actions as may be necessary duly to discharge any such mortgage, security interest, pledge, lien, charge,
encumbrance, or claim not specifically excepted above.

Section 4.8. Financial Records. During the term of the Lease, as soon as available, but in no event later than 270 days after
the end of each fiscal year, Lessee will furnish UMPQUA BANK with Financial Statements for the year ended, audited by
an independent certified public accountant satisfactory to UMPQUA BANK in a form satisfactory to UMPQUA BANK.

V. Section5.1. Events of Default and Remedies

Section 5.1. Events of Default. The following will be Events of Default:

(a) Lessee's failure to pay any payment hercunder fifteen (15) days after it is due; (b) Lessee's failure to maintain the insurance
required under section 4.4; (c) Lessee's failure to perform any covenant, condition or agreement under the Lease within 30
days after written notice requesting that such failure be remedied; (d) Any representation or warranty made by Lessee to
UMPQUA BANK being materially false or misleading when made; (e) Lessee will become insolvent or bankrupt or make
an assignment for the benefit of creditors or consent to the appointment of a trustee or receiver, or a trustee or a receiver will
be appointed for Lessee for a substantial part of its property without its consent and will not be dismissed within a period of
sixty (60) days, or bankruptcy, reorganization or insolvency proceedings will be instituted by or against Lessee and, if
instituted against Lessee, will not be dismissed for a period of sixty (60) days; and, (f) Lessee defaults in any other material
agreement to which Lessee is a party with third parties resulting in a right by such third parties to accelerate the maturity of
Lessee's indebtedness under such other agreement, and such indebtedness materially impairs Lessee's ability to pay its

obligations to UMPQUA BANK under this Lease.

Section 5.2. Remedies. Whenever an Event of Default has occurred during the term of this Lease, UMPQUA BANK may
exercise any one or more of the following remedies: (a) By written notice to Lessee, declare all amounts coming due during
the current Fiscal Year to be immediately due and Payable; (b) Take possession of the Equipment, sell or lease it in a
commercially reasonable manner and retain the proceeds, holding Lessee liable for an amount equal to (i) all amounts payable
hereunder to the end of the then current Fiscal Year less (ii) the proceeds of such sale or lease, however, if the proceeds of
such sale or lease exceed the amount required to compensate UMPQUA BANK for all payments contemplated under this
Lease plus any expenses related to said sale or lease, any costs to repair or replace the Equipment and any other expenses
related thereto, then such excess proceeds will be paid to Lessee; and, (c) Take any action at law or in equity necessary or
desirable to enforce its rights hereunder or as holder of a security interest in the Equipment.

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

Section 5.3. No Remedy Exclusive; Repossession. (a) No remedy herein is exclusive, and every remedy is-in addition to
every other remedy at law or inequity. No delay in exercising or failure to exercise any right or power will be a waiver
thereof. No notice will be necessary to entitle UMPQUA BANK to exercise any remedy, except as required in this Article.
Except Lessee’s right to effectuate an Event of Nonappropration, to the extent permitted by law, Lessee waives any
requirements of law, now or hereafter in effect, which might limit or modify UMPQUA BANK's remedies; (b) If UMPQUA
BANK is entitled to repossess the Equipment, Lessee shall, if UMPQUA BANK requests, make it available at a reasonable
place designated by UMPQUA BANK and execute and deliver such documents as may be required to restore clear title to
UMPQUA BANK. Lessee will bear all costs of removal and delivery of the Equipment and repairs to Lessee's property.

VI. Representations, Covenants and Warranties of Lessee.

Section 6.1. Representations, Covenants and Warranties of Lessee. (a) Lessee represents, covenants and warrants for the
benefit of UMPQUA BANK that Lessee is a political subdivision of the State of Idaho with statutory authority to enter into
this Lease, and has been duly authorized to execute, deliver and carry out its obligations under this Lease and will do or
cause to be done all things necessary to preserve and keep in full force and effect its existence as a body politic and corporate.
Lessee is not subject to any legal or contractual provision which restricts or prevents it from entering into or performing
under this Lease, except laws affecting creditors' rights generally. There is no known pending or threatened action,
proceeding, or investigation affecting Lessee, nor to the best knowledge of Lessee is there any basis therefor, wherein an
unfavorable result would adversely affect this Lease; (b) The Equipment is and will remain personal property, and not
fixtures, unless UMPQUA BANK otherwise consents in writing, and (c) Lessee will file all necessary statements under
Section 149(e)(2) of the Code to allow the interest payable under this Lease to be excluded from UMPQUA BANK's income
that is subject to federal and State of Idaho income tax and will furnish to seller evidence of such filing, or at UMPQUA
BANK's option, it will notify Lessee of its intent to file necessary tax filings on behalf of Lessee after which Lessee will
provide UMPQUA BANK all needed cooperation to facilitate such tax filings. The execution and performance of this Lease
will not violate any judgment, order, law or regulation, constitute a default under any instrument binding upon Lessee, or
create any encumbrance upon any assets of Lessee or the Equipment, except as herein provided. Lessee has never
non-appropriated or defaulted under any of its obligations under any lease-purchase contract, bond, or other debt obligation.
Lessee has been duly authorized to execute and deliver this Lease under the terms and provisions of its duly adopted
Resolution and further represents, covenants and warrants that all requirements have been met and procedures have occurred
in order to ensure the due authorization of this Lease. No approval, consent, or withholding of objection is required from any
governmental authority other than Lessee with respect to the entering into or performance by Lessee of this Lease. The
balance sheet of Lessee for its most recent fiscal year and the related earnings statement of Lessee for such fiscal year have
been fumished to UMPQUA BANK and fairly present: Lessee's financial condition as of such date and the result of it's
operations for such year in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and government accounting standards
board principles consistently applied, and since such date there has been no material adverse change in such conditions or
operations.

Section 6.2. Opinion of Counsel. If UMPQUA BANK requests, Lessee will deliver to UMPQUA BANK an opinion of
Lessee's legal counsel on and as of the date of this Lease with respect to the matters in Section 6.1 and such other matters as
UMPQUA BANK reasonably requests. In addition, Lessee agrees to providle UMPQUA BANK with any other documents
reasonably requested by UMPQUA BANK prior to UMPQUA BANK's funding of this Lease.

VII. Assignment.

UMPQUA BANK may assign and grant a security interest in any of its rights or interests in the Lease or the Equipment. Lessee
will not assign or grant a security interest in the Lease or the Equipment in whole or in part.

VIILUMPQUA BANK's Rights to Perform for Lessee. (a) Subject to the limitations set forth within this Lease, if Lessee fails
to perform or comply with any of its agreements contained herein UMPQUA BANK may, but will not be required to, make
any payment or perform or comply with any covenant or agreement contained herein, and all reasonable expenses of UMPQUA
BANK incurred in connection therewith will be payable by Lessee upon demand together with interest at the rate of twelve
percent (12%) per annum from the date of payment to the date of reimbursement; (b) Lessee will promptly and duly execute
and deliver to UMPQUA BANK such further documents or instruments of further assurance and take such further action as
UMPQUA BANK may from time to time reasonably request in order to carry out the intent and purpose of this Lease and to
establish and protect the rights and remedies created or intended to be created in favor of UMPQUA BANK hereunder, if
requested, at the expense of Lessee; or (c) authorize UMPQUA BANK to file financing statements describing the Equipment.

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

IX. Miscellaneous. The Lease will be governed by the laws of the State of Idaho. Notice to either party will be sufficient if sent
by first class United States Mail to the address shown below the party's signature. If a provision of the Lease is invalid or
unenforceable, the remainder may be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. This Lease and each Acceptance
Certificate may be executed in multiple original counterparts. The Lease will bind and inure to the benefit of the parties'
permitted successors and assigns. The headings herein will not in any way affect the Lease. The Lease is the entire agreement
of the parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, both written and oral, with respect to the subject matter
hereof. The Lease may not be amended, changed or modified except by written agreement executed by both parties hereto.
Idaho Code §9-505 provides that a promise or commitment to lend money or to grant or extend credit in an original principal
amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) or more made by a person or entity engaged in the business of lending money or
extending credit, must be in writing to be enforceable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessee and UMPQUA BANK have executed this Lease as of the date first above written.

Bonner County, Idaho, “Lessee" (SEAL)

By:

Steven Bradshaw, Chairman of Bonner County

Attested and Countersigned:

Printed Name: X

Signature
Title:

Notice address:
1500 Hwy 2, Ste 304
Sandpoint, ID 83864

UMPQUA BANK ("UMPQUA BANK ")

By:
Joseph Williams, SVP and Commercial Banking Officer

Notice address:

UMPQUA BANK

CBC North Idaho

C/O Loan Support Services
PO Box 1580

Roseberg, OR 97470

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

EXHIBIT "A"
ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

The undersigned Lessee, having entered into a Municipal Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement
dated October 23, 2018, (the "Lease"), with UMPQUA BANK ("UMPQUA BANK") does hereby
certify to UMPQUA BANK that:

1. The equipment listed in the attached Exhibit B (the “Equipment”) is of a size, design,
capacity, and manufacture selected by Lessee, is in good condition and has been satisfactorily

delivered and installed. Lessee hereby expressly assumes all responsibilities in connection with
the delivery and installation thereof;

2, Lessee is satisfied that the Equipment is suitable for Lessee's purposes;

3. Unless otherwise indicated on Exhibit B, the Equipment is new and unused on the date
hereof except for routine testing and inspection;

4. Upon payment of the purchase price to the Vendors indicated in Exhibit B, there will be
no liens, security interests, or encumbrances against the Equipment except the interest of UMPQUA
BANK under the Lease;

S. The Equipment is personal property and will not become either real property, fixtures or
inventory;

6. Lessee authorizes UMPQUA BANK to pay the Vendors indicated in Exhibit B for the
Equipment;

7. The representations and warranties of Lessee contained in the Agreement are true and
correct in all material respects as of the date of this certificate; and

8. There exists no Event of Default or condition which, but for the passing of time or giving
of notice or both, would constitute an event of Default under the Lease.

DATED this 23rd day of October, 2023.

Bonner County, Idaho, "Lessee”

By:

Steven Bradshaw, Chairman of Bonner County

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

EXHIBIT “B”
INSTALLMENT LEASE PAYMENT SCHEDULE

1. ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT COVERED BY THIS LEASE:

Quantity: 1
Vendor: Western States CAT
Vendor Address: 10780 US-95

Hayden, ID 83835

Vendor Telephone No.:  (208) 661-0769
Item Description: 2023 CAT 14D AWD 6x6 Motor Grader

Serial No.: N9500580
Invoice Purchase Price:  $359,000

Total of all Invoice Purchase Prices $359,000
Equipment Location: 1500 Highway 2, Ste 101, Sandpoint, ID 83864

2. PAYMENT AND AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE:

Equipment Cost $359,000.00
Less Trade-In-Allowance $0.00

Less Down Payment $32,201.00
Equals Amount Financed $326,799.00

During the term of the Lease, Lessee will pay the amount financed in five equal
payments of $32,201.00. Lessee’s first payment is due October 23, 2023. Assuming
renewal of the Lease annually, all subsequent payments are due on October 23 of each

year after that.

Assuming the Lease is renewed pursuant to Section 1.3, Lessee’s final payment will
be due on October 23, 2028, and will be for all remaining principal and accrued

interest not yet paid.

3. THIS OBLIGATION EARNS INTEREST AT AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE
OF 4.99% The payments herein will be composed of principal and interest. In the event
of changes in the Annual Percentage Rate due to events as outlined in Section 1.6 of this
Lease (Tax Indemnification), this payment and amortization schedule will be modified to
seller’s equivalent taxable annual percentage rate in order to preserve Seller’s anticipated

after tax yield.

4. The minimum amount of insurance to be provided by Lessee with respect hereto is as

follows:
a) Liability:
$1,000,000.00 each individual
$1,000,000.00 each accident
$1,000,000.00 property damage liability
b) Physical Damage and Loss: $316,298.00
¢) Additional riders, exclusions or special terms required by UMPQUA BANK:

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

5. LESSEE’S BILLING ADDRESS:

Bonner County, Idaho
1500 Hwy 2, Ste 304
Sandpoint, ID 83864

6. ADDRESS PAYMENTS TO:
UMPQUA BANK

PO Box 1580
Roseburg, OR 97470

7. OTHER TERMS:

See attached Exhibit “D” for maintenance and return provisions.

Bonner County, Idaho, "Lessee"

By:

Steven Bradshaw, Chairman of Bonner County

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

EXHIBIT “C”

Other Outstanding Tax Exempt Obligations

Dates of Obligation

07/30/2019 — 07/30/2024
03/09/2021 — 03/09/2026
12/14/2021 - 12/14/2023

04/04/2022 — 04/01/2024
04/28/2022 — 04/28/2026
09/13/2022 —09/13/2027

11/01/2022 — 11/01/2027

Beginning Amount

$1,573,644.00
$ 139,774
$ 43,868.00

$0
$ 99,555.00
$ 668,445.00

$332,603.00

Current Balance
$1,102,370.90

$ 128,466.91
$22,194.29

$3,593,419.91
$75,692.77
$635,760.97

$332,603.00

Creditor Name
Umpgqua Bank
Umpqua Bank
Umpqua Bank

Umpqua Bank
Umpqua Bank
Umpqua Bank

Umpqua Bank

47395.MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

EXHIBIT “D”

Maintenance and Return Conditions

Lessee will return equipment in like-new condition less normal wear and tear and will perform
reasonable periodic maintenance pursuant to Section IV(4.1) of Municipal Equipment Lease
Purchase Agreement.

Bonner County, Idaho,"Lessee”

By:

Steven Bradshaw, Chairman of Bonner County

47395 MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

MEETING MINUTES

The following is a true and exact copy of the resolution unanimously approved during the
Board/Council meeting of BONNER COUNTY.

It has been unanimously approved and agreed upon by BONNER COUNTY, (Governing
Board) to aquire the use of and finance through UMPQUA BANK, the equipment generally
described as a 2023 CAT 14D AWD 6x6 Motor Grader.

Steven Bradshaw has been authorized to sign the necessary documents on behalf of
BONNER COUNTY.

Municipality

Steven Bradshaw, Chairman of Bonner County Date

INCUMBENCY CERTIFICATE

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that we are duly qualified and acting .on behalf of Bonner County, Idaho,
(Lessee); and, with respect to Municipal Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of October 23, 2023
(the “Lease™), by and between Lessee and UMPQUA BANK, that we are the persons who hold the respective
offices or positions set forth opposite their signatures below; that the signatures below written are true and
correct signatures of said persons; and that as of the date of execution of the Lease such persons were duly
qualified and acting as the officers or position holders indicated below and duly authorized to execute the same:

Name Office or Position Signature
Steven Bradshaw Chairman
Dated:
Attested to By:
Signature
Printed Name:
Title:

47395 MAIN.825%



UMPQ-PRIVATE

Date: October 23, 2023
UMPQUA BANK
Ladies and Gentlemen-.

As counsel for Bonner County, Idaho, ("Lessee"), I have examined an executed counterpart of the
Municipal Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement and Exhibit B (Installment Lease Payment
Schedule) (the "Lease") dated as of October 23, 2023 between Lessee and UMPQUA BANK
(“UMPQUA BANK?™), the proceedings taken by Lessee to authorize Lessee's execution of and
performance under the Lease, including without limitation the meeting minutes and other
documents and matters of law as I have deemed relevant and necessary in rendering this opinion.

Based upon the foregoing examination, I am of the opinion that:

1. Lessee is duly organized and existing as a political subdivision under the Constitution and laws
of the State of Idaho with full power and authority to enter into the Lease.

2. The Lease has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Lessee, and constitute the legal,
valid and binding obligations of Lessee, enforceable according to their respective terms, except to
the extent that the enforcement thereof may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium or
other laws affecting the enforcement of creditor's rights generally or usual equity principles in the
event equitable remedies should be sought.

3. No authorization, approval, consent or other order of any governmental authority, other than
authorizations, approvals, consents and orders which have already been obtained, is required for
the valid authorization, execution and delivery of the Lease for the performance by Lessee of its
obligations in the transactions contemplated thereby.

4. No litigation of any nature is now pending or, to my knowledge, threatened, challenging the
authority of Lessee to enter into, or seeking to restrain or enjoin the execution or performance by
Lessee of, the Lease, challenging the security interest of UMPQUA BANK or its assigns in the
Equipment (as defined in the Lease), nor seeking to restrain or enjoin Lessee from appropriating
sufficient funds to pay the installment payments contemplated by the Lease.

5. The execution and delivery of the Lease and the compliance with the provisions thereof by
Lessee, and the consummation by Lessee of the transactions contemplated thereby under the
circumstances contemplated thereby, do not and will not in any material respect conflict with or
constitute on the part of Lessee a breach of or default under any agreement or other instrument to
which Lessee is a party or by which it is bound or any existing law, regulation, court order or
consent decree to which Lessee is subject.

6. The Equipment is personal property and, when subject to use by Lessee, will not be or become
fixtures under the laws of the State of Idaho.

Very truly yours,

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

47395.MAIN.825%



R RN i

GOVERNMENTAL CERTIFICATE

Principal Loan Date Maturity Loan No Call / Coll Account Officer | Initials
$326,799.00 10-23-2023 |10-23-2028 | 748363740-1 2107 / EQ40 03727

References in the boxes above are for Lender's use only and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or item.
Any item above containing "***" has been omitted due to text length limitations.

Entity: Bonner County Lender: Umpqua Bank
1500 Hwy 2 Suite 304 CBC Spokane & North Idaho
Sandpoint, ID 83864 C/O Loan Support Services
PO Box 1580

Roseburg, OR 97470

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

THE ENTITY'S EXISTENCE. The complete and correct name of the governmental entity is Bonner County ("Entity"). The Entity is a
governmental entity which is, and at all times shall be, duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under and by virtue of the laws and
regulations of the State of Idaho. The Entity has the full power and authority to own its properties and to transact the business and activities in
which it is presently engaged or presently proposes to engage. The Entity maintains an office at 1500 Hwy 2 Suite 304, Sandpoint, ID 83864.
The Entity shall do all things necessary to preserve and to keep in full force and effect its existence, rights and privileges, and shall comply with
all regulations, rules, ordinances, statutes, orders and decrees of the Entity and any other governmental or quasi-governmental authority or court
applicable to the Entity and the Entity's business activities.

CERTIFICATES ADOPTED. At a meeting of the appropriate governing body of the Entity, duly called and held on October 17, 2023, at which a
quorum was present and voting, or by other duly authorized action in lieu of a meeting, the resolutions set forth in this Certificate were adopted.

OFFICIAL. The following named person is an Official of Bonner County:

NAMES TITLES AUTHORIZED TUAL SI R
Steven Bradshaw Chairman Y X

ACTIONS AUTHORIZED. The authorized person listed above may enter into any agreements of any nature with Lender, and those agreements
will bind the Entity. Specifically, but without limitation, the authorized person is authorized, empowered, and directed to do the following for

and on behalf of the Entity:

Borrow Money. To borrow, as a cosigner or otherwise, from time to time from Lender, on such terms as may be agreed upon between the
Entity and Lender, such sum or sums of money as in his or her judgment should be borrowed, without limitation.

Execute Notes. To execute and deliver to Lender the promissory note or notes, or other evidence of the Entity's credit accommodations, on
Lender's forms, at such rates of interest and on such terms as may be agreed upon, evidencing the sums of money so borrowed or any of
the Entity's indebtedness to Lender, and also to execute and deliver to Lender one or more renewals, extensions, modifications,
refinancings, consolidations, or substitutions for one or more of the notes, any portion of the notes, or any other evidence of credit
accommodations.

Grant Security. To mortgage, pledge, transfer, endorse, hypothecate, or otherwise encumber and deliver to Lender any property now or
hereafter belonging to the Entity or in which the Enlity now or hereafter may have an interest, including without limitation all of the Entity's
real property and all of the Entity's personal property (tangible or intangible), as security for the payment of any loans or credit
accommodations so obtained, any promissory notes so executed (including any amendments to or maodifications, renewals, and extensions
of such promissory notes), or any other or further indebtedness of the Entity to Lender at any time owing, however the same may be
evidenced. Such property may be mortgaged, pledged, transferred, endorsed, hypothecated or encumbered at the time such loans are
obtained or such indebtedness is incurred, or at any other time or times, and may be either in addition to or in lieu of any property
theretofore mortgaged, pledged, transferred, endorsed, hypothecated or encumbered.

Execute Security Documents. To execute and deliver to Lender the forms of mortgage, deed of trust, pledge agreement. hypothecation
agreement, and other security agreements and financing statements which Lender may require and which shall evidence the terms and
conditions under and pursuant to which such liens and encumbrances, or any of them, are given; and also to execute and deliver to Lender
any other written instruments, any chattel paper, or any other collateral, of any kind or nature, which Lender may deem necessary or proper
in connection with or pertaining to the giving of the liens and encumbrances.

Negotiate items. To draw, endorse, and discount with Lender all drafts, trade acceptances, promissory notes, or other evidences of
indebtedness payable to or belonging to the Entity or in which the Entity may have an interest, and either to receive cash for the same or to
cause such proceeds to be credited to the Entity's account with Lender, or to cause such other disposition of the proceeds derived
therefrom as he or she may deem advisable.

Further Acts. In the case of lines of credit, to designate additional or alternate individuals as being authorized to request advances under
such lines, and in all cases, to do and perform such other acts and things, to pay any and all fees and costs, and to execute and deliver
such other documents and agreements, including agreements waiving the right to a trial by jury, as the Official may in his or her discretion
deem reasonably necessary or proper in order to carry into effect the provisions of this Certificate.
ASSUMED BUSINESS NAMES. The Entity has filed or recorded all documents or filings required by law relating to all assumed business names
used by the Entity. Excluding the name of the Entity, the following is a complete list of all assumed business names under which the Entity does
business: None.
NOTICES TO LENDER. The Entity will promptly notify Lender in writing at Lender's address shown above (or such other addresses as Lender
may designate from time to time) prior to any (A) change in the Entity's name; (B) change in the Entity's assumed business name(s). (C)
change in the structure of the Entity; (D) change in the authorized signer(s), (E) change in the Entity’s principal office address; (F) change in
the Entity's principal residence; or (G) change in any other aspect of the Entity that directly or indirectly relates to any agreements between the
Entity and Lender.
VENUE. The undersigned hereby (a) irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of any state or federal court in the State of Idaho or in any state or




GOVERNMENTAL CERTIFICATE
Loan No: 748363740-1 (Continued) Page 2

federal court sitting in the county that any of Lender's collateral is located, in any action or proceeding brought to enforce, or otherwise arising
out of or relating to, this Agreement; (b) irrevocably waives to the fullest extent permitted by law any objection that the undersigned may now
or hereafter have to the laying of venue in any such action or proceeding in any such forum; and (c) further irrevocably waives any claim that
any such forum is an inconvenient forum. The undersigned agrees that a final judgment in any such action or proceeding shall be conclusive and
may be enforced in any other jurisdiction by suit on the judgment or in any other manner provided by law. Nothing herein shall impair the right
of Lender to bring any action or proceeding against the undersigned in any court of any other jurisdiction. As used in this paragraph, the term
“Agreement” means the promissory note, guaranty, security agreement or other agreement, document or instrument in which this paragraph is
found, even if it is described by another name as well.

CLASS ACTION WAIVER. EACH PARTY WAIVES THE RIGHT TO LITIGATE IN COURT ANY CLAIM OR DISPUTE AS A CLASS ACTION, EITHER
AS A MEMBER OF A CLASS OR AS A REPRESENTATIVE, OR TO ACT AS A PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

COSTS AND EXPENSES. Obligor shall pay on demand (a)all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by Lender (including, without
limitation, the reasonable fees, charges and disbursements of counsel for Lender), and shall pay all fees and time charges and disbursements for
attorneys who may be employees of Lender, in connection with the preparation, negotiation, execution, delivery and administration of this
Agreement and the related documents, or any amendments, modifications or waivers of the provisions hereof or thereof (whether or not the
transactions contemplated hereby or thereby shall be consummated), and (b) all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by Lender (including, without
limitation, the fees, charges and disbursements of any counsel for Lender), and shall pay all fees and time charges for attorneys who may be
employees of Lender, in connection with the enforcement or protection of Lender’s rights (i) in connection with this Agreement and the related
documents, including, without limitation, Lender’s rights under this paragraph, or (ii) in connection with the loans and other extensions of credit
made under this Agreement and the related documents, including, without limitation, all such out-of-pocket expenses incurred during any appeal,
bankruptcy, workout, restructuring or negotiations in respect of such loans and extensions of credit. As used in this paragraph, "Agreement"
means the loan agreement, promissory note, guaranty, security agreement, or other agreement, document, or instrument in which this
paragraph is found, even if described or defined by another name. As used in this paragraph, “Obligor” means, collectively, the borrower,
grantor, pledgor, trustor or guarantor executing this Agreement in favor of Lender, even if described or defined by another name.

COUNTERPARTS; ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which, when so executed, shall be
deemed an original, but all such counterparts, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. The parties hereto agree that
delivery of a signature page to, or an executed counterpart of, this Agreement by facsimile, email transmission of a scanned image or other
electronic means, shall be effective as delivery of an originally executed counterpart, and shall be of the same legal effect, validity or
enforceability as a manually executed signature or the use of a paper-based record keeping system, as the case may be, to the extent as
provided for in any applicable law. As used in this paragraph, “Agreement” means the loan agreement, promissory note, guaranty, security
agreement, or other agreement, document or instrument in which this paragraph is found, even if this document is also described by another
name.

CERTIFICATION CONCERNING OFFICIALS AND CERTIFICATES. The Official named above is duly elected, appointed, or employed by or for the

Entity, as the case may be, and occupies the position set opposite his or her respective name. This Certificate now stands of record on the
books of the Entity, is in full force and effect, and has not been modified or revoked in any manner whatsoever.

CONTINUING VALIDITY. Any and all acts authorized pursuant to this Certificate and performed prior to the passage of this Certificate are
hereby ratified and approved. This Certificate shall be continuing, shall remain in full force and effect and Lender may rely on it until written
notice of its revocation shall have been delivered to and received by Lender at Lender's address shown above (or such addresses as Lender may
designate from time to time). Any such notice shall not affect any of the Entity's agreements or commitments in effect at the time notice is
given.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and attest that the signature set opposite the name listed above is his or her genuine
signature.

I have read all the provisions of this Certificate, and | personally and on behalf of the Entity certify that all statements and representations made
in this Certificate are true and correct. This Governmental Certificate is dated October 23, 2023.

CERTIFIED TO AND ATTESTED BY:

X
Steven Bradshaw, Chairman of Bonner County

NOTE: If the Official signing this Certificate is designated by the foregoing document as one of the officials authorized to act on the Entity's behalf, it is advisable to have this Certificate signed by
at least one non-authorized official of the Entity.

LaserPro, Ver. 23.1,10.010 Copr. Finaslra USA Corparation 1897, 2023, Al Righls Resarved. - 1D C:\LPro\CFALPL\C22,FC TR-11204400 PR-62



(T

DISBURSEMENT REQUEST AND AUTHORIZATION

Principal Loan Date Maturity Loan No Call / Coll Account Officer | Initials
$326,799.00 10-23-2023 |10-23-2028 | 7483637401 2107 / EQ40 03727

References in the boxes above are for Lender's use anly and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or item.
Any item above containing "***" has been omitted due to text length limitations.

Borrower:  Bonner County Lender: Umpqua Bank
1500 Hwy 2 Suite 304 CBC Spokane & North Idaho
Sandpoint, ID 83864 C/O Loan Support Services
PO Box 1580

Roseburg, OR 97470

LOAN TYPE. This is a Fixed Rate (4.990%) Nondisciosable Loan to a Government Entity for $326,799.00 due on October 23, 2028.

PRIMARY PURPOSE OF LOAN. The primary purpose of this loan is for:
[ personal, Family, or Household Purposes or Personal Investment.
Business {Including Real Estate Investment).

DISBURSEMENT INSTRUCTIONS. Borrower understands that no loan proceeds will be disbursed until all of Lender's conditions for making the
loan have been satisfied. Please disburse the loan proceeds of $326,799.00, together with funds contributed of $32,201.00, as follows:

Amount paid to others on Borrower's behalf: $359,000.00
$359,000.00 to Western States Cat
Other Funds Contributed: ($32,201.00)

$32,201.00 Non-Loan Funds Contributed By Borrower
Note Principal: $326,799.00

CHARGES PAID IN CASH. Borrower has paid or will pay in cash as agreed the following charges:

Prepaid Finance Charges Paid in Cash: $0.00

Other Charges Paid in Cash: $75.00
$75.00 Loan Processing

Total Charges Paid in Cash: $75.00

ERRORS AND OMISSIONS. Borrower shall if requested by Lender or Lender's closing agent fully cooperate with Lender to adjust and correct
clerical errors or omissions on any Loan documents and closing documents if Lender in its reasonable discretion, deems it necessary or desirable
to maintain compliance with existing laws and regulations or to fulfill the intent of the parties relating to this Loan.

COUNTERPARTS: ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which, when so executed, shall be
deemed an original, but all such counterparts, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. The parties hereto agree that
delivery of a signature page to, or an executed counterpart of, this Agreement by facsimile, email transmission of a scanned image or other
electronic means, shall be effective as delivery of an criginally executed counterpart, and shall be of the same legal effect, validity or
enforceability as a manually executed signature or the use of a paper-based record keeping system, as the case may be, to the extent as
provided for in any applicable law. As used in this paragraph, “Agreement” means the loan agreement, promissory note, guaranty, security
agreement, or other agreement, document or instrument in which this paragraph is found, even if this document is also described by another
name.

FINANCIAL CONDITION. BY SIGNING THIS AUTHORIZATION, BORROWER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS TO LENDER THAT THE
INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE IN BORROWER'S
FINANCIAL CONDITION AS DISCLOSED IN BORROWER'S MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT TO LENDER. THIS AUTHORIZATION IS

DATED OCTOBER 23, 2023.

BORROWER:

BONNER COUNTY

By:
Steven Bradshaw, Chairman of Bonner County

LaserPra, Ver. 23.1.10.010 Copr. Finaslra USA Corparalion 1997, 2023 Al Rights Reserved = ID CALPIO\CFILPLU20 FC TR-11204400 PR-62




IR RIRIRR

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE INSURANCE

Principal Loan Date Maturity Loan No Call / Coll Account Officer | Initials
$326,799.00 10-23-2023 [10-23-2028 | 748363740-1 2107 / EQ40 03727

References in the boxes above are for Lender's use only and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or item.
Any item abave containing "***" has been omitted due to text length limitations.

Grantor: Bonner County Lender: Umpqua Bank
1500 Hwy 2 Suite 304 CBC Spokane & North Idaho
Sandpoint, ID 83864 C/O Loan Support Services
PO Box 1580

Roseburg, OR 97470

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Grantor, Bonner County ("Grantor"), understands that insurance coverage is required in connection with the
extending of a loan or the providing of other financial accommodations to Grantor by Lender. These requirements are set forth in the security
documents for the loan. The following minimum insurance coverages must be provided on the following described collateral (the "Collateral"):

Collateral: Western States CAT 140 Motor Grader, Serial #N9500580.
Type: All risks, including fire, theft and liability.
Amount: Full Insurable Value.
Basis: Replacement value.
Endorsements: Umpqua Bank, its successors and/or Assigns, PO Box 2888, Coppell, TX 75019; and further stipulating that
coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of 30 days prior written notice to Lender.
Comments: DECLARATIONS PAGE OF ACTUAL POLICY REQUIRED AT TIME OF FUNDING
If there are any questions regarding insurance requirements, please call Loan Support Services at 877-367-5773.
Deductibles: $5,000.00.
Latest Delivery Date: By the loan closing date.

INSURANCE COMPANY. Grantor may obtain insurance from any insurance company Grantor may choose that is reasonably acceptable to
Lender. Grantor understands that credit may not be denied solely because insurance was not purchased through Lender.

INSURANCE MAILING ADDRESS. All documents and other materials relating to insurance for this loan should be mailed, delivered or directed to
the following address:

Umpqua Bank, ISAOA/ATIMA
PO Box 2888
Coppell, TX 75019

INSURANGCE COMPANY RATING. The Insurance Company selected by Grantor must carry an A.M. Best rating of A- or better.

INSURANCE PROCEEDS. Grantor shall direct the insurance company to make all checks, drafts or other instruments evidencing payment of
insurance proceeds solely payable to Lender and to deliver all such proceeds to Lender at the Insurance Mailing Address noted elsewhere in this
Agreement. Grantor hereby irrevocably appoints Lender as Grantor's attorney in fact to endorse Grantor's name on such checks, drafts or other
instruments and Lender shall hold and apply those proceeds as provided in the security documents for this loan.

ADDITIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE MAY BE REQUIRED. If Flood Insurance is required for the Coilateral securing this loan and if Grantor elects to
secure one or more additional loans with this Collateral, Grantor agrees to obtain and maintain Federal Flood Insurance, as required by Lender,
covering these additional loans up to the maximum policy limits set under the National Flood Insurance Program.

LIABILITY INSURANCE. Grantor shall obtain and maintain Commercial General liability coverage with a minimum $1,000,000.00 each
occurrence and $2,000,000.00 general aggregate and provide a certificate showing Lender as an additional insured with a stipulation that
coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of thirty days prior written notice to Lender, and without disclaimer of the
insurer's liability for failure to give such notice. Grantor shall also obtain and maintain employer liability insurance in such amounts as may be
required by the state(s) in which Grantor operates relating to claims by Grantor's employees for personal injury or death. Grantor shall provide
evidence of that insurance upon Lender's request. If the loan is $5,000,000.00 or greater and collateralized with commercial real estate or is a
construction real estate loan ot any amount, Grantor shall also obtain coverage with a minimum of $2,000,000.00 Excess Liability/Umbrella.

COUNTERPARTS; ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which, when so executed, shall be
deemed an original, but all such counterparts, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. The parties hereto agree that
delivery of a signature page to, or an executed counterpart of, this Agreement by facsimile, email transmission of a scanned image or other
electronic means, shall be effective as delivery of an originally executed counterpart, and shall be of the same legal effect, validity or
enforceability as a manually executed signature or the use of a paper-based record keeping system, as the case may be, to the extent as
provided for in any applicable law. As used in this paragraph, “Agreement” means the loan agreement, promissory note, guaranty, security
agreement, or other agreement, document or instrument in which this paragraph is found, even if this document is also described by another
name.

FAILURE TO PROVIDE INSURANCE. Grantor agrees to deliver to Lender, on the latest delivery date stated above, proof of the required
insurance as provided above, with an effective date of October 23, 2023, or earlier. Grantor acknowledges and agrees that if Grantor fails to
provide any required insurance or fails to continue such insurance in force, Lender may do so at Grantor's expense as provided in the applicable
security document. The cost of any such insurance, at the option of Lender, shall be added to the indebtedness as provided in the security
document. GRANTOR ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IF LENDER SO PURCHASES ANY SUCH INSURANCE, THE INSURANCE WILL PROVIDE LIMITED
PROTECTION AGAINST PHYSICAL DAMAGE TO THE COLLATERAL, UP TO AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE LESSER OF (1) THE UNPAID
BALANCE OF THE DEBT, EXCLUDING ANY UNEARNED FINANCE CHARGES, OR (2) THE VALUE OF THE COLLATERAL; HOWEVER,
GRANTOR'S EQUITY IN THE COLLATERAL MAY NOT BE INSURED. IN ADDITION, THE INSURANCE MAY NOT PROVIDE ANY PUBLIC
LIABILITY OR PROPERTY DAMAGE INDEMNIFICATION AND MAY NOT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ANY FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
LAWS.

AUTHORIZATION. For purposes of insurance coverage on the Collateral, Grantor authorizes Lender to provide to any person (including any
insurance agent or company) all information Lender deems appropriate, whether regarding the Collateral, the loan or other financial
accommodations, or both.




AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE INSURANCE
Loan No: 748363740-1 (Continued) Page 2

GRANTOR ACKNOWLEDGES HAVING READ ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE INSURANCE AND AGREES TO ITS
TERMS. THIS AGREEMENT IS DATED OCTOBER 23, 2023.

GRANTOR:

BONNER COUNTY

By:
Steven Bradshaw, Chairman of Bonner County

FOR LENDER USE ONLY

INSURANCE VERIFICATION
DATE: PHONE

AGENT'S NAME:
AGENCY:
ADDRESS:
INSURANCE COMPANY:
POLICY NUMBER:
EFFECTIVE DATES:

COMMENTS:

LaserPro, Ver, 23.1.10.010 Copr. Finasla USA Corperatlon 1987, 2023, Al Righls Reserved, - 1D C:APro\CFMLPLVMO.FC TR-11204400 PR-62




AR RAEATAR R TARNE

NOTICE OF INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Principal Loan Date Maturity Loan No

10-23-2023 748363740-1

Call / Coll
2107 /| EQ40

Account

Officer | Initials
03727

References in the boxes above are for Lender’s use only and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or item.
Any item above containing "***" has been omitted due to text length limitations.

Grantor: Bonner County Lender:

1500 Hwy 2 Suite 304
Sandpoint, ID 83864

Umpqua Bank
CBC Spokane & North ldaho
C/O Loan Support Services

PO Box 1580
Roseburg, OR 97470

TO:

RE:

ATTN: Insurance Agent

Policy Number(s):
Insurance Companies/Company:

Dear Insurance Agent:

DATE:

October 23, 2023

Grantor, Bonner County ("Grantor") is obtaining a loan from Umpqua Bank. Please send appropriate evidence of insurance to Umpqua Bank,

together with the requested endorsements, on the following property, which Grantor is giving as security for the loan.

VERY IMPORTANT. Please ensure all policies are sent to the Insurance Center's address below and that the policy includes the above

Collateral: Western States CAT 140 Motor Grader, Serial #N9500580.
Type: All risks, including fire, theft and liability.
Amount: Full Insurable Value.
Basis: Replacement value.

Endorsements: Umpqua Bank, its successors and/or Assigns, PO Box 2888, Coppell, TX 75019; and further stipulating that
coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of 30 days prior written notice to Lender.

Comments: DECLARATIONS PAGE OF ACTUAL POLICY REQUIRED AT TIME OF FUNDING
If there are any questions regarding insurance requirements, please call Loan Support Services at 877-367-5773.

Deductibles: $5,000.00.
Latest Delivery Date: By the loan clusing dale.

referenced Loan Number.
INSURANCE COMPANY RATING. The Insurance Company selected by Grantor must carry an A.M. Best rating of A- or better.
LIABILITY INSURANCE. Grantor shall obtain and maintain Commercial General liability coverage with a minimum $1,000,000.00 each

occurrence and $2,000,000.00 general aggregate and provide a certificate showing Lender as an additional insured with a stipulation that

coverage will not be cancelled or diminished without a minimum of thirty days prior written notice to Lender, and without disclaimer of the—
insurer's liability for failure to give such notice. Grantor shall also obtain and maintain employer liability insurance in such amounts as may be

required by the state(s) in which Grantor operates reiating to claims by Grantor's employees for personal injury or death. Grantor shall provide

evidence of that insurance upon Lender's request. If the loan is $5,000,000.00 or greater and collateralized with commercial real estate or is a
construction real estate loan of any amount, Grantor shall also obtain coverage with a minimum of $2,000,000.00 Excess Liability/Umbrella.

COUNTERPARTS; ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which, when so executed, shall be

deemed an original, but all such counterparts, taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument. The parties hereto agree that
delivery of a signature page to, or an executed counterpart of, this Agreement by facsimile, email transmission of a scanned image or other
electronic means, shall be effective as delivery of an originally executed counterpart, and shall be of the same legal effect, validity or

enforceability as a manually executed signature or the use of a paper-based record keeping system, as the case may be, to the extent as
provided for in any applicable law. As used in this paragraph, “Agreement” means the loan agreement, promissory note, guaranty, security

agreement, or other agreement, document or instrument in which this paragraph is found, even if this document is also described by another

name.

RETURN TO:

Umpqua Bank, ISAOA/ATIMA
PO Box 2888
Coppell, TX 75019

LaserPro Ver. 23110010

Copr Finastra USA Corporalion 1997, 2023 Al Rights Raserved
C:ALPre\CFILPLYI11 FC TR-11204400 PR-62




NOTICE OF INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
Loan No: 748363740-1 (Continued) Page 2

GRANTOR:

BONNER COUNTY

By:

Steven Bradshaw, Chairman of Bonner County



o 3038=0 | Information Return for Tax-Exempt Governmental Bonds

» Under Internal Revenue Code section 149(e)
» See separate instructions. OMB No. 1545-0047
Caution: /f the issue price is under $100,000, use Form 8038-GC.
» Go to www.irs.gov/F8038G for instructions and the latest information.

(Rev. October 2021)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

m—ﬂeparﬂng Authority Check box if Amended Return » []
1 Issuer's name 2 Issuer's employer identification number (EIN)
3a Name of person (other than issuer) with whom the IRS may communicate about this return (see instructions) 3b Telephone number of other person shown on 3a
4 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite 5 Report number (For IRS Use Only)
3] |
6 City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code 7 Date of issue
8 Name of issue 9 CUSIP number
10a Name and title of officer or other employee of the issuer whom the IRS may call for more information 10b Telephone number of officer or other
employee shown on 10a
Type of Issue (Enter the issue price.) See the instructions and attach schedule.
Educat|on .. Y WO R EED. U 11
12 Health and hospltal T, .  TTTTTRTY UM 12
13 Transportation . . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e 13
14 Publicsafety . . . . e e e e N ¢ e R . Ve s s w s 14
15  Environment (including sewage bonds) D O N 15
16 Housing . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 18
17  Utilities . . Y . UV A 17
18  Other. Describe > 18
19a If bonds are TANs or RANs, check only box 19a > [
b If bonds are BANSs, check only box 19b . » (]
20 If bonds are in the form of a lease or instaliment sa!e, check box > [
Pa Description of Bonds. Complete for the entire issue for WhICh th|s form is belng filed.
(a) Final maturity date {b) Issue price () ;ﬁztee:tr;‘:?mg;on av(gr)a‘s{eeﬁzti(rjity {e) Yield
21 $ $ years %
P2 Uses of Proceeds of Bond Issue (including underwriters’ discount)
22  Proceeds used for accrued interest . . . . A I N 22
23  Issue price of entire issue (enter amount from line 21 column (b)) - O eI SO TR 23
24  Proceeds used for bond issuance costs (including underwriters’ discount) 24
25 Proceeds used for credit enhancement . . . . . 25
26  Proceeds allocated to reasonably required reserve or replacement fund 2 26
27  Proceeds used to refund prior tax-exempt bonds. Complete Part V.. . . 27
28 Proceeds used to refund prior taxable bonds. Complete PartV . . . . 28
29 Total (add lines 24 through 28) . . . . SR 29
30 Nonrefunding proceeds of the issue (subtract I|ne 29 from I|ne 23 and enter amount here} % 6 7 30
Description of Refunded Bonds. Complete this part only for refunding bonds.
31  Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the tax-exempt bonds to be refunded . | 4 years
32  Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the taxable bonds to be refunded . | years
33  Enter the last date on which the refunded tax-exempt bonds will be called (MM/DD/YYYY) . | 2

34  Enter the date(s) the refunded bonds were issued » (MM/DD/YYYY)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Cat. No. 63773S Form 8038-G (Rev. 10-2021)




Form 8038-G (Rev. 10-2021)
=gl Miscellaneous
35

Page 2

Enter the amount of the state volume cap allocated to the issue under section 141(b)(5) . 35
36a Enter the amount of gross proceeds invested or to be invested in a guaranteed investment contract
(GIC). See instructions . . . . . . . . . . .. 36a
b Enter the final maturity date of the GIC » (MM/DD/YYYY)
¢ Enter the name of the GIC provider &
37 Pooled financings: Enter the amount of the proceeds of this issue that are to be used to make loans
to other governmental units . . . . . . . . . . L . L L .. e e 37
38a [f this issue is a loan made from the proceeds of another tax-exempt issue, check box » [ and enter the following information:
b Enter the date of the master pool bond » {(MM/DD/YYYY)
¢ Enter the EIN of the issuer of the master pool bond &>
d Enter the name of the issuer of the master pool bond b
39  [f the issuer has designated the issue under section 265()(3)(B)(i}(lIl} (small issuer exception), check box > [
40  If the issuer has elected to pay a penalty in lieu of arbitrage rebate, check box . 3 » [
41a |f the issuer has identified a hedge, check here » [ and enter the following information:
b Name of hedge provider >
¢ Type of hedge »
d Term of hedge P
42  [f the issuer has superintegrated the hedge, check box . . W . - . > [
43 If the issuer has established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified bonds of this issue are remediated
according to the requirements under the Code and Regulations (see instructions), checkbox . . . . . . . . > [
44  If the issuer has established written procedures to monitor the requirements of section 148, check box . . . . . » [
45a If some portion of the proceeds was used to reimburse expenditures, check here b [] and enter the amount
of reimbursement . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
b Enter the date the official intent was adopted » (MM/DD/YYYY)
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
Si gn ature ;fgc::ﬂh;hg lja:: t‘r:?h :c;r;g.nat;gﬁnhrggée:& Lfﬁuﬂl_‘f;gr ::gzzr.e that | consent to the IRS's disclosure of the issuer’s return information, as necessary to
and
Consent ’ ’
Signature of issuer's authorized representative Date Type or print name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer’'s name Preparer's signature Date Check D it | PTIN
self-employed
Preparer . .
Firm's name » Firm's EIN »
Use only Firm's address » Phone no.

Form 8038-G (Rev. 10-2021)



ORI AnI

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

Principal Loan Date Maturity

Loan No

Call / Coll

$326,799.00 10-23-2023 (10-23-2028 | 748363740-1 2107 / EQ40

Account

Officer | Initials
03727

References in the boxes above are for Lender's use only and do not limit the applicability of this document to any particular loan or item.
Any item above containing "***" has been omitted due to text length limitations.

Borrower:  Bonner County
1500 Hwy 2 Suite 304
Sandpoint, ID 83864

Lender: Umpqua Bank

CBC Spokane & North Idaho
C/O Loan Support Services

PO Box 1580
Roseburg, OR 97470

Disbursement Date: October 23, 2023
Interest Rate: 4.990

Repayment Schedule: Balloon

Calculation Method: 365/360 U.S. Rule

Payment Payment Payment Interest Principal Remaining
Number Date Amount Paid Paid Balance
1 10-23-2024 32,201.00 16,579.06 156,621.94 311,177.06
2 10-23-2025 32,201.00 15,743.40 16,457.60 294,719.46
3 10-23-2026 32,201.00 14,910.76 17,290.24 277,429.22
4 10-23-2027 32,201.00 14,035.99 18,165.01 259,264.21
5 10-23-2028 272,417.11 13.152.90 259,264.21 0.00
TOTALS: 401,221.11 74,422.11 326,799.00

NOTICE: This is an estimated loan amortization schedule. Actual amounts may vary if payments are made on different dates or in different

amounts.

LaserPro Ver. 23.1,10.010 Copr. Finasira USA Corparation 1997, 2023 All Righls Reserved

-ID GALPrOCFINLPL\MAMORT FC TR-11204400 PR-62




2 BONNER COUNTY SOLID WASTE

1500 Highway 2, Suite 101 e Sandpoint, Idaho 83864-1303
Phone (208) 255-5681 o Fax 844-965-9700 « www.bonnercountyid.gov

SOLID WASTE

Memorandum ITEM #1

Date: October 17, 2023

To:  Commissioners

From: Bob Howard, Solid Waste Director

Re:  Colburn Improvements Project Change Order #4

On April 25, 2023 the BOCC awarded S & L Underground Inc. the contract for the Colburn
Improvements project. The project total was $6,285,393.00. This change order is for an increase in
the amount of $28,201.30. These are for the following changes: 1) Work to allow long haul trucks
to enter from either direction of the tunnel. 2) re-grading at the northerly end of the pit road and 3)
a credit for not painting the structural steel in the building.

Distribution: Original to BOCC
Email copy to Bob Howard, Melissa Gault

Suggested Motion: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us I move that the County
approve S&L Undergrounds Inc. Change Order #4 in the amount of $28,201.30 for the tunnel
entrance/exit, re-grading and savings for not painting the structural steel inside the building. I
further authorize the Chairman to sign the Change Order administratively.

Auditing T e e

Recommendation Acceptance: O yes O no

Date:

Steve Bradshaw, BOCC Chairman



Change Order
No. 4

Date of Issuance: _ October 10t 2023 Effective Date: _ October 10t, 2023
Project: Owner: Owner's Contract no.:
Colburn Site Improvements Bonner County SW023-2023
Contract: Date of Contract:

(same as project) May 10, 2023
Contractor: Engineer's Project No.:
S&L Underground 4-21115

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

WCD #4 — Footing and Foundation Design Adjustments
WCD #5 — Exit Road Regrade
WCD #6 — WTB Paint Removal

Attachments: (List documents supporting change)

RFQ #4 with Contractors Quote ($35,192.30 - 8 calendar days)
RFQ #5 with Contractors Quote ($18,009.00 - 4 calendar days))
RFQ #6 with Contractors Quote ($25,000 CREDIT)

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: O Working days X Calendar days
Substantial completion (days or date): 360 days
$ 6.285.393.00 Ready for final payment (days or date): 60 days
[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change [Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders
Orders No. 1 to No. 38 No. 1 to No. 3 :
Substantial completion (days or date): 6
$ 31.689.52 Ready for final payment (days or date): O
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days or date): 366 days
$ 6.317.082.52 Ready for final payment (days or date): 60 days
[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: [increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
Substantial completion {(days or date): 12 days
$ 28.201.30 Ready for final payment (days or date): 60 days
Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (days or date): 378 days
$ 6.345.283.82 Ready for final payment (days or date): 60 days
—REC ENDED: ACCEPTED: HisCERTED:

;. / By: By:

—— 7
—% Engineer {Authorized Signalure) Owner (Authorized Signature) | Contractor (Authorized Signature)
Date: OCtOber 10th, 2023 Date: Date:
Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable): Date:
EJCDC No. C-941 (2002 Edition) Page 1 of 2

Prepared by the Engineers' Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the

Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specification Institute,




Change Order
Instructions

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

This document was developed to provide a uniform format for handling contract changes that affect
Contract Price or Contract Times. Changes that have been initiated by a Work Change Directive must be
incorporated into a subsequent Change Order if they affect Price or Times.

Changes that affect Contract Price or Contract Times should be promptly covered by a Change Order.
The practice of accumulating Change Orders to reduce the administrative burden may lead to

unnecessary disputes.

If Milestones have been listed in the Agreement, any effect of a Change Order thereon should be
addressed.

For supplemental instructions and minor changes not involving a change in the Contract Price or Contract
Times, a Field Order should be used.

B. COMPLETING THE CHANGE ORDER FORM

Engineer normally initiates the form, including a description of the changes involved and attachments
based upon documents and proposals submitted by Contractor, or requests from Owner, or both.

Once Engineer has completed and signed the form, all copies should be sent to Owner or Contractor for
approval, depending on whether the Change Order is a true order to the Contractor or the formalization of
a negotiated agreement for a previously performed change. After approval by one contracting party, all
copies should be sent to the other party for approval. Engineer should make distribution of executed
copies after approval by both parties.

If a change only applies to price or to times, cross out the part of the tabulation that does not apply.

EJCDC No. C-941 (2002 Edition) Page 2 of 2
Prepared by the Engineers’ Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the
Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specification Institute.




Change Order
No. 4

Date of Issuance:  October 10t, 2023 Effective Date;: October 10th, 2023
Project: Qwner: Owner's Contract no.:
Colburn Site Improvements Bonner County SW023-2023
Contract: Date of Contract:

(same as project) May 10, 2023
Contractor: Engineer's Project No.:
S&L Underground 4-21115

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

WCD #4 — Footing and Foundation Design Adjustments
WCD #5 — Exit Road Regrade

WCD #6 — WTB Paint Removal

Attachments: (List documents supporting change)

RFQ #4 with Contractors Quote ($35,192.30 - 8 calendar days)
RFQ #5 with Contractors Quote ($18,009.00 - 4 calendar days))
RFQ #6 with Contractors Quote ($25,000 CREDIT)

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times: O Working days X Calendar days
Substantial completion (days or date): 360 days
$ 6.285,393.00 Ready for final payment (days or date): 60 days
[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change [Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change Orders
Orders No. 1 to No. 3: No. 1 to No. 3 :
Substantial completion (days or date): 6
$ 31.689.52 Ready for final payment (days or date): 0
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days or date): 366 days
$ 6.317.082.52 Ready for final payment (days or date): 60 days
[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: [Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:
Substantial completion (days or date): 12 days
$ 28.201.30 Ready for final payment (days or date): 60 days
Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with ail approved Change Orders:
Substantial completion (days or date): 378 davs
$ 6.345,283.82 Ready for final payment (days or date): 60 davs
«———RECOMVIENDED: ACCEPT% @4» ACCEPTED:
By ;.# VA By:
P Ed
~ Engineer (Authorized Signature) Qwner (Authorized Signature) Contractor (Autharized Signature)
Date: OCtOber ‘]Othl 2023 Date: !p//o /&g Date:
! 7
Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable): Date:
EJCDC No. C-941 (2002 Edition) Page 1 of 2

Prepared by the Engineers' Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by the
ociated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specification Institute.






